
PUBLIC MEETING NOTICE 

Regular Park Board Meeting 

November 17, 2022|6:30 pm 

Administrative Office 

E X P L O R E |   P L A Y | E X P E R I E N C E  1 E. Crystal Lake Avenue, Crystal Lake, IL 

AGENDA
I. Call to Order

II. Roll Call

III. Pledge of Allegiance

IV. Approval of Agenda

V. Matters from the Public

VI. Public Hearing -BINA

a) Open: Public hearing concerning the intent of the Board of Park Commissioners to sell not

to exceed $6,500,000 General Obligation Park Bonds (Alternate Revenue Source) for the

payment of land condemned or purchased for parks, for the building, maintaining,

improving, and protecting of the same and the existing land and facilities of the District

and for the payment of the expenses incident thereto.

b) Public Comment

c) Close Public Hearing

VII. Unfinished Business

VIII. Consent Agenda

A. Approval:   Voucher Expenses

B. Approval:  Interim Voucher Expenses

C. Accept: Treasurer’s Report 

D. Approval:   Regular Meeting Minutes 10.20.22

E. Approval:   Committee of the Whole Meeting Minutes 11.03.22

F. Approval:   Aquatics Annual Recommendations

G. Approval:   Golf Learning Center Annual Recommendations

IX. Items Removed from Consent Agenda

X. New Business Action Items

A. Approval:  Speer Financial –Acceptance of Low Bid Rate, 2022A

B. Approval:  Ordinance 22.23.14, an Ordinance  providing for the issue of approximately

$1,200,000 General Obligation Limited Tax Park Bonds, Series 2022A, of the District for the

payment of land for parks, for the building, maintaining, improving and protecting of the

same and the existing land and facilities of the District and for the payment of the

expenses incident thereto, for the payment of certain outstanding obligations of the

District, providing for the levy of a direct annual tax to pay the principal and interest on

said bonds, and authorizing the sale of said bonds to the purchaser thereof.

C. Approval:  Ordinance 22.23.13 Tax Levy

D. Approval:  Appointment of Delegate and Alternate for the Annual IAPD Business

meeting.

E. Approval:  Picnic, Buildings and Field Annual Recommendations

F. Approval:  The Racket Club Annual Recommendations

G. Approval:  Nature Center Interior Exhibits Project Proposal

H. Approval:  Outdoor Tennis Courts Rehabilitation Project



 

XI. Discussion Items 

XII. Reports to the Board 

XIII. Matters from the Board 

XIV. Committee Meeting Dates 

XV. Executive Session 

a. Litigation 2 (c) 11 

b. Personnel 2 (c) 1 

c. Sale or Lease 2 (c) 6 

d. Land Acquisition / Lease 2 (c) 5 

e. Review of Minutes Including Semi-annual Review to Release 2 (c) 21 

f. Reconvene  

g. Action from Matters from Executive Session 

 

XVI. Adjourn                                                                       

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Next Committee of the Whole Meeting:  

December 3, 2022 

Administrative Office 6:30pm 

Next Park Board Regular Meeting:  

December 15, 2022 

Administrative Office 6:30pm 

 

*The public comment portion of the meeting occurs at the time set forth on the meeting agenda. 

The public comment period is intended to provide an opportunity for individuals to comment on 

matters related to the Park District.  Speakers are limited to three (3) minutes per person during the 

public comment portion of the meeting, unless extended by the Board at its discretion. The total 

amount of time allocated for public comments at a particular meeting is 30 minutes unless 

determined otherwise by the Presiding Officer.  
 

Public wishing to comment that cannot attend the meeting may provide written comment to the 

Executive Director, jherbster@crystallakeparks.org, by 3:00pm on the day of the Board meeting. All 

written comments will be read at the Board meeting.   
 

ADA:  In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act this and all other meetings of the 

Crystal Lake District are located in facilities that are physically accessible to those who have 

disabilities. If additional reasonable accommodations are needed for persons who qualify under the 

Act as having a “disability”, please contact the Park District during normal business hours at                        

815-459-0680 at least 48 hours prior to any meeting so that such accommodations can be provided.  

mailto:jherbster@crystallakeparks.org




























































































11/11/2022 5:46:46 PM Page 1 of 1

Treasurers Report
Crystal Lake Park District, IL Summary

Date Range: 05/01/2022 - 10/31/2022

Fund
Beginning

Cash Balance Revenues Expenses
Net Change

Assets
Net Change

Liabilities
Actual

Ending Balance
Calculated -

Actual Ending
Calculated

Ending Balance

01 - CORPORATE 3,843,751.36 2,161,531.084,551,941.94 -5,980.72 235,069.52 6,005,073.426,005,073.42 0.00

02 - RECREATION 3,348,277.09 2,403,441.182,953,400.33 -27,356.22 393,872.46 3,531,720.003,531,720.00 0.00

03 - IMRF 384,926.45 190,593.78361,494.07 0.00 10,603.81 545,222.93545,222.93 0.00

04 - LIABILITY 156,181.71 33,365.34220,184.71 0.00 76,390.16 266,610.92266,610.92 0.00

05 - BOND & INTEREST 1,050,103.53 47,975.00194,479.15 0.00 0.00 1,196,607.681,196,607.68 0.00

06 - AUDIT 24,854.86 17,950.005,055.88 0.00 0.00 11,960.7411,960.74 0.00

07 - SPECIAL RECREATION 670,841.09 569,479.26391,698.84 0.00 4,516.00 488,544.67488,544.67 0.00

08 - NATURAL HISTORY 293,095.31 160,809.20196,095.93 13.00 3,673.98 324,695.06324,695.06 0.00

09 - POLICE 0.00 0.00324.50 0.00 0.00 324.50324.50 0.00

11 - AQUATIC 239,701.92 339,399.87-14,148.61 2,485.00 1,687.42 -118,018.98-118,018.98 0.00

12 - FOOD SERVICE 160,140.66 132,497.95411,972.20 -4.00 6,396.80 433,222.11433,222.11 0.00

15 - CAPITAL EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT FUND 1,320.91 0.00160,238.21 0.00 0.00 161,559.12161,559.12 0.00

16 - CAPITAL PROJECTS 13,733.69 1,069,218.431,336,509.10 0.00 175,385.27 105,639.09105,639.09 0.00

17 - PARK PLACE 0.00 0.000.00 0.00 0.00 0.000.00 0.00

19 - DRIVING RANGE 165,013.15 135,525.83203,252.10 -77.50 4,359.81 228,457.11228,457.11 0.00

20 - RACKET CLUB 595,306.63 534,443.23267,331.74 30,203.47 19,219.55 278,772.12278,772.12 0.00

Report Total: 10,947,248.36 7,796,230.1511,239,830.09 -716.97 931,174.78 13,460,390.4913,460,390.49 0.00



tbecke
Typewritten Text
XXXXX



tbecke
Typewritten Text
XXXXX



tbecke
Typewritten Text
XXXXX



tbecke
Typewritten Text
XXXXX



tbecke
Typewritten Text
XXXXX



tbecke
Typewritten Text
XXXXX



tbecke
Typewritten Text
XXXXX



tbecke
Typewritten Text
XXXXX







Last Statement: September 30, 2022
Statement Ending: October 31, 2022

Page:
Account Number 650018044

1 of 1

D:\\CrystalLakeBankTrust_Statements\\Work\\Outp
uts

CRYSTAL LAKE PARK DISTRICT
WAYNE HUMMER TR CO, CUSTODIAN
ONE E CRYSTAL LAKE AVE
CRYSTAL LAKE IL 60014-6101

MAXSAFE PUBLIC FUNDS MMDA Account Number: XXXXXX8044

Balance Summary Earnings Summary

$3,170,151.31

Interest Rates

2.928%
2.949%
2.958%
2.980%
3.003%

3.045%
3.067%
3.077%
3.090%
3.085%

3.122%
3.123%
3.178%
3.182%
3.204%

3.213%
3.233%
3.240%
3.264%

Debits 

Subtractions

Credits 

Additions

Daily Balances

Beginning Balance as of 10/01/22 $3,170,169.37
+ Deposits and Credits (1) $8,370.41
- Withdrawals and Debits (0) $0.00
Ending Balance as of 10/31/22 $3,178,499.78
Analysis or Maintenance Fees for Period $40.00
Number of Days in Statement Period 31

Interest for Period Ending 10/31/22 $8,370.41
Interest Paid Year to Date $33,711.82
Annual Percentage Yield  (APY) 3.15%
Number of Days for APY 31
Average Balance for APY

Date Interest Rate
Sep 30
Oct 03
Oct 04
Oct 05
Oct 06

Date Interest Rate
Oct 07
Oct 11
Oct 12
Oct 13
Oct 14

Date Interest Rate
Oct 17
Oct 18
Oct 20
Oct 21
Oct 24

Date Interest Rate
Oct 25
Oct 26
Oct 28
Oct 31

Date Description
Oct 18 MAINTENANCE FEE

ANALYSIS ACTIVITY FOR 09/22
-$40.00

Date Description
Oct 31 INTEREST CREDIT $8,370.41

Date Balance
Sep 30 $3,170,169.37

Date Balance
Oct 18 $3,170,129.37

Date Balance
Oct 31 $3,178,499.78

APBJGOBIDJEPBPHMGPANEMDK
AJMGPLGBNPFCDLHOLKGOKOJK
ALGOFHFOLDOPJPBKEAGJGENK
ADHMHJPMJMFGHBIKCAHMOCHK
ADOPLOCEFCLKHGGCOIIFNNHK
AGAAAGIKMCAAOKOCMGMKMKEK

390 TWS600CL110122083448 01 000000000 8 002

390 0001464 0001-0001 TWS600CL110122083448 01  L  8

3
9
0
 0

0
0
1
4
6
4
 0

0
0
1
-0

0
0
1
 0

0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
 

APBJGOBIDJEPBPHMGLBOGK
AJMGPLGBNPFCDLHOLJJJMK
ALGOFHFOLDOPKMNFHBMJHK
ADHMHJPMJODALMEPKMDMFK
ADOPJOJDGPIOCCDODKNKNK
DDLLLDLLDLDLDDDLLLDLLL



40 Grant Street
Crystal Lake, Illinois 60014

RETURN SERVICE REQUESTED

CRYSTAL LAKE PARK DISTRICT
MONEY MARKET
1 E CRYSTAL LAKE AVE
CRYSTAL LAKE IL 60014-6101

Managing Your Accounts

Branch Name
Home State Bank,N.A. (Main
Facility)

Phone Number (815) 459-2000

Mailing Address
40 Grant Street
Crystal Lake, Illinois 60014

Online Access www.homestateonline.com

Summary of Accounts

Account Type Account Number Ending Balance

STATE POLITICAL MONEY MARKET XXXX7402 $4,004,962.75

STATE POLITICAL MONEY MARKET-XXXX7402

Account Summary
Date Description Amount

10/01/2022 Beginning Balance $4,186,270.80

1 Credit(s) This Period $4,691.95

1 Debit(s) This Period $186,000.00

10/31/2022 Ending Balance $4,004,962.75

Interest Summary
Description Amount

Annual Percentage Yield Earned 1.34%

Interest Days 31

Interest Earned $4,691.95

Interest Paid This Period $4,691.95

Interest Paid Year-to-Date $7,414.00

Average Ledger Balance $4,156,270.80

Account Activity

Post Date Description Debits Credits Balance

10/01/2022 Beginning Balance $4,186,270.80

10/27/2022 Transfer for payroll and additional vouchers $186,000.00 $4,000,270.80

10/31/2022 INTEREST $4,691.95 $4,004,962.75

10/31/2022 Ending Balance $4,004,962.75

Daily Balances

Date Amount

10/27/2022 $4,000,270.80

Date Amount

10/31/2022 $4,004,962.75

Statement Ending 10/31/2022
  Page 1 of 2

4FB9F365E1A06749BCD9112BFA87D283 20221031 Checking Account Statements



 

 

 

  1,072,245.550      $1.00   $1,072,245.55 100.0%

   $1,069,466.24      $1.00    1,069,466.240

10/31/22 INCOME REINVEST                  $2,779.31      $1.00       2,779.310   1,072,245.550

Illinois LGIP                                          $.00             $2,779.31            $2,779.31           $10,938.77

 

Page   1 of   1

 

Illinois LGIP                         

CRYSTAL LAKE PARK DIST             

CRYSTAL LAKE PARK DIST             

CRYSTAL LAKE PARK DIST             

  

CRYSTAL LAKE PARK DIST             

1 E CRYSTAL LAKE AVE               

CRYSTAL LAKE IL  60014-6101        

                                   

                                   

                                   

                                   

REINVEST     REINVEST

 

 

                $0.00

                $0.00 

 

(800) 947-8479                                    

www.illinoisfunds.com                             

  +  Purchases

   -  Withdrawals 

    

   $1,072,245.55      $1.00    1,072,245.550

Distributions: Dividends Cap Gains

                 $.00             $2,779.31            $2,779.31           $10,938.77

 

 

 

 

Share Market Value % of Account

Fund Name Shares Price on 10/31/2022 Holdings

Trade Transaction Dollar Share Shares this Total Shares

Date Description Amount Price Transaction Owned

Beginning Balance as of 10/01/2022

Illinois LGIP/5000                         

Ending Balance as of 10/31/2022

Fund Name Capital Gains Income Distributions Period to Date Year to Date

Total Portfolio

 

        $1,069,466.24 

        $1,072,245.55 

 

for the period of:  October 1, 2022 - October 31, 2022     

Investor Services:

Internet:

 

Portfolio Value Beginning 10/01/2022

Portfolio Value Ending 10/31/2022

 

Account Number   7139124049 

Account Number  7139124049 

 

Account Number   7139124049 

 

 

000160

  

*60110*

    

E

C

 

 

 

IJK

  

STUVWX

GHIJKL

 

MNOPQR

  

 

 

 

AB

 

AAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAA

 

GGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGG

GGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGG

IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII

 

    

   

   

  

 

 

 

 

 

 INVESTOR STMT INDEX IL 0009999 9999      DEFAULT   366005841 000000243 MONTHLY    20221031FUND ACCOUNT INDEX  0005000 07139124049  

FDPS-MIMS-PLACEMARK=399218100400001600000001NYYNRN                                                                      

IDXH=USBILXPOINVMI00099999999     DEFAULT  DEFAULT                       00000000000000024320221031012XIL             IDXD=999IL1116000500007139124049366005841CRYSTAL-LA

 

 

  

 

XIL..*60110*.3992181004.00309.00309.CNSFST01.....IL........XIL.......000000243                           

 

 

 

 

       

 

 

tbecke
Typewritten Text
XXXXX

tbecke
Typewritten Text
XXXXX

tbecke
Typewritten Text
XXXXX



For the Month Ending October 31, 2022Account Statement - Transaction Summary

CRYSTAL LAKE PARK DISTRICT - GENERAL FUND - XX54

Opening Market Value

Purchases

Redemptions

Change in Value

Closing Market Value

 2,856,805.01 

 6,921.77 

 0.00 

 0.00 

$2,863,726.78 

Illinois Portfolio, IPDLAF+ Class

Unsettled Trades  0.00 

 6,921.77 Cash Dividends and Income

October 31, 2022 September 30, 2022

Asset Summary

Illinois Portfolio, IPDLAF+ Class  2,863,726.78  2,856,805.01 

$2,863,726.78 $2,856,805.01 Total

Asset Allocation

100.00%

Illinois Portfolio,
IPDLAF+ Class

Account XX54 Page   1



For the Month Ending October 31, 2022Account Statement 

CRYSTAL LAKE PARK DISTRICT - GENERAL FUND - XX54

Total Settlement Dollar AmountShare or Trade

Shares OwnedDate Transaction Description of TransactionUnit PriceDate

Illinois Portfolio, IPDLAF+ Class

 2,856,805.01 Opening Balance

10/31/22 11/01/22 Accrual Income Div Reinvestment - Distributions  1.00  6,921.77  2,863,726.78 

 2,863,726.78 

 2,863,726.78 

 2,863,726.78 

 2,857,028.29 

 20,014.54 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 268,634.54 

 2,595,092.24 

 6,921.77 

 2,863,726.78 

 0.00 

 0.00 

 6,921.77 

 2,856,805.01 

Monthly Distribution Yield

Average Monthly Balance

Closing Balance

Fiscal YTDMonth of

Cash Dividends and Income

Closing Balance

Check Disbursements

Redemptions (Excl. Checks)

Purchases

Opening Balance

Closing Balance

October July-October

 2.85%

Account XX54 Page   2



Page 1 of 4 

CRYSTAL LAKE PARK DISTRICT |1 E CRYSTAL LAKE AVENUE | CRYSTAL LAKE, IL | 60014 
Serving the Residents of Crystal Lake and Lakewood - Enriching All Lives Through Recreation, Parks and 

Nature 

 

                 Park District Board of Commissioners 

Regular Meeting Minutes  

  October 20, 2022 
                    

 Explore | Play | Experience                              
 

Call to Order:  

President Cagle called the meeting to order at 6:30 pm.  

 

Commissioners Present:  Eric Anderson, Debbie Gallagher, Jason Heisler, Karen Johnson, Linda 

Matthias, Sara Michehl, Cathy Cagle 

 

Legal Counsel:  Scott Puma, Ancel, Glink, Diamond, Bush, DiCianni and Krafthefer, P.C. 

 

Staff:  Jason Herbster, Executive Director, Erik Jakubowski, Superintendent of Park Services, Amy 

Olson Manager of Park Planning and Development, Tina Becke, Superintendent of Business 

Services, Kurt Reckamp, Superintendent of Recreation Programs and Facility Services, Anne 

Sandor, Recording Secretary 

 

Citizens: Jamie Wilkey, Lauterbach & Amen, LLP 

  

Pledge of Allegiance:  The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.  

 

Approval of Agenda:  

Commissioner Gallagher moved to approve the agenda, with the addition of New Business Item 

H. Hillfarm/Barlina House Paving. Seconded by Commissioner Michehl. All were in favor. 

 

Matters from the Public:  None. 

 

Committee Reports: Finance Committee Meeting 09.01.22 

Commissioner Gallagher added the Committee discussed a 4% merit salary pool.  

 

Unfinished Business: None   

 

Consent Agenda: 

Commissioner Gallagher moved to approve the following consent agenda item, as presented. 

A. Approval:  Voucher Expenses  

B. Approval:  Interim Voucher Expenses 

C. Accept:     Treasurer’s Report 

D. Approval:  Ordinance 22.23.11 –Revision to General Practice Manual    

                 Policy 5.5 Meeting Attendance  

E. Approval:  Regular Meeting Minutes 08.18.22 

F. Approval:  Regular Meeting Minutes 09.08.22 

G. Approval:  Special Meeting Minutes 09.15.22 

H. Approval:  Committee Meeting of the Whole Minutes 10.06.22 

I. Approval: Crystal Lake Kiwanis Mardi Gras 5K Race Request 

Seconded by Commissioner Matthias. 

Roll Call: Ayes: 7 (Anderson, Gallagher, Heisler, Johnson, Matthias, Michehl, Cagle) Nays: 0 

  

Items Removed from Consent Agenda:  None 



Page 2 of 4 

CRYSTAL LAKE PARK DISTRICT |1 E CRYSTAL LAKE AVENUE | CRYSTAL LAKE, IL | 60014 
Serving the Residents of Crystal Lake and Lakewood - Enriching All Lives Through Recreation, Parks and 

Nature 

 

Business Items 

A. Approval:  Presentation and Acceptance of Annual Audit      

 Jamie Wilkey thanked Superintendent Becke and her staff for the work done to prepare for this 

 year’s audit. Jamie highlighted the following items in the Annual Comprehensive Financial 

 Report for the fiscal Year Ended April 30, 2022.  

• The Park District has received the Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial 

Reporting, the highest level for local government. 

• The District received an unmodified/clean audit opinion with no findings to bring to the 

Board for discussion. 

• Ms. Wilkey encouraged the Board to review the Executive Summary, Management’s 

Discussion and Analysis section of the report. This section showed The District’s overall 

equity has increased, a retirement of $400,000 General Obligation Bonds, and that the 

pension obligation had decreased giving the District a net asset in the pension plan.  

• The Racket Club in not in compliance with the fund balance policy due to several 

operational and facility updates that were made. The  impact of COVID-19 had on the 

Racket Club’s fund balance. 
 

 Commissioner Gallagher moved to accept the 2020-2021 Fiscal Year Annual Audit, as 

 presented. Seconded by Commissioner Michehl.    

 Roll Call:  Ayes: 7 (Johnson, Matthias, Michehl, Anderson, Gallagher, Heisler, Cagle) Nays: 0 

 

B. Accept:  Tax Levy Determination of Funds 

 Discussion:  The Board agreed to levy 4%  Commissioner Anderson requested staff review  

 the county reports for the last five years to determine a true estimate of new growth. 
  

Commissioner Anderson moved to approve an increased levy of 4% with a caveat that the 

new growth be studied to determine the average excess estimated in the County’s reported 

numbers. 

 Roll Call:  Ayes; 7 (Heisler, Johnson, Matthias, Michehl, Anderson, Gallagher, Cagle) Nays: 0 

 

C. Approval:  Ordinance 22.23.12 Alternate Bond Authorization 

Commissioner Anderson moved to approve Ordinance 22.23.12 Alternate Bond Authorization, 

“An Ordinance authorizing the issuance of General Obligation Park Bonds (Alternate Revenue 

Source) of the District in an aggregate principal amount not to exceed $6,500,000 for the 

payment of land condemned or purchased for parks, for the building, maintaining, improving 

and protecting of the same and the existing land and facilities of the District and for the 

payment of the expenses incident thereto.” 

Seconded by Commissioner Gallagher 

Roll Call:  Ayes: 7 (Matthias, Michehl, Anderson, Gallagher, Heisler, Johnson, Cagle) Nays: 0 

 

D. Approve:  Veteran Acres Building Upgrades 

 Commissioner Michehl moved to approve the lowest responsible, responsive bid for the 2022 

 Veteran Acres building exterior upgrades submitted by Dupree Construction, in the amount 

 of $99,900.00. Seconded by Commissioner Johnson. 

 Roll Call: Ayes: 7 (Michehl, Anderson, Gallagher, Heisler, Johnson, Matthias, Cagle) Nays: 0 

 

E. Approve:  Purchase of Used Trucks 

 Commissioner Matthias moved to approve an amount not to exceed $89,200.00 on used 

 work trucks from area dealerships. Seconded by Commissioner Anderson. 

 Roll Call:  Ayes: 7 (Anderson, Gallagher, Heisler, Johnson, Matthias, Michehl, Cagle) Nays: 0 

 



Page 3 of 4 

CRYSTAL LAKE PARK DISTRICT |1 E CRYSTAL LAKE AVENUE | CRYSTAL LAKE, IL | 60014 
Serving the Residents of Crystal Lake and Lakewood - Enriching All Lives Through Recreation, Parks and 

Nature 

 

F. Approve:  Purchase of Tri-Toon Boat 

 Discussion: Superintendent Jakubowski noted the current boat has maintenance issues 

 and is difficult to use for projects. The Tritoon will be more useful to the maintenance staff. 

 Commissioner Heisler suggested providing a program with tours of the lake. 

 

 Commissioner Michehl moved to accept the lowest responsible, responsive bid submitted by 

 Munson Marine for 1 new Tritoon Veranda Board in the amount of $60,000.00. Seconded by 

 Commissioner Anderson. 

 Roll Call:   

 Ayes: 6 (Gallagher, Heisler, Johnson, Michehl, Anderson, Cagle) Abstain: 1 (Matthias) Nays: 0 

  

G. Nature Center Boiler Repair  

Discussion: Executive Director Herbster reported the boiler at the Nature Center is leaking 

under the concrete floor and needs to be repaired. This is an unbudgeted expense. As per 

Park District Purchasing policy, the expense needs Park Board approval.  

 

Commissioner Michehl moved to approve the quote for the Nature Center Boiler repair 

submitted by Sherman Mechanical, in the amount of $10,221.00. Seconded by Commissioner 

Matthias.                            

Roll Call:  Aye: 7 (Heisler, Johnson, Matthias, Michehl, Anderson, Gallagher, Cagle) Nays: 0 

 

H. Hillfarm/Barlina Paving Project Change Order  

Discussion: Executive Director Herbster reported additional substructure is needed for the 

paving pads and asphalt ramp in an amount not to exceed $95,000. Manager Olson noted 

the alternate work that was previously approved will not be done and will provide a savings 

approximately 50%. Herbster noted a formal request will be made for Board approval at the 

regular meeting in November.  

 

It was a consensus of the Board to approve the change order for the additional substructure 

work at a cost not to exceed $95,000. 

 

Reports to the Board: 

 

Executive Director, Jason Herbster 

• Festival of Lights Parade Float:  The parade is scheduled for November 25, at 7:00pm. The 

Board agreed for the Park District to take part. Several Board members expressed interest in 

attending.  

• State Conference:  The IAPD/IPRA State Conference will be held January 26-29, 2023. 

Board members were asked to contact Executive Director Herbster by October 28, if they 

would like to attend. 

• State of the Lake Meeting is scheduled to be held at the Rotary Building on               

October 27, at 7:00pm. 

• Committee of the Whole Meeting:  The next Committee of the Whole Meeting will be held 

at the Administrative Office on November 3, 2022, at 6:30 pm. 

• City Manager:  Herbster noted he had a good meeting with Erik Helm, Interim City 

Manager.  

 

Superintendent of Business Services, Tina Becke 



Page 4 of 4 

CRYSTAL LAKE PARK DISTRICT |1 E CRYSTAL LAKE AVENUE | CRYSTAL LAKE, IL | 60014 
Serving the Residents of Crystal Lake and Lakewood - Enriching All Lives Through Recreation, Parks and 

Nature 

 

• The Popular Annual Financial Report:  The District’s Popular Annual Financial Report is 

scheduled for publication in November.  

 

Superintendent of Park Services, Erik Jakubowski 

• Feinberg Fence Project:  The fence project is underway. 

• New Hire:  Preston Skultety has been hired for the Natural Resource Manager position. 

Manager of Park Planning and Development, Amy Olson 

• Kamijima Playground:  Installation of the new playground equipment is pending due to 

concrete pour. 

Superintendent of Recreation Programs and Facility Services, Kurt Reckamp  

• Special Events:  Flannel Fest (700 tickets sold) October 22, 2022 

 Cross County Races  October 22, 2022 

 Truck and Treat    October 29, 2022 

 Puzzle Palooza    November 6, 2022 

 Luminaria Walks    November 30 – December 3, 2022 

 

Matters from the Board:                                        

The Board of Commissioners commented on the excellent condition of the trails at Veteran Acres 

Park. Several Commissioners expressed interest in attending the Flannel Fest event. 

 

Commissioner Gallagher asked for the number of petitions picked up for upcoming election for 

Park Board. Herbster reported two petitions.  

 

Commissioner Cagle commended Tina Becke, Superintendent of Business Services for the work 

done on the annual audit. 

 

Commissioner Cagle reported she met with a Board member of the Crystal Lake Public Library 

regarding collaboration with city agencies. Cagle added the library is seeking available meeting 

space. 

 

Executive Session:  

Commissioner Cagle  moved to enter Executive Session to discuss Litigation 2 (c)1, and Vacancy 

in a Public Office 2 (c) 33, at 8:03pm. Seconded by Commissioner Matthias. 

Roll Call:  Ayes: 7(Gallagher, Heisler, Johnson, Matthias, Michehl, Anderson, Cagle) Nays: 0   

 

Reconvene:  

Commissioner Matthias moved to reconvene at 8:13 pm. Seconded by Commissioner Michehl. All 

were in favor.   

 

Adjourn:    

Commissioner Gallagher moved to adjourn the meeting at 8:14pm. Seconded by Commissioner 

Johnson. All were in favor. 

      

 

Approve: ___________________________________ Attest:_______________________________________ 

                                  President                     Secretary  



Page 1 of 4 

CRYSTAL LAKE PARK DISTRICT |1 E CRYSTAL LAKE AVENUE | CRYSTAL LAKE, IL | 60014 
Serving the Residents of Crystal Lake and Lakewood - Enriching All Lives Through Recreation, Parks and 

Nature 

 

 

                 Park District Board of Commissioners 

Committee Meeting of the Whole Minutes  

  November 3, 2022 
                    

 Explore | Play | Experience                              
 

 

Call to Order:  

President Cagle called the meeting to order at 6:30 PM.   

 

Commissioners Present: Eric Anderson, Debbie Gallagher, Jason Heisler, Karen Johnson, 

Sarah Michehl, Cathy Cagle 

Commissioners Absent: Linda Matthias  

 

Legal Counsel:  Scott Puma, Ancel, Glink, Diamond, Bush, DiCianni and Krafthefer, P.C. 

 

Staff:  Jason Herbster, Executive Director, Erik Jakubowski, Superintendent of Park Services,             

Tina Becke, Superintendent of Business Services, Kurt Reckamp, Superintendent of 

Recreation Programs and Facility Services, Claire Naughton, Manager of Facility Services, 

Heidi Stolt, Recreation Aquatics Supervisor, Rob Laue, The Racket Club Manager, Anne 

Sandor, Recording Secretary 

 

Citizens:  None. 

  

Pledge of Allegiance:  The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.   

 

Approval of Agenda:  Commissioner Cagle requested New Business Item A.  2022A 

Rollover/2022B Alternate Revenue Source Bonds be discussed after Matters from the 

Public.  

Commissioner Gallagher moved to approve the agenda, as amended.  Seconded by 

Commissioner Michehl.  All were in favor.  

 

Matters from the Public: None. 

 

New Business Item A.  2022A Rollover/2022B Alternate Revenue Source Bonds  

 

Aaron Gold, Speers Financial presented two proposed financing models and timetables 

for the issuance of Rollover Bond Series 2022A and Alternative Revenue Source Bonds, 

Series 2022B. Mr. Gold noted the interest rates are at 4.7% and advised the Board to 

proceed with plans to complete the Haligus Road Park project in one stage. 

 

It was a consensus of the Board to hold the BINA Public Hearing and adopt the Bond 

Ordinances at the November 17, 2022, Regular Park Board meeting. 

 

 

 



Page 2 of 4 

CRYSTAL LAKE PARK DISTRICT |1 E CRYSTAL LAKE AVENUE | CRYSTAL LAKE, IL | 60014 
Serving the Residents of Crystal Lake and Lakewood - Enriching All Lives Through Recreation, Parks and 

Nature 

 

 

Direction Items   

A. Annual Recommendations 

  Superintendent Reckamp highlighted the following fee recommendations for 2023. 

 

I. Aquatics Operations 

 Beach Pass:  Non-Resident fees increases 

 Fisherman Gate:  Fisherman gate keys will be issued for West Beach only.  The 

 Main Beach gate has been left opened and used as a beach access gate.  This 

 gate cannot be monitored as well as West Beach.   

 Dry Storage:  Add all kayaks and paddleboards must purchase a lake usage 

 decal from the City of Crystal Lake.  Staff is looking to increase the kayak storage 

 area due to the waitlist numbers. 

 Sailing Cards:  Patrons must contact the Beach Operations Supervisor if they have 

 sailing experience and do not want to take a sailing course. 

 

II. Lippold Park Family Golf Center 

 Fees:  Resident and Non-Resident fees will increase $1.00 to cover the minimum 

 wage increase. 

 Commissioner Cagle requested staff consider reducing rates for family nights.  

 Manager Naughton noted group rates have been implemented. 

 

iii.   Facility Rentals – Buildings, Rooms, Picnics and Fields 

• Picnic Shelters/Areas Fees:  The fees are based on three categories.   

School Districts #47/#155 and Park District Volunteer Groups | Resident, CLPD 

Support/Sponsored, Affiliate Groups and 501C3 Community Non-Profit 

Organization and Non-Resident.  Fees are listed for groups with alcohol and 

without alcohol.  It was suggested staff consider lowering the resident rate, 

increase the nonresident rate, and add a weekday rate of 50% off the 

weekend rate. 

• Wedding Packages:  Staff researched comparable area venues and found 

the District’s fees could be increased to be in line with competitors. The Board 

suggested to include non-resident rates in the Wedding Packages.   

• The Board Room was removed from the list of facility rentals. 

 

iv. The Racket Club 

• Joining Fee:  A non-resident joining fee was proposed.  It was noted that the 

camps, summer tennis programs and youth tennis program all have a non-

resident rate.  A request was made for a  resident  vs non-resident usage 

report. 

• The Board agreed to move forward and requested to continue the Racket 

Club discussion in January.  

 



Page 3 of 4 

CRYSTAL LAKE PARK DISTRICT |1 E CRYSTAL LAKE AVENUE | CRYSTAL LAKE, IL | 60014 
Serving the Residents of Crystal Lake and Lakewood - Enriching All Lives Through Recreation, Parks and 

Nature 

 

The Board agreed to place the presented recommendations and changes on the 

November 17, 2022, Regular Park Board Meeting Consent Agenda, with the exception of 

facility rentals. 

 

B.  Emergency Appropriation Policy 

 Discussion was tabled.  Executive Director will work with legal counsel on this policy.  

 

C.  IMRF Unfunded Liability Payment 

Fund Balance Policy.  The balance exceeds the amount required by the Fund 

Balance Policy in the IMRF Fund.  Staff requested making a payment in the amount of 

$100,000 to pay down a portion of the unfunded liability in December 2022.   

 

The Board agreed to place payment for the IMRF Unfunded Liability on the December 15, 

2022, Regular Park Board Meeting Consent Agenda. 

 

Discussion Items 

A. 2022A Rollover/2022B Alternate Revenue Source Bonds 

B. Tax Levy Scenario 

Superintendent Becke reported the County estimates on new growth were lower than 

the actuals.  Becke presented two scenarios showing the original projection used for 

new growth at 4% and the other showing an increased new growth at 4%.  The 

Original New Growth report showed an increase of 4.987% and the Refined New 

Growth showed an increase of 5.046%.   

 

The Board agreed to stay with the Original New Growth option.  The Levy Ordinance will 

be placed on the November 17, 2022, Regular Park Board Meeting Consent Agenda. 

 

C. Barlina Barn   

Demolition, Renovation and Relocation/Renovation costs were presented to the Park 

Board.  The Board agreed to move the discussion of this project to after the 

Comprehensive Master Plan is complete.  Staff was asked to present 

recommendations of what can be done with the Barn at that time.   

 

D. Lippold Park Trail Audit 

The Board discussed the trail located in the wetlands.  The trail section in question is 

mainly used for maintenance vehicles used to work on the wetland area.  Overall, the 

Board and staff feel the trails are adequate.  The Board agreed to table this project.   

 

E. Annual Meeting Dates Approval Process 

The Board agreed to stay with the calendar year schedule. The Annual Meeting Date 

schedule for 2023 will be presented at the December 15, 2022, Regular Park Board 

Meeting Consent Agenda.  

 

 

 



Page 4 of 4 

CRYSTAL LAKE PARK DISTRICT |1 E CRYSTAL LAKE AVENUE | CRYSTAL LAKE, IL | 60014 
Serving the Residents of Crystal Lake and Lakewood - Enriching All Lives Through Recreation, Parks and 

Nature 

 

 

Executive Session 

Commissioner Gallagher moved to enter Executive Session to discuss item D.  Land 

Acquisition / Lease 2 (c) 5, at 8:34 pm.  Seconded by Commissioner Michehl. 

Roll Call:  6 ( Anderson, Gallagher, Heisler, Johnson, Michehl, Cagle) Nays 0 

 

Reconvene 

Commissioner Gallagher moved to reconvene open session at 8:58pm.  All were in favor. 

 

Adjourn                                                              

Commissioner Michehl moved to adjourn the meeting at 8:59pm.  All were in favor.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

   

 

Approve:   Attest:       

                                  President                    Secretary  



 

 

 

 

 

 

Memorandum 

 
DATE:    November 10, 2022 

TO:    Park Board of Commissioners 

FROM:   Heidi Stolt – Aquatics Supervisor 

Kurt Reckamp – Superintendent of Recreation Programs and Facility Services 

Jason Herbster – Executive Director 

SUBJECT:  Annual Recommendations – Aquatics Operations 

 

Attached, please find the annual recommendations for operations of 2023 summer season of 

Main and West Beaches.  Operations were presented to the Park District Committee of the 

Whole and changes have been reflected in the attached recommendations.   

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Staff is recommending that the Park Board of Commissioners approve the attached annual 

recommendations for aquatic operations as presented.  
  



 

 

BEACH OPERATION RECOMMENDATIONS FOR THE 2023 SEASON 
BEACH OPERATIONS   

Swim Areas, or portions of the swim area, will close due to the following: 
-Air Temperature is below 68° / Lightning or heavy rain  / Low in-water attendance   
-Safety Considerations, including high bacteria number  (determined by McHenry County Health Department) 

MAIN BEACH SWIM AREA  Hours of Operation                                                            300 Lake Shore Drive, Crystal Lake   

Pre-Season:        May 28 27  May 30 29 (Sa-Mo)          
9am-dusk 

May 31 30 –  June 3 2 (Tu – Fr) 
12pm – dusk 

Regular Season: Jun 4 3 – Aug 12 11 (7 days a week) 9am – dusk 

Post-Season: (weekends only) August 13 & 14 12 & 13 August 20 & 21 19 & 20 August 27 & 28 26 & 27, 

September 3-5 2-4  10am-6pm  9am-5pm 

WEST BEACH SWIM AREA   Hours of Operation                                                                      330 Lake Avenue, Crystal Lake  
Pre-Season:  None  

Regular Season: Jun 4 3 – Aug 12 9 (7 days a week) 11am – 6pm   7pm 

Post-Season:  None 

RESIDENT DAILY ADMISSION - Proof of Park District residency is required 

Park District Residents $1 

Resident Guests $4 

Park District Resident senior citizen FREE (Ages 60 & older)  

Park District Resident children   FREE (Ages 3 & under)  

Twilight Rate (begins at 5pm)  FREE 

Parking  FREE 

NON-RESIDENT DAILY ADMISSION   

Non-Resident Adults (16 – 59 yrs.) $12 

Youth (4-15 years) $9 

Seniors (60 & older) $9 

Ages 3 & under FREE 

Twilight Rate (begins at 5pm)  ½ PRICE ADMISSION 

Parking FREE 

RESIDENT SEASON BEACH PASS- Proof of Park District Residency is Required                                                                                                        

Season Beach Passes are available at the Administration Office beginning May 1 April 1 or at Main and West Beach 
during summer operating hours.  Beach Passes are for beach use only and do not include the boat launch, boat rental, 
program or special event privileges.  Beach Passes do not include entrance of guests. Valid photo ID with CLPD 
address or current utility bill is required to receive resident beach pass rates for Crystal Lake Park District residents. 

Park District Resident Pass $10/Individual 

Park District resident senior citizen FREE (Ages 60 & older) 

Park District resident children FREE (Ages 3 & under) 

Resident Pass Replacement $5 

NON-RESIDENT SEASON BEACH PASS 

Beach Passes are available at the Administration Office beginning May 1, or at Main and West Beach during summer 
operating hours.  Beach Passes are for beach use only and do not include the boat launch, boat rental, program or 
special event privileges.  Beach Passes do not include entrance of guests. Valid photo ID with CLPD address or current 
utility bill is required to receive resident beach pass rates for Crystal Lake Park District residents. 

Non-Resident Adult Individual  $65   $85 

Non-Resident Senior 60+ and  $50   $70 

Youth Individual Pass 4-15yrs $50   $70 

Non-Resident children 3 and Under   FREE 

Non-Resident Pass Replacement $5 



 

 

BEACH OPERATION RECOMMENDATIONS FOR THE 2023 SEASON 

          

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

GROUP OUTINGS AND PICNIC RESERVATIONS  
-Picnic table and Group reservations will not be accepted on Holidays or during Special Events 

-Picnic tables are on a first come first served basis. 

-Reservation Forms are located on the Crystal Lake Park District website. 

Weekday Fieldtrip Group Rentals at Main or West Beach 
Reservation required in advanced 
Beach Risk Form Required 
Resident Group Fieldtrip Rate     (min 12 people) 
Non-Resident Group Fieldtrip Rate    (min 12 people) 

 
 
 
$1 per person 
$5 $6 per person  

Resident Group Reservations at Main or West Beach No minimum is required 
Applies to a resident that is bringing in other resident and non-resident guests. (Proof of residency is required.)  
Reservation form and guest list are required in advance.   

Resident Guest    $1 (proof of residency upon entry) 
Non-resident Guest    $4 
Ages 3 & under    FREE 
Seniors (60 & over)  FREE 

  

Corporate and Non-Resident Reservations 

Main Beach:   West Beach:  
Min guarantee:  25 people Min guarantee:  25 people 
Maximum:  400 people  Maximum:  50 people 
Entrance fee:    $8 per person Entrance fee:   $8 per person 
Ages 3 & under   FREE  Ages 3 & under   FREE 
Reserved Picnic Tables:   $10 per table  
Tents brought into Beach  
10X10 or smaller pop-up tents    No Charge 
Staked Tents*                              $50 
 

  

*Tents over 200 sq ft require a permit from the Crystal Lake Fire Department 

*All staked in tents require (7) day advance permission from Crystal Lake Park District staff due to limit areas that can 
accommodate stakes in ground 



 

 

Beach Rules 

1. No one may enter the water without a lifeguard in the stand.  Swimmers must follow lifeguard’s 
instructions. 

2. Swimmers must stay within the roped off area.  Red Buoys indicate water over 3 feet deep.  Blue Buoys 
indicate water over 5 feet deep.   

3. Main Beach - No floats allowed beyond 3 foot buoy line.   
West Beach - No floats allowed beyond 3 foot buoy line for anyone under 21.  Adults 21 & over no floats 
allowed beyond the 5 foot buoy line.  Floatation devices must be inspected by staff to ensure proper type 
and U.S. Coast Guard approved.  Personal floatation devices are on hand for swimmers to use. 

4. Patrons are to conduct themselves on the beach and in the water in such a manner as to not jeopardize the 
safety of him/herself or others.  

5. No diving allowed. 

6. No food or drink in the water. 

7. No smoking or vaping in the park or on the beach. 

8. Children under the age of the age of 11 must be accompanied by a person 16 years of age or older.  

9. The lake water is not suitable for drinking.  It is recommended swimmers shower and towel dry after leaving 
the water. 

10. All infants must wear rubber or plastic pants.  All swimmers must wear proper swimwear.  No street clothes 
allowed. 

11. Persons under the influence of alcohol or exhibiting erratic behavior will not be permitted in the park. 

12. Admission to the beach may be refused to all persons suspected to have contagious diseases or infectious 
conditions. 

13. Staff has the authority to implement and enforce rules that are stringent or that supplement those listed 
here.  

14. No pets allowed.  Licensed service animals are exempt. 

15. Do not feed the geese or other wildlife. 

16. Obey lightning detection system rules for shelter. 

17. Grill equipment and supplies must be brought in through the front gate only. Only charcoal grills will be 
permitted. 

18. Drop-off catering supplies must be brought in through the front gate only. 

19. Tents should be no larger than an EZ-Up size, 10ft by 10ft.   

20. Beer and wine permitted in picnic areas only. 

21. Glass containers are not permitted on the beach or playground. 

22. Use receptacles provided for trash, charcoal, and recycling. 

23. Crystal Lake Park District special events may restrict coolers in certain areas of coolers/ alcohol in the park. 

24. No riding of bicycles, skateboards, or roller skates allowed in the park Memorial Day – Labor Day  

25. In an emergency, call 9-1-1. 

26. Swim break rest periods are scheduled twice daily for everyone’s safety.  Additional rest periods may be run 
every hour on the hour depending on attendance & temperature. 

27. All watercraft must go through the boat launch area with a purchased boat gate access key fob. 

28. Patrons are encouraged to protect themselves from sun exposure.  

29. Flagpoles located at Main and West Beaches carry color-coded weather flags.  To help ensure patron safety, 
please learn the meaning of the following flag colors and make it a habit to look for them while on the lake 
or at the beach.  

RED: Beach Closed.  KEEP OFF THE LAKE     GREEN: Fair weather, light air, and wind 1-10 mph  
 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

Sailing Lessons 
During the summer season, the Crystal Lake Park District offers Private Sailing lessons. Private Lesson Request Form is 
located on the Park District website. 
 
Boating for Boat Owners on Crystal Lake 
 
All residents of the Crystal Lake Park District are eligible to boat on Crystal Lake. See Boat Gate Access Key Fob 
information below. The Village of Lakewood and the City of Crystal Lake have a joint agreement for regulating activity 
on and patrolling the lake. A copy of the Crystal Lake Boating and Safety Regulations as put forth by the Village of 
Lakewood can be found on the Village of Lakewood website. 
 
Crystal Lake boat owners living on the lake may contact Park Services to arrange for a one time boat launch access to 
put their boat in for the summer season and a one-time boat launch access to remove their boat at the end of season. 
 
Boat Launch Access Information Flyer is distributed at the time of purchase and is located on the Crystal Lake Park 
District Website 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Information for Boaters (Rental and Boat Owners) 
Boating Rules and Regulations (including wake/no-wake hours, speed limits, lake usage stickers) can be found on the 
City of Crystal Lake public document website. 

 

Boat Rental 

Boating on beautiful Crystal Lake is fun and affordable through the Park District boat rental operation at the Main 
Beach Boat House. Fees are on a per boat basis. Please note:   All renters must sign a Boat Rental Waiver.  Participants 
12 – 15 year olds may use boats with a signature of a parent/guardian who is present on the beach.  Participants         
16 – 17 year olds may use boats with a signature of a parent/guardian. *SAILBOATS: Participants under 18 years old 
must be accompanied by a parent or guardian in the sail boat   No boats will be rented out one hour prior to closing. 
All boats, with the exception of sailboats, must stay in the no-wake zone. 

Description of Watercraft Hourly Fees 

Type of Boat Resident Fee Non-Resident Fee 

Pedal Boat $10 $13 

Canoe $10 $13 

Sailboat* $12 $16 

Rowboat** $10 $13 

Kayak $10 $13 

Stand Up Paddle Board $12 $16 

Dragon/Duck Pedal Boat $12 $16 

*To rent a sailboat, you must present a Park District sailing card must be presented. A Park District sailing card which 
can be obtained by taking our the Crystal Lake Park District sailing program, or one from another reliable 
organization. Participants under 18 years old must be accompanied by a parent or guardian in the sail boat.  
Passengers do NOT need to present card, only person sailing. 

** Half price, per hour, if rented for a minimum of 4 hours 

http://village.lakewood.il.us/index.asp?Type=B_BASIC&SEC=%7B505A6125-3749-4C26-8C39-DB587376A6C4%7D
http://ecode360.com/8611617


 

 

 
 

Boat Gate Access Key FOB  
Boat Gate Access Key Fobs are Valid May 1 – April 30 

Park District resident watercraft owners must purchase or renew their boat gate access key fob each year to use 
the Main or West Park launch ramps. All watercraft must enter through boat gate.  Daily admission fees apply to 
the key fob holder and all guests wanting to use the beach and/or swimming areas at Main or West Beach.   

Available for purchase during regular business hours at the Park District Administration Office. 

The following documents are required to purchase a boat gate access key fob 

- Proof of Park District Residency 

-Illinois Watercraft Registration Card  

-Registration Form 

-Registration Fee 

Fee:   $90 18 yrs -59 years 
              $45   Seniors 60 & older 

Boat Gate Access Key Fobs are half price beginning November 1 and valid through April 30 

Replacement Fee:  $15  

 

Recommend to offer walk-in fisherman keys at West Beach only 

Walk-In Fisherman Keys    -   WEST BEACH  

Walk-In Fisherman Keys are Valid May 1 – April 30 

Available for purchase beginning May 1 at the Administration Office during regular business hours. 

Park District Residents Only:  In order to purchase a card key, you must show proof of CLPD residency. 

Fee: $35 

Walk-In Fishman Keys are half price beginning November 1 and valid through April 30 

Replacement Fee: $10 for all current fisherman key holders 

The Park District offers gate keys to residents who want to fish at Main or West Park beaches before the parks 
opens and/or after it closes. 

Keys allow for entrance through the park’s special walk-in gates. Watercrafts are NOT allowed through the walk-in 
gate.  All watercraft must enter thru boat gate.  Daily admission fees apply to the key holder and all guests wanting 
to use the beach and/or swimming areas at Main or West Beach.   

In order to purchase a card key, you must show proof of CLPD residency. 

Watercraft Dry Storage (includes boat access key fob) 
Storage space is available:  April 1– October 31 

Park District Residents Only: 
Fee: Includes Boat Gate Access Key FOB 
$250/$205 Seniors  – (1) Sailboat or Row Boat 
$175/$135 Seniors –  (2) Kayak or Stand Up Paddle Board (up to 2 per stall), (1) Canoe   
 
The Park District has boat stalls available for rental in the West Park dry storage compound. Registration for dry 
storage spaces begins April 1 at the Park District Administration office.  
To rent a stall, you must provide the following documents in person: 

-Proof of Park District Residency  
-Illinois Watercraft Registration Card 
-Registration Form and Registration Fee 
- Lake usage sticker (purchase at Crystal Lake City Hall) 

Dry Storage rental is limited to 2 stalls per household  
 

 



 

 

                                 

 
 

                     
                          

Memorandum 

 
DATE:    November 10, 2022 

TO:    Park Board of Commissioners 

FROM:   Ian Booker – Recreation Supervisor 

Claire Naughton – Manager of Recreation Facilities 

Kurt Reckamp – Superintendent of Recreation Programs and Facility Services 

Jason Herbster – Executive Director 

SUBJECT:  Annual Recommendations – Lippold Park Family Golf Center 

 

Attached, please find the annual recommendations for operations for the 2023 season of the 

Lippold Park Family Golf Center.  Operations were presented to the Park District Committee of 

the Whole and changes have been reflected in the attached recommendations.  

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Staff is recommending that the Park Board of Commissioners approve the attached annual 

recommendations for Lippold Park Family Golf Center as presented.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  



 

 

CRYSTAL LAKE PARK DISTRICT 

LIPPOLD FAMILY GOLF CENTER 

January 1, 2023 – December 31, 2023 

  
MINI GOLF RATES 

 

Resident/Non-Resident: Fees: 

YOUTH (14 & Under) $5/$7     $6/ $8 

SENIOR (60 & Over)   $5/$7     $6/$8 

ADULT   $7/$10   $8/$11 

GROUP RATE (8 or more)   $4           $5 

REPLAY RATE $1           $2 

 

MINI GOLF MEMBERSHIPS – This membership entitles participants to unlimited rounds on both of our 

18-hole golf courses April-September 

 

Resident/Non-Resident: Fees: 

YOUTH/SENIOR SINGLE $50/$65 

ADULT SINGLE   $65/$85       $70/$90 

COUPLES   $90/$117 

FAMILY (UP TO 4)-must live at the same address $150/$195 

 

BUCKETS OF GOLF BALLS 

 

Resident/Non-Resident: Fees: 

MEDIUM (approx. 60 balls) $8/$11     $10/$13 

LARGE (approx. 110 balls)   $10/$13   $12/$15 

 

DRIVING RANGE MEMBERSHIPS- This membership entitles golfers to unlimited range balls at our facility 

for the entire season (April – September). 

 

Resident/Non-Resident: Fees: 

SINGLE MEMBERSHIP   $250/$325  

COUPLES MEMBERSHIP   $400/$520 

FAMILY (UP TO 4)-must live at the same address $500 

  

PLATINUM GLC MEMBERSHIP- This membership entitles golfers to unlimited range balls and unlimited 

rounds on both of our 18-hole golf courses (April-September). 

 

Resident/Non-Resident: Fees: 

YOUTH/SENIOR SINGLE $275/$358 

SINGLE MEMBERSHIP   $300/$390 

COUPLES MEMBERSHIP   $465/$605 

FAMILY (UP TO 4)-must live at the same address $617/$803 

 























































                                                      
 

Serving the Residents of Crystal Lake and Lakewood  
1 E. CRYSTAL LAKE AVE     CRYSTAL LAKE IL 60014      815.459.0680     CRYSTALLAKEPARKS.ORG 

 
     E X P L O R E     |     P L A Y    |    E X P E R I E N C E 

 

 
MEMORANDUM 

 
 
 
DATE: November 10, 2022  
 
TO: Board of Commissioners  
 
FROM: Jason Herbster, Executive Director 
 Tina Becke, Superintendent of Business Services  
 
SUBJECT: 2022 Tax Levy 
 
Attached please find Ordinance 22.23.13 for the 2022 Tax Levy.  
 
A copy of the levy recommended by the Park Board at the October 20, 2022 meeting is 
also attached to this memo. 
 
This Ordinance is the final step in the 2022 Tax Levy Process and is the formal approval 
by the Board of the Determination of Funds approved at the October 20 Board 
meeting. Upon approval of this Ordinance, these documents will be filed no later than 
the last Tuesday of December with the County Clerk’s Office. 
 
Please note – the County levies the full debt service amounts that were set forth in our 
bond filings. We then abate the issuances the District is paying for with Corporate or 
other Revenues. The remaining balance of $1,213,601.00 represents that which will be 
levied for the 2017A and 2022A bond issuances. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
For the Park Board of Commissioners to adopt Ordinance 22.23.13, an ordinance 
levying taxes for the Crystal Lake Park District, McHenry County, Illinois for 2022, 
providing a levy of $7,207,251.29 for the Corporate and Special Revenue Funds. 
  
 
  



STATE OF ILLINOIS   ) 

   ) 

COUNTY OF MCHENRY ) 

ORDINANCE 22.23.13 

AN ORDINANCE LEVYING THE TAXES FOR THE CRYSTAL LAKE PARK DISTRICT,  

 MCHENRY COUNTY, ILLINOIS FOR 2022 

 

 BE IT ORDAINED by the Board of Commissioners of the Crystal Lake Park District, McHenry 
County, Illinois as follows: 

 SECTION I. That the sum of Seven Million Two Hundred Seven Thousand Two Hundred 
Fifty-one Dollars and 29 Cents ($7,207,251.29) or so much as may be authorized by law, is hereby 
assessed and levied, for the anticipated objects and purposes specified, against all taxable property 
within the limits of the Crystal Lake Park District as the same is assessed and equalized for State and 
County purposes, for tax year 2022.  The said taxes, which are hereby levied, are exclusive of the 
amounts previously levied for the payment of bonded indebtedness and interest thereon. 

 The specific amounts as levied for the various purposes mentioned above are set forth below, 
said taxes so levied begin for said current fiscal year of said District and for the said appropriations to be 
raised by taxation, the totals of which have been ascertained as aforesaid, and being as follows: 

I. The amount to be raised by Tax Levy for   $1,328,000.00 
For Corporate Purposes: 
 
Total Levy for Corporate Funds    $1,328,000.00 

 

II. The amount to be raised by Tax Levy for   $2,500,000.00 
Additional Corporate Purposes: 
 
Total Levy for Additional Corporate Purposes  $2,500,000.00 

 

III. The amount to be raised by Tax Levy for   $1,909,640.00 
Recreational Purposes: 
 
Total Levy for Recreation Fund    $1,909,640.00 
 
 

IV. The amount to be raised by Tax Levy for   $701,611.29 
 Special Recreation Purposes: 

   Total Levy for Special Recreation Fund   $701,611.29 



 

V. The amount to be raised by Tax Levy for   $139,500.00 
Comprehensive Liability Insurance:    
 
Total Levy for Comprehensive Liability 
Insurance Fund      $139,500.00 

 

VI. The amount to be raised by Tax Levy for   $25,000.00 
Audit expenses: 
 
Total Levy for Audit Fund    $25,000.00 

 

VII. The amount to be raised for Illinois Municipal  $286,500.00 
Retirement Purposes: 
 
Total Levy for Illinois Municipal Retirement Fund $286,500.00 

 

VIII. The amount to be raised by Tax Levy for   $317,000.00 
Museum purposes: 
 
Total Levy for Museum Fund    $317,000.00 
 
 
TOTAL AMOUNT LEVIED:    $7,207,251.29 
 
 

SUMMARY 
 

Total Tax Levy for General Corporate Purposes:   $1,328,000.00 

Total Tax Levy for Additional Corporate Purposes:  $2,500,000.00 

Total Tax Levy for Recreation Purposes:    $1,909,640.00 

Total Tax Levy for Special Recreation Purposes:   $   701,611.29 

Total Tax Levy for Comprehensive Liability Insurance Purposes: $   139,500.00 

Total Tax Levy for Audit Purposes:    $    25,000.00 

Total Tax Levy for Illinois Municipal Retirement:   $   286,500.00 



Total Tax Levy for Museum Purposes:    $   317,000.00 

  TOTAL AMOUNT LEVIED:   $7,207,251.29 

 

 

  

SECTION 2. Pursuant to Section 4-4 of the Park District Code (70 ILCS 1205/4-4) neither the Budget and 
Appropriation Ordinance of the District for the current fiscal year nor any other Budget and 
Appropriation Ordinance is intended or required to be in support of the tax levy made in this ordinance.  

 

SECTION 3. The unexpended balance of any item or items levied in and by this ordinance may be 
expended in making up any deficit of any item or items in the same general appropriation and levy made 
by this ordinance. The unexpended balance of the tax for general corporate purposes from the 
preceding year may be accumulated and set aside for the purposes of building repairs and 
improvements in a capital improvement fund, provided that the balance of such fund does not exceed 
1.5% of the aggregated assessed valuation of all taxable property within the District. 

 

SECTION  4. That forthwith upon the passage of this ordinance, the Secretary of this Board is directed to 
file in the office of the County Clerk of McHenry County, Illinois, a copy of this ordinance properly 
certified by said Secretary as to its enactment accompanied by the certificate of the presiding officer as 
to compliance with the Truth-in-Taxation Law, and said County Clerk is hereby directed to extend taxes 
sufficient to produce the amounts levied herein in accordance with applicable law. 

 

SECTION  5. This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its adoption as required by 
law. 

   

      PASSED: ______________________ 

Cathy Cagle, President   

Board of Commissioners 

 

ATTEST: 

_____________________ 

Jason Herbster, Secretary 



Board of Commissioners 

 

 

ROLL CALL VOTE: 

AYES:____________ 

NAYS:____________ 

 

      

STATE OF ILLINOIS, COUNTY OF MCHENRY, SS. 

I, Jason Herbster, Secretary of the Crystal Lake Park District in the County of McHenry and State of 
aforesaid, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a full, true, complete and correct copy of Ordinance 
22.23.13 entitled “An ordinance levying the taxes for the Crystal Lake Park District, McHenry County, 
Illinois for 2022” duly passed, adopted and enacted by the Board of Commissioners of the Crystal Lake 
Park District and deposited with me as Secretary of Said District, all at a regular meeting of the Board of 
Commissioners of the Crystal Lake Park District duly assembled and held on the Seventeenth day of 
November, 2022 all as appears from the records of my office. 

GIVEN under my hand and the Seal of the Crystal Lake Park District this Seventeenth day of November, 
2022. 

                    

       ________________________________ 

       Jason Herbster, Secretary   
      

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

IN THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY CLERK 

McHENRY COUNTY, ILLINOIS 

 

CERTIFICATION OF COMPLIANCE 

WITH THE TRUTH IN TAXATION LAW 

35 ILCS 200/18-55 through 18/100 

 

 I, Cathy Cagle, being first duly sworn on oath, hereby certify that I am the President of the Board 
of Park Commissioners of the Crystal Lake Park District, McHenry County, Illinois, and that the attached 
Ordinance Levying and Assessing Taxes (Tax Levy Ordinance) for corporate purposes of the Crystal Lake 
Park District, McHenry County, Illinois for tax year 2022, as it appears of record in the Minutes of the 
Crystal Lake Park District Board Meeting held on November 17, 2022. 

 I further certify that said Ordinance was passed in compliance with the provisions of “The 
Truth in Taxation Law,” 35 ILCS 200/18-55 through 18-100. 

Witness my signature this 17th day of November, 2022. 

     _____________________________________ 

     Signature of Presiding Officer 

     _____________________________________ 

     Title 

 

 

SUBSCRIBED and SWORN to me 

This ______ day of _________. 

2022. 

 

_________________________ 

Notary Public 



Ceiling Maximum Projected Projected Non-Tax Need Proposed  Projected Yr End Minimum Op Coverage 2021 Increase

Capped Rate Levy (Tax Ceiling) Beg Fund Bal 2023/24 Expenses Revenue Amount 2022 Levy Fund Balance (per Fund Bal Policy) Extension (Decrease) % Change
Corporate 0.00100 1,754,028$          1,328,000.00     1,165,016.13        162,983.87       13.99%
Addl Corp 0.00250 4,385,071            2,500,000.00     2,400,005.79        99,994.21         4.17%
Total Corporate 6,139,099$         2,467,352$         7,194,316$               500,000$    6,385,259$       3,828,000.00$  (398,964)$          2,158,295$                  3,565,021.92$     262,978.08$    7.38%
Recreation 0.00120 2,104,834            1,690,298            5,598,800                  2,000,000    3,308,202         1,909,640.00     1,138                 1,399,700                     1,775,306.07        134,333.93       7.57%
IMRF 205,882               396,240                     229,982            286,500.00        96,142               39,624                          385,605.24           (99,105.24)        -25.70%
Liability 107,646               221,454                     135,953            139,500.00        25,692               22,145                          156,010.42           (16,510.42)        -10.58%
Audit 0.00005 87,701                 5,347                   24,080                       21,141              25,000.00          6,267                 2,408                            25,006.21             (6.21)                 -0.02%
Natural History 0.00070 1,227,820            111,862               473,024                     45,000         410,767            317,000.00        838                    94,605                          283,015.65           33,984.35         12.01%

Total Capped 4,588,387$         13,907,914$             2,545,000$ 10,491,304$     6,505,640.00$  (268,887)$          3,716,777$                  6,189,965.51$     315,674.49$    5.10%

EST Total Maximum Levy for Capped Funds 6,569,140.00$  

Non-Capped
Special Recreation 0.00040 701,611               401,785               689,930                     357,138            701,611.29        413,466             68,993                          674,931.50           26,679.79         3.95%
Debt Service (760,822)              1,213,601                  1,213,601.00     (760,822)            N/A 1,055,812.22        157,788.78       14.94%

Total Non-Capped (359,037)$           1,903,531.00$          1,915,212.29$  (347,356)$          68,993$                       1,730,743.72$     184,468.57$    10.66%

Total 4,229,350$         15,811,445.00$        Total Levy 8,420,852.29$   7,920,709.23$     500,143.06$    6.314%

Tax Year Capped Rate Non Capped Rate Total  % Change CPI 5.0% 309,498.28$     
2015 0.43301 0.120473 0.553483 -0.85% New Growth 68,249.76         
2016 0.41437 0.116637 0.531007 -4.06% Adjustment (62,073.54)        
2017 0.40349 0.114324 0.517814 -2.48% Debt Service 157,788.78       
2018 0.388109 0.112173 0.500282 -3.39% Special Rec 26,679.79         
2019 0.381871 0.106754 0.488625 -2.33% Total 500,143.06       
2020 0.377421 0.103845 0.481266 -1.51%
2021 0.366850 0.103478 0.470328 -2.27%

2022 est 0.37431 0.110195 0.484508 3.01%

Corporate/Special Revenue Levy 7,207,251.29$   Subject to truth in taxation 6,864,897.01$     342,354.28$    4.987%

Property Tax Rate History

CRYSTAL LAKE PARK DISTRICT
2022 Proposed Levy-All Funds 4% with Original New Growth

Proposed Increase Breakdown

Refined projections with Board Request 4% 10-26-22 Updated 













One East Crystal Lake Avenue | Crystal Lake, IL 60014 | Phone: 815-459-0680  

| Fax: 815-477-5005 | www.crystallakeparks.org. 
 

                                  
 

                                            

Memorandum 

 
DATE:    November 10, 2022 

TO:    Park Board of Commissioners 

FROM:  Anne Sandor – Office Manager 

Lauren Thibodeau – Facility Rental Supervisor  

  Ian Booker – Recreation Supervisor   

Claire Naughton – Manager of Recreation Facilities 

Kurt Reckamp – Superintendent of Recreation Programs and Facility Services 

Jason Herbster – Executive Director 

SUBJECT:  Annual Recommendations – Picnic, Building, and Field Rentals 

 

Attached, please find the Picnic Shelter, Building, Main Beach Pavilion, Main Beach Weddings, 

and Field Rental annual recommendations of fees/operations for the 2023.  These fees must be 

approved for a calendar year as opposed to a fiscal year due to the timing of reservations 

and scheduling.   

 

Changes are reflected on the attached proposed Picnic Shelter/Picnic area fees based on 

the discussion at the Committee of the Whole meeting.   

 

A nonresident fee will be added to the Main Beach Wedding Rates.  The resident rates listed 

below were the agreed upon amounts at the Committee of the Whole meeting.  The 

nonresident fees include the standard 30% nonresident fee policy.  Due to marketing 

revamping the Main Beach Wedding materials, the pricing is listed below.  

 

Wedding Packages Resident Nonresident

Friday Event 3,500$                4,550$                 

Saturday Event 4,000$                5,200$                 

Sunday Event 2,500$                3,250$                 
 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Staff is recommending that the Park Board of Commissioners approve the attached annual 

recommendations for picnic, building, and field rentals as presented.  

 

 

 

 

 



Crystal Lake Park District  
Shelter, Picnic Area, Building, Room, Main Beach Pavilion,  

and Field Rentals Annual Recommendations 

January 1, 2023 – December 31, 2023 
 

 

I. Shelters and Picnic Areas 

Shelters, and Picnic Areas may be rented for a fee when they are not being used for Crystal Lake Park 

District programs.  Priority and fees will be determined by the following criteria: 

 1. Crystal Lake Park District Programs 

 2. School Districts 47 & 155 uses 

 3. All other renters 

 

The Crystal Lake Park District retains the right to govern shelter and picnic area usage at all times.  

Shelters may need to be closed due to excessive wear and tear, construction projects, or any other 

reason the park district sees fit.  Events at shelters or picnic areas may be shut down for misuse or 

failure to follow procedures as outlined within rental permits. 

 

Permits will be made official after Crystal Lake Park District programming schedules are completed.  

For calendar year 2023, Picnic Area and Shelter reservations will commence the first business day 

after the New Year break. 

 

II. Building and Rooms 

Building and Rooms may be rented for a fee when they are not being used for Crystal Lake Park 

District programs.  Priority and fees will be determined by the following criteria: 

 1. Crystal Lake Park District Programs 

 2. School Districts 47 & 155 uses 

 3. All other renters 

 

The Crystal Lake Park District retains the right to govern facility and room usage at all times.  Buildings 

and rooms may need to be closed due to construction, special events, building improvement or any 

other reason the park district sees fit.  Rental events at buildings and rooms may be shut down for 

misuse or failure to follow procedures as outlined within the rental agreement. Room and building 

availability will be based on openings pending the park district brochure cycle.   

 

III. Main Beach Pavilion 

The Main Beach Pavilion may be rented for a fee when not being used for Crystal Lake Park District 

events.  The Main Beach Pavilion will be rented on a first come first serve basis, as determined by the 

Facility Rental Supervisor.   

 

The Crystal Lake Park District retains the right to govern the Main Beach Pavilion at all times.  The 

Pavilion may need to be closed due to construction, special events, building improvement or any 

other reason the park district sees fit.  Rental events at the Pavilion may be shut down for misuse or 

failure to follow procedures as outlined within the rental agreement. 

 

IV. Fields and Lights 

Outdoor sports facilities and lights may be rented for a fee when they are not being used for Crystal 

Lake Park District programs or designated recognized youth/adult affiliates.  The Crystal Lake Park 

District will work with Recognized Resident Youth Sports Affiliates to schedule, and to provide rental 

space for all other users.  If renting an outdoor sports field precludes the park district from being able 

to rent the park’s picnic shelter, as a condition of rental, the park district may require the renter to rent 

the picnic shelter in addition to the field.   



Priority and fees will be determined by the following criteria: 

1. Crystal Lake Park District Programs 

2. Recognized Resident Youth and Adult Affiliates 

3. School Districts # 155 and # 47 programs/teams 

 4. All other renters. 

 

These criteria will also be used when implementing a schedule for applications.  Permits will be made 

official after Crystal Lake Park District league schedules are completed.  Recognized affiliate 

organizations may begin using game fields at various times during the year dependent upon each 

leagues specific needs and seasons.  Season schedules must be completed and submitted to the 

Crystal Lake Park District a minimum of one month prior to the affiliate organizations use of the facility.   

 

The Crystal Lake Park District retains the right to govern field usage at all times.  Fields may be shut down  

due to excessive wear and tear, growing seasons, turf conditions, or weather. 

 

V. Community Service Lighting 

Lights will be provided to the community free of charge at the facilities listed below.  The service 

period will be seven days per week.  To stay consistent with other lighted park facilities, these lights 

shall be set to be turned on in the spring no later than March 31 and extinguished daily at 10:00 P.M. 

These lights shall be turned off for use no sooner than October 31. 

This policy applies at the following locations: 

• Lippold Park Sand Volleyball Courts 

• Veteran Acres Tennis courts 

• Veteran Acres Sled Hills which will be lighted when conditions allow for their use from dusk until 

10:00pm 

 

VI. Public Outdoor Restroom Services 

Public restroom services will be provided at select community parks.  Parks are selected based on 

their size, significant sporting events, location, and availability of restrooms.  Park District staff will 

begin opening public restrooms at 8:00 am and finish the process of closing them by10:00 pm. every 

day from April 1 – October 31.  Restrooms will be open after April 1 as long as temperatures are 

above 32 degrees. The parks which will have access to this service are Lippold Park (Soccer House), 

Veteran Acres, Main Beach, West Beach, Sterne’s Woods, and Woodscreek.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Proposed  
Picnic Shelter and Picnic Area Rentals 2023 

Crystal Lake Park District 
 

 

School Districts #47and #155 

 

Park District Volunteer 

Groups 

 

Crystal Lake Public Library 

 

Residents 

 

Park District Affiliated Groups 

 

501C3 Community Non Profit 

Organizations 

 

 

Non Residents 

 

SHELTERS 

Jaycee - VA 

Rotary - VA 

Woodscreek 

Sternes 

Skate Shelter - Lippold 

$0 

 

 

Add $175 alcohol 1-100 

Add $195 alcohol 101-500 

 

$120 Weekends & Holidays 

$60 Weekdays 

 

Add $175 alcohol 1-100 

Add $195 alcohol 101-500 

 

$240 

 

 

Add $175 alcohol 1-100 

Add $195 alcohol 101-500 

 

Veteran Acres 

Picnic Areas 

$0 No Alcohol 

 

Add $175 alcohol 1-100 

 

$35 No Alcohol 

 

Add $175 alcohol 1-100 

 

$70 No Alcohol 

 

Add $175 alcohol 1-100 

 

Neighborhood Parks 

 

$0 No Alcohol 

 

$175 w/Alcohol 1-100 

 

$195 w/Alcohol 100-500 

$75 No Alcohol 

 

$175 w/Alcohol 1-100 people 

 

$195 w/Alcohol 100-500 

N/A 

 
A $100 refundable deposit will be applied to all picnic shelter rentals.  Any special event requests shall be 

presented to the Park Board of Commissioners for approval.  A letter of request stating the details of the function 

needs to be submitted to the Superintendent of Recreation Programs. If approved, the Maintenance Deposit 

and Rental Fees will need to be paid at the time of reservation.  
 

Picnic Shelter and Picnic Area Rentals 2022 
Resident/Non-Resident Fees 

Number of People  1-50 51-100 101+ 

Shelters: Sterne’s, Jaycee, Rotary, Woodscreek 

and Lippold Skate Park Shelter  

$100/$200 $140/$280 $180/$360 

Open Areas at Veteran Acres Park No More than 

50 people in an area  

$35/$70 x x 

Neighborhood Parks  $75/$150 $100/$200 $150/$300 

Neighborhood Park Picnic Requests (with or without alcohol)) A letter of request stating the details of the function 

needs to be submitted to the Superintendent of Recreation Programs and Facility Services or the Facility Services 

Manager. If approved, the Maintenance Deposit and Rental Fees will need to be paid at the time of reservation. 

Certificate of Insurance including Host Liquor Liability Insurance (if over 100 people) will be due two weeks prior to 

reservation date.  

 

 



 

BUILDING AND ROOM RENTALS 

Crystal Lake Park District 

Facility Use Group Classifications 
 

Group A: A program or activity or volunteer group of the Park District.   
 

Group B: Park District Support/Sponsored Groups/Affiliate Groups – provide “in-kind” services to the park district and 

are organizations who provide their own basic leadership and delegate functions to the membership.  This 

rate applies to ACTIVITIES ONLY and is NOT FOR INDIVIDUAL USE BY MEMBERS 
 

 501C3 Community Non Profit Organizations - those organizations within the park district by address who 

would not normally use the park district staff and administrative services, but would, through special request 

use park district facilities.  Community organizations are community chartered organizations WITHIN THE 

CRYSTAL LAKE PARK DISTRICT whose sole purpose and/or funds are used for the betterment of the entire 

community.  Organizations must be a certified 501C3, or have approval from the Executive Director.  These 

rates apply to GROUP MEETINGS ONLY, NOT FOR PRIVATE OR INDIVIDUAL USE.    A letter from the president of 

the organization outlining the use is required. 
 

Group C: Independent Organizations, For Profit Entities, and Private Persons – individuals or for-profit groups organized 

in the community and are NEITHER SPONSORED BY OR AFFILIATED WITH THE PARK DISTRICT.   

 

Note:  Rentals may be booked one at a time only. 

 

Group 

A Group B Group C  

Building (Maximum # of People Allowed) Res/NR Resident Res/NR  

     

Administrative Office – Lower Level (40) $0  $30  hour $40/60 hour  
     

Rotary Building (70) (Upper Level Only) 

(Not available June through July week days) $0  $55 hour 

$75/$105 $100 

hour  

     

Grand Oaks – Main Room (160)   $0  $65 hour 

$95/$135 

$100/$130 hour  

     

Oakwood’s Lodge-VA (30) $0  $30 hour 

$40/60                

$50/$70 hour  

     

Spoerl Park Building (40) $0 $40 hour $50/$70 hour  

     

West Beach (50)  $0  $55 hour 

$80/$110 

$100/$130 hour  

      

Woodscreek (30) $0  $40 hour $50/$70 hour  

     

Maintenance Deposits     

1-75 people $100     

76-150 people $200     

Rentals with Alcohol (Ins. Required) $250     
Schedule for accepting building reservations is on an ongoing basis and dependent upon seasonal availability.  

Crystal Lake Park District Programs and Events take priority.   

Applicants found falsifying information will have rental contract revoked without refund. Many 

facilities are available for rent on a very limited basis due to heavy Crystal Lake Park District 

programming needs and use.                                                      

   



Main Beach Pavilion Rentals / Non-Weddings 
Crystal Lake Park District 

Facility Use Group Classifications 
 

Group A: A program or activity or volunteer group of the Park District.   
 

Group B: Park District Support/Sponsored Groups/Affiliate Groups – provide “in-kind” services to the park district and 

are organizations who provide their own basic leadership and delegate functions to the membership.  This 

rate applies to ACTIVITIES ONLY and is NOT FOR INDIVIDUAL USE BY MEMBERS 
 

 501C3 Community Non Profit Organizations– those organizations within the park district by address who 

would not normally use the park district staff and administrative services, but would, through special request 

use park district facilities.  Community organizations are community chartered organizations WITHIN THE 

CRYSTAL LAKE PARK DISTRICT whose sole purpose and/or funds are used for the betterment of the entire 

community.  Organizations must be a certified 501C3, or have approval from the Executive Director.  These 

rates apply to GROUP MEETINGS ONLY, NOT FOR PRIVATE OR INDIVIDUAL USE.    A letter from the president of 

the organization outlining the use is required. 
 

Group C: Independent Organizations, For Profit Entities, and Private Persons – individuals or for-profit groups organized 

in the community and are NEITHER SPONSORED BY OR AFFILIATED WITH THE PARK DISTRICT.   

Note:  Rentals may be booked one at a time only. 

MAIN BEACH/PAVILION 

Group 

A Group B Group C  

Building (Maximum # of People allowed) Res/NR  Resident Res/NR  

     

Main Beach Pavilion (140) With Dance Floor  $0  $100/hour 

$275/$375 $400 

hour  

      (160) Without Dance Floor        

     

    

Additional Options – (prices subject to change)     

Set-up Personal Decorations NA $200 $200  

     

Highboys NA 

$12 per 

item $12 per item  

     

Linens NA Varies Varies  
     
Included with Main Beach Rentals     
Tables and chairs, set-up and take down of tables and chairs, linens 

placed space  for bridal party     

portable carts, ample parking, staff present for duration of event and 

suggested vendors                                    

Maintenance Deposits     

All Rentals with Alcohol (100+ people Ins. Required)                           $300 
     

Schedule for accepting Main Beach Pavilion building reservations is on an ongoing basis and dependent 

upon seasonal availability.  Crystal Lake Park District rental opportunities will take priority.   

Applicants found falsifying information will have rental contract revoked without refund. Many facilities are 

available for rent on a very limited basis due to heavy Crystal Lake Park District programming needs and use.   

  

 

 

 

 

 
 

 



 

FIELD RENTALS 
Crystal Lake Park District 

Facility Use Group Classifications 

 
 

Group A: Crystal Lake Park District Affiliate Group/Youth Tournaments/D155 & D47 
 

Group B: Resident and Resident Businesses 
  

Group C: Non-Residents   

 

Note:  Rentals may be booked one at a time only. Group A Group B Group C  

Full Field Rental Fee (Soccer, Football, Lacrosse) 

Per 

Agreement $30 hour $60 hour  

     

Light Rental Fee $60 $60  hour $78 hour  
     

Rental Deposit $0  

Full 

payment Full payment  

    

Baseball/Softball Field Rental Fee (Knaack, Ladd, Bird, 

Fetzner, Four Colonies, and Woodland Estates) $25 $25 $30  

     
Baseball/Softball Field Rental Fee 

 (Sund, Repp, Peacock, Spoerl) $35 $50 $65  

     

Baseball/Softball Field Rental Fee (Boncosky Synthetic Turf) $45 $75 $85  

     

Light Rental Fee $25 $50 $65  

      

Rental Deposit (Tournaments) $400 

Full 

payment Full payment  

     
Applicants found falsifying information will have rental contract revoked without refund. Many 

facilities are available for rent on a very limited basis due to heavy Crystal Lake Park District 

programming needs and use.   
 

  
 



 

 

                                
 

 
 

                     
                          

Memorandum 

 
DATE:    November 10, 2022 

TO:    Park Board of Commissioners 

FROM:   Rob Laue - Racket Club Manager 

Claire Naughton – Manager of Recreation Facilities 

Kurt Reckamp – Superintendent of Recreation Programs and Facility Services 

Jason Herbster – Executive Director 

SUBJECT:  Annual Recommendations – The Racket Club 

 

 

For the upcoming fiscal year, The Racket Club will add a nonresident joining fee for 

memberships.  The nonresident enrollment fee will be $50, whereas the resident enrollment fee 

will stay at $25.  

 

 
 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Staff is recommending that the Park Board of Commissioners approve the addition of a 

nonresident joining fee for The Racket Club. 

Memberships Joining Fee - Res Joining Fee - Non-Res Monthly Dues

Family $25 $50 $45

Partnerships $25 $50 $36

Individual $25 $50 $29

Jr (Under 21) $25 $50 $16

Sr (65 & Over) $25 $50 $10











































































































    
 

Report to the Board from:  Tina Becke, Superintendent of Business Services   

   

Date: November 11, 2022  

 

2022/23 Budget/YTD Recap 

Month end financial reports for the month ending October 31, 2022 are included 

in the board packets. 

 

The Revenue Producing Funds report for October 2022 as compared to October 

2021 provides a more accurate picture of the District’s operation funds. October 

2021 was fully operational showing some signs of recovery from the effects of 

Covid-19 with some improvements to revenues and expenses still being 

monitored. However, in October 2022, the District has higher revenues along 

with higher expenses attributable to more programs being offered and projects 

being completed. Year to date, the positive variance remains favorable in 

revenues which assists with keeping the overall negative variance below 20 

percent. 
 

Property Tax Distribution 

McHenry County provides a schedule of Tax Receipt Distributions. These are for 

the dates through the end of the schedule. Twelve distributions were received 

through October 2021 and 2022. 

 

Received 9/30/2022 

Received 10/14/2022 

Received 10/28/2022 

 

 

 

 
 

Audit Report 

A notice of availability of audit report was published in the Northwest Herald.  

Copies of the Report were filed with the McHenry County Clerk.  The report is 

available on the Park District’s website and a physical copy if available for 

inspection at our Administrative Building and Crystal Lake Public Library.  

Additionally, the District’s 2022 Annual Financial Report was filed with the State 

Distribution 2022 2021 2020

October 97,093.27         92,895.23        779,801.17     

YTD 7,872,134.72   7,767,563.91  7,472,364.83  

% of Total from County 99.29% 99.23% 97.31%

Settlement Sheet Summary



Comptroller. The Fiscal Year End 2022 Annual Treasurer’s Report was filed with 

the County Clerk and the County Treasurer Offices. 
 

General Obligation Limited Tax Park Bonds, Series 2022 

The sale, by competitive bid, is scheduled for November 16.  Bid acceptance 

and bond ordinance adoption will be held at the November 17 Board meeting.  

The majority of these bond proceeds will be used for debt repayment with a 

small amount used for capital projects.   
 

2022 Property Tax Levy 

Using the County estimates, the worksheet was prepared as directed in the 

November Committee of the Whole meeting. Publication of the Truth in Taxation 

Notice was not needed as the determination of funds did not exceed the five 

percent growth limitation over the prior year levy. 

 

A certified copy of the levy needs to be filed with the County Clerk by the last 

Tuesday in December.   

 

Tax Levy Timeline 

November 17 Board Meeting – Enact tax levy ordinance 

 

December 27 – Final day to file certified copy of tax levy ordinance with County 

Clerk 

 

Popular Annual Financial Report 

The report was published for the 2021-22 fiscal year and will be submitted for the 

GFOA award. 

 



 

 

  

Report to the Board from:  Erik Jakubowski, Superintendent of Park Services  

  

Date:               November 2nd, 2022  

Overview of park projects and work performed for the month of October:  Staff worked on the 

following as well as general custodial and maintenance.    

Grounds: 

• Mowing/mulching of parks  
• Split firewood 

• Shrub and perennial maintenance 

• Weekly trash pick up 

Maintenance:    

• Change batteries in thermostats, check filters, and turn on the heat in buildings 

• Winterize A.C. systems and buildings 

• Check heat tape 

• Turn off outside water, winterize pipes 

Special Events, Recreation, Affiliate Groups & Miscellaneous: 

• Replacing banners @ Administration, Main, Palmer House and Barlina 

• Wagon Rides 

• Set up, work, and take down Flannel Fest 

• Set up, work, and take down Truck or Treat   

 
 
 
  

 
 
 
 
 

 



 

Breakdown of hours Park Services:  October 2021 and October 2022 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

YEAR   2021 2022 

BUILDING MAINTENANCE: 12.00 0.00 

MAINTENANCE: 870.50 825.50 

GROUNDS: 494.50 604.50 

CUSTODIAL: 304.00 344.50 

MOWING: 325.50 136.50 

TRASH PICKUP: 216.56 302.50 

VANDALISM: 13.00 0.00 

IRRIGATION: 23.00 3.00 

WATER LEVEL READINGS:  0.00 5.00 

EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE:  122.50 104.00 

TRUCK MAINTENANCE:  35.00 49.00 

MISCELLANEOUS:   38.00 92.00 

SPECIAL EVENTS:  0.00 199.50 

SAFETY TRAINING: 45.00 2.50 

SNOW REMOVAL:  0.00 0.00 

Weekly Hours 2,499.56 2,668.50 
   

Weekend / Holiday Hours / Includes weekend inspections & Truck or Treat 89.50 82.50 

Custodial Weekend / Holiday 77.00 51.50 

Weekend / Holiday hours 166.50 134.00 
   

Inspection Hours:     

BUILDINGS 61.10 48.00 

GROUNDS  & DOG PARK GROUNDS  38.50 31.00 

PLAYGROUNDS / TENNIS COURTS / EXERCISE EQUIPMENT 34.50 102.50 

BATTING CAGES / Daily 30.50 54.50 

SKATE PARK / Daily 22.60 22.50 

TOTAL INSPECTION HOURS 187.20 258.50 

   

TOTAL HOURS/MONTH 2,853.26 3,061.00 

   



 

BUILDING MAINTENANCE / CONSTRUCTION & PAINTING 
 (Inspections & trash pick-up hours are noted in black also) 

MAINTENANCE:  CUSTODIAL:  GROUNDS: MOWING: VANDALISM: WEEKEND: 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ADMINISTRATION CENTER: 0.00 

MAINTENANCE 24.50 

CUSTODIAL 46.50 

GROUNDS 5.50 

MOWING 0.00 

Building inspection 0.00 

Grounds inspection 0.50 

TRASH PICK UP 0.00 

VANDALISM 0.00 

TOTAL HOURS: 77.00 
 
 

ASBURY PARK:  

MAINTENANCE 0.00 

GROUNDS 0.50 

MOWING 0.00 

Grounds inspection 0.50 

Playground inspection 1.00 

TRASH PICK UP 8.50 

VANDALISM 0.00 

TOTAL HOURS: 10.50 
 
 

BRIGHTON OAKS:  

MAINTENANCE 0.00 

GROUNDS 0.00 

MOWING 0.00 

Grounds inspection 0.50 

Playground inspection 2.50 

TRASH PICK UP 5.50 

VANDALISM 0.00 

TOTAL HOURS: 8.50 
 
 

BUTTERNUT PRESERVE:  

MAINTENANCE 1.00 

GROUNDS 14.00 

MOWING 0.00 

Grounds inspection 0.50 

TRASH PICK UP 4.50 

VANDALISM 0.00 

TOTAL HOURS: 20.00 
 
 
 

CANTERBURY:  

MAINTENANCE 0.50 

GROUNDS 0.00 

MOWING 0.00 

Grounds inspection 0.50 

Playground inspection 4.50 

TRASH PICK UP 7.50 

VANDALISM 0.00 

TOTAL HOURS: 13.00 
 
 

CRESS CREEK PROPERTY:  

MAINTENANCE 8.00 

GROUNDS 7.00 

MOWING 1.00 

Grounds inspection 0.50 

TRASH PICK UP 0.00 

VANDALISM 0.00 

TOTAL HOURS: 16.50 
 
 

DELLA STREET PARK:  

MAINTENANCE 1.50 

GROUNDS 0.00 

MOWING 0.00 

Grounds inspection 0.50 

Playground inspection 12.00 

TRASH PICK UP 5.50 

VANDALISM 0.00 

TOTAL HOURS: 19.50 
 
 

FEINBERG PARK:  

MAINTENANCE 0.00 



 

GROUNDS 0.00 

MOWING 0.00 

Grounds inspection 0.50 

Playground inspection 1.50 

TRASH PICK UP 7.50 

VANDALISM 0.00 

TOTAL HOURS: 9.50 
 
 
 
 

FETZNER PARK:  

MAINTENANCE 0.00 

GROUNDS 0.00 

MOWING 4.00 

Grounds inspection 0.50 

Playground inspection 1.00 

TRASH PICK UP 9.00 

VANDALISM 0.00 

TOTAL HOURS: 14.50 
 
 

FOUR COLONIES:  

MAINTENANCE 1.50 

GROUNDS 1.50 

MOWING 7.00 

Grounds inspection 0.50 

Playground inspection 1.50 

TRASH PICK UP 6.00 

VANDALISM 0.00 

TOTAL HOURS: 18.00 
 
 

GRAND OAKS: 0.00 

MAINTENANCE 18.00 

CUSTODIAL 47.00 

GROUNDS 24.00 

MOWING 0.00 

Building inspection 1.50 

Grounds inspection 1.00 

TRASH PICK UP 6.50 

VANDALISM 0.00 

TOTAL HOURS: 100.50 
 
 

HAMPTON PARK:  

MAINTENANCE 0.00 

GROUNDS 1.50 

MOWING 1.50 

Grounds inspection 0.50 

TRASH PICK UP 0.00 

VANDALISM 0.00 

TOTAL HOURS: 3.50 
 
 
 

HIDDEN POND:  

MAINTENANCE 0.00 

GROUNDS 0.00 

MOWING 0.00 

Grounds inspection 0.50 

TRASH PICK UP 0.00 

VANDALISM 0.00 

TOTAL HOURS: 0.50 
 

HILLFARM: 0.00 

MAINTENANCE 1.50 

GROUNDS 0.00 

MOWING 6.00 

Building inspection     Barn 1.00 

Grounds inspection 0.50 

TRASH PICK UP 6.50 

VANDALISM 0.00 

TOTAL HOURS: 15.50 
 
 

BARLINA HOUSE: 0.00 

MAINTENANCE 4.50 

CUSTODIAL 29.50 

GROUNDS 10.50 

Building inspection 1.50 

Playground inspection 0.50 

TRASH PICK UP 1.00 

VANDALISM 0.00 

TOTAL HOURS: 47.50 
 
 

POLICE HOUSE: 0.00 

MAINTENANCE 2.00 

CUSTODIAL 2.00 



 

GROUNDS 0.00 

Building inspection 1.00 

TRASH PICK UP 5.50 

VANDALISM 0.00 

TOTAL HOURS: 10.50 
 
 
 
 
 
 

INDIAN PRAIRIE: 0.00 

MAINTENANCE 1.00 

GROUNDS 3.00 

MOWING 4.00 

Building inspection 1.00 

Grounds inspection 0.50 

TRASH PICK UP 7.00 

VANDALISM 0.00 

TOTAL HOURS: 16.50 
 
 

KEN BIRD  

MAINTENANCE 0.00 

GROUNDS 3.00 

MOWING 5.00 

Grounds inspection 0.50 

Playground inspection 1.00 

TRASH PICK UP 8.00 

VANDALISM 0.00 

TOTAL HOURS: 17.50 
 
 

KNAACK PARK  

MAINTENANCE 0.00 

GROUNDS 0.00 

MOWING 0.00 

Grounds inspection 0.50 

Playground inspection 1.00 

TRASH PICK UP 7.50 

VANDALISM 0.00 

TOTAL HOURS: 9.00 
 
 

LADD PARK  

MAINTENANCE 1.00 

GROUNDS 0.00 

MOWING 0.00 

Grounds inspection 0.50 

Playground inspection 3.50 

TRASH PICK UP 7.50 

VANDALISM 0.00 

TOTAL HOURS: 12.50 
 
 
 

LAPINS PARK  

MAINTENANCE 1.00 

GROUNDS 0.00 

MOWING 0.00 

Grounds inspection 0.50 

Playground inspection 1.00 

TRASH PICK UP 8.50 

VANDALISM 0.00 

TOTAL HOURS: 11.00 
 
 

LIPPOLD PARK  

MAINTENANCE 0.00 

GROUNDS 77.00 

MOWING / MISC. WEEK 50.00 

Grounds inspection 1.00 

Playground inspection 3.00 

Exercise equipment inspection 0.50 

TRASH PICK UP 16.50 

VANDALISM 0.00 

TOTAL HOURS: 157.50 
 
 

LIPPOLD BATTING CAGES:  

MAINTENANCE 6.00 

GROUNDS 0.00 

Inspections 54.50 

TRASH PICK UP 0.00 

VANDALISM 0.00 

TOTAL HOURS: 60.50 
 
 

LIPPOLD BONCOSKY 
COMPLEX 0.00 

MAINTENANCE 13.50 



 

CUSTODIAL 10.00 

GROUNDS 39.00 

MOWING 0.00 

Building inspection 0.00 

IRRIGATION 0.00 

TRASH PICK UP 6.00 

VANDALISM 0.00 

TOTAL HOURS: 71.00 
 
 

LIPPOLD DOG PARK:  

MAINTENANCE 4.00 

GROUNDS 0.50 

MOWING 0.00 

Grounds inspection 9.50 

TRASH PICK UP 6.00 

VANDALISM 0.00 

TOTAL HOURS: 20.00 
 

DISC GOLF:  

MAINTENANCE 18.00 

GROUNDS 0.00 

MOWING 0.00 

TRASH PICK UP 7.00 

VANDALISM 0.00 

TOTAL HOURS: 25.00 
 
 

LIPPOLD FOOTBALL FIELDS 0.00 

MAINTENANCE 1.50 

CUSTODIAL 0.00 

GROUNDS 0.00 

MOWING 0.00 

Building inspection 0.00 

IRRIGATION 0.00 

TRASH PICK UP 6.00 

VANDALISM 0.00 

TOTAL HOURS: 7.50 
 
 

GOLF LEARNING CENTER 0.00 

MAINTENANCE 1.00 

GROUNDS 5.00 

MOWING 0.00 

IRRIGATION 0.00 

TRASH PICK UP 0.00 

VANDALISM 0.00 

Building inspection 0.00 

TOTAL HOURS: 6.00 
 
 
 
 
 
 

LIPPOLD LITTLE LEAGUE 0.00 

MAINTENANCE 0.00 

GROUNDS 0.00 

MOWING 0.00 

IRRIGATION 0.00 

TRASH PICK UP 5.50 

VANDALISM 0.00 

Building inspection 0.00 

TOTAL HOURS: 5.50 
 
 

LIPPOLD MICKEY SUND 
FIELDS  

MAINTENANCE 0.00 

GROUNDS 0.00 

MOWING 0.00 

IRRIGATION 0.00 

TRASH PICK UP 5.50 

VANDALISM 0.00 

TOTAL HOURS: 5.50 
 
 

LIPPOLD SKATE PARK:  

MAINTENANCE 5.50 

GROUNDS 0.00 

MOWING 0.00 

Inspections 22.50 

TRASH PICK UP 6.50 

VANDALISM 0.00 

TOTAL HOURS: 34.50 
 
 

LIPPOLD SOCCER FIELDS 0.00 

MAINTENANCE 14.50 

CUSTODIAL 11.50 



 

GROUNDS 0.00 

MOWING 0.00 

IRRIGATION 0.00 

TRASH PICK UP 8.00 

VANDALISM 0.00 

Building inspection 1.50 

TOTAL HOURS: 40.50 
 
 
 

LIPPOLD STORAGE 
COMPOUND 0.00 

MAINTENANCE 3.50 

GROUNDS 12.00 

TRASH PICK UP 0.00 

VANDALISM 0.00 

Building inspection 0.00 

TOTAL HOURS: 15.50 
 
 

MAIN BEACH 0.00 

MAINTENANCE 99.00 

CUSTODIAL 36.00 

GROUNDS 41.50 

MOWING 6.00 

Building inspection 3.00 

Grounds inspection 0.50 

Playground inspection 15.50 

TRASH PICK UP 12.00 

VANDALISM 0.00 

WATER READINGS: 5.00 

TOTAL HOURS: 237.00 
 
 

MAINTENANCE GARAGE 0.00 

MAINTENANCE 221.50 

GROUNDS 100.50 

MOWING 6.00 

VANDALISM 0.00 

Building inspection 1.00 

TOTAL HOURS: 329.00 
 
 

SAFETY TRAINING: 2.50 
 

EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE: 104.00 

 

TRUCK MAINTENANCE: 49.00 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

NAOKI KAMIJIMA  

MAINTENANCE 2.00 

GROUNDS 11.00 

MOWING 0.00 

Grounds inspection 0.50 

Playground inspection 6.50 

TRASH PICK UP 4.50 

VANDALISM 0.00 

TOTAL HOURS: 24.50 
 
 

NISRA 0.00 

MAINTENANCE 4.00 

CUSTODIAL 26.00 

GROUNDS 0.00 

MOWING 0.00 

VANDALISM 0.00 

TOTAL HOURS: 30.00 
 

OAK HOLLOWS PARK  

MAINTENANCE 0.00 

GROUNDS 0.00 

MOWING 0.00 

Grounds inspection 0.50 

Playground inspection 0.00 

TRASH PICK UP 0.00 

VANDALISM 0.00 

TOTAL HOURS: 0.50 
 
 

PALMER HOUSE 0.00 

MAINTENANCE 5.00 

CUSTODIAL 2.50 

GROUNDS 6.00 

MOWING 0.00 



 

VANDALISM 0.00 

Building inspection 1.00 

Grounds inspection 0.50 

TOTAL HOURS: 15.00 
 
 
 

RACKET CLUB 0.00 

MAINTENANCE 18.00 

GROUNDS 0.00 

MOWING 0.00 

IRRIGATION 3.00 

VANDALISM 0.00 

Building inspection 1.00 

Grounds inspection 0.50 

TOTAL HOURS: 22.50 
 
 

SAMUEL JOHNS:  

MAINTENANCE 0.00 

GROUNDS 0.00 

MOWING 8.00 

Grounds inspection 0.50 

Playground inspection 2.00 

TRASH PICK UP 6.00 

VANDALISM 0.00 

TOTAL HOURS: 16.50 
 
 

SEMINARY:  

MAINTENANCE 0.00 

GROUNDS 0.00 

MOWING 1.00 

Grounds inspection 0.50 

TRASH PICK UP 4.50 

VANDALISM 0.00 

TOTAL HOURS: 6.00 
 
 

SHAMROCK HILLS 0.00 

MAINTENANCE 23.00 

CUSTODIAL 4.00 

GROUNDS 12.00 

MOWING 6.00 

Building inspection 1.50 

Grounds inspection 0.50 

TRASH PICK UP 8.50 

VANDALISM 0.00 

TOTAL HOURS: 55.50 
 
 
 

SPOERL PARK 0.00 

MAINTENANCE 3.00 

CUSTODIAL 17.00 

GROUNDS 7.00 

MOWING 0.00 

Building inspection 1.00 

Grounds inspection 0.50 

Playground inspection 1.00 

TRASH PICK UP 7.50 

VANDALISM 0.00 

TOTAL HOURS: 38.00 
 
 

STERLING MEADOWS PARK:  

MAINTENANCE 0.00 

GROUNDS 0.00 

MOWING 6.00 

Grounds inspection 0.50 

Playground inspection 3.00 

TRASH PICK UP 5.00 

VANDALISM 0.00 

TOTAL HOURS: 14.50 
 
 

STERNES WOODS: 0.00 

MAINTENANCE 17.00 

CUSTODIAL 10.50 

GROUNDS 3.00 

MOWING 0.00 

Building inspection 0.50 

Grounds inspection 1.00 

TRASH PICK UP 11.50 

VANDALISM 0.00 

TOTAL HOURS: 57.00 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

Beal's & Christ's Properties  
SUNSET MEADOWS PARK: 0.00 

MAINTENANCE 7.50 

GROUNDS 39.50 

MOWING 0.00 

Building inspection 1.00 

Grounds inspection 0.50 

TRASH PICK UP 0.00 

VANDALISM 0.00 

TOTAL HOURS: 48.50 
 
 

VETERANS ACRES PARK 0.00 

MAINTENANCE 42.50 

CUSTODIAL 23.50 

GROUNDS 50.50 

MOWING 9.00 

Building inspection 1.50 

Grounds inspection 1.00 

Playground inspection 26.00 

Splash Pad inspections 0.00 

TRASH PICK UP 19.50 

VANDALISM 0.00 

TOTAL HOURS: 200.00 
 
 

NATURE CENTER: 0.00 

MAINTENANCE 37.00 

CUSTODIAL 29.00 

GROUNDS 2.00 

Building inspection 1.00 

VANDALISM 0.00 

TOTAL HOURS: 85.00 
 
 

ROTARY BUILDING 0.00 

MAINTENANCE 120.50 

CUSTODIAL 15.50 

GROUNDS 1.00 

Building inspection 1.50 

VANDALISM 0.00 

TOTAL HOURS: 140.00 
 
 

 

OAKWOODS LODGE 0.00 

MAINTENANCE 2.50 

CUSTODIAL 10.00 

GROUNDS 0.00 

Building inspection 1.00 

VANDALISM 0.00 

TOTAL HOURS: 15.00 
 
 

WEST BEACH 0.00 

MAINTENANCE 47.00 

CUSTODIAL 14.00 

GROUNDS 15.00 

MOWING 0.00 

Building inspection 1.50 

Grounds inspection 0.50 

Playground inspection 2.00 

TRASH PICK UP 6.50 

VANDALISM 0.00 

TOTAL HOURS: 99.50 
 
 

WILLOWS EDGE PARK: 0.0 

MAINTENANCE 0.50 

GROUNDS 19.00 

MOWING 6.00 

Grounds inspection 0.50 

Playground inspection 0.50 

TRASH PICK UP 6.00 

VANDALISM 0.00 

TOTAL HOURS: 32.50 
 
 

WINDING CREEK PARK:  

MAINTENANCE 0.00 

GROUNDS 4.00 

MOWING 4.00 

Grounds inspection 0.50 

TRASH PICK UP 7.00 

VANDALISM 0.00 

TOTAL HOURS: 15.50 
 
 

WOODLAND ESTATE PARK:  



 

MAINTENANCE 1.00 

GROUNDS 80.00 

MOWING 0.00 

Grounds inspection 0.50 

Playground inspection 7.00 

TRASH PICK UP 7.50 

VANDALISM 0.00 

TOTAL HOURS: 96.00 
 
 

WOODSCREEK PARK 0.00 

MAINTENANCE 40.50 

CUSTODIAL 10.00 

GROUNDS 8.50 

MOWING 6.00 

Building inspection 1.50 

Grounds inspection 0.50 

Playground inspection 3.00 

Splash pad inspection 0.00 

TRASH PICK UP 10.00 

VANDALISM 0.00 

TOTAL HOURS: 103.00 
 
 

WYNDWOOD PARK:  

MAINTENANCE 0.50 

GROUNDS 0.00 

MOWING 0.00 

Grounds inspection 0.50 

Playground inspection 1.50 

TRASH PICK UP 7.50 

VANDALISM 0.00 

TOTAL HOURS: 10.00 
 
 

MISCELLANEOUS: 92.00 
 
 

SPECIAL EVENTS:  

Total Special Event Hours: 199.50 
 
 
 
 
 
 

BUILDING MAINTENANCE: 0.00 

MAINTENANCE 825.50 

GROUNDS 604.50 

CUSTODIAL 344.50 

MOWING 136.50 

TRASH PICK UP 302.50 

VANDALISM 0.00 

IRRIGATION 3.00 

ICE RINKS 0.00 

SLED HILLS 0.00 

SNOW REMOVAL 0.00 

WATER READINGS 5.00 

SAFETY TRAINING 2.50 

EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 104.00 

TRUCK MAINTENANCE 49.00 

MISCELLANEOUS 92.00 

RECREATION 0.00 

RECYCLING 0.00 

SPECIAL EVENTS 199.50 

AFFILIATE GROUPS 0.00 

 Weekly Hours 2668.50 

  

Weekend Hours  

Weekend / Holiday Hours 82.50 

Custodial Weekend / Holiday 51.50 

  

Weekend / Holiday hours 134.00 

  

Total Hours: Week 3061.00 

  

Inspection Hours:  

BUILDING 48.00 

GROUNDS 31.00 

PLAYGROUNDS  102.50 

BATTING CAGES 54.50 

SKATE PARK 22.50 

SLED HILLS 0.00 

ICE RINK 0.00 

  

TOTAL INSPECTION HRS. 258.50 
 
 

 



 

1 E. Crystal Lake Avenue | Crystal Lake IL 60014 | 815.459.0680 
 

CRYSTALLAKEPARKS.ORG 

 
Report to the Board from: Amy Olson, Manager of Park Planning and Development  
Date:  November 3, 2022 
 
Park Planning and Development 
 
Nature Center Exhibits - IDNR Museum Grant  

 Kick-off Meeting tentatively scheduled for first week of December. 
 
2022 Playground Projects 
New Surfacing Projects at Woodland Estates, Woodscreek and Veteran Acres 
New Play Equipment Projects at Kamijima, Brighton Oaks and Lapins Parks  

 Kamijima –Play equipment installation is almost finished and the park is nearing 
completion.  

 

 
 
2022 Paving Projects 

 Grand Oaks Parking Lot 
o Paving work complete, electric line repairs in process 

 Administration Office East Lot and Main Lot 
o Paving work complete, electric line repairs and landscaping in process 

 Sterling Meadows Basketball Court and Pathway 
o Paving work complete, color coating to be completed in Spring, 2023 

 Barlina House/Hill Farm Road and Parking Lot 
o Paving work complete, landscape repair work in process 

 



 

1 E. Crystal Lake Avenue | Crystal Lake IL 60014 | 815.459.0680 
 

CRYSTALLAKEPARKS.ORG 

 
Grand Oaks Parking Lot 
 

Administration Main Lot 
 
 



 

1 E. Crystal Lake Avenue | Crystal Lake IL 60014 | 815.459.0680 
 

CRYSTALLAKEPARKS.ORG 

  
Barlina Farm drive and lot 
 
 
Main Beach and Facilities Roof Replacement Project 

 We have contracted with Illinois Roof Consulting Associates, Inc in consultation as to 
best practices for the roof replacement projects.  They are developing specifications for 
the project work.   

 
 
Administration Replace Back Stairs & Refinish Retaining Wall  

 We anticipate installation of new handrails within the next couple weeks. 

 
Temporary Handrail 



 

Page 1 of 7 
 
 

 

 

Report to the Board From:  John Longo, Chief of Police 

Date:  November 8, 2022 

Monthly police statistics 

Statistical information is collected and reviewed monthly as a measure of performance, 

to identify crime patterns and predictability of areas of attention for future police 

patrols. The Park District Police Department compiles statistical information on both 

criminal complaints/offenses and calls for service officers respond to or discover during 

their patrols. Included please find the current statistics from which the following 

observations can be made.  

Calls for service 

During the month of October, Park Police handled 40 calls for service. The following is a 

summary from our CAD system, detailing those incidents and locations they originated.  

Case Numbers Problem Address Response Date 

CP-22-000359 CRIMINAL DAMAGE TO PROPERTY 1420 Willow Tree Dr 10/1/2022 18:45 

CP-22-000360 ALARM BURG 1420 Willow Tree Dr 10/2/2022 13:32 

CP-22-000361 SUSPICIOUS INCIDENT 1540 Ballard Rd 10/3/2022 15:20 

CP-22-000362 FOUND ARTICLE 851 Route 176 Hy 10/3/2022 17:36 

CP-22-000363 TRAFFIC STOP E Terra Cotta Ave / N Walkup Ave 10/4/2022 15:38 

CP-22-000364 OUTSIDE ASSIST POLICE 431 N WALKUP AV 10/4/2022 18:16 

CP-22-000365 OUTSIDE ASSIST POLICE 431 N Walkup Av 10/5/2022 8:24 

CP-22-000366 JUVENILE INCIDENT 1270 Westport Ridge 10/5/2022 16:24 

CP-22-000367 SUSPICIOUS AUTO 5617 E Hillside Rd 10/5/2022 21:55 

CP-22-000368 ASSIST FIRE 851 Route 176 Hy 10/6/2022 20:03 

CP-22-000369 SHOTS FIRED 431 N Walkup Av 10/7/2022 16:36 

CP-22-000370 FOUND ARTICLE 330 N Main St 10/7/2022 18:05 

CP-22-000371 ASSIST FIRE 9818 Ballard Rd 10/8/2022 13:46 

javascript:__doPostBack('ucPageContainer$ctl00$dgIncidentSummary$ctl02$ctl01','')
javascript:__doPostBack('ucPageContainer$ctl00$dgIncidentSummary$ctl02$ctl03','')
javascript:__doPostBack('ucPageContainer$ctl00$dgIncidentSummary$ctl02$ctl05','')
javascript:__doPostBack('ucPageContainer$ctl00$dgIncidentSummary$ctl02$ctl07','')


 

Page 2 of 7 
 
 

 

CP-22-000372 OUTSIDE ASSIST POLICE Route 176 Hwy / N Route 31 Hwy 10/8/2022 18:19 

CP-22-000373 ASSIST FIRE 977 Route 176 Hwy 10/9/2022 17:20 

CL-22-017714, CP-22-000374 MISSING PERSON ADULT/JUV 943 Yorkshire Ln 10/10/2022 12:58 

CP-22-000375 INTOXICATED SUBJECT 851 Route 176 Hy 10/14/2022 16:02 

CP-22-000376 PARKING COMPLAINT 1251 Route 176 Hy 10/15/2022 9:53 

CP-22-000377 FOUND ARTICLE 431 N Walkup Av 10/15/2022 17:49 

CP-22-000378 FOUND ARTICLE 431 N Walkup Av 10/18/2022 13:11 

CP-22-000379 TRAFFIC STOP 431 N Walkup Av 10/19/2022 16:09 

CP-22-000380 OUTSIDE ASSIST POLICE 755 Georgetown Dr 10/21/2022 16:39 

CP-22-000381 ASSIST FIRE 951 Route 176 Hy 10/22/2022 10:26 

CP-22-000382 LOCK OUT POLICE 431 N Walkup Av 10/22/2022 11:01 

CP-22-000383 ALARM BURG 1420 Willow Tree Dr 10/22/2022 13:27 

CP-22-000384 LOCK OUT POLICE 5617 E HILLSIDE RD 10/22/2022 14:40 

CP-22-000385 MISSING PERSON ADULT/JUV 431 N Walkup Av 10/23/2022 12:44 

CP-22-000386 FOUND ARTICLE 431 N Walkup Av 10/23/2022 13:47 

CP-22-000387 TRAFFIC STOP 431 N Walkup Av 10/24/2022 17:01 

CP-22-000388 ORDINANCE VIOLATION 2330 Lake Av 10/24/2022 19:43 

CP-22-000389 ASSIST FIRE 431 N Walkup Av 10/26/2022 9:19 

CP-22-000390, CL-22-018862 TRAFFIC STOP 8600 Route 14 Hy 10/26/2022 20:08 

CP-22-000391 OUTSIDE ASSIST POLICE 8600 Route 14 Hy 10/26/2022 20:20 

CP-22-000392 CRIMINAL DAMAGE TO PROPERTY 877 Canterbury Dr 10/28/2022 19:51 

CP-22-000393 NOISE COMPLAINT 300 Lake Shore Dr 10/29/2022 11:00 

CP-22-000394 CRIMINAL DAMAGE TO VEHICLE 1151 Route 176 Hy 10/29/2022 17:51 

CP-22-000395 CRIMINAL DAMAGE TO VEHICLE 1151 Route 176 Hy 10/29/2022 18:05 

CP-22-000396 LOST ARTICLE 2330 Lake Av 10/30/2022 13:51 

CP-22-000397 FIREWORKS 1270 Westport Ridge 10/31/2022 18:49 

CP-22-000398 CRIMINAL DAMAGE TO PROPERTY 1420 Willow Tree Dr 10/31/2022 22:11 

 

Incidents of Note:  

Medical Assist:  On October 6,park police received a call regarding a subject that was 

hit in the head with a softball, breathing and conscious.  Subject was transported to 

hospital by Crystal Lake Fire Rescue. 

Citizen Complaint:  Park police received a complaint of Shots Fired at Veteran’s Acres 

Park on October 7.  Park police check the area of the park and of the area of Sternes 

woods.  Talking with patrons walking the trails, all said that they did believe that they 

heard gun shots.  No one was located that could have been initiating the gun fire. 



 

Page 3 of 7 
 
 

 

Medical Assist:  Park police responded to Brighton Oaks Park on October 8 for a 9 year 

old that was stuck on the swings.  Upon arrival, police found the girl that was stuck in a 

baby swing.  Crystal Lake Fire Rescue were able to pull the girl out of the swing. 

Medical Assist:  On October 22, park police assisted CLFR with a subject in the parking 

lot near the soccer fields was putting items in the back of his minivan and when 

attempting to close the rear hatch, lost his balance and fell, injuring his hip and his 

head hitting the ground. 

Burglary to Motor Vehicle:  On October 29, while parked in the west lot of The Golf 

Learning Center, 2 vehicles were broken into via a smashed windows.  Purses 

containing credit cards, checkbooks, debit cards, Driver’s Licenses and Social Security 

cards were taken. 

Citations Issued:  

(“W”=Warning, “56” = State Citation, “L056” = Park Ordinance Citation)  

In all, thirty eight (38) citations were issued during the month of September, including: 

L05609308 Parking on Grass 10/1/2022 Lippold Park 

L05609309 Parking on Grass 10/1/2022 Lippold Park 

L05609310 Parking on Grass 10/1/2022 Lippold Park 

L05609311 Parking on Grass 10/1/2022 Lippold Park 

L05611267 Parking Where Signs Prohibit 10/2/2022 Lippold Park 

L05611268 Parking on Grass 10/2/2022 Lippold Park 

L05611269 Parking in Handicapped Parking 10/2/2022 Lippold Park 

L05611270 Parking Where Signs Prohibit 10/2/2022 Lippold Park 

L05611334 Parking on Grass 10/3/2022 Lippold Park 

L05611335 Parking on Grass 10/3/2022 Lippold Park 

L05611336 Parking on Grass 10/3/2022 Lippold Park 

5604908 Cell Phone use While Driving 10/4/2022 WB Rt. 176 East of Walkup 

L05611383 Parking 10/4/2022 Lippold Park 

L05611384 Parking Vehicle in Boat Launch no Boat 10/4/2022 West Beach 

L05609312 Parking 10/8/2022 Lippold Park 

L05609313 Parking 10/8/2022 Lippold Park 

L05609314 Parking After Hours 10/8/2022 Veteran's Acres 

L05609315 Parking After Hours 10/8/2022 Veteran's Acres 

L05611385 Parking 10/8/2022 Lippold Park 

L05609316 Parking in Boat Launch w/0 Trailer 10/10/2022 Main Beach 

L05611272 Parking Where Signs Prohibit 10/15/2022 Lippold Park 



 

Page 4 of 7 
 
 

 

L05611273 Parking Where Signs Prohibit 10/15/2022 Lippold Park 

L05611386 Parking After Hours 10/17/2022 Veteran's Acres 

5604909 Unlawful Use of Cell Phone 10/19/2022 W/B Rt. 176 at Walkup Ave 

L05610763 Parking on Grass 10/23/2022 Lippold Park 

L05611387 Parking Where Signs Prohibit 10/22/2022 Lippold Park 

L05611388 Parking Where Signs Prohibit 10/22/2022 Lippold Park 

L05611389 Parking Blocking Entrance/Exit 10/22/2022 Main Beach 

L05611396 Parking Blocking Entrance/Exit 10/22/2022 Main Beach 

5604910 Unlawful Use of Cell Phone 10/24/2022 W/B Rt. 176 at Walkup Ave 

L05610764 Parking to Take up More Than One Space 10/26/2022 Lippold Park 

L05611337 Parking After Hours 10/26/2022 Woodscreek Park 

L05611275 Parking on Grass 10/29/2022 Lippold Park 

L05611276 Parking Where Signs Prohibit 10/29/2022 Lippold Park 

L05611277 Parking on Grass 10/29/2022 Lippold Park 

L05611278 Parking on Grass 10/29/2022 Lippold Park 

L05611279 Parking on Grass 10/29/2022 Lippold Park 

L05611280 Parking on Grass 10/29/2022 Lippold Park 

 

 

Training:  All Officers completed the monthly Police Law Institute on-line training which 

this month covered topics regarding Psychology of Domestic Violence, Illinois Domestic 

Violence Act, Civil No Contact Orders of Protection, Domestic Violence Orders of 

Protection, Law Enforcement Responsibilities and Domestic Batter. 

Officers also took on line reviews of approved mandates including A Review of 

Epinephrine Auto-Injector Use, Opioid Oversode Response, Child Abuse and Neglect, 

Emergency Medical Response – Refresher. 

Police Chief Longo also took a course in Counterterrorism that was given by the Federal 

Law Enforcement Training Center, Department of Homeland Security. 

This month we also had an officer take Crisis Intervention Training given by the McHenry 

County Mental Health Board.  It was a 40 hour course for the officer and qualifies the 

officer as someone that can assist a person going through a crisis. 

A park police officer also took a class in Ground Fighting Tactics: Escaping Grips and 

Grabs for Women given at the Palatine Police Department. 



 

Page 5 of 7 
 
 

 

Park police have also purchased a new Dell Inspiron Laptop which was obtained 

through a grant from the Illinois Association of Chiefs of Police for State Agencies to use 

for help with the NIBRS reporting. 

We also had a new officer take the 4 hour Firearms Review to qualify as a park police 

officer. 

A park police officer also received a Letter of Appreciation for a job well done when 

there was a call for a 7 year old, non verbal autistic child that had gone missing.  

Children with autism increase the urgency due to their attraction to water and other 

factors.  The park officer paid attention to the radio traffic and located the missing 

juvenile within 4 minutes and the child was reunited with his very concerned family. 

Park police received a request from some local kids that take pictures of squad cars as 

a hobby.  They took the following photos for our department. 

 



 

Page 6 of 7 
 
 

 

 

  



 

Page 7 of 7 
 
 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

# # # 



 

 
 

From: Kurt Reckamp, Superintendent of Recreation Programs and Facility Services 

Date: November 2022 

 

 
 

The Park District hosted several voting locations for the November 8th election.  Voting took place at 

West Beach, Woodscreek, Rotary, and Nature Center.  Main Beach had been a location for many 

years, but with the construction going on, it was unavailable.  

 

As we get close to the end of year, I wanted to note the amount of large scale (more than 250+ 

attendees) events that the park district hosted this year.  These events span all our different facilities 

and open spaces.  A ton of planning goes into making each one of these events a success.   

Fund: 02 - RECREATION Sep-20 Sep-21 Sep-22 YTD 2020 YTD 2021 YTD 2022

Revenue Total 587,015$          $         895,102  $         972,785 1,543,238$        $       2,745,513  $       3,071,670 

Expense Total 228,514$          $         246,346  $         460,392 1,097,943$        $       1,445,981  $       2,150,128 

Surplus (Deficit)  $         358,501  $         648,756  $         512,393  $          445,295  $       1,299,532  $          921,542 

Fund: 08 - Natural History Sep-20 Sep-21 Sep-22 YTD 2020 YTD 2021 YTD 2022

Revenue Total 94,489$            $         114,032  $         121,880 230,928$           $          279,679  $          285,913 

Expense Total 20,079$            $           22,815  $           30,687 92,305$             $          111,188  $          142,136 

Surplus (Deficit)  $           74,410  $           91,217  $           91,193  $          138,623  $          168,491  $          143,777 

Fund: 11 - AQUATIC Sep-20 21-Sep 22-Sep YTD 2020 YTD 2021 YTD 2022

Revenue Total 2,008$              $             5,746  $             4,763 121,248$           $          225,441  $          234,455 

Expense Total 10,790$            $           15,124  $           19,708 101,272$           $          224,680  $          336,415 

Surplus (Deficit)  $           (8,782)  $           (9,378)  $         (14,945)  $            19,976  $                 761  $        (101,960)

Fund: 12 - FOOD SERVICE Sep-20 21-Sep 22-Sep YTD 2020 YTD 2021 YTD 2022

Revenue Total 3,528$              $             4,791  $             8,303 31,502$             $          131,785  $          143,207 

Expense Total 4,923$              $             7,657  $             8,385 26,689$             $          100,478  $          128,428 

Surplus (Deficit)  $           (1,395)  $           (2,866)  $                (82)  $              4,813  $            31,307  $            14,779 

Fund: 19 - DRIVING RANGE Sep-20 21-Sep 22-Sep YTD 2020 YTD 2021 YTD 2022

Revenue Total 10,802$            $           12,793  $           12,688 96,595$             $          155,649  $          164,654 

Expense Total 7,322$              $             7,763  $             7,380 73,460$             $            62,449  $          132,494 

Surplus (Deficit)  $             3,480  $             5,030  $             5,308  $            23,135  $            93,200  $            32,160 



Staff from all departments have done a tremendous job this year working with together with the 

community to facilitate.  There were also numerous rentals, weddings, sold out classes, and special 

events that took place that were close to making the list, but not quite large scale.  Additionally, this 

does not include the 1,000’s of kids that were part of a weekly affiliate athletic programs at our fields.   

 

Events with at least 250 attendees: 

 

• Tuesday Night Concerts x 10 

• Lippold Baseball Tournaments x 20 

• June Election 

• November Election 

• Force Classic Tournament 

• MCYSA Tournament 

• Frozen Gnome Race 

• Earth Day Race 

• Chili Fest 

• Matilda Theater Performance 

• Little Mermaid Theater Performance 

• Monarchs and Music 

• July 4th Fireworks 

• Flannel Fest 

• Cardboard Cup Regatta 

• Truck or Treat 

• Rock The Beach 

• Spring Dance Recital 

 

 

 

Submitted by Racket Club Manager Rob Laue 

Court Usage: 

 
The renaissance in tennis interest showed no sign of slowing down in October, quite the contrary.  The 

highly sought-after 3:30 – 9 pm time slot is nearly completely booked each weekday and things are 

even spilling over into traditionally slower times like afternoons and Friday nights.  The recent addition 

to the pro staff of Craig Greenwald, who is extremely popular in the area, has been a 20 hours/week 

boon to the lesson program.  Class spots for the fall session are at 86% total capacity, a truly 

astronomical figure (a 70% fill rate would normally be a good session).  Permanent court time, as 

evidenced by the 10% growth rate over last year, has thrived and even continues to garner new 

requests – unusual given how deep into the season we already are. 

 

With October’s revenues the Racket Club fund balance is now at approximately 25% (20% required), 

and our overall revenue through October was $55,700 more than last year at this time. 

 

Court Usage (In Hours of Court Time) 

Month 
Permanent 
Court Time 

Open 
Court Time 

In-Club 
League 

Private 
Lesson 

Group 
Lesson 

Practice Lane 
(Paid / PCT Comp) 

TOTAL Usage % 

Oct 2022 612.5 629.25 55.5 245 475.75 17.5 / 140 2,018 55.6% 

Oct 2021 559 522.5 13.5 223.5 410.5 19.5 / 102 1,729 47.5% 

Oct 2020 550 767.5 63 229.5 488.75 N/A (Covid) 2,098.75 57.5% 

• Cooperative Library Concerts x 3 

• McHenry Country Classic Tennis 

Tournament 

• USTA Junior Tournament 

• TRC Pickleball Tournament 

• IHSA Tennis Conference and 

Sectional Tournament 

• Unplug Illinois 

• Master Gardener Walk 

• CL Raiders Jamboree 

• Crystal Lake ½ Marathon 

• Cross Country Races x 8 

• Girls on the Run 5K 

• Alzheimer’s Foundation Walk/Run 

• Soul Crusher 10K/50K 

• Panting 4 Paws 5K 

• Luminaria (coming in December) 

• Viking Dash (coming in December) 

• Aladdin Jr Theater Performance 

(coming in December) 

 

 
 



Quick Hits: 

• The winterization process is underway 

outside, water’s been turned off, 

furniture & umbrellas stored, clay 

court nets removed, and snow 

blower ready. 

• The pavilion received a makeover of 

sorts when Joe See and Rob Laue 

installed carpet on both sides.  The 

painted cement floors were really 

showing their age and this little 

facelift should serve as a nice surprise 

when things reopen next spring. 

• A Boys 14U USTA tournament was 

held Saturday, October 8 and as is 

almost always the case lately, it filled 

to eight players very quickly. 

• The High School Girls sections of the 

group lesson program began the week of October 10 (following conclusion of the high school 

team season), and by the end of the month 58 out of a possible 65 total spots had been filled. 

• Two Men’s Singles Scrambles were staged, on Fridays October 14 & 28. 

• A Mixed Doubles Round Robin Mixer was held Saturday, October 15.  16 players had 

themselves a ball. 

• USTA Junior Team Tennis, hosted by The Racket Club but facilitated by Northern Illinois District 

rep Gina Jasovic, began Friday, October 28.  Originally planned for four courts from 4 – 6 pm, 

the program was so well-received that it’s had to be expanded to seven courts for the 

remaining three dates. 

• The Fall Pickleball Clinic on Saturday, October 29 had been sold out (24 players) almost since 

the day registration went live in August. 

• CLPD staff enjoyed an afternoon of comradery on the pickleball courts on Halloween 

Monday.  An estimated 30 or so team members batted the ball around or looked on in whimsy 

while enjoying pizza and Leanne Schmidt’s famous homemade brownies. 

• The Club was still rollicking as usual, but students got the night off on Halloween Monday. 

 

Submitted by Manager of Recreation Facilities Claire Naughton 

 

2022 Fiscal Budget Notes: We have wrapped up both Golf Learning Center, weekend youth 

softball/baseball tournaments, fall softball, batting cages and Sund/Babe Ruth fields.  Buildings have 

been winterized/cleaned up; some are also undergoing some much-needed aesthetic renovations 

during these closures.  

 

The following improvements were completed in October: 

• New LVT flooring has been installed at Rotary and Oakwood’s Buildings.  

• Main Beach Bar/Concessions Renovation has started at South end of Main Beach Bldg. 

• Final rendering of The Racket Club Outdoor Court Renovation completed- bid opening 

11/8/22, recommendation for board approval at the 11/17/22 Board Meeting 

• Frank Repp field at VA has been renovated (60/70 skin infield) 

 

Lippold Park & Veteran’s Acres (field rentals): We have wrapped up all our softball/baseball fields at 

Lippold Park.  We are presently just over $75,000 in revenue, through October, $15K more than we did 

last YTD.   

 



Athletics (Adult/Leagues, ASBB, VB and Batting Cages): Batting Cages were busy, we have 

exceeded our budgeted revenue of $8,200 (YTD = $10,438) as of this fall closure.  Fall Adult Softball 

Leagues are done for the season, they had a record 55 teams this fall bringing in $28,630.  Beer 

garden had also been steady but is now closed for the season.   

 

Lippold Family Golf Center: We had been steadily busy out at the Golf Learning Center and wrapped 

it up on Sunday, September 25th.   Mini-Golf revenue has surpassed last season’s YTD ($119,826 

compared to $99,405).  Concessions, parties and replays also exceed last season’s revenue.  The 

driving Range is over $31K through September, but we did have to close the range a couple of times 

on the weekends due to the wet conditions.  We will open back up in April of 2023.  We expect to be 

even busier next season (2023) as we will be doing some upgrades /renovations to the facility 

including re-siding building/garage, adding more concession items, renovating bathrooms, 

renovating the counter space, and utilizing an outside contractor for weed abatement.  

 

Food Service: Concessions was very busy up to the last night of fall softball.  We ended the season on 

a high note with a record crowd at our Flannel Fest at Main Beach.  Beer and soda sales were great 

that day (exceeding $13,000 in revenue). Revenue at Boncosky finished up, ending at $73,682, 

compared to $62,246 from last YTD.  Revenue at Main Beach finished up ending at $86,457, 

compared to $74,979 from last YTD. 

 

Shelters: Shelter rentals have been slow through the end of September and into October.  We had 

some cold spells in there, therefore some shelter cancellations. We are presently at $12,652 

 

Hound Town and Garden Plots: Garden Plots are now wrapped up as patrons have cleared their 

gardens for parks crew to till/prep for next season. Hound Town continues to be busy and to maintain 

a steady flow.  Our new Dog Obedience program (which started last fall) has really started to pick 

up. She now gets between 6-9 doggies per session for her classes. We have also introduced a new 

class-Dog Therapy Class this fall which has 3 doggies       

 

Submitted by Athletics/Lippold Park Supervisor Ian Booker 

 

 
 

Athletics: This fall we offered a 2nd/3rd grade girls basketball league in addition to the 4th-6th grade 

league. 40 girls registered for 2nd/3rd grade and 73 for 4th-6th grade totaling over 100 girls and 13 

teams. Another change this year was practice times. To recruit more coaches, specifically parent 

volunteer coaches’ teams practiced from 5-6:30pm instead of right after school. The Park District 

continues to use District 47 schools for practice and District 155 for Sunday games. The girls played at 



Prairie Ridge on Sunday afternoons for their 5-game season. With the addition of the 2nd/3rd grade 

league this fall, there are a lot of families excited to register their boys for the upcoming winter 

league. 

 

The Adult Volleyball League started in mid-October with 12 co-rec teams and 12 women’s 

recreational and competitive teams. Games are played at Bernotas Middle School on Tuesday’s and 

Thursday’s. With new teams and two new officials, the league continues to show strong registration 

numbers currently maxing out the two gyms we have access to at Bernotas 

 

Submitted by Facility Rental Supervisor Lauren Thibodeau 

 

We started the Main Beach Concessions Renovation project; therefore, the main room is closed to 

rentals through the end of February.  This has not slowed down our rentals, as we continue to rent out 

all our other facilities and are fully booked most weekends through December. 

 

Recommendations for fee increases to our wedding packages were discussed at the committee of 

the whole meeting and will be implemented once approved.  

 

Submitted by Recreation Supervisor Jennifer Peterson 

 

Seniors:  Daily drop-in numbers, Beanbag Baseball and Line Dance numbers remain strong for the 

month of October.  A new session of Watercolor began with strong numbers for both Thursday and 

Friday. The partnership with Trail Rides for Seniors with Cycling Without Age offered rides in October.  

We are getting a handful of signups each ride but not a large amount.  I will be in discussion with the 

group on how to reach this population to help get the word out for the summer brochure. 

 

Senior Trips:  Dream Girls at the Paramount had 13 participants, Trains, Pies, and Chicken had 14 

participants with 16 on the waitlist.  I was unable to accommodate the waitlist due to not having 

another driver to assist with another vehicle.  Supernatural Exploration had 9 participants to round out 

the month of October for trips. 

  

Senior Fitness:  Senior Fitness continues to have strong numbers for Fit at 55 and Up and Move It, 

Shake It, Lift It.  Sit, Stand and Swing has lower numbers, but I am hopeful for this program to continue 

to grow. 

 

Fitness:  Fall classes are still in session through December.  Additionally, a Zumba Dance Party/Social 

was offered with 18 participants registered.   

 

Youth:  Magic Class had 16 participants for the October session.  Halloween Gore-Tastic had 12 

participants and Glitzy Girls finished the month with 14 participants.  Youth general programming 

continues to pull in strong numbers. 

 

Personal:  I obtained my Basset certificate in order to serve a glass of wine at the Zumba Dance Party 

Social.   Additionally, I assisted with the vendors at Flannel Fest. 

 

Submitted by Recreation Supervisor Emma Koenig 

 

Dance/Baton: We are just past the halfway point of dance and baton classes for the Fall session. 

Classes are going well, and all classes are still at full capacity.. We are in the process of hiring a new 

dance instructor, which will help to lighten the load of the popular demand of dance classes. 

 

Ballroom & Line Dance: The first session of Social Ballroom is complete, and the second is set to run in 

a few short weeks. We have revamped our program to bring both line dancing and social ballroom 



dance to the community. We will now be offering lessons, and social dance nights. These nights are 

opportunities for dancers to put their moves to the test and apply what they have learned. Rachelle 

continues to bring great ideas to the program, and we are excited to see this community grow. 

 

Theater: The performance for Aladdin Jr. is set for December 16th at Crystal Lake South High School. 

This is the first time our students will get to perform in a real theater, with curtains, lighting, sound, 

scenery, and more. They could not be more excited and are even more determined to put on a 

great show for their friends and family. The show for the Winter/Spring has been chosen, we will be 

putting on Beauty and the Beast Jr. 

 

Art: Youth art classes continue to be a huge success for our district. Our October adult painting did not 

run, but we did run the November class, where participants painted a bar canvas of their pet. The 

remainder of the classes for this brochure have healthy numbers and will run. 

 

Flannel Fest: Flannel Fest was a huge success with us bringing in over $38,000 in revenue. We had 

thousands of community members attend the lumberjack shows, bird show, bluegrass band, axe 

throwing booths, kids’ corner, Nature Center activities, and food trucks. Overall, we are very pleased 

with the outcome of the event and heard great things from the Crystal Lake community. This truly 

was an all-hands-on-deck event, and it would not have been possible without the hard work and 

dedication of our entire park district staff. Check out this interview, highlighting the event on Fox 32 

Chicago: https://www.fox32chicago.com/video/1133685. 

 

Truck or Treat: A week after Flannel Fest was the annual Truck or Treat event at Main Beach. This year 

we had 20 local businesses participate and bring vehicles to pass out candy. We had more ‘large 

vehicles’ than ever before, with 5 semi-trucks. This event continues to be a huge success (2,000+ 

attendees) and a great way to give a fun, family-friendly, Halloween event to Crystal Lake.  

 

Puzzle Palooza Fall 2022: Puzzle Palooza went off without a hitch and was another sold out event. We 

had thirty 4-person teams, and ten 2-person teams compete. Medals and prizes were awarded to 

the 3 quickest teams to complete their puzzle in each division. One team completed the 500-piece 

puzzle in just over 53 minutes – wow. We had a team from Michigan and a team from Wisconsin 

come to compete. With the success of the event, we are adding a morning and afternoon session to 

our Spring event on March 19th. 

 

Luminaria Walk: We continue to plan for the Luminaria Walk which will happen at the beginning of 

next month. We just heard back from Encore Music Academy, and they will be bringing one of their 

choirs to sing Christmas carols at Oakwood Lodge.  

 

Submitted by Recreation Supervisor Sam Thompson 

 

Extended Time: We have hired 7 new additional staff members, which has enabled us to add 8 more 

children from the wait list.  While we have added new staff, we are still in need of more morning 

workers.  Our first ET field trip was November 7th, and we will have 3 institute days during Thanksgiving 

week. 

 

Preschool: Starting with the week of October 17th to November 4th the Preschool has been at several 

different locations because of the new driveway. The kids have adjusted great, and the parents 

have been fantastic with all the changes. We visited the Nature Center, Grand Oaks, main Beach 

and ended at Rotary Building. It worked out perfect. We had great weather for our Halloween 

Parades and the celebration went well.  There was no school on November 7th and 8th, and we are 

off the whole week of Thanksgiving.  

 

 

https://www.fox32chicago.com/video/1133685


Submitted by Natural Resources and Interpretative Services Manager John Fiorina 

 
Visitors and Volunteers: Interpretive Services reached a total of 1,676 people during the month of 

October, which brings the total number of people reached for the 2022 calendar year to 11,444.  This 

was accomplished through 1,568 visitors at the Nature Center and 108 visitors at the Colonel Palmer 

House during the month of October.  For the calendar year the Nature Center has been visited by a 

total of 10,358 people and the Colonel Palmer House has seen 1,086 visitors.  See report below for 

additional Nature Center visitation details. 

 

In addition, Interpretive Services staff coordinated 136 hours of volunteer service during the month of 

October.  Natural area volunteers accounted for 66 hours of service and the Colonel Palmer House 

accounted for 44 hours.  The remainder of the hours can be attributed to Eagle Scout Service 

Projects.  The total number of volunteer hours coordinated through Interpretive Services staff for the 

2022 calendar year is 1,440.  See report below for additional Nature Center volunteer details. 

 

While the hours of service are not yet included in this report, one Eagle Scout Service Project was 

completed in the month of October.  Mason Gritton, a Scout with Scouts BSA Troop 168, built and 

installed five bluebird nesting boxes at Veteran Acres Park.  Several other youth led service projects 

are in the works for completion this fall or in the coming spring. 

 

Programs: During the month of October Interpretive Services staff provided a total of 31 programs, 

which reached more than 400 people.  For the 2022 calendar year 183 programs have reached a 

total of 5,527 people.  Highlights of these programs include several large field trips with District 47 

schools and a cooperative program with the Crystal Lake Public Library entitled Indigenous Voices, 

which celebrated native cultures of the area. 

 

In addition, Interpretive Services staff played a large part in the Flannel Fest event held on October 

22.  Staff provided participants with a variety of hands-on “pioneering” activities such as, two-person 

bucksaw, branding irons, and a monkey bridge.  The activities were very popular, and the staff did a 

fantastic job!  

 

Interpretive Services staff are currently preparing for the upcoming Luminaria Walk at Veteran Acres.  

The first three nights, Wednesday, November 30 through Friday, December 2, will be a lighted night 

hike only, with Saturday, December 3 culminating in a larger event with a lighted night hike, activities, 

campfires, and treats. 

 

Preparations are also underway for the “Charles Dickens Tea” at the Colonel Palmer House. 



   
 

   
Interpretive Services Staff at Flannel Fest 



The Crystal Lake Park District Nature Center 

      
Visitation Report      

  2019 2020 2021 2022 

January 862 816 292 0 

February 859 0 479 0 

March 1,281 0 641 133 

April 1,576 0 1012 772 

May 2,576 0 718 1,150 

June 2,324 26 2027 2,412 

July 2,018 408 1558 1,767 

August 1,617 468 1204 1,366 

September 1,435 289 809 1,190 

October 1,747 360 780 1,568 

November 695 173 770 0 

December 1,892 1,721 3025 0 

Year to Date Total 18,882 4,261 15,336 10,358 

      
Volunteer Report      

October Natural Areas Nature Center 

Misc. 

Projects October Totals 

Days Worked      8 

Number of Volunteers 33 0 10 43 

Number of Hours 66 0 70 136 
  

    

Year To Date 
Natural Areas Nature Center 

Misc. 

Projects 

Year to Date 

Totals 

Days Worked       81 

Number of Volunteers 280 31 140 451 

Number of Work Hours 567 68 335 970 

      

  
  

  
Program Report     

 

 

Number of 

Programs 

Percent of 

Total Programs 

Number of 

Participants 

Percent of Total 

Participants 

Birthday 27 17% 414 10% 

Cub Scout 16 10% 172 4% 

Boy Scout 3 2% 15 0% 

Girl Scout 23 15% 211 5% 

In District Fieldtrip 16 10% 461 12% 

Out-of-District Fieldtrip 12 8% 200 5% 

Brochure 34 22% 259 6% 

Traveling Naturalist 2 1% 75 2% 

Outreach 15 10% 1451 36% 

Special Events 7 5% 737 18% 

Year to Date Totals 155   3995   

 
 

 



Submitted by Racket Recreation Aquatics Supervisor Heidi Stolt 

 

Hot Shots Sports: Hot Shots Sports Fall II session began the week of October 29 at Grand Oaks 

Recreation Center.  All Hot Shot Sports classes are 6 weeks long and are for ages 2-10 years old.  For 

the current Fall II session, we have 17 classes with a total of 146 children enrolled.  For our Fall I session 

we offered 25 classes because we could be outdoors, and we had a total of 242 participants.  This is 

a 47% increase from Fall 2021. During the holidays we are offering a Thanksgiving Break Camp and 

two Winter Break Camps.   

 

EVP Youth Volleyball Classes: This Fall Youth Volleyball is going strong.  Volleyball classes are offered 

for children ages 7-10 and 11- 14.  Class sessions are 4 weeks long and each class is 90 minutes.  This 

Fall we offered 6 classes and had a total of 52 participants.  This is 53% increase from Fall 2021 where 

we offered 6 classes and four of them ran with a total of 34 participants.   

 

Trinity Gymnastics: Trinity Gymnastics offers two 8-week sessions in the Fall.  There are 10 classes 

offered for ages 2 years to 12 years old.  For Fall I we had 41 participants enrolled and for the current 

Fall II session we have 46 participants.   Last Fall we had a total of 71 participants, and this Fall we 

have 87 participants a 23% increase from 2021.       

 

Crystal Lake Gymnastics Center (CLGTC): We offer two classes each session with CLGTC.  One is a 

Parent Tot class for ages 18 months to two years old and the other class is for preschool children ages 

3-5.  This Fall we have 11 students total compared with 2 students’ last Fall.       

 

Shotokan Karate: Shotokan Karate is held at Main Beach on Thursday nights and at Dundee Park 

District on Tuesday nights.  The Fall session of Shotokan Karate is 15 weeks long and we offer a total of 

9 classes. The Pre-Karate classes are for ages 4-6 years old, and the White Belt through the Black Belt 

classes are for ages 7 and up.   This Fall we have 43 participants compared to 38 participants’ last Fall 

which is a 1%& increase in enrollment.   

 

Hapkido: Hapkido is going strong.  Classes are held on Monday and Wednesday night at Spoerl.   

Due to the space the max we like is 12 to 13 participants per class.  For the Fall I session we had 12 

participants, and we have 13 participants in the current Fall II session.  This is a 39% increase from 2021 

in which we had a total of 18 participants in the Fall I & Fall II sessions.  The Winter session begins 

November 29 and runs for 7 weeks.  

 

 
 

73 64

246

34

417

98
73

388

52

611

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

700

Gymnastic Classes Martial Arts Classes Hot Shot Sports
Classes

Volleyball Classes Total Enrollment

To
ta

l P
ar

ti
ca

p
an

ts

FALL ENROLLMENT 

2021 2022



 

Snow Volleyball Tournament: This Winter will be the third Snow Volleyball Tournament.  It will take 

place at Main Beach on February 18 for adults 21 & over. Each team is guaranteed to play at least 4 

games in the snow.  A national bid will be given to the top team in each division.  This event will take 

place on the same day as the Chili Golf Open, so we are expecting lots of fun for all the participants.  

 

Beach Operations: In mid-December the “Return to Work” staff letters will go out so staff will receive 

them while they are home for the holidays.  We are hopeful that most of our staff will return.  New hire 

interviews will begin in early spring.  

 
 



   
 

Report to the Board from:   

Jenny Leech, Marketing Manager, Jacqui Weber, Marketing Coordinator 

Date:   November 9, 2022 
 

Media Releases  
Staff continue to submit press releases throughout the program season. All press releases are 

available in our ‘Latest News’ section of the website which runs on the right side of each page on the 

website. Press Releases are submitted biweekly to the local news media and are also self-published 

on Patch. We had some excellent coverage both locally on Flannel Fest and from Chicago based 

with Fox TV. 

 

Advertising 
Print ads are submitted weekly to the Northwest Herald and run on each Tuesday of the month. The 

ad schedule is planned at the beginning of each program season.  

 

Upcoming Publications 

December E-Newsletter 

Delivery Dec 1, redelivery to non-openers Dec 4 

Monthly Extended Time Newsletters 

Monthly Courtside News for The Racket Club 

Monthly Barlina House Preschool Newsletters 

Annual Report FY 2021-2022, delivered to residents Nov 8, available in ‘Financial Document’ section 

of the website 

Winter Spring Activity Guide 2022 

Staff were informed of the Winter-Spring 2022-2023 activity guide production schedule: 

Sept 21: program entry into Rec Trac due 

Oct 26: 1st draft anticipated 

Oct 26-Nov 18: proofing 

Nov 21: files to printer 

Dec 9: digital guide live and registration opens 

Summer Camp Guide 2023-digital only 

Jan 13: information due from staff 

Feb 10: Guide goes live and registration opens 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

Park District E-Newsletter 
The October ‘Connect’ E-Newsletter was distributed on November 3.  5880 subscribers received the 

email. This email had an open rate of 63%, click rate of 4%. Open and click rates are monitored after 

each publication and staff keep an eye on monthly industry average rates. The chart below 

compares the Park District rates for November compared to several most similar types of industries. 

Staff also monitor bounce rates and clean up email lists as needed. In addition, the past month e-

news communication was utilized to share Extended Time newsletters, Barlina House Preschool and 

Racket Club monthly newsletter, State of the Lake Meeting (to those subscribed for Lake Treatment 

Notifications and the Lake Lines Newsletter) 

Business Type 

  

Open 

Rate 

(Total) 

Click Rate 

(Clicks/Delivered) 

Bounce 

Rate 

Crystal Lake Park District Connect E-Newsletter 63% 4% 5% 

 

All Industries – Overall Average 

  

31.50% 1.38% 10.31% 

 

Child Care Services 

  

37.96% 1.66% 8.92% 

 

Education 

  

34.46% 1.60% 9.36% 

 

Family and Social Services (government, adoption, pet care, elderly care, etc.) 

  

35.30% 1.48% 9.12% 

 

Health and Wellness (physicians, home care, dentists, mental care, nutrition, etc.) 

  

31.48% 0.84% 9.45% 

 

Nonprofit Membership Organizations 

  

35.91% 1.54% 11.43% 

 

Nonprofit Services 

  

36.20% 1.52% 10.25% 

 

Recreation, Sports & Entertainment (Yoga studio, bowling alley, etc) 

  

36.36% 1.14% 9.71% 

 

Travel & Tourism (passenger transport, accommodations, travel agencies, etc.) 

  

 36.01% 0.83% 6.79% 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

Fall Digital Guide Stats: The fall guide went live on August 15 and will remain active through 

December 9 when the Winter/Spring guide goes live.  Stats for October to date are not available at 

this time. Lifetime stats for the fall guide will be reported in the next report. 

 

Website 

The numbers for this month are similar to years past (excluding Covid 2020). We can expect that 

there will be a bump in numbers in November/December due to website visitors for Luminaria Walk 

information as well as the release of the Winter/Spring digital guide on December 9. 

Comparison Month to Month, Year to Year Website Stats 
Date Range Users Sessions Page Views % new visitor 

Oct 1-Nov 9, 2022 17,387 25,541 46,535 79.7% 

Oct 1-Nov 9, 2021 13,668 20,710 41,256 78.8% 

Oct 1-Nov 9, 2020 10,152 15,323 29.712 79.4% 

Date Range Users Sessions Page Views % new visitor 

Sept 1-Oct 12, 2022 17,569 25,077 48,233 79.5% 

Sept 1-Oct 12, 2021 17,206 25,531 49,248 79% 

Sept 1-Oct 12, 2020 14,269 21,623 41,772 78.1% 

Date Range Users Sessions Page Views % new visitor 

Aug 1-Aug 31, 2022 19,162 28,484 54,877 76.4% 

Aug 1-Aug 31, 2021 21,380 32,669 62,698 76,2% 

Aug 1-Aug 31, 2020 17,886 25,758 49,771 76.9% 

Date Range Users Sessions Page Views % new visitor 

July 1-Aug 9, 2022 36,145 53,830 98,563 76.8% 

July 1-Aug 9, 2021 36,653 54,304 100,394 76.9% 

July 1-Aug 9, 2020 28,947 42,728 82,266 77.9% 

Date Range Users Sessions Page Views % new visitor 

Jun 1-Jul 12, 2022 43,057 65,003 121,835 77.5% 

Jun 1-Jul 12, 2021 44,597 69,783 133,485 77.4% 

Jun 1-Jul 12, 2020 29,444 43,023 85,699 79.6% 

Date Range Users Sessions Page Views % new visitor 

May 1-Jun 8, 2022 26,542 40,500 80,490 77.2% 

May 1-Jun 8, 2021 30,220 46,965 95,401 79.3% 

May 1-Jun 8, 2020 14,738 20,897 41,097 80.7% 

Date Range Users Sessions Page Views % new visitor 

Apr 1-May 11, 2022 18, 214 27,772 58,139 78.3% 

Apr 1-May 11, 2021 20,536 31,700 66,241 79.1% 

Apr 1-May 11, 2020 8208 7569 22,747 81.1% 

Date Range Users Sessions Page Views % new visitor 

Mar 1-Apr 12, 2022 16,492 26,216 55,867 77.9% 

Mar 1-Apr 12, 2021 17,481 26,027 54,806 80.8% 

Mar 1-Apr 12, 2020 9.094 13,470 27, 051 78.1% 

Date Range Users Sessions Page Views % new visitor 

Feb 1-Mar 10, 2022 14,638 24,208 51,694 77.9% 

Feb 1-Mar 10, 2021 11,785 19,003 37,560 77.7% 

Feb 1-Mar 10, 2020 11,653 17,895 39,812 76.4% 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Top 20 Page by Page views (Oct 1-Nov 9, 2022) 

• The ‘/’ category is the opening page of our website.  

• Special Events moved up to the top 4 due to Flannel Fest and Truck or Treat 

• Facility rentals was replaced in the top 5 from last month by Flannel Fest and Truck or Treat 

calendar of events listings. 

 

 

 
 



 

 

 

 

 

Website Search Terms (both website searches and Rec Trac searches),  

Unique search is the total number of times site search was used. This excludes multiple searches on 

the same keyword during the same session. 

Site Search: Staff uses this info find out if we need to improve placement of info on the web page so 

that patrons can more easily find it. Marketing staff updates the opening page slides weekly to call 

out items that are important that week/month.  Search term reports will be reviewed when we look at 

a website redesign possibly in 2023-24. For now, staff adjusts tabs and adds call out features to the 

opening page of the website to increase immediate visibility. 

 

 

Top 20 search terms Oct 1-Nov 9, 2022: 

 

 
 

 

 

 

Video 

Work continues to work on 2022-2023 videos with Brown Dog Media. Flannel Fest, Seasonal Staff, 

Barlina House footage has all been captured and once a final video is produced, staff will release on 

social media and our website.  



Crystal Lake Park District Social Media 

Staff schedules content each week for all Park District social media pages and reviews daily for 

questions, comments and reactions. We also monitor community pages for park district related items 

that need a park district response. Marketing reviews for increases in followers/likes, what posts are 

getting top engagement, timing on posts and comparisons to other similar park district and 

community pages in all those areas. We are holding steady in a 7th place ranking of 65 park district 

and other community organizations we selected to compare to. 

 

Crystal Lake Park District Followers: up 81 to 11,505 

Crystal Lake Main Beach Followers: up 55 to 4878 

Veteran Acres Likes: down 36 to 2752 

Lippold Park Likes: up 36 to 1008 

Lippold Family Golf Center Likes: same at 354 

Barlina House Preschool Likes up 1 to 234 

Colonel Palmer House Likes: up 29 to 475 

The Nature Center Likes: up 14 to 1771 

Main Beach Pavilion Followers: up 9 to 813 

The Racket Club Followers: up 5 to 761 

Crystal Lake Park District other social media 

Twitter Followers: down 7 to 482 Instagram Followers: up 26 to 2279 

 

NOVEMBER  

  

Other Marketing – Programs  

• Met Emma re: Puzzlepalooza set up and run  

• Design ’23 WS activity guide  

• Flannel Fest wrap meeting  

• Ordered Aladdin Jr shirts  

• Ordered ET t-shirts  

• Reordered FF shirts for attendees  

• Ordered more uniforms for basketball program  

• Created ads and flyers for November programs  

• Marketing ran Puzzlepalooza with Rec  

 

Other Marketing – Facilities  

• Created banner for D47 bus drivers  

• Playground signs  

• Construction signs for MB  

• Created banner for Parks Services jobs  

• Created banner for D155 bus drivers  

• Ordered Luminaria lights  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Advertising and Sponsorship Report 

 

 
 

 

 

 



11/11/2022 5:50:01 PM Page 1 of 1

Fund Balance Report
Crystal Lake Park District, IL As Of 10/31/2022

Fund Beginning Balance Total Revenues Total Expenses Ending Balance

01 - CORPORATE 6,469,716.12 3,843,751.36 2,161,531.08 8,151,936.40

02 - RECREATION 2,418,207.25 3,348,277.09 2,403,441.18 3,363,043.16

03 - IMRF 321,128.33 384,926.45 190,593.78 515,461.00

04 - LIABILITY 140,692.91 156,181.71 33,365.34 263,509.28

05 - BOND & INTEREST 194,479.15 1,050,103.53 47,975.00 1,196,607.68

06 - AUDIT 5,055.88 24,854.86 17,950.00 11,960.74

07 - SPECIAL RECREATION 387,182.84 670,841.09 569,479.26 488,544.67

08 - NATURAL HISTORY 187,116.45 293,095.31 160,809.20 319,402.56

09 - POLICE 324.50 0.00 0.00 324.50

11 - AQUATIC -2,332,461.26 239,701.92 339,399.87 -2,432,159.21

12 - FOOD SERVICE 409,237.49 160,140.66 132,497.95 436,880.20

15 - CAPITAL EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT FUND 160,238.21 1,320.91 0.00 161,559.12

16 - CAPITAL PROJECTS 1,156,479.07 13,733.69 1,069,218.43 100,994.33

17 - PARK PLACE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

19 - DRIVING RANGE 198,924.85 165,013.15 135,525.83 228,412.17

20 - RACKET CLUB 244,971.08 595,306.63 534,443.23 305,834.48

9,961,292.87 10,947,248.36 7,796,230.15 13,112,311.08Report Total:



11/11/2022 5:11:59 PM Page 1 of 34

All Funds Income Statement
Crystal Lake Park District, IL Account Summary

For Fiscal: 2022-2023 Period Ending: 10/31/2022

MTD Activity YTD Activity
Budget

Remaining
Current

Total Budget
Original

Total Budget

Fund: 01 - CORPORATE

Center: 11 - ADMINISTRATION

Revenue

SubAccount: 410 - TAXES

14,253.6101-11-00-410003 PROPERTY TAX 1,155,653.061,148,690.00 1,148,690.00 -6,963.06

29,549.9001-11-00-410005 ADDITIONAL (REFERENDUM) TAX 2,395,844.902,381,670.00 2,381,670.00 -14,174.90

50,757.3301-11-00-410015 REPLACEMENT TAX 145,083.7275,000.00 75,000.00 -70,083.72

94,560.84 3,696,581.68 -91,221.683,605,360.00 3,605,360.00SubAccount: 410 - TAXES Total:

SubAccount: 440 - OPERATIONS INCOME

14,234.2901-11-00-440014 INTEREST--MM/ILLINOIS FUNDS 27,441.282,000.00 2,000.00 -25,441.28

490.1401-11-00-440019 INVESTMENT INTEREST - CD'S 848.365,000.00 5,000.00 4,151.64

54.4601-11-00-440021 REIMBURSEMENT 426.46500.00 500.00 73.54

220.3201-11-00-440022 INTEREST EARNED - CHECKING 373.36250.00 250.00 -123.36

0.0001-11-00-440023 OTHER INCOME 61.30800.00 800.00 738.70

0.0001-11-00-440029 DONATIONS/SPONSORSHIPS 0.00100.00 100.00 100.00

0.0001-11-00-440040 BID DEPOSITS 0.00500.00 500.00 500.00

875.8501-11-00-440196 CITATIONS 4,587.425,000.00 5,000.00 412.58

4.0001-11-00-440197 ELECTRONIC CITATIONS 12.0025.00 25.00 13.00

0.0001-11-00-440273 FARM LEASE 0.007,000.00 7,000.00 7,000.00

0.0001-11-00-440355 SPECIAL EVENT INSURANCE 2,323.005,000.00 5,000.00 2,677.00

15,879.06 36,073.18 -9,898.1826,175.00 26,175.00SubAccount: 440 - OPERATIONS INCOME Total:

110,439.90 3,732,654.863,631,535.00 3,631,535.00 -101,119.86Revenue Total:

Expense

SubAccount: 510 - SALARIES & WAGES

4,588.1601-11-00-510001 DIRECTOR 39,462.3185,581.00 85,581.00 46,118.69

3,754.7401-11-00-510002 SUPT OF BUSINESS SERVICES 32,106.4768,539.00 68,539.00 36,432.53

3,049.3001-11-00-510003 SUPT OF REC PROGRAMS & FACILITIES 26,019.1256,167.00 56,167.00 30,147.88

1,547.4301-11-00-510004 SUPT OF FACILITY SERVICES 13,142.5427,709.00 27,709.00 14,566.46

1,811.5601-11-00-510005 SUPT OF PARKS SERVICES 16,041.8633,129.00 33,129.00 17,087.14

3,161.0401-11-00-510007 OFFICE STAFF 26,544.3155,202.00 55,202.00 28,657.69

-526.0001-11-00-510008 CLERICAL-PART TIME 1,374.1525,928.00 25,928.00 24,553.85

787.7401-11-00-510015 PUBLIC RELATIONS COORDINATOR 6,978.2814,413.00 14,413.00 7,434.72

3,226.6201-11-00-510018 BOOKKEEPERS 31,620.3863,692.00 63,692.00 32,071.62

3,708.3101-11-00-510041 DIRECTOR OF PARK DEVELOPMENT 41,626.4271,012.00 71,012.00 29,385.58

2,858.1901-11-00-510044 FACILITY RENTAL SUPER. 27,240.6254,179.00 54,179.00 26,938.38

0.0001-11-00-510054 SAFETY/1ST AID TRAINING 0.0021,500.00 21,500.00 21,500.00

3,494.3301-11-00-510070 HUMAN RESOURCE MANAGER 29,581.4559,346.00 59,346.00 29,764.55

15,948.2401-11-00-510405 FICA/MEDICARE 136,602.67299,134.00 299,134.00 162,531.33

75.0001-11-00-510450 AWARDS 75.00300.00 300.00 225.00

47,484.66 428,415.58 507,415.42935,831.00 935,831.00SubAccount: 510 - SALARIES & WAGES Total:

SubAccount: 520 - CONTRACTUAL SERVICES

2,186.0901-11-00-520206 ELECTRICITY 12,069.1438,000.00 38,000.00 25,930.86

0.0001-11-00-520207 HEAT 3,210.1914,500.00 14,500.00 11,289.81

5,798.7801-11-00-520208 WATER/SEWER 23,808.6927,000.00 27,000.00 3,191.31

5,184.3001-11-00-520209 COMMUNICATION 20,492.7945,000.00 45,000.00 24,507.21

5,543.0001-11-00-520212 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 37,591.8981,000.00 81,000.00 43,408.11

3,100.0001-11-00-520213 COMPUTER/SOFTWARE EXPENSES 33,254.6493,634.00 93,634.00 60,379.36

401.2301-11-00-520215 MAINTENANCE AGREEMENTS 3,064.489,125.00 9,125.00 6,060.52

0.0001-11-00-520216 OFFICE EQUIPMENT LEASE 480.903,633.00 3,633.00 3,152.10

0.0001-11-00-520217 SECURITY SYSTEM 1,093.592,500.00 2,500.00 1,406.41

2,393.5401-11-00-520220 LEGAL FEES 5,599.7830,000.00 30,000.00 24,400.22

0.0001-11-00-520222 SUBSCRIPTIONS 0.00435.00 435.00 435.00



All Funds Income Statement For Fiscal: 2022-2023 Period Ending: 10/31/2022

11/11/2022 5:11:59 PM Page 2 of 34

MTD Activity YTD Activity
Budget

Remaining
Current

Total Budget
Original

Total Budget

160.0001-11-00-520223 DUES 2,805.4310,850.00 10,850.00 8,044.57

-142.5001-11-00-520225 EDUCATION/SEMINARS 1,625.002,500.00 2,500.00 875.00

1,402.5001-11-00-520228 PROSECUTION 3,033.755,000.00 5,000.00 1,966.25

115.5601-11-00-520250 MISCELLANEOUS 410.381,750.00 1,750.00 1,339.62

507.7101-11-00-520255 MISCELLANEOUS BANK CHARGES 5,478.6618,000.00 18,000.00 12,521.34

1,609.2501-11-00-520265 IT SERVICE 7,333.2520,000.00 20,000.00 12,666.75

0.0001-11-00-520337 UNEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS 0.003,500.00 3,500.00 3,500.00

805.0001-11-00-520355 SPECIAL EVENT INSURANCE 2,888.005,000.00 5,000.00 2,112.00

0.0001-11-00-520554 OFFICE EQUIPMENT REPAIRS 0.00200.00 200.00 200.00

9.4101-11-00-520574 POSTAGE 784.733,000.00 3,000.00 2,215.27

29,073.87 165,025.29 249,601.71414,627.00 414,627.00SubAccount: 520 - CONTRACTUAL SERVICES Total:

SubAccount: 530 - COMMODITES

0.0001-11-00-530250 MISCELLANEOUS 0.002,500.00 2,500.00 2,500.00

847.5001-11-00-530318 SAFETY EQUIPMENT 4,850.989,232.00 9,232.00 4,381.02

0.0001-11-00-530365 ADVERTISING 98.58300.00 300.00 201.42

277.5601-11-00-530366 LEGAL ADS 987.541,000.00 1,000.00 12.46

94.7201-11-00-530395 PRINTING 490.703,500.00 3,500.00 3,009.30

94.8701-11-00-530425 COFFEE 515.571,500.00 1,500.00 984.43

0.0001-11-00-530550 RESOURCE MATERIALS 0.00275.00 275.00 275.00

0.0001-11-00-530551 BLUEPRINTS 22.36500.00 500.00 477.64

0.0001-11-00-530552 DRAFTING SUPPLIES 0.00200.00 200.00 200.00

691.3701-11-00-530553 OFFICE SUPPLIES 4,595.5312,750.00 12,750.00 8,154.47

0.0001-11-00-530560 OFFICE EQUIPMENT 0.001,750.00 1,750.00 1,750.00

4,864.6601-11-00-530563 COMPUTERS 6,717.7443,000.00 43,000.00 36,282.26

287.0001-11-00-530694 UNIFORMS 1,587.002,300.00 2,300.00 713.00

7,157.68 19,866.00 58,941.0078,807.00 78,807.00SubAccount: 530 - COMMODITES Total:

SubAccount: 540 - INSURANCE

14,130.8501-11-00-540507 INSURANCE/HEALTH 111,443.25319,850.00 319,850.00 208,406.75

14,130.85 111,443.25 208,406.75319,850.00 319,850.00SubAccount: 540 - INSURANCE Total:

SubAccount: 570 - OTHER EXPENSES

0.0001-11-00-570014 REAL ESTATE TAXES 4,602.484,800.00 4,800.00 197.52

0.0001-11-00-570028 FURNITURE/FIXTURES 20,635.5130,400.00 30,400.00 9,764.49

0.0001-11-00-570040 COMMUNICATION EQUIPMENT 0.00600.00 600.00 600.00

-136.0001-11-00-570250 MISCELLANEOUS 2,138.528,575.00 8,575.00 6,436.48

2,912.2501-11-00-570676 MEETINGS/CONFERENCES 5,087.9227,425.00 27,425.00 22,337.08

617.5301-11-00-570677 TRAVELING EXPENSE 3,461.294,700.00 4,700.00 1,238.71

0.0001-11-00-570959 OPERATING TRANSFER OUT 0.001,046,475.00 1,046,475.00 1,046,475.00

0.0001-11-00-570960 CASH OVER/SHORT 65.000.00 0.00 -65.00

3,393.78 35,990.72 1,086,984.281,122,975.00 1,122,975.00SubAccount: 570 - OTHER EXPENSES Total:

SubAccount: 590 - BOND & DEBT SERVICES

0.0001-11-00-590017 BOND INTEREST 2,750.005,500.00 5,500.00 2,750.00

0.0001-11-00-590018 BOND PRINCIPAL 0.00135,000.00 135,000.00 135,000.00

0.00 2,750.00 137,750.00140,500.00 140,500.00SubAccount: 590 - BOND & DEBT SERVICES Total:

101,240.84 763,490.843,012,590.00 3,012,590.00 2,249,099.16Expense Total:

9,199.06 2,969,164.02618,945.00 618,945.00 -2,350,219.02Center: 11 - ADMINISTRATION Surplus (Deficit):

Center: 12 - PARK MAINTENANCE

Revenue

SubAccount: 440 - OPERATIONS INCOME

0.0001-12-00-440021 REIMBURSEMENT 0.001,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00

0.0001-12-00-440026 MEMORIALS 3,520.0013,000.00 13,000.00 9,480.00

0.0001-12-00-440043 RECYCLING INCOME 0.00200.00 200.00 200.00

60.0001-12-00-440046 FIELD RENTAL 100.00500.00 500.00 400.00

240.0001-12-00-440050 PICNIC SHELTER RENTAL 12,652.0017,620.00 17,620.00 4,968.00

0.0001-12-00-440100 FIELD MAINTENANCE REIMBURSEMENT 11,330.0030,005.00 30,005.00 18,675.00



All Funds Income Statement For Fiscal: 2022-2023 Period Ending: 10/31/2022

11/11/2022 5:11:59 PM Page 3 of 34

MTD Activity YTD Activity
Budget

Remaining
Current

Total Budget
Original

Total Budget

0.0001-12-00-440271 EQUIPMENT DISPOSAL 400.005,000.00 5,000.00 4,600.00

300.00 28,002.00 39,323.0067,325.00 67,325.00SubAccount: 440 - OPERATIONS INCOME Total:

300.00 28,002.0067,325.00 67,325.00 39,323.00Revenue Total:

Expense

SubAccount: 510 - SALARIES & WAGES

1,811.5601-12-00-510005 SUPT OF PARKS SERVICES 16,041.8633,129.00 33,129.00 17,087.14

2,800.3201-12-00-510020 PARK SUPERVISOR 23,593.8853,291.00 53,291.00 29,697.12

3,024.2601-12-00-510028 GROUNDS SUPERVISOR 25,737.5158,633.00 58,633.00 32,895.49

28,092.5801-12-00-510035 MAINTENANCE STAFF 236,957.40520,270.00 520,270.00 283,312.60

6,082.2301-12-00-510046 MANAGER OF NATURAL RESOURCES 14,192.0187,070.00 87,070.00 72,877.99

1,394.0201-12-00-510058 PART TIME MAINTENANCE 51,027.63105,000.00 105,000.00 53,972.37

1,820.3901-12-00-510065 BUILDING CUSTODIAN 16,108.1853,488.00 53,488.00 37,379.82

185.9801-12-00-510694 UNIFORM REIMBURSEMENT 475.972,000.00 2,000.00 1,524.03

45,211.34 384,134.44 528,746.56912,881.00 912,881.00SubAccount: 510 - SALARIES & WAGES Total:

SubAccount: 520 - CONTRACTUAL SERVICES

90.0001-12-00-520141 BUILDING/WOODSCREEK 1,108.852,000.00 2,000.00 891.15

1,044.3901-12-00-520151 BUILDING/BONCOSKY 3,937.882,640.00 2,640.00 -1,297.88

151.3001-12-00-520152 BUILDING/MAIN BEACH 7,762.3023,300.00 23,300.00 15,537.70

4,266.0001-12-00-520153 BUILDING/GARAGE 7,901.5879,500.00 79,500.00 71,598.42

1,117.0001-12-00-520154 BUILDING/WEST 2,894.1811,700.00 11,700.00 8,805.82

0.0001-12-00-520155 BUILDING/ACRES 513.0698,000.00 108,000.00 107,486.94

554.8801-12-00-520156 BUILDINGS/FARM 17,680.0359,600.00 59,600.00 41,919.97

587.9801-12-00-520157 BUILDING/NATURE CENTER 7,974.058,500.00 8,500.00 525.95

-2,841.0001-12-00-520158 BUILDING/SPOERL 10,895.4334,700.00 34,700.00 23,804.57

807.8501-12-00-520159 BUILDING/ADMINISTRATIVE CENTER 4,233.6712,000.00 12,000.00 7,766.33

5,610.2601-12-00-520160 BUILDING/ROTARY 17,195.8742,950.00 42,950.00 25,754.13

0.0001-12-00-520161 BUILDING/BEAL'S 3,706.4310,000.00 10,000.00 6,293.57

0.0001-12-00-520163 BUILDING/CHRIST 0.001,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00

241.8701-12-00-520164 BUILDING/GRAND OAKS 7,625.9216,400.00 16,400.00 8,774.08

114.0001-12-00-520171 BUILDING/COLONEL PALMER HOUSE 642.4312,000.00 12,000.00 11,357.57

0.0001-12-00-520173 BUILDING/POLICE HEADQUARTERS 186.432,000.00 2,000.00 1,813.57

2,806.5901-12-00-520205 GARBAGE DISPOSAL 7,312.5415,000.00 15,000.00 7,687.46

346.0801-12-00-520209 COMMUNICATION 5,184.2216,500.00 16,500.00 11,315.78

5,320.0001-12-00-520219 CONTRACTUAL MOWING 27,895.0037,000.00 37,000.00 9,105.00

7,650.0001-12-00-520221 TREE CARE 39,567.00100,000.00 100,000.00 60,433.00

80.0001-12-00-520224 EQUIPMENT RENTAL 1,224.127,500.00 7,500.00 6,275.88

384.0001-12-00-520225 EDUCATION/SEMINARS 837.8010,000.00 10,000.00 9,162.20

0.0001-12-00-520383 LIGHTING 0.006,000.00 6,000.00 6,000.00

0.0001-12-00-520660 VEHICLE/FLEET LEASE 7,429.90100,000.00 100,000.00 92,570.10

9,018.7701-12-00-520673 EQUIPMENT REPAIRS 10,287.8520,000.00 20,000.00 9,712.15

1,205.0601-12-00-520675 MOWER REPAIRS 6,209.9415,000.00 15,000.00 8,790.06

3,932.3501-12-00-520691 TRUCK REPAIRS 17,854.5150,000.00 50,000.00 32,145.49

48.7001-12-00-520692 AUTO REPAIRS 69.501,000.00 1,000.00 930.50

0.0001-12-00-520693 RADIO REPAIRS 0.00800.00 800.00 800.00

539.0101-12-00-520694 TRAFFIC SIGNAL MAINT. 1,078.022,500.00 2,500.00 1,421.98

9,211.5001-12-00-520695 LAKE CONSULTANT/IMPROVEMENTS 110,206.50140,000.00 140,000.00 29,793.50

52,286.59 329,415.01 618,174.99937,590.00 947,590.00SubAccount: 520 - CONTRACTUAL SERVICES Total:

SubAccount: 530 - COMMODITES

0.0001-12-00-530107 LAND IMPROVEMENT MATERIALS 12,492.4880,000.00 80,000.00 67,507.52

1,203.6801-12-00-530116 AUTO PARTS & REPAIRS 2,443.79800.00 800.00 -1,643.79

2,415.9001-12-00-530227 EXPENDABLE TOOL & SHOP SUPPLY 8,391.1515,000.00 15,000.00 6,608.85

373.4101-12-00-530228 MECHANIC TOOLS/SUPPLIES 1,451.8715,000.00 15,000.00 13,548.13

19,515.5501-12-00-530260 GAS & DIESEL FUEL 59,825.2580,000.00 80,000.00 20,174.75

0.0001-12-00-530317 LUBRICANTS & MOTOR OIL 1,178.155,000.00 5,000.00 3,821.85

194.2101-12-00-530318 SAFETY EQUIPMENT 5,145.6418,000.00 18,000.00 12,854.36

250.0001-12-00-530335 STATE INSPECTION & LICENSING 672.001,000.00 1,000.00 328.00

804.2501-12-00-530353 CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES 5,791.6612,000.00 12,000.00 6,208.34

0.0001-12-00-530354 BULB RECYCLING PROGRAM 0.001,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00



All Funds Income Statement For Fiscal: 2022-2023 Period Ending: 10/31/2022

11/11/2022 5:11:59 PM Page 4 of 34

MTD Activity YTD Activity
Budget

Remaining
Current

Total Budget
Original

Total Budget

4.5001-12-00-530425 COFFEE 4.501,300.00 1,300.00 1,295.50

327.2001-12-00-530553 OFFICE SUPPLIES 1,410.616,000.00 6,000.00 4,589.39

17.9601-12-00-530620 HOLIDAY DECORATIONS 96.053,400.00 3,400.00 3,303.95

0.0001-12-00-530625 SNOW & ICE CONTROL 0.0012,000.00 12,000.00 12,000.00

0.0001-12-00-530630 PARK SIGNAGE 7,446.2910,000.00 10,000.00 2,553.71

-17.0001-12-00-530665 TIRES & TUBES 1,425.5010,000.00 10,000.00 8,574.50

0.0001-12-00-530667 ELECTRIC/LIGHTING SUPPLIES 1,269.652,000.00 2,000.00 730.35

1,162.9801-12-00-530668 PAINT SUPPLIES 1,935.875,000.00 5,000.00 3,064.13

0.0001-12-00-530669 SIGN MATERIALS 2,043.536,950.00 6,950.00 4,906.47

0.0001-12-00-530670 PICNIC TABLE REPAIR MATERIALS 1,929.9520,000.00 20,000.00 18,070.05

0.0001-12-00-530672 FASTENERS 389.562,500.00 2,500.00 2,110.44

1,227.1501-12-00-530673 EQUIPMENT REPAIR PARTS 3,567.9710,000.00 10,000.00 6,432.03

0.0001-12-00-530674 BOAT EQUIPMENT/SERVICE/REPAIRS 14.992,000.00 2,000.00 1,985.01

-112.6301-12-00-530675 MOWER REPAIR PARTS 4,768.1615,000.00 15,000.00 10,231.84

352.5601-12-00-530691 TRUCK REPAIR PARTS 1,363.8213,000.00 13,000.00 11,636.18

0.0001-12-00-530693 RADIOS/COMMUNICATION EQUIP. 0.001,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00

309.0001-12-00-530694 UNIFORMS 4,940.636,000.00 6,000.00 1,059.37

0.0001-12-00-530695 SEED/FERTILIZER 812.5025,000.00 25,000.00 24,187.50

2,395.3001-12-00-530696 FERTILIZER/WEED CONTROL 15,662.1120,000.00 20,000.00 4,337.89

303.0801-12-00-530697 IRRIGATION REPAIRS 31,889.1742,000.00 42,000.00 10,110.83

30,727.10 178,362.85 262,587.15440,950.00 440,950.00SubAccount: 530 - COMMODITES Total:

SubAccount: 550 - UNCAPITALIZED IMPROVEMENTS

54.8901-12-00-550106 BUILDING/STERNES 523.3512,500.00 12,500.00 11,976.65

14.7501-12-00-550151 BUILDING/WOODSCREEK 199.851,000.00 1,000.00 800.15

36.0201-12-00-550152 BUILDING/MAIN BEACH 6,998.3911,000.00 11,000.00 4,001.61

1,452.2301-12-00-550153 BUILDING/GARAGE 8,238.7610,000.00 10,000.00 1,761.24

0.0001-12-00-550154 BUILDING/WEST 1,585.393,750.00 3,750.00 2,164.61

99.9201-12-00-550155 BUILDING/V.A. 1,285.6910,000.00 10,000.00 8,714.31

39.9901-12-00-550156 BUILDING/FARM 723.792,000.00 2,000.00 1,276.21

14.9701-12-00-550157 BUILDING/NATURE CENTER 809.664,000.00 4,000.00 3,190.34

0.0001-12-00-550158 BUILDING/SPOERL 29.972,000.00 2,000.00 1,970.03

602.8801-12-00-550159 BUILDING/ADMINISTRATIVE CENTER 1,846.606,000.00 6,000.00 4,153.40

636.2601-12-00-550160 BUILDING/ROTARY 1,583.644,000.00 4,000.00 2,416.36

0.0001-12-00-550161 GROUNDS/BEAL'S 22.134,000.00 4,000.00 3,977.87

7.5901-12-00-550163 GROUNDS/CHRIST 7.591,000.00 1,000.00 992.41

0.0001-12-00-550164 BUILDING/GRAND OAKS 151.116,000.00 6,000.00 5,848.89

11.7701-12-00-550170 BUILDING/LIPPOLD STORAGE COMP. 686.2510,000.00 10,000.00 9,313.75

0.0001-12-00-550171 BUILDING/PALMER HOUSE 804.881,500.00 1,500.00 695.12

0.0001-12-00-550172 BUILDING/BONCOSKY COMPLEX -1,088.286,500.00 6,500.00 7,588.28

0.0001-12-00-550173 BUILDING/POLICE HEADQUARTERS 0.001,500.00 1,500.00 1,500.00

0.0001-12-00-550176 BUILDING/SHAMROCK HILLS 617.805,000.00 5,000.00 4,382.20

0.0001-12-00-550556 GROUNDS/MAIN 18,795.09101,500.00 101,500.00 82,704.91

0.0001-12-00-550557 GROUNDS/WEST 1,796.3214,500.00 14,500.00 12,703.68

0.0001-12-00-550558 GROUNDS/V.A. 7,734.7340,700.00 40,700.00 32,965.27

0.0001-12-00-550559 NEIGHBORHOOD PARKS--NORTH 4,657.6643,000.00 43,000.00 38,342.34

0.0001-12-00-550560 GROUNDS/FARM 2,582.354,000.00 4,000.00 1,417.65

0.0001-12-00-550561 TRAIL MAINTENANCE 0.0010,000.00 10,000.00 10,000.00

900.0001-12-00-550566 GROUNDS/STERNES 2,650.007,000.00 7,000.00 4,350.00

1,439.3401-12-00-550571 GROUNDS/LIPPOLD 20,883.5732,500.00 32,500.00 11,616.43

0.0001-12-00-550573 GROUNDS/SUND BALLFIELD COMPLEX 0.005,000.00 5,000.00 5,000.00

0.0001-12-00-550574 GROUNDS/SOCCER FIELDS 3,954.525,000.00 5,000.00 1,045.48

0.0001-12-00-550661 GROUNDS/SPOERL 551.905,900.00 5,900.00 5,348.10

0.0001-12-00-550664 NEIGHBORHOOD PARKS--SOUTH 8,289.0936,500.00 36,500.00 28,210.91

1,500.0001-12-00-550665 GROUNDS/FETZNER 2,308.507,500.00 7,500.00 5,191.50

0.0001-12-00-550666 GROUNDS/FOUR COLONIES 518.7613,200.00 13,200.00 12,681.24

0.0001-12-00-550667 GROUNDS/WOODSCREEK 608.5512,500.00 12,500.00 11,891.45

0.0001-12-00-550668 GROUNDS/SAM JOHNS 0.002,000.00 2,000.00 2,000.00

0.0001-12-00-550669 GROUNDS/FEINBERG 219.94153,500.00 143,500.00 143,280.06

0.0001-12-00-550670 GROUNDS/KEN BIRD 364.5811,000.00 11,000.00 10,635.42



All Funds Income Statement For Fiscal: 2022-2023 Period Ending: 10/31/2022

11/11/2022 5:11:59 PM Page 5 of 34

MTD Activity YTD Activity
Budget

Remaining
Current

Total Budget
Original

Total Budget

28.7601-12-00-550671 GROUNDS/PALMER HOUSE 1,801.902,600.00 2,600.00 798.10

0.0001-12-00-550672 GROUNDS/WILLOWS EDGE 539.502,000.00 2,000.00 1,460.50

0.0001-12-00-550674 GROUNDS/GRAND OAKS 479.362,950.00 2,950.00 2,470.64

0.0001-12-00-550675 GROUNDS/OAK HOLLOW 0.001,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00

259.0001-12-00-550676 GROUNDS/SHAMROCK HILLS 850.002,000.00 2,000.00 1,150.00

7,098.37 104,612.89 502,987.11617,600.00 607,600.00SubAccount: 550 - UNCAPITALIZED IMPROVEMENTS Total:

SubAccount: 570 - OTHER EXPENSES

80.0001-12-00-570024 MEMORIALS 19,535.0012,000.00 12,000.00 -7,535.00

60,000.0001-12-00-570030 EQUIPMENT PURCHASE 127,522.34261,000.00 261,000.00 133,477.66

0.0001-12-00-570060 LAKE STOCK 3,997.5015,000.00 15,000.00 11,002.50

0.0001-12-00-570800 VANDALISM REPAIR 237.25350.00 350.00 112.75

60,080.00 151,292.09 137,057.91288,350.00 288,350.00SubAccount: 570 - OTHER EXPENSES Total:

195,403.40 1,147,817.283,197,371.00 3,197,371.00 2,049,553.72Expense Total:

-195,103.40 -1,119,815.28-3,130,046.00 -3,130,046.00 -2,010,230.72Center: 12 - PARK MAINTENANCE Surplus (Deficit):

Center: 13 - PARK DEVELOPMENT

Revenue

SubAccount: 440 - OPERATIONS INCOME

0.0001-13-00-440285 BLD DEVELOPER CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00300,000.00 300,000.00 300,000.00

0.00 0.00 300,000.00300,000.00 300,000.00SubAccount: 440 - OPERATIONS INCOME Total:

0.00 0.00300,000.00 300,000.00 300,000.00Revenue Total:

Expense

SubAccount: 570 - OTHER EXPENSES

132,053.1301-13-00-570029 NEIGHBORHOOD PARK IMPROVEMENT 148,149.13238,000.00 238,000.00 89,850.87

132,053.13 148,149.13 89,850.87238,000.00 238,000.00SubAccount: 570 - OTHER EXPENSES Total:

132,053.13 148,149.13238,000.00 238,000.00 89,850.87Expense Total:

-132,053.13 -148,149.1362,000.00 62,000.00 210,149.13Center: 13 - PARK DEVELOPMENT Surplus (Deficit):

Center: 14 - POLICE

Revenue

SubAccount: 440 - OPERATIONS INCOME

5.0001-14-00-440021 REIMBURSEMENT 5.000.00 0.00 -5.00

0.0001-14-00-440034 SPECIAL DUTY PATROL FEE 0.001,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00

5.00 5.00 995.001,000.00 1,000.00SubAccount: 440 - OPERATIONS INCOME Total:

5.00 5.001,000.00 1,000.00 995.00Revenue Total:

Expense

SubAccount: 510 - SALARIES & WAGES

544.8801-14-00-510008 CLERICAL-PART TIME 4,599.5110,718.00 10,718.00 6,118.49

1,671.5401-14-00-510074 PARK POLICE CHIEF 14,202.7936,958.00 36,958.00 22,755.21

2,377.2001-14-00-510075 P.T. POLICE 26,402.8088,895.00 88,895.00 62,492.20

1,876.1201-14-00-510076 F.T. POLICE 8,298.5923,120.00 23,120.00 14,821.41

0.0001-14-00-510134 PARK POLICE SPECIAL DUTY 0.002,000.00 2,000.00 2,000.00

6,469.74 53,503.69 108,187.31161,691.00 161,691.00SubAccount: 510 - SALARIES & WAGES Total:

SubAccount: 520 - CONTRACTUAL SERVICES

49.4401-14-00-520209 COMMUNICATION 1,025.953,000.00 3,000.00 1,974.05

0.0001-14-00-520225 EDUCATION/SEMINARS 1,979.085,000.00 5,000.00 3,020.92

0.0001-14-00-520227 PHYSICAL EXAMINATIONS 270.00800.00 800.00 530.00

0.0001-14-00-520290 DISPATCH FEE 12,182.5225,000.00 25,000.00 12,817.48

49.44 15,457.55 18,342.4533,800.00 33,800.00SubAccount: 520 - CONTRACTUAL SERVICES Total:

SubAccount: 530 - COMMODITES

78.9001-14-00-530553 OFFICE SUPPLIES 537.043,000.00 3,000.00 2,462.96

78.90 537.04 2,462.963,000.00 3,000.00SubAccount: 530 - COMMODITES Total:

SubAccount: 550 - UNCAPITALIZED IMPROVEMENTS

0.0001-14-00-550600 SECURITY EQUIPMENT 0.003,000.00 3,000.00 3,000.00

0.0001-14-00-550601 MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES 82.19500.00 500.00 417.81

69.9501-14-00-550602 UNIFORMS 1,255.544,500.00 4,500.00 3,244.46

1,400.0001-14-00-550603 MEMBERSHIP & TRAINING 3,082.896,500.00 6,500.00 3,417.11



All Funds Income Statement For Fiscal: 2022-2023 Period Ending: 10/31/2022

11/11/2022 5:11:59 PM Page 6 of 34

MTD Activity YTD Activity
Budget

Remaining
Current

Total Budget
Original

Total Budget

180.0001-14-00-550605 COMMUNICATION EQUIPMENT 1,080.004,000.00 4,000.00 2,920.00

1,649.95 5,500.62 12,999.3818,500.00 18,500.00SubAccount: 550 - UNCAPITALIZED IMPROVEMENTS Total:

SubAccount: 560 - MAINTENANCE & REPAIRS

0.0001-14-00-560604 COMMUNICATION EQUIPMENT REPAIR 105.95700.00 700.00 594.05

0.0001-14-00-560607 SNOWMOBILE/ATV REPAIRS 0.002,000.00 2,000.00 2,000.00

0.00 105.95 2,594.052,700.00 2,700.00SubAccount: 560 - MAINTENANCE & REPAIRS Total:

SubAccount: 570 - OTHER EXPENSES

0.0001-14-00-570030 EQUIPMENT PURCHASE 18.965,000.00 5,000.00 4,981.04

0.00 18.96 4,981.045,000.00 5,000.00SubAccount: 570 - OTHER EXPENSES Total:

8,248.03 75,123.81224,691.00 224,691.00 149,567.19Expense Total:

-8,243.03 -75,118.81-223,691.00 -223,691.00 -148,572.19Center: 14 - POLICE Surplus (Deficit):

Center: 23 - FACILITY RENTAL OPERATIONS

Revenue

SubAccount: 440 - OPERATIONS INCOME

13,514.5001-23-00-440051 RENTAL OF FACILITIES 69,689.50101,914.00 101,914.00 32,224.50

0.0001-23-00-440210 BAR/BEVERAGE INCOME 0.0019,800.00 19,800.00 19,800.00

3,853.0001-23-00-440220 LINEN INCOME 12,025.0013,092.00 13,092.00 1,067.00

0.0001-23-00-440230 GRATUITY 0.003,960.00 3,960.00 3,960.00

0.0001-23-00-440645 SPECIAL EVENTS 1,375.000.00 0.00 -1,375.00

17,367.50 83,089.50 55,676.50138,766.00 138,766.00SubAccount: 440 - OPERATIONS INCOME Total:

SubAccount: 490 - MERCHANDISE

0.0001-23-00-490589 SALES TAX 0.001,535.00 1,535.00 1,535.00

0.00 0.00 1,535.001,535.00 1,535.00SubAccount: 490 - MERCHANDISE Total:

17,367.50 83,089.50140,301.00 140,301.00 57,211.50Revenue Total:

Expense

SubAccount: 510 - SALARIES & WAGES

889.5001-23-00-510048 PART-TIME STAFF 8,916.7319,634.00 19,634.00 10,717.27

90.6301-23-00-510051 BEER SALES 514.641,575.00 1,575.00 1,060.36

291.0001-23-00-510058 PART TIME MAINTENANCE 8,886.1518,750.00 18,750.00 9,863.85

1,271.13 18,317.52 21,641.4839,959.00 39,959.00SubAccount: 510 - SALARIES & WAGES Total:

SubAccount: 520 - CONTRACTUAL SERVICES

0.0001-23-00-520238 LICENSES 750.002,500.00 2,500.00 1,750.00

0.0001-23-00-520260 LINEN EXPENSE 7,319.725,260.00 5,260.00 -2,059.72

0.00 8,069.72 -309.727,760.00 7,760.00SubAccount: 520 - CONTRACTUAL SERVICES Total:

SubAccount: 530 - COMMODITES

0.0001-23-00-530016 PRODUCT - BEER & ALCOHOL 0.002,970.00 2,970.00 2,970.00

0.0001-23-00-530250 MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES 0.001,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00

0.0001-23-00-530735 SALES TAX 0.001,535.00 1,535.00 1,535.00

0.00 0.00 5,505.005,505.00 5,505.00SubAccount: 530 - COMMODITES Total:

SubAccount: 570 - OTHER EXPENSES

0.0001-23-00-570028 FURNITURE/FIXTURES 562.786,460.00 6,460.00 5,897.22

0.0001-23-00-570677 TRAVELING EXPENSE 0.00750.00 750.00 750.00

0.00 562.78 6,647.227,210.00 7,210.00SubAccount: 570 - OTHER EXPENSES Total:

1,271.13 26,950.0260,434.00 60,434.00 33,483.98Expense Total:

16,096.37 56,139.4879,867.00 79,867.00 23,727.52Center: 23 - FACILITY RENTAL OPERATIONS Surplus (Deficit):

-310,104.13 1,682,220.28-2,592,925.00 -2,592,925.00Fund: 01 - CORPORATE Surplus (Deficit):

Fund: 02 - RECREATION

Center: 11 - ADMINISTRATION

Revenue

SubAccount: 410 - TAXES

21,720.0502-11-00-410003 PROPERTY TAX 1,761,020.111,750,446.00 1,750,446.00 -10,574.11

21,720.05 1,761,020.11 -10,574.111,750,446.00 1,750,446.00SubAccount: 410 - TAXES Total:

SubAccount: 440 - OPERATIONS INCOME

9,526.7002-11-00-440014 INTEREST--MM/ILLINOIS FUNDS 18,474.971,200.00 1,200.00 -17,274.97



All Funds Income Statement For Fiscal: 2022-2023 Period Ending: 10/31/2022

11/11/2022 5:11:59 PM Page 7 of 34

MTD Activity YTD Activity
Budget

Remaining
Current

Total Budget
Original

Total Budget

303.8702-11-00-440019 INVESTMENT INTEREST - CD'S 525.975,000.00 5,000.00 4,474.03

80.6902-11-00-440021 REIMBURSEMENT 512.90250.00 250.00 -262.90

0.0002-11-00-440023 OTHER INCOME 0.00250.00 250.00 250.00

912.7702-11-00-440037 BROCHURE ADVERTISING REVENUE 5,522.208,000.00 8,000.00 2,477.80

10,824.03 25,036.04 -10,336.0414,700.00 14,700.00SubAccount: 440 - OPERATIONS INCOME Total:

32,544.08 1,786,056.151,765,146.00 1,765,146.00 -20,910.15Revenue Total:

Expense

SubAccount: 510 - SALARIES & WAGES

4,588.1502-11-00-510001 DIRECTOR 39,462.2185,581.00 85,581.00 46,118.79

2,731.1802-11-00-510002 SUPT OF BUSINESS SERVICES 23,350.6149,847.00 49,847.00 26,496.39

3,049.2602-11-00-510003 SUPT OF REC PROGRAMS & FACILITIES 26,018.9556,170.00 56,170.00 30,151.05

2,063.2402-11-00-510004 SUPT OF FACILITY SERVICES 17,523.3336,945.00 36,945.00 19,421.67

1,811.5602-11-00-510005 SUPT OF PARKS SERVICES 16,041.8633,129.00 33,129.00 17,087.14

3,159.0002-11-00-510007 OFFICE STAFF 26,542.1055,202.00 55,202.00 28,659.90

12,930.4002-11-00-510009 RECREATIONAL SUPERVISORS 108,974.04226,497.00 226,497.00 117,522.96

2,353.1702-11-00-510015 PUBLIC RELATIONS COORDINATOR 20,924.4943,239.00 43,239.00 22,314.51

4,143.6202-11-00-510018 BOOKKEEPERS 34,311.0463,692.00 63,692.00 29,380.96

15,555.6302-11-00-510035 MAINTENANCE STAFF 132,838.75291,237.00 291,237.00 158,398.25

1,236.7702-11-00-510041 DIRECTOR OF PARK DEVELOPMENT 13,876.1023,671.00 23,671.00 9,794.90

0.0002-11-00-510054 SAFETY/1ST AID TRAINING 0.0021,500.00 21,500.00 21,500.00

0.0002-11-00-510056 MGR OF RECREATION SERVICES 0.0076,500.00 76,500.00 76,500.00

614.0902-11-00-510058 PART TIME MAINTENANCE 22,486.6443,000.00 43,000.00 20,513.36

3,441.9302-11-00-510063 MARKETING COORDINATOR 28,934.2058,558.00 58,558.00 29,623.80

2,780.7502-11-00-510065 BUILDING CUSTODIAN 24,609.0975,000.00 75,000.00 50,390.91

1,255.4602-11-00-510070 HUMAN RESOURCE MANAGER 10,664.1022,826.00 22,826.00 12,161.90

2,087.6502-11-00-510405 FICA/MEDICARE 47,179.0390,016.00 90,016.00 42,836.97

75.0002-11-00-510450 AWARDS 75.00300.00 300.00 225.00

63,876.86 593,811.54 759,098.461,352,910.00 1,352,910.00SubAccount: 510 - SALARIES & WAGES Total:

SubAccount: 520 - CONTRACTUAL SERVICES

124.4002-11-00-520201 SCHOLARSHIP 176.703,500.00 3,500.00 3,323.30

131.6202-11-00-520205 GARBAGE DISPOSAL 667.935,000.00 5,000.00 4,332.07

2,186.1702-11-00-520206 ELECTRICITY 12,069.1238,000.00 38,000.00 25,930.88

0.0002-11-00-520207 HEAT 3,210.1914,500.00 14,500.00 11,289.81

5,689.8502-11-00-520208 WATER/SEWER 22,972.5727,000.00 27,000.00 4,027.43

3,576.1902-11-00-520209 COMMUNICATION 17,170.1146,000.00 46,000.00 28,829.89

135.0002-11-00-520211 COUPONS RECREATION 260.000.00 0.00 -260.00

0.0002-11-00-520212 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.001,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00

3,100.0002-11-00-520213 COMPUTER/SOFTWARE EXPENSES 32,832.97100,834.00 100,834.00 68,001.03

401.2202-11-00-520215 MAINTENANCE AGREEMENTS 3,318.475,625.00 5,625.00 2,306.53

0.0002-11-00-520216 OFFICE EQUIPMENT LEASE 480.903,634.00 3,634.00 3,153.10

0.0002-11-00-520217 SECURITY SYSTEM 2,513.630.00 0.00 -2,513.63

797.8402-11-00-520220 LEGAL FEES 1,866.607,000.00 7,000.00 5,133.40

0.0002-11-00-520222 SUBSCRIPTIONS 0.00435.00 435.00 435.00

0.0002-11-00-520223 DUES 2,337.009,080.00 9,080.00 6,743.00

65.0002-11-00-520225 EDUCATION/SEMINARS 65.001,500.00 1,500.00 1,435.00

115.5602-11-00-520250 MISCELLANEOUS 305.561,250.00 1,250.00 944.44

4,077.5902-11-00-520255 MISCELLANEOUS BANK CHARGES 37,048.9238,000.00 38,000.00 951.08

1,609.2502-11-00-520265 IT SERVICE 7,333.2520,000.00 20,000.00 12,666.75

4,900.0002-11-00-520574 POSTAGE 15,568.9135,950.00 35,950.00 20,381.09

26,909.69 160,197.83 198,110.17358,308.00 358,308.00SubAccount: 520 - CONTRACTUAL SERVICES Total:

SubAccount: 530 - COMMODITES

0.0002-11-00-530250 MISCELLANEOUS 0.001,150.00 1,150.00 1,150.00

0.0002-11-00-530260 GAS & DIESEL FUEL 1,299.1815,000.00 15,000.00 13,700.82

847.5002-11-00-530318 SAFETY EQUIPMENT 5,084.719,232.00 9,232.00 4,147.29

1,833.7802-11-00-530353 CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES 13,184.9715,000.00 15,000.00 1,815.03

1,082.8302-11-00-530360 PUBLIC INFORMATION SUPPLIES 14,180.4038,894.00 38,894.00 24,713.60

2,512.8902-11-00-530365 ADVERTISING 5,581.8323,680.00 23,680.00 18,098.17

214.7202-11-00-530395 PRINTING 40,858.2665,000.00 65,000.00 24,141.74



All Funds Income Statement For Fiscal: 2022-2023 Period Ending: 10/31/2022

11/11/2022 5:11:59 PM Page 8 of 34

MTD Activity YTD Activity
Budget

Remaining
Current

Total Budget
Original

Total Budget

94.8702-11-00-530425 COFFEE 291.391,500.00 1,500.00 1,208.61

0.0002-11-00-530550 RESOURCE MATERIALS 0.00275.00 275.00 275.00

846.4502-11-00-530553 OFFICE SUPPLIES 4,727.1511,750.00 11,750.00 7,022.85

101.9402-11-00-530560 OFFICE EQUIPMENT 101.942,000.00 2,000.00 1,898.06

62.9802-11-00-530563 COMPUTERS 8,479.0030,500.00 30,500.00 22,021.00

0.0002-11-00-530694 UNIFORMS 1,218.432,500.00 2,500.00 1,281.57

7,597.96 95,007.26 121,473.74216,481.00 216,481.00SubAccount: 530 - COMMODITES Total:

SubAccount: 540 - INSURANCE

19,964.2902-11-00-540507 INSURANCE/HEALTH 136,159.44526,432.00 526,432.00 390,272.56

19,964.29 136,159.44 390,272.56526,432.00 526,432.00SubAccount: 540 - INSURANCE Total:

SubAccount: 570 - OTHER EXPENSES

49.9802-11-00-570028 FURNITURE/FIXTURES 12,895.9035,500.00 35,500.00 22,604.10

0.0002-11-00-570040 COMMUNICATION EQUIPMENT 0.00900.00 900.00 900.00

0.0002-11-00-570250 MISCELLANEOUS 1,982.118,575.00 8,575.00 6,592.89

45.0002-11-00-570574 DONATIONS 150.000.00 0.00 -150.00

1,188.1802-11-00-570676 MEETINGS/CONFERENCES 2,508.4320,000.00 20,000.00 17,491.57

328.2502-11-00-570677 TRAVELING EXPENSE 1,924.905,100.00 5,100.00 3,175.10

0.0002-11-00-570960 CASH OVER/SHORT -2.000.00 0.00 2.00

1,611.41 19,459.34 50,615.6670,075.00 70,075.00SubAccount: 570 - OTHER EXPENSES Total:

119,960.21 1,004,635.412,524,206.00 2,524,206.00 1,519,570.59Expense Total:

-87,416.13 781,420.74-759,060.00 -759,060.00 -1,540,480.74Center: 11 - ADMINISTRATION Surplus (Deficit):

Center: 14 - POLICE

Expense

SubAccount: 510 - SALARIES & WAGES

543.8802-14-00-510008 CLERICAL-PART TIME 4,598.5110,718.00 10,718.00 6,119.49

1,671.5402-14-00-510074 PARK POLICE CHIEF 14,202.7929,986.00 29,986.00 15,783.21

2,377.2002-14-00-510075 P.T. POLICE 26,402.8088,895.00 88,895.00 62,492.20

1,876.1202-14-00-510076 F.T. POLICE 8,298.5923,120.00 23,120.00 14,821.41

6,468.74 53,502.69 99,216.31152,719.00 152,719.00SubAccount: 510 - SALARIES & WAGES Total:

SubAccount: 550 - UNCAPITALIZED IMPROVEMENTS

0.0002-14-00-550603 MEMBERSHIP & TRAINING 0.001,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00

0.00 0.00 1,000.001,000.00 1,000.00SubAccount: 550 - UNCAPITALIZED IMPROVEMENTS Total:

SubAccount: 560 - MAINTENANCE & REPAIRS

0.0002-14-00-560605 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 0.0060,000.00 60,000.00 60,000.00

0.00 0.00 60,000.0060,000.00 60,000.00SubAccount: 560 - MAINTENANCE & REPAIRS Total:

6,468.74 53,502.69213,719.00 213,719.00 160,216.31Expense Total:

6,468.74 53,502.69213,719.00 213,719.00 160,216.31Center: 14 - POLICE Total:

Center: 62 - ADULT RECREATION

Revenue

SubAccount: 430 - PROGRAM REVENUE

169.2402-62-00-430207 CONTRACTUAL DANCE CLASSES 1,812.162,700.00 2,700.00 887.84

3,979.8102-62-00-430209 ADULT FITNESS 20,647.9861,200.00 61,200.00 40,552.02

481.8602-62-00-430328 SENIOR FITNESS 3,657.878,592.00 8,592.00 4,934.13

0.0002-62-20-430365 SNOWBIRD/KISS-IT TOURNS 0.002,600.00 2,600.00 2,600.00

992.6402-62-20-430430 ADULT VOLLEYBALL 992.6413,650.00 13,650.00 12,657.36

5,623.55 27,110.65 61,631.3588,742.00 88,742.00SubAccount: 430 - PROGRAM REVENUE Total:

5,623.55 27,110.6588,742.00 88,742.00 61,631.35Revenue Total:

Expense

SubAccount: 501 - PROGRAM SALARIES & WAGES

2,074.1402-62-00-501209 ADULT FITNESS SALARIES & WAGES 14,430.1439,630.00 39,630.00 25,199.86

477.3802-62-00-501328 SENIOR FITNESS SALARIES & WAGES 3,371.137,003.00 7,003.00 3,631.87

0.0002-62-20-501365 SNOWBIRD/KISS-IT TOURNS SALARIES & WA… 0.00727.00 727.00 727.00

132.2502-62-20-501430 ADULT VOLLEYBALL SALARIES & WAGES 132.255,850.00 5,850.00 5,717.75

2,683.77 17,933.52 35,276.4853,210.00 53,210.00SubAccount: 501 - PROGRAM SALARIES & WAGES Total:



All Funds Income Statement For Fiscal: 2022-2023 Period Ending: 10/31/2022

11/11/2022 5:11:59 PM Page 9 of 34

MTD Activity YTD Activity
Budget

Remaining
Current

Total Budget
Original

Total Budget

SubAccount: 502 - PROGRAM CONTRACTUAL SERVICES

0.0002-62-00-502207 CONTRACTUAL DANCE CLASSES CONTRACTU… 926.501,890.00 1,890.00 963.50

0.0002-62-20-502365 SNOWBIRD/KISS-IT TOURNS CONTRACTUAL S… 0.0091.00 91.00 91.00

0.0002-62-20-502430 ADULT VOLLEYBALL CONTRACTUAL SVCS 0.00210.00 210.00 210.00

0.00 926.50 1,264.502,191.00 2,191.00SubAccount: 502 - PROGRAM CONTRACTUAL SERVICES Total:

SubAccount: 503 - PROGRAM COMMODITES

56.9202-62-00-503209 ADULT FITNESS COMMODITIES 317.002,185.00 2,185.00 1,868.00

0.0002-62-00-503328 SENIOR FITNESS COMMODITIES 75.1730.00 30.00 -45.17

0.0002-62-20-503365 SNOWBIRD/KISS-IT TOURNS COMMODITIES 0.001,306.00 1,306.00 1,306.00

0.0002-62-20-503430 ADULT VOLLEYBALL COMMODITIES 0.002,010.00 2,010.00 2,010.00

56.92 392.17 5,138.835,531.00 5,531.00SubAccount: 503 - PROGRAM COMMODITES Total:

2,740.69 19,252.1960,932.00 60,932.00 41,679.81Expense Total:

2,882.86 7,858.4627,810.00 27,810.00 19,951.54Center: 62 - ADULT RECREATION Surplus (Deficit):

Center: 63 - YOUTH RECREATION

Revenue

SubAccount: 430 - PROGRAM REVENUE

0.0002-63-00-430054 YOUTH FLAG FOOTBALL LEAGUE 0.0016,200.00 16,200.00 16,200.00

0.0002-63-00-430068 BABYSITTING TRAINING 2,260.002,560.00 2,560.00 300.00

19,998.9902-63-00-430133 EDUCATION/PRE-SCHOOL 64,713.88164,933.00 164,933.00 100,219.12

117.0002-63-00-430186 CAMP/YOUNG EXPLORERS 460,770.25375,575.00 375,575.00 -85,195.25

234.0002-63-00-430187 E.T. CAMP 101,720.4872,595.00 72,595.00 -29,125.48

234.0002-63-00-430188 JR HIGH & TEEN CAMPS 126,749.9798,588.00 98,588.00 -28,161.97

856.5002-63-00-430214 KID ROCK 5,871.447,508.00 7,508.00 1,636.56

159.7502-63-00-430217 KIDS FITNESS CLASSES 383.252,160.00 2,160.00 1,776.75

130,657.2002-63-00-430220 EXTENDED TIME 285,583.721,139,316.00 1,139,316.00 853,732.28

4,672.1602-63-00-430245 GYMNASTICS 26,576.1024,000.00 24,000.00 -2,576.10

0.0002-63-00-430276 JR. LEADERS 12,461.0014,750.00 14,750.00 2,289.00

1,913.1002-63-00-430287 YOUTH SPECIALTY CLASSES 9,771.4310,954.00 10,954.00 1,182.57

0.0002-63-00-430329 LITTLE CHEFS/TOT COOKING 1,928.0010,780.00 10,780.00 8,852.00

0.0002-63-20-430055 BOYS ASBB 0.0035,320.00 35,320.00 35,320.00

8,198.9602-63-20-430056 GIRLS ASBB 9,460.6424,070.00 24,070.00 14,609.36

10,792.1002-63-20-430094 YOUTH ATHLETICS 87,848.4180,950.00 80,950.00 -6,898.41

1,793.7502-63-20-430108 VOLLEYBALL 9,560.7518,880.00 18,880.00 9,319.25

0.0002-63-20-430420 SKYHAWKS CAMPS 10,142.002,790.00 2,790.00 -7,352.00

0.0002-63-20-430423 SKILLS FIRST SOCCER -130.000.00 0.00 130.00

179,627.51 1,215,671.32 886,257.682,101,929.00 2,101,929.00SubAccount: 430 - PROGRAM REVENUE Total:

179,627.51 1,215,671.322,101,929.00 2,101,929.00 886,257.68Revenue Total:

Expense

SubAccount: 501 - PROGRAM SALARIES & WAGES

0.0002-63-00-501054 YOUTH FLAG FOOTBALL LEAGUE SALARIES &… 0.005,376.00 5,376.00 5,376.00

0.0002-63-00-501068 BABYSITTING TRAINING SALARIES & WAGES 151.25400.00 400.00 248.75

8,112.5802-63-00-501133 EDUCATION/PRE-SCHOOL SALARIES & WAGES 41,106.13106,689.00 106,689.00 65,582.87

391.3402-63-00-501186 CAMP/YOUNG EXPLORERS SALARIES & WAGES 309,007.29211,780.00 211,780.00 -97,227.29

0.0002-63-00-501187 E.T. CAMP SALARIES & WAGES 49,161.6446,431.00 46,431.00 -2,730.64

0.0002-63-00-501188 JR HIGH & TEEN CAMPS SALARIES & WAGES 75,926.9650,160.00 50,160.00 -25,766.96

99.7502-63-00-501217 KIDS FITNESS CLASSES SALARIES & WAGES 757.751,680.00 1,680.00 922.25

32,388.0402-63-00-501220 EXTENDED TIME SALARIES & WAGES 193,059.65558,627.00 558,627.00 365,567.35

0.0002-63-00-501287 YOUTH SPECIALTY CLASSES SALARIES & WAG… 0.001,080.00 1,080.00 1,080.00

0.0002-63-20-501055 BOYS ASBB SALARIES & WAGES 0.0011,215.00 11,215.00 11,215.00

1,342.3802-63-20-501056 GIRLS ASBB SALARIES & WAGES 1,342.389,035.00 9,035.00 7,692.62

42,334.09 670,513.05 331,959.951,002,473.00 1,002,473.00SubAccount: 501 - PROGRAM SALARIES & WAGES Total:

SubAccount: 502 - PROGRAM CONTRACTUAL SERVICES

0.0002-63-00-502054 YOUTH FLAG FOOTBALL LEAGUE CONTRACTU… 0.0084.00 84.00 84.00

1,297.1702-63-00-502133 EDUCATION/PRE-SCHOOL CONTRACTUAL SVCS 6,893.4111,300.00 11,300.00 4,406.59

0.0002-63-00-502186 CAMP/YOUNG EXPLORERS CONTRACTUAL SV… 53,452.2639,600.00 39,600.00 -13,852.26

118.7602-63-00-502187 E.T. CAMP CONTRACTUAL SVCS 10,869.947,600.00 7,600.00 -3,269.94

0.0002-63-00-502188 JR HIGH & TEEN CAMPS CONTRACTUAL SVCS 19,385.7416,558.00 16,558.00 -2,827.74



All Funds Income Statement For Fiscal: 2022-2023 Period Ending: 10/31/2022

11/11/2022 5:11:59 PM Page 10 of 34

MTD Activity YTD Activity
Budget

Remaining
Current

Total Budget
Original

Total Budget

1,275.0002-63-00-502214 KID ROCK CONTRACTUAL SVCS 4,862.005,140.00 5,140.00 278.00

11,021.6502-63-00-502220 EXTENDED TIME CONTRACTUAL SVCS 86,507.33258,253.00 258,253.00 171,745.67

6,732.6002-63-00-502245 GYMNASTICS CONTRACTUAL SVCS 15,075.9016,800.00 16,800.00 1,724.10

0.0002-63-00-502276 JR. LEADERS CONTRACTUAL SVCS 9,699.829,700.00 9,700.00 0.18

224.0002-63-00-502287 YOUTH SPECIALTY CLASSES CONTRACTUAL SV… 5,461.354,984.00 4,984.00 -477.35

0.0002-63-00-502329 LITTLE CHEFS/TOT COOKING CONTRACTUAL S… 1,584.007,546.00 7,546.00 5,962.00

0.0002-63-20-502055 BOYS ASBB CONTRACTUAL SVCS 0.002,863.00 2,863.00 2,863.00

0.0002-63-20-502056 GIRLS ASBB CONTRACTUAL SVCS 0.002,345.00 2,345.00 2,345.00

14,454.2302-63-20-502094 YOUTH ATHLETICS CONTRACTUAL SVCS 47,758.9056,665.00 56,665.00 8,906.10

744.9702-63-20-502108 VOLLEYBALL CONTRACTUAL SVCS 5,058.8913,216.00 13,216.00 8,157.11

0.0002-63-20-502420 SKYHAWKS CAMPS CONTRACTUAL SVCS 6,423.201,953.00 1,953.00 -4,470.20

35,868.38 273,032.74 181,574.26454,607.00 454,607.00SubAccount: 502 - PROGRAM CONTRACTUAL SERVICES Total:

SubAccount: 503 - PROGRAM COMMODITES

0.0002-63-00-503054 YOUTH FLAG FOOTBALL LEAGUE COMMODITI… 0.004,515.00 4,515.00 4,515.00

0.0002-63-00-503068 BABYSITTING TRAINING COMMODITIES 0.00900.00 900.00 900.00

268.5402-63-00-503133 EDUCATION/PRE-SCHOOL COMMODITIES 5,391.777,796.00 7,796.00 2,404.23

0.0002-63-00-503166 RAMBLING TOT COMMODITIES 130.000.00 0.00 -130.00

0.0002-63-00-503186 CAMP/YOUNG EXPLORERS COMMODITIES 14,660.8711,130.00 11,130.00 -3,530.87

0.0002-63-00-503187 E.T. CAMP COMMODITIES 3,341.822,201.00 2,201.00 -1,140.82

0.0002-63-00-503188 JR HIGH & TEEN CAMPS COMMODITIES 4,307.972,665.00 2,665.00 -1,642.97

3,684.0102-63-00-503220 EXTENDED TIME COMMODITIES 14,792.5741,495.00 41,495.00 26,702.43

0.0002-63-00-503276 JR. LEADERS COMMODITIES 0.00563.00 563.00 563.00

0.0002-63-00-503287 YOUTH SPECIALTY CLASSES COMMODITIES 10.79100.00 100.00 89.21

934.1302-63-20-503055 BOYS ASBB COMMODITIES 1,634.1310,275.00 10,275.00 8,640.87

62.2902-63-20-503056 GIRLS ASBB COMMODITIES 3,375.458,282.00 8,282.00 4,906.55

4,948.97 47,645.37 42,276.6389,922.00 89,922.00SubAccount: 503 - PROGRAM COMMODITES Total:

83,151.44 991,191.161,547,002.00 1,547,002.00 555,810.84Expense Total:

96,476.07 224,480.16554,927.00 554,927.00 330,446.84Center: 63 - YOUTH RECREATION Surplus (Deficit):

Center: 64 - PROGRAMS FOR ALL AGES

Revenue

SubAccount: 430 - PROGRAM REVENUE

4,234.5902-64-00-430205 ADULT/YOUTH DANCE 51,891.9376,190.00 76,190.00 24,298.07

394.5602-64-00-430265 GARDEN PLOTS 2,358.123,170.00 3,170.00 811.88

3,837.0002-64-00-430270 WAGON RIDES 4,182.005,250.00 5,250.00 1,068.00

2,253.1702-64-00-430282 SHOTOKAN 13,293.9421,185.00 21,185.00 7,891.06

675.2602-64-00-430283 HAPKIDO 3,961.934,664.00 4,664.00 702.07

265.0002-64-00-430284 ART CLASSES 2,966.004,500.00 4,500.00 1,534.00

3,116.3402-64-00-430383 THEATER/VOICE 5,493.5337,025.00 37,025.00 31,531.47

14,775.92 84,147.45 67,836.55151,984.00 151,984.00SubAccount: 430 - PROGRAM REVENUE Total:

14,775.92 84,147.45151,984.00 151,984.00 67,836.55Revenue Total:

Expense

SubAccount: 501 - PROGRAM SALARIES & WAGES

-563.5002-64-00-501205 ADULT/YOUTH DANCE SALARIES & WAGES 10,650.4138,875.00 38,875.00 28,224.59

820.0002-64-00-501270 WAGON RIDES SALARIES & WAGES 860.002,250.00 2,250.00 1,390.00

116.0002-64-00-501283 HAPKIDO SALARIES & WAGES 1,217.002,680.00 2,680.00 1,463.00

205.1002-64-00-501383 THEATER/VOICE SALARIES & WAGES 5,379.855,286.00 5,286.00 -93.85

577.60 18,107.26 30,983.7449,091.00 49,091.00SubAccount: 501 - PROGRAM SALARIES & WAGES Total:

SubAccount: 502 - PROGRAM CONTRACTUAL SERVICES

0.0002-64-00-502205 ADULT/YOUTH DANCE CONTRACTUAL SVCS 0.001,048.00 1,048.00 1,048.00

0.0002-64-00-502265 GARDEN PLOTS CONTRACTUAL SVCS 0.00200.00 200.00 200.00

3,862.2502-64-00-502282 SHOTOKAN CONTRACTUAL SVCS 7,429.4014,830.00 14,830.00 7,400.60

0.0002-64-00-502284 ART CLASSES CONTRACTUAL SVCS 1,384.603,150.00 3,150.00 1,765.40

3,862.25 8,814.00 10,414.0019,228.00 19,228.00SubAccount: 502 - PROGRAM CONTRACTUAL SERVICES Total:

SubAccount: 503 - PROGRAM COMMODITES

0.0002-64-00-503205 ADULT/YOUTH DANCE COMMODITIES 2,044.7811,495.00 11,495.00 9,450.22

0.0002-64-00-503265 GARDEN PLOTS COMMODITIES 172.831,500.00 1,500.00 1,327.17

0.0002-64-00-503270 WAGON RIDES COMMODITIES 273.55500.00 500.00 226.45



All Funds Income Statement For Fiscal: 2022-2023 Period Ending: 10/31/2022

11/11/2022 5:11:59 PM Page 11 of 34

MTD Activity YTD Activity
Budget

Remaining
Current

Total Budget
Original

Total Budget

47.6502-64-00-503283 HAPKIDO COMMODITIES 422.20700.00 700.00 277.80

0.0002-64-00-503383 THEATER/VOICE COMMODITIES 2,758.817,380.00 7,380.00 4,621.19

47.65 5,672.17 15,902.8321,575.00 21,575.00SubAccount: 503 - PROGRAM COMMODITES Total:

4,487.50 32,593.4389,894.00 89,894.00 57,300.57Expense Total:

10,288.42 51,554.0262,090.00 62,090.00 10,535.98Center: 64 - PROGRAMS FOR ALL AGES Surplus (Deficit):

Center: 65 - SENIOR CITIZENS

Revenue

SubAccount: 430 - PROGRAM REVENUE

4,621.9602-65-00-430466 SENIOR TRIPS 15,383.6616,575.00 16,575.00 1,191.34

650.0002-65-00-430469 MISC. SENIOR PROGRAMS 3,439.029,480.00 9,480.00 6,040.98

5,271.96 18,822.68 7,232.3226,055.00 26,055.00SubAccount: 430 - PROGRAM REVENUE Total:

5,271.96 18,822.6826,055.00 26,055.00 7,232.32Revenue Total:

Expense

SubAccount: 501 - PROGRAM SALARIES & WAGES

0.0002-65-00-501466 SENIOR TRIPS SALARIES & WAGES 0.00480.00 480.00 480.00

1,110.8802-65-00-501469 MISC. SENIOR PROGRAMS SALARIES & WAGES 7,703.3018,849.00 18,849.00 11,145.70

1,110.88 7,703.30 11,625.7019,329.00 19,329.00SubAccount: 501 - PROGRAM SALARIES & WAGES Total:

SubAccount: 502 - PROGRAM CONTRACTUAL SERVICES

3,022.0402-65-00-502466 SENIOR TRIPS CONTRACTUAL SVCS 12,374.2911,970.00 11,970.00 -404.29

0.0002-65-00-502469 MISC. SENIOR PROGRAMS CONTRACTUAL SV… 98.001,600.00 1,600.00 1,502.00

3,022.04 12,472.29 1,097.7113,570.00 13,570.00SubAccount: 502 - PROGRAM CONTRACTUAL SERVICES Total:

SubAccount: 503 - PROGRAM COMMODITES

1,659.2802-65-00-503466 SENIOR TRIPS COMMODITIES 1,854.43130.00 130.00 -1,724.43

-45.0002-65-00-503469 MISC. SENIOR PROGRAMS COMMODITIES 743.003,205.00 3,205.00 2,462.00

1,614.28 2,597.43 737.573,335.00 3,335.00SubAccount: 503 - PROGRAM COMMODITES Total:

5,747.20 22,773.0236,234.00 36,234.00 13,460.98Expense Total:

-475.24 -3,950.34-10,179.00 -10,179.00 -6,228.66Center: 65 - SENIOR CITIZENS Surplus (Deficit):

Center: 66 - SPECIAL EVENTS

Revenue

SubAccount: 430 - PROGRAM REVENUE

0.0002-66-00-430121 MOM SON NIGHT 0.002,500.00 2,500.00 2,500.00

0.0002-66-00-430122 DADDY DAUGHTER DANCE 0.005,000.00 5,000.00 5,000.00

19,066.8102-66-00-430128 SEASONAL SPECIAL EVENTS 20,774.5626,250.00 26,250.00 5,475.44

0.0002-66-00-430129 SUMMER MOVIES IN THE PARK 1,700.000.00 0.00 -1,700.00

0.0002-66-00-430235 CHILI OPEN 0.003,750.00 3,750.00 3,750.00

42.4702-66-00-430370 SUMMER CONCERT SERIES 5,027.087,500.00 7,500.00 2,472.92

19,109.28 27,501.64 17,498.3645,000.00 45,000.00SubAccount: 430 - PROGRAM REVENUE Total:

19,109.28 27,501.6445,000.00 45,000.00 17,498.36Revenue Total:

Expense

SubAccount: 501 - PROGRAM SALARIES & WAGES

-73.0002-66-00-501121 MOM SON NIGHT SALARIES & WAGES 54.50132.00 132.00 77.50

0.0002-66-00-501122 DADDY DAUGHTER DANCE SALARIES & WAGES 0.00180.00 180.00 180.00

0.0002-66-00-501128 SEASONAL SPECIAL EVENTS SALARIES & WAG… 30.001,860.00 1,860.00 1,830.00

0.0002-66-00-501235 CHILI OPEN SALARIES & WAGES 0.00104.00 104.00 104.00

-73.00 84.50 2,191.502,276.00 2,276.00SubAccount: 501 - PROGRAM SALARIES & WAGES Total:

SubAccount: 502 - PROGRAM CONTRACTUAL SERVICES

5,825.0002-66-00-502128 SEASONAL SPECIAL EVENTS CONTRACTUAL S… 6,225.009,130.00 9,130.00 2,905.00

0.0002-66-00-502179 BEACH SPECIAL EVENTS CONTRACTUAL SVCS 0.003,500.00 3,500.00 3,500.00

0.0002-66-00-502370 SUMMER CONCERT SERIES CONTRACTUAL SV… 7,200.007,200.00 7,200.00 0.00

5,825.00 13,425.00 6,405.0019,830.00 19,830.00SubAccount: 502 - PROGRAM CONTRACTUAL SERVICES Total:

SubAccount: 503 - PROGRAM COMMODITES

0.0002-66-00-503121 MOM SON NIGHT COMMODITIES 11.481,630.00 1,630.00 1,618.52

0.0002-66-00-503122 DADDY DAUGHTER DANCE COMMODITIES 0.002,935.00 2,935.00 2,935.00

5,800.5702-66-00-503128 SEASONAL SPECIAL EVENTS COMMODITIES 13,677.0114,050.00 14,050.00 372.99

0.0002-66-00-503179 BEACH SPECIAL EVENTS COMMODITIES 0.002,500.00 2,500.00 2,500.00



All Funds Income Statement For Fiscal: 2022-2023 Period Ending: 10/31/2022

11/11/2022 5:11:59 PM Page 12 of 34

MTD Activity YTD Activity
Budget

Remaining
Current

Total Budget
Original

Total Budget

0.0002-66-00-503235 CHILI OPEN COMMODITIES 0.003,570.00 3,570.00 3,570.00

0.0002-66-00-503370 SUMMER CONCERT SERIES COMMODITIES 0.001,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00

5,800.57 13,688.49 11,996.5125,685.00 25,685.00SubAccount: 503 - PROGRAM COMMODITES Total:

11,552.57 27,197.9947,791.00 47,791.00 20,593.01Expense Total:

7,556.71 303.65-2,791.00 -2,791.00 -3,094.65Center: 66 - SPECIAL EVENTS Surplus (Deficit):

Center: 68 - LIPPOLD PARK COMPLEX

Revenue

SubAccount: 430 - PROGRAM REVENUE

0.0002-68-00-430356 SPRING SOFTBALL 14,233.449,600.00 9,600.00 -4,633.44

0.0002-68-00-430357 SUMMER SOFTBALL 51,932.6752,600.00 52,600.00 667.33

13,124.3802-68-00-430363 SOFTBALL/FALL LEAGUE 28,630.0028,000.00 28,000.00 -630.00

1,457.2702-68-00-430400 DOG PARK 7,857.599,320.00 9,320.00 1,462.41

14,581.65 102,653.70 -3,133.7099,520.00 99,520.00SubAccount: 430 - PROGRAM REVENUE Total:

SubAccount: 440 - OPERATIONS INCOME

4,384.2502-68-00-440046 FIELD RENTAL 75,875.5072,300.00 72,300.00 -3,575.50

0.0002-68-00-440047 SOCCER FIELD RENTAL 0.006,000.00 6,000.00 6,000.00

688.0002-68-00-440404 BATTING CAGES 10,438.008,200.00 8,200.00 -2,238.00

5,072.25 86,313.50 186.5086,500.00 86,500.00SubAccount: 440 - OPERATIONS INCOME Total:

19,653.90 188,967.20186,020.00 186,020.00 -2,947.20Revenue Total:

Expense

SubAccount: 501 - PROGRAM SALARIES & WAGES

-1,396.0002-68-00-501356 SPRING SOFTBALL SALARIES & WAGES 7,060.845,375.00 5,375.00 -1,685.84

0.0002-68-00-501357 SUMMER SOFTBALL SALARIES & WAGES 21,497.9627,317.00 27,317.00 5,819.04

6,330.6702-68-00-501363 SOFTBALL/FALL LEAGUE SALARIES & WAGES 11,988.1314,871.00 14,871.00 2,882.87

0.0002-68-00-501400 DOG PARK SALARIES & WAGES 2,952.821,554.00 1,554.00 -1,398.82

4,934.67 43,499.75 5,617.2549,117.00 49,117.00SubAccount: 501 - PROGRAM SALARIES & WAGES Total:

SubAccount: 502 - PROGRAM CONTRACTUAL SERVICES

0.0002-68-00-502356 SPRING SOFTBALL CONTRACTUAL SVCS 0.00238.00 238.00 238.00

0.0002-68-00-502357 SUMMER SOFTBALL CONTRACTUAL SVCS 0.00476.00 476.00 476.00

0.0002-68-00-502363 SOFTBALL/FALL LEAGUE CONTRACTUAL SVCS 0.00343.00 343.00 343.00

40.0002-68-00-502400 DOG PARK CONTRACTUAL SVCS 40.000.00 0.00 -40.00

40.00 40.00 1,017.001,057.00 1,057.00SubAccount: 502 - PROGRAM CONTRACTUAL SERVICES Total:

SubAccount: 503 - PROGRAM COMMODITES

0.0002-68-00-503356 SPRING SOFTBALL COMMODITIES 2,459.022,496.00 2,496.00 36.98

0.0002-68-00-503357 SUMMER SOFTBALL COMMODITIES 4,982.739,854.00 9,854.00 4,871.27

893.0202-68-00-503363 SOFTBALL/FALL LEAGUE COMMODITIES 4,021.996,102.00 6,102.00 2,080.01

31.1602-68-00-503400 DOG PARK COMMODITIES 1,249.752,825.00 2,825.00 1,575.25

924.18 12,713.49 8,563.5121,277.00 21,277.00SubAccount: 503 - PROGRAM COMMODITES Total:

SubAccount: 510 - SALARIES & WAGES

301.6002-68-00-510005 SUPT OF PARKS SERVICES 2,673.345,522.00 5,522.00 2,848.66

329.9202-68-00-510020 PARK SUPERVISOR 2,776.248,451.00 8,451.00 5,674.76

378.2602-68-00-510028 GROUNDS SUPERVISOR 3,217.377,330.00 7,330.00 4,112.63

7,798.0402-68-00-510035 MAINTENANCE STAFF 57,753.52128,913.00 128,913.00 71,159.48

19.1402-68-00-510057 PART TIME RECREATION 13,768.2424,540.00 24,540.00 10,771.76

236.1902-68-00-510058 PART TIME MAINTENANCE 8,648.8112,500.00 12,500.00 3,851.19

9,063.15 88,837.52 98,418.48187,256.00 187,256.00SubAccount: 510 - SALARIES & WAGES Total:

SubAccount: 520 - CONTRACTUAL SERVICES

0.0002-68-00-520151 BUILDING REPAIRS 0.00250.00 250.00 250.00

604.0702-68-00-520205 GARBAGE DISPOSAL 3,188.914,500.00 4,500.00 1,311.09

705.2702-68-00-520206 ELECTRICITY 4,004.6810,000.00 10,000.00 5,995.32

0.0002-68-00-520208 WATER/SEWER 148.00650.00 650.00 502.00

0.0002-68-00-520217 SECURITY SYSTEM 703.62500.00 500.00 -203.62

0.0002-68-00-520383 LIGHTING 0.005,500.00 5,500.00 5,500.00

1,309.34 8,045.21 13,354.7921,400.00 21,400.00SubAccount: 520 - CONTRACTUAL SERVICES Total:

SubAccount: 530 - COMMODITES

96.4702-68-00-530353 CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES 694.08600.00 600.00 -94.08



All Funds Income Statement For Fiscal: 2022-2023 Period Ending: 10/31/2022

11/11/2022 5:11:59 PM Page 13 of 34

MTD Activity YTD Activity
Budget

Remaining
Current

Total Budget
Original

Total Budget

253.8002-68-00-530404 BATTING CAGES 2,779.161,600.00 1,600.00 -1,179.16

0.0002-68-00-530697 IRRIGATION REPAIRS 0.00500.00 500.00 500.00

350.27 3,473.24 -773.242,700.00 2,700.00SubAccount: 530 - COMMODITES Total:

SubAccount: 550 - UNCAPITALIZED IMPROVEMENTS

34.8902-68-00-550172 BUILDING/BONCOSKY COMPLEX 89,731.8999,400.00 99,400.00 9,668.11

14.9902-68-00-550177 BUILDING/SUND BALLFIELD COMPLEX 507.1922,500.00 22,500.00 21,992.81

2,533.0002-68-00-550572 GROUNDS/BONCOSKY COMPLEX 5,033.009,260.00 9,260.00 4,227.00

0.0002-68-00-550573 GROUNDS/SUND BALLFIELD COMPLEX 414.006,700.00 6,700.00 6,286.00

2,582.88 95,686.08 42,173.92137,860.00 137,860.00SubAccount: 550 - UNCAPITALIZED IMPROVEMENTS Total:

19,204.49 252,295.29420,667.00 420,667.00 168,371.71Expense Total:

449.41 -63,328.09-234,647.00 -234,647.00 -171,318.91Center: 68 - LIPPOLD PARK COMPLEX Surplus (Deficit):

23,293.36 944,835.91-575,569.00 -575,569.00Fund: 02 - RECREATION Surplus (Deficit):

Fund: 03 - IMRF

Center: 11 - ADMINISTRATION

Revenue

SubAccount: 410 - TAXES

4,717.6503-11-00-410003 PROPERTY TAX 382,499.15380,202.00 380,202.00 -2,297.15

4,717.65 382,499.15 -2,297.15380,202.00 380,202.00SubAccount: 410 - TAXES Total:

SubAccount: 440 - OPERATIONS INCOME

1,207.7803-11-00-440014 INTEREST--MM/ILLINOIS FUNDS 2,288.96200.00 200.00 -2,088.96

79.9203-11-00-440019 INVESTMENT INTEREST - CD'S 138.34500.00 500.00 361.66

1,287.70 2,427.30 -1,727.30700.00 700.00SubAccount: 440 - OPERATIONS INCOME Total:

6,005.35 384,926.45380,902.00 380,902.00 -4,024.45Revenue Total:

Expense

SubAccount: 520 - CONTRACTUAL SERVICES

29,757.2003-11-00-520236 IMRF PARTICIPATING 190,593.78381,000.00 381,000.00 190,406.22

29,757.20 190,593.78 190,406.22381,000.00 381,000.00SubAccount: 520 - CONTRACTUAL SERVICES Total:

29,757.20 190,593.78381,000.00 381,000.00 190,406.22Expense Total:

-23,751.85 194,332.67-98.00 -98.00 -194,430.67Center: 11 - ADMINISTRATION Surplus (Deficit):

-23,751.85 194,332.67-98.00 -98.00Fund: 03 - IMRF Surplus (Deficit):

Fund: 04 - LIABILITY

Center: 11 - ADMINISTRATION

Revenue

SubAccount: 410 - TAXES

1,908.7604-11-00-410003 PROPERTY TAX 154,758.25153,816.00 153,816.00 -942.25

1,908.76 154,758.25 -942.25153,816.00 153,816.00SubAccount: 410 - TAXES Total:

SubAccount: 440 - OPERATIONS INCOME

676.2104-11-00-440014 INTEREST--MM/ILLINOIS FUNDS 1,279.8875.00 75.00 -1,204.88

82.9504-11-00-440019 INVESTMENT INTEREST - CD'S 143.581,000.00 1,000.00 856.42

0.0004-11-00-440021 REIMBURSEMENT 0.001,500.00 1,500.00 1,500.00

759.16 1,423.46 1,151.542,575.00 2,575.00SubAccount: 440 - OPERATIONS INCOME Total:

2,667.92 156,181.71156,391.00 156,391.00 209.29Revenue Total:

Expense

SubAccount: 520 - CONTRACTUAL SERVICES

0.0004-11-00-520225 EDUCATION/SEMINARS 0.001,500.00 1,500.00 1,500.00

340.0004-11-00-520227 PHYSICAL EXAMINATIONS 1,535.005,000.00 5,000.00 3,465.00

340.00 1,535.00 4,965.006,500.00 6,500.00SubAccount: 520 - CONTRACTUAL SERVICES Total:

SubAccount: 530 - COMMODITES

0.0004-11-00-530320 SAFETY COORDINATOR SUPPLIES 0.001,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00

0.00 0.00 1,000.001,000.00 1,000.00SubAccount: 530 - COMMODITES Total:

SubAccount: 540 - INSURANCE

0.0004-11-00-540408 INSURANCE/PROPERTY 12,240.3273,445.00 73,445.00 61,204.68

0.0004-11-00-540410 INSURANCE/LIABILITY 5,972.5835,840.00 35,840.00 29,867.42

0.0004-11-00-540411 INSURANCE/EMPLOYMENT PRACTICES 2,077.5012,500.00 12,500.00 10,422.50



All Funds Income Statement For Fiscal: 2022-2023 Period Ending: 10/31/2022

11/11/2022 5:11:59 PM Page 14 of 34

MTD Activity YTD Activity
Budget

Remaining
Current

Total Budget
Original

Total Budget

0.0004-11-00-540412 INSURANCE/POLLUTION LIABILITY 363.962,200.00 2,200.00 1,836.04

0.0004-11-00-540700 WORKER'S COMPENSATION 10,350.9862,500.00 62,500.00 52,149.02

0.0004-11-00-540900 DEDUCTIBLE 825.005,000.00 5,000.00 4,175.00

0.00 31,830.34 159,654.66191,485.00 191,485.00SubAccount: 540 - INSURANCE Total:

340.00 33,365.34198,985.00 198,985.00 165,619.66Expense Total:

2,327.92 122,816.37-42,594.00 -42,594.00 -165,410.37Center: 11 - ADMINISTRATION Surplus (Deficit):

2,327.92 122,816.37-42,594.00 -42,594.00Fund: 04 - LIABILITY Surplus (Deficit):

Fund: 05 - BOND & INTEREST

Center: 11 - ADMINISTRATION

Revenue

SubAccount: 410 - TAXES

12,917.3805-11-00-410003 PROPERTY TAX 1,047,316.681,055,811.00 1,055,811.00 8,494.32

12,917.38 1,047,316.68 8,494.321,055,811.00 1,055,811.00SubAccount: 410 - TAXES Total:

SubAccount: 440 - OPERATIONS INCOME

1,546.3905-11-00-440014 INTEREST--MM/ILLINOIS FUNDS 2,583.33600.00 600.00 -1,983.33

117.5805-11-00-440019 INVESTMENT INTEREST - CD'S 203.521,500.00 1,500.00 1,296.48

0.0005-11-00-440080 BOND PROCEEDS 0.001,162,800.00 1,162,800.00 1,162,800.00

0.0005-11-00-440083 OPERATING TRANSFER IN 0.0046,475.00 46,475.00 46,475.00

1,663.97 2,786.85 1,208,588.151,211,375.00 1,211,375.00SubAccount: 440 - OPERATIONS INCOME Total:

14,581.35 1,050,103.532,267,186.00 2,267,186.00 1,217,082.47Revenue Total:

Expense

SubAccount: 590 - BOND & DEBT SERVICES

0.0005-11-00-590017 BOND INTEREST 47,975.00101,016.00 101,016.00 53,041.00

0.0005-11-00-590018 BOND PRINCIPAL 0.002,092,745.00 2,092,745.00 2,092,745.00

0.0005-11-00-590019 AGENTS FEE 0.0015,350.00 15,350.00 15,350.00

0.00 47,975.00 2,161,136.002,209,111.00 2,209,111.00SubAccount: 590 - BOND & DEBT SERVICES Total:

0.00 47,975.002,209,111.00 2,209,111.00 2,161,136.00Expense Total:

14,581.35 1,002,128.5358,075.00 58,075.00 -944,053.53Center: 11 - ADMINISTRATION Surplus (Deficit):

14,581.35 1,002,128.5358,075.00 58,075.00Fund: 05 - BOND & INTEREST Surplus (Deficit):

Fund: 06 - AUDIT

Center: 11 - ADMINISTRATION

Revenue

SubAccount: 410 - TAXES

305.9006-11-00-410003 PROPERTY TAX 24,805.0624,750.00 24,750.00 -55.06

305.90 24,805.06 -55.0624,750.00 24,750.00SubAccount: 410 - TAXES Total:

SubAccount: 440 - OPERATIONS INCOME

24.3506-11-00-440023 OTHER INCOME 49.800.00 0.00 -49.80

24.35 49.80 -49.800.00 0.00SubAccount: 440 - OPERATIONS INCOME Total:

330.25 24,854.8624,750.00 24,750.00 -104.86Revenue Total:

Expense

SubAccount: 520 - CONTRACTUAL SERVICES

1,150.0006-11-00-520111 AUDIT EXPENSE 17,950.0024,750.00 24,750.00 6,800.00

1,150.00 17,950.00 6,800.0024,750.00 24,750.00SubAccount: 520 - CONTRACTUAL SERVICES Total:

1,150.00 17,950.0024,750.00 24,750.00 6,800.00Expense Total:

-819.75 6,904.860.00 0.00 -6,904.86Center: 11 - ADMINISTRATION Surplus (Deficit):

-819.75 6,904.860.00 0.00Fund: 06 - AUDIT Surplus (Deficit):

Fund: 07 - SPECIAL RECREATION

Center: 11 - ADMINISTRATION

Revenue

SubAccount: 410 - TAXES

8,257.4907-11-00-410003 PROPERTY TAX 669,501.42668,046.00 668,046.00 -1,455.42

8,257.49 669,501.42 -1,455.42668,046.00 668,046.00SubAccount: 410 - TAXES Total:



All Funds Income Statement For Fiscal: 2022-2023 Period Ending: 10/31/2022

11/11/2022 5:11:59 PM Page 15 of 34

MTD Activity YTD Activity
Budget

Remaining
Current

Total Budget
Original

Total Budget

SubAccount: 440 - OPERATIONS INCOME

722.7107-11-00-440014 INTEREST--MM/ILLINOIS FUNDS 1,251.65150.00 150.00 -1,101.65

50.8607-11-00-440019 INVESTMENT INTEREST - CD'S 88.021,000.00 1,000.00 911.98

773.57 1,339.67 -189.671,150.00 1,150.00SubAccount: 440 - OPERATIONS INCOME Total:

9,031.06 670,841.09669,196.00 669,196.00 -1,645.09Revenue Total:

Expense

SubAccount: 510 - SALARIES & WAGES

7,872.2507-11-00-510150 INCLUSION 98,769.78150,000.00 150,000.00 51,230.22

7,872.25 98,769.78 51,230.22150,000.00 150,000.00SubAccount: 510 - SALARIES & WAGES Total:

SubAccount: 570 - OTHER EXPENSES

0.0007-11-00-570001 NISRA CONTRIBUTION 278,978.00282,000.00 282,000.00 3,022.00

144,662.4007-11-00-570200 ADA COMPLIANCE PROJECTS 191,731.48217,000.00 217,000.00 25,268.52

144,662.40 470,709.48 28,290.52499,000.00 499,000.00SubAccount: 570 - OTHER EXPENSES Total:

152,534.65 569,479.26649,000.00 649,000.00 79,520.74Expense Total:

-143,503.59 101,361.8320,196.00 20,196.00 -81,165.83Center: 11 - ADMINISTRATION Surplus (Deficit):

-143,503.59 101,361.8320,196.00 20,196.00Fund: 07 - SPECIAL RECREATION Surplus (Deficit):

Fund: 08 - NATURAL HISTORY

Center: 11 - ADMINISTRATION

Revenue

SubAccount: 410 - TAXES

3,462.5308-11-00-410003 PROPERTY TAX 280,736.09279,038.00 279,038.00 -1,698.09

3,462.53 280,736.09 -1,698.09279,038.00 279,038.00SubAccount: 410 - TAXES Total:

SubAccount: 430 - PROGRAM REVENUE

2,343.0008-11-00-430620 NATURE PROGRAMS 9,479.0038,500.00 38,500.00 29,021.00

910.0008-11-00-430636 PALMER HOUSE PROGRAMS 1,631.007,000.00 7,000.00 5,369.00

3,253.00 11,110.00 34,390.0045,500.00 45,500.00SubAccount: 430 - PROGRAM REVENUE Total:

SubAccount: 440 - OPERATIONS INCOME

394.5108-11-00-440014 INTEREST--MM/ILLINOIS FUNDS 737.3985.00 85.00 -652.39

55.6508-11-00-440019 INVESTMENT INTEREST - CD'S 96.33800.00 800.00 703.67

0.0008-11-00-440021 REIMBURSEMENT 76.000.00 0.00 -76.00

16.0008-11-00-440029 DONATIONS/SPONSORSHIPS 339.503,200.00 3,200.00 2,860.50

0.0008-11-00-440045 RENTAL OF FACILITY 0.00500.00 500.00 500.00

466.16 1,249.22 3,335.784,585.00 4,585.00SubAccount: 440 - OPERATIONS INCOME Total:

SubAccount: 490 - MERCHANDISE

0.0008-11-00-490690 GIFT SHOP 0.004,200.00 4,200.00 4,200.00

0.00 0.00 4,200.004,200.00 4,200.00SubAccount: 490 - MERCHANDISE Total:

7,181.69 293,095.31333,323.00 333,323.00 40,227.69Revenue Total:

Expense

SubAccount: 501 - PROGRAM SALARIES & WAGES

1,161.2308-11-00-501620 NATURE PROGRAMS SALARIES & WAGES 7,025.4220,250.00 20,250.00 13,224.58

689.0008-11-00-501636 PALMER HOUSE PROGRAMS SALARIES & WA… 3,298.202,800.00 2,800.00 -498.20

1,850.23 10,323.62 12,726.3823,050.00 23,050.00SubAccount: 501 - PROGRAM SALARIES & WAGES Total:

SubAccount: 502 - PROGRAM CONTRACTUAL SERVICES

0.0008-11-00-502636 PALMER HOUSE PROGRAMS CONTRACTUAL … 0.00700.00 700.00 700.00

0.00 0.00 700.00700.00 700.00SubAccount: 502 - PROGRAM CONTRACTUAL SERVICES Total:

SubAccount: 503 - PROGRAM COMMODITES

205.7308-11-00-503620 NATURE PROGRAMS COMMODITIES 704.304,050.00 4,050.00 3,345.70

186.9108-11-00-503636 PALMER HOUSE PROGRAMS COMMODITIES 683.322,040.00 2,040.00 1,356.68

392.64 1,387.62 4,702.386,090.00 6,090.00SubAccount: 503 - PROGRAM COMMODITES Total:

SubAccount: 510 - SALARIES & WAGES

3,239.4108-11-00-510046 MANAGER OF NATURAL RESOURCES 27,568.7158,342.00 58,342.00 30,773.29

1,835.3308-11-00-510048 PART-TIME STAFF 16,265.4427,000.00 27,000.00 10,734.56

2,363.4408-11-00-510053 NATURE CENTER FACILITY SUPERVISOR 20,360.8143,173.00 43,173.00 22,812.19

2,668.4008-11-00-510068 RECREATION SUPERVISOR 22,180.5244,902.00 44,902.00 22,721.48



All Funds Income Statement For Fiscal: 2022-2023 Period Ending: 10/31/2022

11/11/2022 5:11:59 PM Page 16 of 34

MTD Activity YTD Activity
Budget

Remaining
Current

Total Budget
Original

Total Budget

234.5008-11-00-510072 PALMER HOUSE SUPERVISOR 7,667.0121,840.00 21,840.00 14,172.99

2,595.2308-11-00-510405 FICA/MEDICARE 8,351.2117,648.00 17,648.00 9,296.79

12,936.31 102,393.70 110,511.30212,905.00 212,905.00SubAccount: 510 - SALARIES & WAGES Total:

SubAccount: 520 - CONTRACTUAL SERVICES

157.1808-11-00-520157 BUILDING/NATURE CENTER 157.1860,000.00 60,000.00 59,842.82

0.0008-11-00-520202 GIFT CERTIFICATES REDEEMED 0.0025.00 25.00 25.00

0.0008-11-00-520203 EMPLOYEE DISCOUNT 0.0025.00 25.00 25.00

331.1508-11-00-520206 ELECTRICITY 1,441.814,500.00 4,500.00 3,058.19

0.0008-11-00-520207 HEAT 592.473,800.00 3,800.00 3,207.53

176.5508-11-00-520208 WATER/SEWER 1,010.31700.00 700.00 -310.31

248.5808-11-00-520209 COMMUNICATION 1,267.594,000.00 4,000.00 2,732.41

0.0008-11-00-520223 DUES 0.00400.00 400.00 400.00

0.0008-11-00-520225 EDUCATION/SEMINARS 0.001,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00

98.7608-11-00-520255 MISC BANK FEES 749.44950.00 950.00 200.56

0.0008-11-00-520574 POSTAGE 0.0050.00 50.00 50.00

1,012.22 5,218.80 70,231.2075,450.00 75,450.00SubAccount: 520 - CONTRACTUAL SERVICES Total:

SubAccount: 530 - COMMODITES

0.0008-11-00-530107 LAND IMPROVEMENT MATERIALS 92.72200.00 200.00 107.28

55.5408-11-00-530352 NATURALIST'S SUPPLIES 1,140.092,620.00 2,620.00 1,479.91

160.8508-11-00-530353 CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES 1,156.591,200.00 1,200.00 43.41

56.0508-11-00-530364 EXHIBITS 365.964,066.00 4,066.00 3,700.04

52.1108-11-00-530553 OFFICE SUPPLIES 191.23900.00 900.00 708.77

0.0008-11-00-530690 GIFT SHOP 0.00800.00 800.00 800.00

0.0008-11-00-530694 UNIFORMS 395.00850.00 850.00 455.00

195.1208-11-00-530700 ANIMAL CARE/SUPPLIES 1,082.541,800.00 1,800.00 717.46

92.2808-11-00-530705 GREENHOUSE SUPPLIES 6,390.826,000.00 6,000.00 -390.82

0.0008-11-00-530710 ENVIRONMENTAL COMMITTEE 2,339.962,000.00 2,000.00 -339.96

0.0008-11-00-530735 SALES TAX 170.00150.00 150.00 -20.00

611.95 13,324.91 7,261.0920,586.00 20,586.00SubAccount: 530 - COMMODITES Total:

SubAccount: 540 - INSURANCE

-1,295.3908-11-00-540237 IMRF NON-PARTICIPATING 0.000.00 0.00 0.00

3,114.9608-11-00-540507 INSURANCE/HEALTH 27,716.4072,600.00 72,600.00 44,883.60

1,819.57 27,716.40 44,883.6072,600.00 72,600.00SubAccount: 540 - INSURANCE Total:

SubAccount: 550 - UNCAPITALIZED IMPROVEMENTS

0.0008-11-00-550157 BUILDING/NATURE CENTER 9.040.00 0.00 -9.04

0.0008-11-00-550562 GROUNDS/NATURE CENTER 29.790.00 0.00 -29.79

0.0008-11-00-550601 MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES 49.79750.00 750.00 700.21

0.0008-11-00-550700 DONATION/PROJECTS 0.002,000.00 2,000.00 2,000.00

0.00 88.62 2,661.382,750.00 2,750.00SubAccount: 550 - UNCAPITALIZED IMPROVEMENTS Total:

SubAccount: 570 - OTHER EXPENSES

0.0008-11-00-570030 EQUIPMENT PURCHASE 0.001,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00

50.0008-11-00-570677 TRAVELING EXPENSE 355.53900.00 900.00 544.47

0.0008-11-00-570960 CASH OVER/SHORT 0.0025.00 25.00 25.00

50.00 355.53 1,569.471,925.00 1,925.00SubAccount: 570 - OTHER EXPENSES Total:

18,672.92 160,809.20416,056.00 416,056.00 255,246.80Expense Total:

-11,491.23 132,286.11-82,733.00 -82,733.00 -215,019.11Center: 11 - ADMINISTRATION Surplus (Deficit):

-11,491.23 132,286.11-82,733.00 -82,733.00Fund: 08 - NATURAL HISTORY Surplus (Deficit):

Fund: 11 - AQUATIC

Center: 00 - GENERAL

Expense

SubAccount: 520 - CONTRACTUAL SERVICES

0.0011-00-00-520202 GIFT CERTIFICATES REDEEMED 0.00100.00 100.00 100.00

0.00 0.00 100.00100.00 100.00SubAccount: 520 - CONTRACTUAL SERVICES Total:

0.00 0.00100.00 100.00 100.00Expense Total:

0.00 0.00100.00 100.00 100.00Center: 00 - GENERAL Total:



All Funds Income Statement For Fiscal: 2022-2023 Period Ending: 10/31/2022

11/11/2022 5:11:59 PM Page 17 of 34

MTD Activity YTD Activity
Budget

Remaining
Current

Total Budget
Original

Total Budget

Center: 11 - ADMINISTRATION

Revenue

SubAccount: 420 - USER FEES

3,368.0411-11-00-420520 BOAT GATE KEYS 21,198.4736,207.00 36,207.00 15,008.53

74.2511-11-00-420521 FISHERMEN'S KEYS 441.001,000.00 1,000.00 559.00

564.7911-11-00-420525 DRY STORAGE 3,215.512,500.00 2,500.00 -715.51

0.0011-11-00-420540 N.R. ADULT BEACH PASSES 1,690.001,175.00 1,175.00 -515.00

0.0011-11-00-420541 N.R. YOUTH BEACH PASSES 750.00700.00 700.00 -50.00

4.8611-11-00-420546 RESIDENT BEACH PASSES 5,588.446,200.00 6,200.00 611.56

4,011.94 32,883.42 14,898.5847,782.00 47,782.00SubAccount: 420 - USER FEES Total:

SubAccount: 430 - PROGRAM REVENUE

0.0011-11-00-430152 BOATING SAFETY 0.00324.00 324.00 324.00

0.0011-11-00-430165 SAILING INSTRUCTION 4,360.504,500.00 4,500.00 139.50

0.0011-11-00-430266 CARDBOARD BOAT REGATTA 8,400.003,000.00 3,000.00 -5,400.00

0.0011-11-00-430337 KAYAK/CANOE LESSONS 0.00700.00 700.00 700.00

0.0011-11-00-430375 SWIMMING-LESSONS 28,505.0028,320.00 28,320.00 -185.00

0.00 41,265.50 -4,421.5036,844.00 36,844.00SubAccount: 430 - PROGRAM REVENUE Total:

SubAccount: 440 - OPERATIONS INCOME

1,234.0011-11-00-440021 REIMBURSEMENT 1,234.002,010.00 2,010.00 776.00

0.0011-11-00-440545 REGISTER BANK REIMBURSEMENT 0.005,150.00 5,150.00 5,150.00

0.0011-11-00-440602 UNIFORM REIMBURSEMENT 117.00920.00 920.00 803.00

0.0011-11-00-440730 GIFT CERTIFICATES 0.00100.00 100.00 100.00

1,234.00 1,351.00 6,829.008,180.00 8,180.00SubAccount: 440 - OPERATIONS INCOME Total:

5,245.94 75,499.9292,806.00 92,806.00 17,306.08Revenue Total:

Expense

SubAccount: 501 - PROGRAM SALARIES & WAGES

0.0011-11-00-501165 BOATING-SAILING INSTRUCTION SALARIES &… 2,084.652,907.00 2,907.00 822.35

0.0011-11-00-501266 CARDBOARD BOAT REGATTA SALARIES & WA… 3,912.313,000.00 3,000.00 -912.31

0.0011-11-00-501337 KAYAK/CANOE LESSONS SALARIES & WAGES 0.00330.00 330.00 330.00

0.0011-11-00-501375 SWIMMING-INSTRUCTION SALARIES & WAGES 16,503.7517,210.00 17,210.00 706.25

0.00 22,500.71 946.2923,447.00 23,447.00SubAccount: 501 - PROGRAM SALARIES & WAGES Total:

SubAccount: 502 - PROGRAM CONTRACTUAL SERVICES

0.0011-11-00-502152 BOATING SAFETY CONTRACTUAL SVCS 0.00560.00 560.00 560.00

0.0011-11-00-502337 KAYAK/CANOE LESSONS CONTRACTUAL SVCS 0.00100.00 100.00 100.00

0.0011-11-00-502375 SWIMMING-INSTRUCTION CONTRACTUAL SV… 741.001,950.00 1,950.00 1,209.00

0.00 741.00 1,869.002,610.00 2,610.00SubAccount: 502 - PROGRAM CONTRACTUAL SERVICES Total:

SubAccount: 503 - PROGRAM COMMODITES

0.0011-11-00-503165 BOATING-SAILING INSTRUCTION COMMODITI… 0.00600.00 600.00 600.00

0.0011-11-00-503266 CARDBOARD BOAT REGATTA COMMODITIES 1,815.320.00 0.00 -1,815.32

0.0011-11-00-503375 SWIMMING-INSTRUCTION COMMODITIES 1,014.461,450.00 1,450.00 435.54

0.00 2,829.78 -779.782,050.00 2,050.00SubAccount: 503 - PROGRAM COMMODITES Total:

SubAccount: 510 - SALARIES & WAGES

164.9611-11-00-510020 PARK SUPERVISOR 1,388.043,135.00 3,135.00 1,746.96

189.1611-11-00-510028 GROUNDS SUPERVISOR 1,608.763,665.00 3,665.00 2,056.24

2,592.4311-11-00-510035 MAINTENANCE STAFF 22,139.7848,549.00 48,549.00 26,409.22

0.0011-11-00-510056 MGR OF RECREATION SERVICES 0.008,500.00 8,500.00 8,500.00

118.5911-11-00-510058 PART TIME MAINTENANCE 4,324.456,500.00 6,500.00 2,175.55

0.0011-11-00-510374 INSERVICE TRAINING 6,428.757,500.00 7,500.00 1,071.25

3,065.14 35,889.78 41,959.2277,849.00 77,849.00SubAccount: 510 - SALARIES & WAGES Total:

SubAccount: 520 - CONTRACTUAL SERVICES

0.0011-11-00-520645 SPECIAL EVENTS 0.00200.00 200.00 200.00

0.00 0.00 200.00200.00 200.00SubAccount: 520 - CONTRACTUAL SERVICES Total:

SubAccount: 530 - COMMODITES

0.0011-11-00-530200 FIRST AID SUPPLIES 1,510.702,500.00 2,500.00 989.30

0.0011-11-00-530220 OFFICE SUPPLIES 2,230.654,500.00 4,500.00 2,269.35

0.0011-11-00-530230 BOAT GATE KEYS 462.75600.00 600.00 137.25



All Funds Income Statement For Fiscal: 2022-2023 Period Ending: 10/31/2022

11/11/2022 5:11:59 PM Page 18 of 34

MTD Activity YTD Activity
Budget

Remaining
Current

Total Budget
Original

Total Budget

0.0011-11-00-530235 FISHING KEYS 0.00635.00 635.00 635.00

0.0011-11-00-530245 SIGN MATERIALS 1,049.592,000.00 2,000.00 950.41

0.0011-11-00-530246 BOAT REPAIRS 0.001,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00

0.0011-11-00-530270 RESCUE EQUIPMENT 33,594.0840,040.00 40,040.00 6,445.92

0.0011-11-00-530374 INSERVICE TRAINING 3,360.004,160.00 4,160.00 800.00

0.0011-11-00-530525 DRY STORAGE 0.00100.00 100.00 100.00

0.0011-11-00-530545 REGISTER BANK 0.005,150.00 5,150.00 5,150.00

0.0011-11-00-530602 UNIFORMS 4,820.675,920.00 5,920.00 1,099.33

0.0011-11-00-530645 SPECIAL EVENTS 40.17250.00 250.00 209.83

0.00 47,068.61 19,786.3966,855.00 66,855.00SubAccount: 530 - COMMODITES Total:

SubAccount: 560 - MAINTENANCE & REPAIRS

0.0011-11-00-560672 MAINTENANCE/REPAIR 0.001,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00

0.00 0.00 1,000.001,000.00 1,000.00SubAccount: 560 - MAINTENANCE & REPAIRS Total:

SubAccount: 570 - OTHER EXPENSES

0.0011-11-00-570010 BOATS 877.2015,600.00 15,600.00 14,722.80

0.0011-11-00-570021 BEACH EQUIPMENT 438.876,275.00 6,275.00 5,836.13

0.00 1,316.07 20,558.9321,875.00 21,875.00SubAccount: 570 - OTHER EXPENSES Total:

3,065.14 110,345.95195,886.00 195,886.00 85,540.05Expense Total:

2,180.80 -34,846.03-103,080.00 -103,080.00 -68,233.97Center: 11 - ADMINISTRATION Surplus (Deficit):

Center: 21 - MAIN BEACH

Revenue

SubAccount: 420 - USER FEES

0.0011-21-00-420498 RESIDENT DAILY ADMISSION 9,425.0012,500.00 12,500.00 3,075.00

0.0011-21-00-420500 NON RES DAILY ADMISSION/YOUTH 28,087.5027,000.00 27,000.00 -1,087.50

0.0011-21-00-420501 NON RES DAILY ADMISSION/ADULT 68,470.0057,600.00 57,600.00 -10,870.00

0.0011-21-00-420505 RESIDENT ADDITIONAL GUESTS 3,344.003,560.00 3,560.00 216.00

0.0011-21-00-420507 GROUP RENTAL 5,091.007,000.00 7,000.00 1,909.00

0.0011-21-00-420509 DRAGON BOAT RENTAL 0.006,000.00 6,000.00 6,000.00

0.0011-21-00-420510 CANOE RENTAL 442.00900.00 900.00 458.00

0.0011-21-00-420511 ROWBOAT RENTAL 529.00550.00 550.00 21.00

0.0011-21-00-420512 SAILBOAT RENTAL 2,238.00540.00 540.00 -1,698.00

0.0011-21-00-420514 PADDLE BOAT RENTAL 7,131.006,000.00 6,000.00 -1,131.00

0.0011-21-00-420515 KAYAK RENTAL 5,589.007,000.00 7,000.00 1,411.00

0.0011-21-00-420516 PADDLE BOARD RENTAL 5,550.008,004.00 8,004.00 2,454.00

0.0011-21-00-420530 FIREWORKS ADMISSIONS 21,650.0020,000.00 20,000.00 -1,650.00

0.00 157,546.50 -892.50156,654.00 156,654.00SubAccount: 420 - USER FEES Total:

0.00 157,546.50156,654.00 156,654.00 -892.50Revenue Total:

Expense

SubAccount: 510 - SALARIES & WAGES

0.0011-21-00-510019 BEACH MANAGER 36,125.9633,000.00 33,000.00 -3,125.96

0.0011-21-00-510021 LIFEGUARDS 82,945.5771,500.00 71,500.00 -11,445.57

0.0011-21-00-510022 HEAD GUARD 9,693.926,200.00 6,200.00 -3,493.92

0.0011-21-00-510023 LOT/GATE/BOAT RENTAL STAFF 58,827.5261,100.00 61,100.00 2,272.48

-219.0011-21-00-510032 BEACH DIRECTOR 8,637.7514,700.00 14,700.00 6,062.25

-219.00 196,230.72 -9,730.72186,500.00 186,500.00SubAccount: 510 - SALARIES & WAGES Total:

SubAccount: 520 - CONTRACTUAL SERVICES

0.0011-21-00-520204 WATER TESTING 1,300.00650.00 650.00 -650.00

0.0011-21-00-520211 COUPONS MB 0.00100.00 100.00 100.00

109.2011-21-00-520255 MISCELLANEOUS BANK CHARGES 2,346.973,000.00 3,000.00 653.03

109.20 3,646.97 103.033,750.00 3,750.00SubAccount: 520 - CONTRACTUAL SERVICES Total:

SubAccount: 530 - COMMODITES

0.0011-21-00-530210 BEACH ACCESSORIES 0.001,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00

0.0011-21-00-530315 SAND 0.00600.00 600.00 600.00

0.0011-21-00-530515 MISCELLANEOUS 0.00300.00 300.00 300.00

0.00 0.00 1,900.001,900.00 1,900.00SubAccount: 530 - COMMODITES Total:



All Funds Income Statement For Fiscal: 2022-2023 Period Ending: 10/31/2022

11/11/2022 5:11:59 PM Page 19 of 34

MTD Activity YTD Activity
Budget

Remaining
Current

Total Budget
Original

Total Budget

SubAccount: 570 - OTHER EXPENSES

0.0011-21-00-570530 FIREWORKS 2,576.846,000.00 6,000.00 3,423.16

0.0011-21-00-570960 CASH OVER/SHORT -417.79500.00 500.00 917.79

0.00 2,159.05 4,340.956,500.00 6,500.00SubAccount: 570 - OTHER EXPENSES Total:

-109.80 202,036.74198,650.00 198,650.00 -3,386.74Expense Total:

109.80 -44,490.24-41,996.00 -41,996.00 2,494.24Center: 21 - MAIN BEACH Surplus (Deficit):

Center: 22 - WEST BEACH

Revenue

SubAccount: 420 - USER FEES

0.0011-22-00-420498 RESIDENT DAILY ADMISSION 1,969.001,500.00 1,500.00 -469.00

0.0011-22-00-420500 NON RES  DAILY ADMISSION/YOUTH 1,255.50720.00 720.00 -535.50

0.0011-22-00-420501 NON RES DAILY ADMISSION/ADULT 2,824.002,100.00 2,100.00 -724.00

0.0011-22-00-420505 RESIDENT ADDITIONAL GUESTS 552.00500.00 500.00 -52.00

0.0011-22-00-420507 GROUP RENTAL 55.0050.00 50.00 -5.00

0.00 6,655.50 -1,785.504,870.00 4,870.00SubAccount: 420 - USER FEES Total:

0.00 6,655.504,870.00 4,870.00 -1,785.50Revenue Total:

Expense

SubAccount: 510 - SALARIES & WAGES

0.0011-22-00-510019 BEACH MANAGER 7,577.0210,247.00 10,247.00 2,669.98

0.0011-22-00-510021 LIFEGUARDS 19,000.9815,000.00 15,000.00 -4,000.98

0.00 26,578.00 -1,331.0025,247.00 25,247.00SubAccount: 510 - SALARIES & WAGES Total:

SubAccount: 520 - CONTRACTUAL SERVICES

0.0011-22-00-520204 WATER TESTING 0.00650.00 650.00 650.00

29.4011-22-00-520255 MISC BANK CHARGES 443.50500.00 500.00 56.50

29.40 443.50 706.501,150.00 1,150.00SubAccount: 520 - CONTRACTUAL SERVICES Total:

SubAccount: 530 - COMMODITES

0.0011-22-00-530210 BEACH ACCESSORIES 0.001,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00

0.0011-22-00-530315 SAND 0.00600.00 600.00 600.00

0.00 0.00 1,600.001,600.00 1,600.00SubAccount: 530 - COMMODITES Total:

SubAccount: 570 - OTHER EXPENSES

0.0011-22-00-570960 CASH OVER/SHORT -4.3250.00 50.00 54.32

0.00 -4.32 54.3250.00 50.00SubAccount: 570 - OTHER EXPENSES Total:

29.40 27,017.1828,047.00 28,047.00 1,029.82Expense Total:

-29.40 -20,361.68-23,177.00 -23,177.00 -2,815.32Center: 22 - WEST BEACH Surplus (Deficit):

2,261.20 -99,697.95-168,353.00 -168,353.00Fund: 11 - AQUATIC Surplus (Deficit):

Fund: 12 - FOOD SERVICE

Center: 11 - ADMINISTRATION

Revenue

SubAccount: 440 - OPERATIONS INCOME

0.0012-11-01-440544 VENDING COMMISSION 1,447.163,100.00 3,100.00 1,652.84

0.0012-11-01-440545 REGISTER BANK REIMBURSEMENT 0.00600.00 600.00 600.00

0.0012-11-04-440543 REGISTER BANK REIMBURSEMENT 0.00600.00 600.00 600.00

0.0012-11-04-440544 VENDING COMMISSION 1,548.001,850.00 1,850.00 302.00

0.00 2,995.16 3,154.846,150.00 6,150.00SubAccount: 440 - OPERATIONS INCOME Total:

SubAccount: 490 - MERCHANDISE

0.0012-11-01-490003 RESALE-FOOD 29,121.5023,100.00 23,100.00 -6,021.50

0.0012-11-01-490005 RESALE-CANDY 2,984.002,000.00 2,000.00 -984.00

0.0012-11-01-490010 RESALE-ICE CREAM 29,382.0025,500.00 25,500.00 -3,882.00

1,204.0012-11-01-490015 RESALE-POP 8,219.507,500.00 7,500.00 -719.50

11,323.0012-11-01-490016 RESALE-BEER 15,304.008,000.00 8,000.00 -7,304.00

2,495.5012-11-04-490003 RESALE-FOOD 37,543.5026,500.00 26,500.00 -11,043.50

360.0012-11-04-490005 RESALE-CANDY 5,986.003,500.00 3,500.00 -2,486.00

64.0012-11-04-490010 RESALE-ICE CREAM 68.00300.00 300.00 232.00

1,114.0012-11-04-490015 RESALE-POP 17,954.0014,100.00 14,100.00 -3,854.00



All Funds Income Statement For Fiscal: 2022-2023 Period Ending: 10/31/2022

11/11/2022 5:11:59 PM Page 20 of 34

MTD Activity YTD Activity
Budget

Remaining
Current

Total Budget
Original

Total Budget

373.0012-11-04-490016 RESALE-BEER 10,583.0017,200.00 17,200.00 6,617.00

16,933.50 157,145.50 -29,445.50127,700.00 127,700.00SubAccount: 490 - MERCHANDISE Total:

16,933.50 160,140.66133,850.00 133,850.00 -26,290.66Revenue Total:

Expense

SubAccount: 510 - SALARIES & WAGES

0.0012-11-01-510045 CONCESSIONS COORDINATOR 892.00960.00 960.00 68.00

0.0012-11-01-510047 CONCESSIONS STAFF 26,182.1124,360.00 24,360.00 -1,822.11

0.0012-11-04-510045 CONCESSIONS COORDINATOR 278.00640.00 640.00 362.00

204.7512-11-04-510047 CONCESSIONS STAFF 16,494.9912,196.00 12,196.00 -4,298.99

11.8112-11-04-510051 BEER SALES 2,036.834,399.00 4,399.00 2,362.17

216.56 45,883.93 -3,328.9342,555.00 42,555.00SubAccount: 510 - SALARIES & WAGES Total:

SubAccount: 520 - CONTRACTUAL SERVICES

0.0012-11-01-520211 COUPONS 13.000.00 0.00 -13.00

0.0012-11-01-520238 LICENSES 0.00500.00 500.00 500.00

24.2612-11-01-520255 MISCELLANEOUS BANK CHARGES 1,035.721,050.00 1,050.00 14.28

0.0012-11-04-520238 LICENSES 0.00750.00 750.00 750.00

123.3212-11-04-520255 MISCELLANEOUS BANK CHARGES 1,342.141,400.00 1,400.00 57.86

147.58 2,390.86 1,309.143,700.00 3,700.00SubAccount: 520 - CONTRACTUAL SERVICES Total:

SubAccount: 530 - COMMODITES

0.0012-11-01-530003 PRODUCT-FOOD 13,049.907,750.00 7,750.00 -5,299.90

0.0012-11-01-530005 PRODUCT-CANDY 1,866.121,125.00 1,125.00 -741.12

0.0012-11-01-530010 PRODUCT-ICE CREAM 14,452.7012,250.00 12,250.00 -2,202.70

0.0012-11-01-530015 PRODUCT-POP 4,791.553,900.00 3,900.00 -891.55

0.0012-11-01-530016 PRODUCT - BEER & ALCOHOL 0.002,000.00 2,000.00 2,000.00

0.0012-11-01-530020 MISC. CONCESSION PRODUCT 0.00600.00 600.00 600.00

0.0012-11-01-530025 PAPER PRODUCTS 2,032.64775.00 775.00 -1,257.64

0.0012-11-01-530545 REGISTER BANK 0.00600.00 600.00 600.00

44.0012-11-01-530735 SALES TAX 5,121.003,300.00 3,300.00 -1,821.00

0.0012-11-01-530741 MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES 221.93600.00 600.00 378.07

1,030.7912-11-04-530003 PRODUCT-FOOD 11,930.728,000.00 8,000.00 -3,930.72

144.9912-11-04-530005 PRODUCT-CANDY 2,782.261,000.00 1,000.00 -1,782.26

0.0012-11-04-530010 PRODUCT-ICE CREAM 0.0050.00 50.00 50.00

381.8712-11-04-530015 PRODUCT-POP 8,976.135,300.00 5,300.00 -3,676.13

1,150.0012-11-04-530016 PRODUCT - BEER & ALCOHOL 9,793.4011,600.00 11,600.00 1,806.60

312.2712-11-04-530020 MISC. CONCESSION PRODUCT 1,005.14450.00 450.00 -555.14

0.0012-11-04-530025 PAPER PRODUCTS 829.04325.00 325.00 -504.04

0.0012-11-04-530545 REGISTER BANK 0.00600.00 600.00 600.00

543.0012-11-04-530735 SALES TAX 5,728.004,100.00 4,100.00 -1,628.00

0.0012-11-04-530741 MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES 41.85750.00 750.00 708.15

0.0012-11-04-530742 CONCESSION EQUIPMENT 0.001,100.00 1,100.00 1,100.00

3,606.92 82,622.38 -16,447.3866,175.00 66,175.00SubAccount: 530 - COMMODITES Total:

SubAccount: 570 - OTHER EXPENSES

0.0012-11-01-570030 EQUIPMENT PURCHASE 1,895.910.00 0.00 -1,895.91

3.0012-11-01-570960 CASH OVER/SHORT -258.2825.00 25.00 283.28

0.0012-11-04-570030 EQUIPMENT PURCHASE 0.001,100.00 1,100.00 1,100.00

95.0012-11-04-570960 CASH OVER/SHORT -36.8525.00 25.00 61.85

98.00 1,600.78 -450.781,150.00 1,150.00SubAccount: 570 - OTHER EXPENSES Total:

4,069.06 132,497.95113,580.00 113,580.00 -18,917.95Expense Total:

12,864.44 27,642.7120,270.00 20,270.00 -7,372.71Center: 11 - ADMINISTRATION Surplus (Deficit):

12,864.44 27,642.7120,270.00 20,270.00Fund: 12 - FOOD SERVICE Surplus (Deficit):

Fund: 15 - CAPITAL EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT FUND

Center: 11 - ADMINISTRATION

Revenue

SubAccount: 440 - OPERATIONS INCOME

0.0015-11-00-440019 INVESTMENT INTEREST - CD'S 0.00300.00 300.00 300.00



All Funds Income Statement For Fiscal: 2022-2023 Period Ending: 10/31/2022

11/11/2022 5:11:59 PM Page 21 of 34

MTD Activity YTD Activity
Budget

Remaining
Current

Total Budget
Original

Total Budget

685.7315-11-00-440020 INVESTMENT INTEREST-MONEY MARKET 1,320.910.00 0.00 -1,320.91

685.73 1,320.91 -1,020.91300.00 300.00SubAccount: 440 - OPERATIONS INCOME Total:

685.73 1,320.91300.00 300.00 -1,020.91Revenue Total:

685.73 1,320.91300.00 300.00 -1,020.91Center: 11 - ADMINISTRATION Total:

685.73 1,320.91300.00 300.00Fund: 15 - CAPITAL EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT FUND Total:

Fund: 16 - CAPITAL PROJECTS

Center: 11 - ADMINISTRATION

Revenue

SubAccount: 440 - OPERATIONS INCOME

0.0016-11-00-440017 GRANTS 0.00363,000.00 363,000.00 363,000.00

50.7016-11-00-440019 INVESTMENT INTEREST - CD'S 87.752,000.00 2,000.00 1,912.25

8,155.6116-11-00-440020 INVESTMENT INTEREST-MONEY MARKET 13,645.941,500.00 1,500.00 -12,145.94

0.0016-11-00-440078 BOND PROCEEDS 0.001,000,000.00 1,000,000.00 1,000,000.00

0.0016-11-00-440083 OPERATING TRANSFER IN 0.001,000,000.00 1,000,000.00 1,000,000.00

8,206.31 13,733.69 2,352,766.312,366,500.00 2,366,500.00SubAccount: 440 - OPERATIONS INCOME Total:

8,206.31 13,733.692,366,500.00 2,366,500.00 2,352,766.31Revenue Total:

Expense

SubAccount: 520 - CONTRACTUAL SERVICES

5,667.0816-11-00-520212 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 23,872.70250,000.00 250,000.00 226,127.30

0.0016-11-00-520218 BOND ISSUE FEES 0.0015,350.00 15,350.00 15,350.00

5,667.08 23,872.70 241,477.30265,350.00 265,350.00SubAccount: 520 - CONTRACTUAL SERVICES Total:

SubAccount: 570 - OTHER EXPENSES

287,279.2816-11-00-570022 PLAYGROUNDS 514,621.62832,000.00 832,000.00 317,378.38

0.0016-11-00-570023 LIPPOLD PARK 13,147.050.00 0.00 -13,147.05

238,124.7516-11-00-570031 MISC. CAPITAL PROJECTS 421,813.851,726,500.00 1,726,500.00 1,304,686.15

0.0016-11-00-570038 VETERAN ACRES 95,763.21365,000.00 365,000.00 269,236.79

0.0016-11-00-570050 MAIN BEACH 0.00640,900.00 640,900.00 640,900.00

0.0016-11-00-570090 MACHINERY & EQUIPMENT 0.00140,000.00 140,000.00 140,000.00

0.0016-11-00-570091 VEHICLES 0.00160,000.00 249,200.00 249,200.00

525,404.03 1,045,345.73 2,908,254.273,864,400.00 3,953,600.00SubAccount: 570 - OTHER EXPENSES Total:

531,071.11 1,069,218.434,129,750.00 4,218,950.00 3,149,731.57Expense Total:

-522,864.80 -1,055,484.74-1,763,250.00 -1,852,450.00 -796,965.26Center: 11 - ADMINISTRATION Surplus (Deficit):

-522,864.80 -1,055,484.74-1,763,250.00 -1,852,450.00Fund: 16 - CAPITAL PROJECTS Surplus (Deficit):

Fund: 19 - DRIVING RANGE

Center: 11 - ADMINISTRATION

Revenue

SubAccount: 440 - OPERATIONS INCOME

358.8019-11-00-440014 INTEREST 690.8390.00 90.00 -600.83

0.0019-11-00-440545 REGISTER BANK REIMBURSEMENT 0.00630.00 630.00 630.00

0.0019-11-00-440710 DRIVING RANGE 31,813.0040,049.00 40,049.00 8,236.00

0.0019-11-00-440712 GROUP LESSONS--SPRING 398.000.00 0.00 -398.00

0.0019-11-00-440713 GROUP LESSONS--SUMMER 307.008,600.00 8,600.00 8,293.00

0.0019-11-00-440725 MEMBERSHIPS 2,072.714,025.00 4,025.00 1,952.29

0.0019-11-00-440750 MINI GOLF SALES 119,826.50103,744.00 103,744.00 -16,082.50

0.0019-11-00-440755 MINI GOLF PARTIES 1,699.262,320.00 2,320.00 620.74

0.0019-11-00-440762 REPLAYS 1,264.00650.00 650.00 -614.00

358.80 158,071.30 2,036.70160,108.00 160,108.00SubAccount: 440 - OPERATIONS INCOME Total:

SubAccount: 490 - MERCHANDISE

0.0019-11-00-490001 RESALE--CONCESSIONS 6,810.746,200.00 6,200.00 -610.74

0.0019-11-00-490589 SALES TAX 9.3760.00 60.00 50.63

0.0019-11-00-490761 MERCHANDISE SALES 121.74100.00 100.00 -21.74

0.00 6,941.85 -581.856,360.00 6,360.00SubAccount: 490 - MERCHANDISE Total:

358.80 165,013.15166,468.00 166,468.00 1,454.85Revenue Total:



All Funds Income Statement For Fiscal: 2022-2023 Period Ending: 10/31/2022

11/11/2022 5:11:59 PM Page 22 of 34

MTD Activity YTD Activity
Budget

Remaining
Current

Total Budget
Original

Total Budget

Expense

SubAccount: 510 - SALARIES & WAGES

0.0019-11-00-510011 MANAGER 0.00310.00 310.00 310.00

-87.5019-11-00-510012 ASSISTANT MANAGER 20,306.2823,832.50 23,832.50 3,526.22

0.0019-11-00-510014 PROFESSIONAL LESSONS 0.006,880.00 6,880.00 6,880.00

-35.0019-11-00-510035 MAINTENANCE STAFF 2,733.384,599.00 4,599.00 1,865.62

84.5119-11-00-510061 RANGE ATTENDANT 11,217.0712,078.50 12,078.50 861.43

-37.99 34,256.73 13,443.2747,700.00 47,700.00SubAccount: 510 - SALARIES & WAGES Total:

SubAccount: 520 - CONTRACTUAL SERVICES

0.0019-11-00-520200 SENIOR DISCOUNT 0.0025.00 25.00 25.00

568.1319-11-00-520205 GARBAGE DISPOSAL 1,099.211,500.00 1,500.00 400.79

869.4819-11-00-520206 ELECTRICITY 3,927.3412,500.00 12,500.00 8,572.66

30.5819-11-00-520208 WATER/SEWER 152.90300.00 300.00 147.10

0.0019-11-00-520209 COMMUNICATION 370.13850.00 850.00 479.87

0.0019-11-00-520211 COUPONS 10.000.00 0.00 -10.00

0.0019-11-00-520217 SECURITY SYSTEM 680.32950.00 950.00 269.68

0.0019-11-00-520250 MISCELLANEOUS 100.00425.00 425.00 325.00

92.5019-11-00-520255 MISCELLANEOUS BANK CHARGES 2,634.754,500.00 4,500.00 1,865.25

0.0019-11-00-520383 LIGHTING 0.00250.00 250.00 250.00

1,560.69 8,974.65 12,325.3521,300.00 21,300.00SubAccount: 520 - CONTRACTUAL SERVICES Total:

SubAccount: 530 - COMMODITES

0.0019-11-00-530020 MISC. CONCESSION PRODUCT 3,041.982,775.00 2,775.00 -266.98

0.0019-11-00-530107 LAND IMPROVEMENT MATERIALS 189.673,000.00 3,000.00 2,810.33

0.0019-11-00-530250 MISCELLANEOUS 240.630.00 0.00 -240.63

0.0019-11-00-530353 CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES 0.0050.00 50.00 50.00

0.0019-11-00-530395 PRINTING 45.89100.00 100.00 54.11

0.0019-11-00-530401 GOLF BALLS 4,422.454,000.00 4,000.00 -422.45

0.0019-11-00-530402 MINI-GOLF 551.631,805.00 1,805.00 1,253.37

0.0019-11-00-530545 REGISTER BANK 0.00630.00 630.00 630.00

0.0019-11-00-530694 UNIFORMS 135.881,000.00 1,000.00 864.12

59.0019-11-00-530735 SALES TAX 498.00400.00 400.00 -98.00

59.00 9,126.13 4,633.8713,760.00 13,760.00SubAccount: 530 - COMMODITES Total:

SubAccount: 550 - UNCAPITALIZED IMPROVEMENTS

0.0019-11-00-550005 BUILDING REPAIR-CONTRACTUAL 2,990.3979,000.00 79,000.00 76,009.61

0.0019-11-00-550010 FACILITY REPAIR--MINI-GOLF 72,197.6771,161.00 71,161.00 -1,036.67

0.0019-11-00-550570 GROUNDS 0.001,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00

0.00 75,188.06 75,972.94151,161.00 151,161.00SubAccount: 550 - UNCAPITALIZED IMPROVEMENTS Total:

SubAccount: 560 - MAINTENANCE & REPAIRS

0.0019-11-00-560151 BUILDING REPAIR 397.511,000.00 1,000.00 602.49

0.0019-11-00-560562 GROUNDS MAINTENANCE 560.002,500.00 2,500.00 1,940.00

0.0019-11-00-560673 EQUIPMENT REPAIR 25.16750.00 750.00 724.84

0.0019-11-00-560675 EQUIPMENT REPAIR--MINI-GOLF 148.87500.00 500.00 351.13

0.0019-11-00-560676 FACILITY REPAIR--MINI-GOLF 280.691,000.00 1,000.00 719.31

0.00 1,412.23 4,337.775,750.00 5,750.00SubAccount: 560 - MAINTENANCE & REPAIRS Total:

SubAccount: 570 - OTHER EXPENSES

0.0019-11-00-570028 FURNITURE/FIXTURES 1,980.004,000.00 4,000.00 2,020.00

0.0019-11-00-570030 EQUIPMENT PURCHASE 1,375.612,000.00 2,000.00 624.39

1,450.0019-11-00-570120 FACILITY IMPROVEMENT 3,123.223,100.00 3,100.00 -23.22

0.0019-11-00-570960 CASH OVER/SHORT 89.2050.00 50.00 -39.20

1,450.00 6,568.03 2,581.979,150.00 9,150.00SubAccount: 570 - OTHER EXPENSES Total:

3,031.70 135,525.83248,821.00 248,821.00 113,295.17Expense Total:

-2,672.90 29,487.32-82,353.00 -82,353.00 -111,840.32Center: 11 - ADMINISTRATION Surplus (Deficit):

-2,672.90 29,487.32-82,353.00 -82,353.00Fund: 19 - DRIVING RANGE Surplus (Deficit):



All Funds Income Statement For Fiscal: 2022-2023 Period Ending: 10/31/2022

11/11/2022 5:11:59 PM Page 23 of 34

MTD Activity YTD Activity
Budget

Remaining
Current

Total Budget
Original

Total Budget

Fund: 20 - RACKET CLUB

Center: 11 - ADMINISTRATION

Revenue

SubAccount: 430 - PROGRAM REVENUE

-15.0020-11-00-430385 SUMMER TENNIS 33,474.2730,800.00 30,800.00 -2,674.27

0.0020-11-00-430386 MCHENRY COUNTY CLASSIC -7.530.00 0.00 7.53

-15.00 33,466.74 -2,666.7430,800.00 30,800.00SubAccount: 430 - PROGRAM REVENUE Total:

SubAccount: 440 - OPERATIONS INCOME

20.6720-11-00-440019 INVESTMENT INTEREST - CD'S 35.79100.00 100.00 64.21

252.7320-11-00-440020 INVESTMENT INTEREST-MONEY MARKET 492.1250.00 50.00 -442.12

82.8020-11-00-440421 ADVERTISING 491.461,625.00 1,625.00 1,133.54

172.0020-11-00-440536 NO SHOW FEES 810.00250.00 250.00 -560.00

1,650.2520-11-00-440550 INITIATION FEE 6,438.257,500.00 7,500.00 1,061.75

19,062.0020-11-00-440551 MEMBERSHIP DUES 109,155.50226,500.00 226,500.00 117,344.50

30.0020-11-00-440552 OUTDOOR COURT FEES 448.00640.00 640.00 192.00

21,125.7420-11-00-440553 PERMANENT COURT TIME 69,448.96130,032.00 130,032.00 60,583.04

5,945.8820-11-00-440554 OPEN COURT TIME 25,074.0391,950.00 91,950.00 66,875.97

720.0020-11-00-440556 GUEST FEES 2,480.006,500.00 6,500.00 4,020.00

0.0020-11-00-440558 TOURNAMENTS 8,221.2210,780.00 10,780.00 2,558.78

251.5020-11-00-440559 PRACTICE LANE 1,619.254,860.00 4,860.00 3,240.75

1,560.0020-11-00-440564 TRAVEL TEAM MATCH 4,860.0015,680.00 15,680.00 10,820.00

812.0020-11-00-440566 ADULT EVENTS/ACTIVITIES 2,563.007,800.00 7,800.00 5,237.00

0.0020-11-00-440567 PARTIES 80.00600.00 600.00 520.00

0.0020-11-00-440569 ADULT IN-CLUB LEAGUE 990.005,600.00 5,600.00 4,610.00

3,608.8920-11-00-440570 TRAVEL TEAM PRACTICE 10,469.6721,600.00 21,600.00 11,130.33

0.0020-11-00-440571 PLAYROOM 0.00300.00 300.00 300.00

18,382.8820-11-00-440572 PRIVATE LESSONS 82,968.98190,880.00 190,880.00 107,911.02

35,529.4020-11-00-440573 GROUP LESSONS 183,181.27365,925.00 365,925.00 182,743.73

0.0020-11-00-440574 JUNIOR EVENTS/ACTIVITIES 0.002,700.00 2,700.00 2,700.00

847.4020-11-00-440578 JUNIOR IN-CLUB LEAGUES 3,384.969,500.00 9,500.00 6,115.04

375.0020-11-00-440579 FINANCE CHARGES 550.000.00 0.00 -550.00

1,557.8320-11-30-440051 RENTAL OF FACILITIES-PICKLEBALL COURT 3,146.2719,985.00 19,985.00 16,838.73

0.0020-11-30-440572 PRIVATE LESSONS-PICKLEBALL 0.00800.00 800.00 800.00

1,227.0320-11-30-440573 GROUP LESSONS-PICKLEBALL 7,166.464,110.00 4,110.00 -3,056.46

113,214.00 524,075.19 602,191.811,126,267.00 1,126,267.00SubAccount: 440 - OPERATIONS INCOME Total:

SubAccount: 480 - PRO SHOP

817.0020-11-00-480580 RACKETS 6,754.109,625.00 9,625.00 2,870.90

1,079.3020-11-00-480581 RACKET STRINGING 8,632.9217,950.00 17,950.00 9,317.08

252.3520-11-00-480582 GRIPS/OVERWRAPS 1,334.963,050.00 3,050.00 1,715.04

266.6220-11-00-480583 LADIES CLOTHING 2,675.665,200.00 5,200.00 2,524.34

0.0020-11-00-480584 MEN'S CLOTHING 310.88750.00 750.00 439.12

0.0020-11-00-480585 CHILDREN'S CLOTHING 0.00150.00 150.00 150.00

1,413.4420-11-00-480586 SHOES 6,048.289,375.00 9,375.00 3,326.72

268.8020-11-00-480589 SALES TAX 2,103.693,125.00 3,125.00 1,021.31

313.3420-11-00-480591 TENNIS BALLS 8,103.449,316.00 9,316.00 1,212.56

0.0020-11-00-480592 TENNIS BAGS 153.90750.00 750.00 596.10

103.5520-11-00-480593 MISC. CLOTHES 247.74500.00 500.00 252.26

51.1520-11-00-480594 ACCESSORIES 424.631,050.00 1,050.00 625.37

15.0020-11-00-480596 DEMO RACKET RENTAL 90.00375.00 375.00 285.00

4,580.55 36,880.20 24,335.8061,216.00 61,216.00SubAccount: 480 - PRO SHOP Total:

SubAccount: 490 - MERCHANDISE

0.0020-11-00-490016 RESALE-BEER 0.0010,000.00 10,000.00 10,000.00

191.0720-11-00-490604 VENDING - POP 884.500.00 0.00 -884.50

191.07 884.50 9,115.5010,000.00 10,000.00SubAccount: 490 - MERCHANDISE Total:

117,970.62 595,306.631,228,283.00 1,228,283.00 632,976.37Revenue Total:



All Funds Income Statement For Fiscal: 2022-2023 Period Ending: 10/31/2022

11/11/2022 5:11:59 PM Page 24 of 34

MTD Activity YTD Activity
Budget

Remaining
Current

Total Budget
Original

Total Budget

Expense

SubAccount: 501 - PROGRAM SALARIES & WAGES

-34.0020-11-00-501385 SUMMER TENNIS SALARIES & WAGES 7,924.558,775.00 8,775.00 850.45

-34.00 7,924.55 850.458,775.00 8,775.00SubAccount: 501 - PROGRAM SALARIES & WAGES Total:

SubAccount: 503 - PROGRAM COMMODITES

0.0020-11-00-503385 SUMMER TENNIS COMMODITIES 279.89500.00 500.00 220.11

0.00 279.89 220.11500.00 500.00SubAccount: 503 - PROGRAM COMMODITES Total:

SubAccount: 510 - SALARIES & WAGES

341.5220-11-00-510002 SUPT OF BUSINESS SERVICES 2,918.886,231.00 6,231.00 3,312.12

1,547.4620-11-00-510004 SUPT OF FACILITY SERVICES 13,142.6027,709.00 27,709.00 14,566.40

301.5520-11-00-510005 SUPT OF PARKS SERVICES 2,673.115,522.00 5,522.00 2,848.89

851.8120-11-00-510007 OFFICE STAFF 7,036.7514,156.00 14,156.00 7,119.25

4,763.9820-11-00-510011 MANAGER 40,755.4587,089.00 87,089.00 46,333.55

787.7120-11-00-510015 PUBLIC RELATIONS COORDINATOR 6,978.1014,413.00 14,413.00 7,434.90

371.4820-11-00-510017 BOOKKEEPER 3,505.766,372.00 6,372.00 2,866.24

189.1520-11-00-510028 GROUNDS SUPERVISOR 1,608.773,665.00 3,665.00 2,056.23

12,845.9220-11-00-510029 ASSOC. PRO LESSONS 103,377.25199,260.00 199,260.00 95,882.75

5,329.1120-11-00-510030 FRONT DESK 44,795.35101,108.00 101,108.00 56,312.65

-29.0020-11-00-510032 TOURNAMENT DIRECTOR 80.95816.00 816.00 735.05

296.6120-11-00-510034 PRO ADMIN SALARIES 2,426.679,000.00 9,000.00 6,573.33

1,296.1820-11-00-510035 MAINTENANCE STAFF 11,069.1424,277.00 24,277.00 13,207.86

2,692.5020-11-00-510036 DESK/PLAYROOM SUPERVISOR 21,416.2643,316.00 43,316.00 21,899.74

1,299.1020-11-00-510037 RACKET CLUB BUSINESS MGR 11,025.1929,250.00 29,250.00 18,224.81

0.0020-11-00-510049 PLAYROOM ATTENDANT 0.001,440.00 1,440.00 1,440.00

394.0020-11-00-510050 RACKET REPAIR 4,468.7510,310.00 10,310.00 5,841.25

4,612.3720-11-00-510055 TENNIS DIRECTOR 39,358.8984,971.00 84,971.00 45,612.11

537.6920-11-00-510065 BUILDING CUSTODIAN 6,621.6111,700.00 11,700.00 5,078.39

386.0720-11-00-510070 HUMAN RESOURCE MANAGER 2,525.009,131.00 9,131.00 6,606.00

4,188.5820-11-00-510405 FICA/MEDICARE 27,380.5259,463.00 59,463.00 32,082.48

0.0020-11-00-510450 AWARDS 0.00150.00 150.00 150.00

0.0020-11-30-510029 ASSOC. PRO LESSONS-PICKLEBALL 0.004,550.00 4,550.00 4,550.00

43,003.79 353,165.00 400,734.00753,899.00 753,899.00SubAccount: 510 - SALARIES & WAGES Total:

SubAccount: 520 - CONTRACTUAL SERVICES

460.8420-11-00-520205 GARBAGE DISPOSAL 2,216.784,560.00 4,560.00 2,343.22

1,419.8720-11-00-520206 ELECTRICITY 8,995.4933,000.00 33,000.00 24,004.51

408.1820-11-00-520207 HEAT 1,815.8418,500.00 18,500.00 16,684.16

348.0720-11-00-520209 COMMUNICATION 1,786.915,000.00 5,000.00 3,213.09

177.6420-11-00-520212 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 4,247.9035,000.00 35,000.00 30,752.10

0.0020-11-00-520213 COMPUTER/SOFTWARE EXPENSES 2,814.553,586.00 3,586.00 771.45

0.0020-11-00-520214 CLEANING SERVICES 3,818.4111,500.00 11,500.00 7,681.59

247.8020-11-00-520215 MAINTENANCE AGREEMENTS 6,283.7412,770.00 12,770.00 6,486.26

0.0020-11-00-520216 OFFICE EQUIPMENT LEASE 192.361,389.00 1,389.00 1,196.64

0.0020-11-00-520217 SECURITY SYSTEM 2,177.663,220.00 3,220.00 1,042.34

0.0020-11-00-520220 LEGAL FEES 0.00500.00 500.00 500.00

0.0020-11-00-520223 DUES 0.001,800.00 1,800.00 1,800.00

0.0020-11-00-520224 EQUIPMENT RENTAL 0.00500.00 500.00 500.00

0.0020-11-00-520225 EDUCATION/SEMINARS 0.002,000.00 2,000.00 2,000.00

42.4820-11-00-520226 LAUNDRY/LINENS 594.422,250.00 2,250.00 1,655.58

50.0020-11-00-520250 MISCELLANEOUS 810.001,500.00 1,500.00 690.00

1,900.2920-11-00-520255 MISCELLANEOUS BANK CHARGES 10,508.1523,000.00 23,000.00 12,491.85

0.0020-11-00-520574 POSTAGE 42.181,600.00 1,600.00 1,557.82

0.0020-11-00-520581 COLLECTION FEES 26.721,000.00 1,000.00 973.28

5,055.17 46,331.11 116,343.89162,675.00 162,675.00SubAccount: 520 - CONTRACTUAL SERVICES Total:

SubAccount: 530 - COMMODITES

0.0020-11-00-530016 PRODUCT - BEER & ALCOHOL 0.005,000.00 5,000.00 5,000.00

0.0020-11-00-530231 PLAYROOM EXPENSE 3.00100.00 100.00 97.00

0.0020-11-00-530242 FIRST AID/SAFETY 34.76500.00 500.00 465.24

1,458.8020-11-00-530365 ADVERTISING 1,822.803,475.00 3,475.00 1,652.20



All Funds Income Statement For Fiscal: 2022-2023 Period Ending: 10/31/2022

11/11/2022 5:11:59 PM Page 25 of 34

MTD Activity YTD Activity
Budget

Remaining
Current

Total Budget
Original

Total Budget

0.0020-11-00-530389 LOCKER ROOM SUPPLIES 31.881,550.00 1,550.00 1,518.12

0.0020-11-00-530395 PRINTING 0.001,650.00 1,650.00 1,650.00

0.0020-11-00-530397 TROPHIES 0.002,100.00 2,100.00 2,100.00

0.0020-11-00-530398 SUPPLIES-OTHER 0.00500.00 500.00 500.00

0.0020-11-00-530460 SUPPLIES-TEACHING & COURTS 485.271,650.00 1,650.00 1,164.73

0.0020-11-00-530553 OFFICE SUPPLIES 285.302,300.00 2,300.00 2,014.70

0.0020-11-00-530560 OFFICE EQUIPMENT 15.06500.00 500.00 484.94

0.0020-11-00-530563 COMPUTERS 0.001,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00

990.8120-11-00-530564 TEAM MATCHES 990.811,690.00 1,690.00 699.19

553.2420-11-00-530566 ADULT EVENT EXPENSE 858.20450.00 450.00 -408.20

0.0020-11-00-530567 PARTIES 0.00225.00 225.00 225.00

0.0020-11-00-530569 ADULT IN-CLUB LEAGUES 0.00600.00 600.00 600.00

0.0020-11-00-530573 GROUP LESSONS 6,929.408,650.00 8,650.00 1,720.60

0.0020-11-00-530574 JUNIOR EVENTS 0.00250.00 250.00 250.00

0.0020-11-00-530577 OUTDOOR ACTIVITY 0.00200.00 200.00 200.00

0.0020-11-00-530578 JR IN-CLUB LEAGUE 0.00960.00 960.00 960.00

0.0020-11-00-530579 TOURNAMENTS 2,215.733,904.00 3,904.00 1,688.27

0.0020-11-00-530600 PAPER PRODUCTS 514.721,350.00 1,350.00 835.28

388.5820-11-00-530605 VENDING - COFFEE 699.402,400.00 2,400.00 1,700.60

0.0020-11-00-530694 UNIFORMS 1,522.002,500.00 2,500.00 978.00

0.0020-11-30-530460 SUPPLIES-TEACHING & COURTS-PICKLEBALL 373.80750.00 750.00 376.20

3,391.43 16,782.13 27,471.8744,254.00 44,254.00SubAccount: 530 - COMMODITES Total:

SubAccount: 540 - INSURANCE

5,214.2720-11-00-540507 INSURANCE/HEALTH 50,794.8699,000.00 99,000.00 48,205.14

5,214.27 50,794.86 48,205.1499,000.00 99,000.00SubAccount: 540 - INSURANCE Total:

SubAccount: 550 - UNCAPITALIZED IMPROVEMENTS

117.8920-11-00-550541 FURNITURE/FIXTURES 223.87750.00 750.00 526.13

117.89 223.87 526.13750.00 750.00SubAccount: 550 - UNCAPITALIZED IMPROVEMENTS Total:

SubAccount: 560 - MAINTENANCE & REPAIRS

159.9720-11-00-560025 LAND IMPROVEMENT 1,249.9112,000.00 12,000.00 10,750.09

1.6020-11-00-560151 BUILDING REPAIR 1,125.0611,250.00 11,250.00 10,124.94

29.9420-11-00-560227 TOOLS/MAINT EQUIPMENT 1,086.531,000.00 1,000.00 -86.53

0.0020-11-00-560248 EQUIPMENT REPAIR 791.883,000.00 3,000.00 2,208.12

0.0020-11-00-560353 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 451.841,750.00 1,750.00 1,298.16

0.0020-11-00-560383 LIGHTING SUPPLIES 104.99200.00 200.00 95.01

0.0020-11-00-560562 GROUNDS MAINTENANCE 18,351.2124,250.00 24,250.00 5,898.79

191.51 23,161.42 30,288.5853,450.00 53,450.00SubAccount: 560 - MAINTENANCE & REPAIRS Total:

SubAccount: 570 - OTHER EXPENSES

987.6820-11-00-570250 MISCELLANEOUS 396.752,000.00 2,000.00 1,603.25

0.0020-11-00-570574 DONATIONS 0.00250.00 250.00 250.00

560.0020-11-00-570676 MEETINGS/CONFERENCES 743.771,725.00 1,725.00 981.23

0.0020-11-00-570677 TRAVELING EXPENSE 0.00200.00 200.00 200.00

1,547.68 1,140.52 3,034.484,175.00 4,175.00SubAccount: 570 - OTHER EXPENSES Total:

SubAccount: 580 - PRO SHOP

1,291.6820-11-00-580591 TENNIS BALLS 5,795.517,101.00 7,101.00 1,305.49

715.5720-11-00-580710 LADIES CLOTHING 2,253.433,900.00 3,900.00 1,646.57

0.0020-11-00-580712 MEN'S CLOTHING 0.00450.00 450.00 450.00

0.0020-11-00-580713 CHILDREN'S CLOTHING 0.00100.00 100.00 100.00

0.0020-11-00-580720 SHOES 8,519.936,250.00 6,250.00 -2,269.93

565.5420-11-00-580725 RACKETS 3,625.416,875.00 6,875.00 3,249.59

0.0020-11-00-580731 TENNIS BAGS 0.00350.00 350.00 350.00

0.0020-11-00-580732 MISC. CLOTHES 0.00350.00 350.00 350.00

0.0020-11-00-580733 ACCESSORIES 519.06525.00 525.00 5.94

195.0820-11-00-580734 GRIPS/OVERWRAPS 1,101.281,750.00 1,750.00 648.72

303.0020-11-00-580735 SALES TAX 2,121.003,125.00 3,125.00 1,004.00



All Funds Income Statement For Fiscal: 2022-2023 Period Ending: 10/31/2022

11/11/2022 5:11:59 PM Page 26 of 34

MTD Activity YTD Activity
Budget

Remaining
Current

Total Budget
Original

Total Budget

183.7720-11-00-580745 RACKET REPAIR SUPPLIES 1,447.924,950.00 4,950.00 3,502.08

3,254.64 25,383.54 10,342.4635,726.00 35,726.00SubAccount: 580 - PRO SHOP Total:

61,742.38 525,186.891,163,204.00 1,163,204.00 638,017.11Expense Total:

56,228.24 70,119.7465,079.00 65,079.00 -5,040.74Center: 11 - ADMINISTRATION Surplus (Deficit):

Center: 14 - POLICE

Expense

SubAccount: 510 - SALARIES & WAGES

120.5320-14-00-510008 CLERICAL-PART TIME 1,021.562,382.00 2,382.00 1,360.44

175.8420-14-00-510074 PARK POLICE CHIEF 1,494.863,891.00 3,891.00 2,396.14

527.7320-14-00-510075 P.T. POLICE 5,866.4121,005.00 21,005.00 15,138.59

197.4820-14-00-510076 F.T. POLICE 873.512,434.00 2,434.00 1,560.49

1,021.58 9,256.34 20,455.6629,712.00 29,712.00SubAccount: 510 - SALARIES & WAGES Total:

1,021.58 9,256.3429,712.00 29,712.00 20,455.66Expense Total:

1,021.58 9,256.3429,712.00 29,712.00 20,455.66Center: 14 - POLICE Total:

55,206.66 60,863.4035,367.00 35,367.00Fund: 20 - RACKET CLUB Surplus (Deficit):

-903,987.59 3,151,018.21Total Surplus (Deficit): -5,262,867.00-5,173,667.00



All Funds Income Statement For Fiscal: 2022-2023 Period Ending: 10/31/2022

11/11/2022 5:11:59 PM Page 27 of 34

Group Summary

MTD Activity YTD Activity
Budget

RemainingSubAccount
Current

Total Budget
Original

Total Budget

Fund: 01 - CORPORATE

Center: 11 - ADMINISTRATION

Revenue

94,560.84 3,696,581.68 -91,221.683,605,360.00 3,605,360.00410 - TAXES

15,879.06 36,073.18 -9,898.1826,175.00 26,175.00440 - OPERATIONS INCOME

110,439.90 3,732,654.86 -101,119.863,631,535.00 3,631,535.00Revenue Total:

Expense

47,484.66 428,415.58 507,415.42935,831.00 935,831.00510 - SALARIES & WAGES

29,073.87 165,025.29 249,601.71414,627.00 414,627.00520 - CONTRACTUAL SERVICES

7,157.68 19,866.00 58,941.0078,807.00 78,807.00530 - COMMODITES

14,130.85 111,443.25 208,406.75319,850.00 319,850.00540 - INSURANCE

3,393.78 35,990.72 1,086,984.281,122,975.00 1,122,975.00570 - OTHER EXPENSES

0.00 2,750.00 137,750.00140,500.00 140,500.00590 - BOND & DEBT SERVICES

101,240.84 763,490.84 2,249,099.163,012,590.00 3,012,590.00Expense Total:

9,199.06 2,969,164.02 -2,350,219.02618,945.00 618,945.00Center: 11 - ADMINISTRATION Surplus (Deficit):

Center: 12 - PARK MAINTENANCE

Revenue

300.00 28,002.00 39,323.0067,325.00 67,325.00440 - OPERATIONS INCOME

300.00 28,002.00 39,323.0067,325.00 67,325.00Revenue Total:

Expense

45,211.34 384,134.44 528,746.56912,881.00 912,881.00510 - SALARIES & WAGES

52,286.59 329,415.01 618,174.99937,590.00 947,590.00520 - CONTRACTUAL SERVICES

30,727.10 178,362.85 262,587.15440,950.00 440,950.00530 - COMMODITES

7,098.37 104,612.89 502,987.11617,600.00 607,600.00550 - UNCAPITALIZED IMPROVEMENTS

60,080.00 151,292.09 137,057.91288,350.00 288,350.00570 - OTHER EXPENSES

195,403.40 1,147,817.28 2,049,553.723,197,371.00 3,197,371.00Expense Total:

-195,103.40 -1,119,815.28 -2,010,230.72-3,130,046.00 -3,130,046.00Center: 12 - PARK MAINTENANCE Surplus (Deficit):

Center: 13 - PARK DEVELOPMENT

Revenue

0.00 0.00 300,000.00300,000.00 300,000.00440 - OPERATIONS INCOME

0.00 0.00 300,000.00300,000.00 300,000.00Revenue Total:

Expense

132,053.13 148,149.13 89,850.87238,000.00 238,000.00570 - OTHER EXPENSES

132,053.13 148,149.13 89,850.87238,000.00 238,000.00Expense Total:

-132,053.13 -148,149.13 210,149.1362,000.00 62,000.00Center: 13 - PARK DEVELOPMENT Surplus (Deficit):

Center: 14 - POLICE

Revenue

5.00 5.00 995.001,000.00 1,000.00440 - OPERATIONS INCOME

5.00 5.00 995.001,000.00 1,000.00Revenue Total:

Expense

6,469.74 53,503.69 108,187.31161,691.00 161,691.00510 - SALARIES & WAGES

49.44 15,457.55 18,342.4533,800.00 33,800.00520 - CONTRACTUAL SERVICES

78.90 537.04 2,462.963,000.00 3,000.00530 - COMMODITES

1,649.95 5,500.62 12,999.3818,500.00 18,500.00550 - UNCAPITALIZED IMPROVEMENTS

0.00 105.95 2,594.052,700.00 2,700.00560 - MAINTENANCE & REPAIRS

0.00 18.96 4,981.045,000.00 5,000.00570 - OTHER EXPENSES

8,248.03 75,123.81 149,567.19224,691.00 224,691.00Expense Total:

-8,243.03 -75,118.81 -148,572.19-223,691.00 -223,691.00Center: 14 - POLICE Surplus (Deficit):

Center: 23 - FACILITY RENTAL OPERATIONS

Revenue

17,367.50 83,089.50 55,676.50138,766.00 138,766.00440 - OPERATIONS INCOME

0.00 0.00 1,535.001,535.00 1,535.00490 - MERCHANDISE

17,367.50 83,089.50 57,211.50140,301.00 140,301.00Revenue Total:



All Funds Income Statement For Fiscal: 2022-2023 Period Ending: 10/31/2022

11/11/2022 5:11:59 PM Page 28 of 34

MTD Activity YTD Activity
Budget

RemainingSubAccount
Current

Total Budget
Original

Total Budget

Expense

1,271.13 18,317.52 21,641.4839,959.00 39,959.00510 - SALARIES & WAGES

0.00 8,069.72 -309.727,760.00 7,760.00520 - CONTRACTUAL SERVICES

0.00 0.00 5,505.005,505.00 5,505.00530 - COMMODITES

0.00 562.78 6,647.227,210.00 7,210.00570 - OTHER EXPENSES

1,271.13 26,950.02 33,483.9860,434.00 60,434.00Expense Total:

16,096.37 56,139.48 23,727.5279,867.00 79,867.00Center: 23 - FACILITY RENTAL OPERATIONS Surplus (Deficit):

-310,104.13 1,682,220.28 -4,275,145.28-2,592,925.00 -2,592,925.00Fund: 01 - CORPORATE Surplus (Deficit):

Fund: 02 - RECREATION

Center: 11 - ADMINISTRATION

Revenue

21,720.05 1,761,020.11 -10,574.111,750,446.00 1,750,446.00410 - TAXES

10,824.03 25,036.04 -10,336.0414,700.00 14,700.00440 - OPERATIONS INCOME

32,544.08 1,786,056.15 -20,910.151,765,146.00 1,765,146.00Revenue Total:

Expense

63,876.86 593,811.54 759,098.461,352,910.00 1,352,910.00510 - SALARIES & WAGES

26,909.69 160,197.83 198,110.17358,308.00 358,308.00520 - CONTRACTUAL SERVICES

7,597.96 95,007.26 121,473.74216,481.00 216,481.00530 - COMMODITES

19,964.29 136,159.44 390,272.56526,432.00 526,432.00540 - INSURANCE

1,611.41 19,459.34 50,615.6670,075.00 70,075.00570 - OTHER EXPENSES

119,960.21 1,004,635.41 1,519,570.592,524,206.00 2,524,206.00Expense Total:

-87,416.13 781,420.74 -1,540,480.74-759,060.00 -759,060.00Center: 11 - ADMINISTRATION Surplus (Deficit):

Center: 14 - POLICE

Expense

6,468.74 53,502.69 99,216.31152,719.00 152,719.00510 - SALARIES & WAGES

0.00 0.00 1,000.001,000.00 1,000.00550 - UNCAPITALIZED IMPROVEMENTS

0.00 0.00 60,000.0060,000.00 60,000.00560 - MAINTENANCE & REPAIRS

6,468.74 53,502.69 160,216.31213,719.00 213,719.00Expense Total:

6,468.74 53,502.69 160,216.31213,719.00 213,719.00Center: 14 - POLICE Total:

Center: 62 - ADULT RECREATION

Revenue

5,623.55 27,110.65 61,631.3588,742.00 88,742.00430 - PROGRAM REVENUE

5,623.55 27,110.65 61,631.3588,742.00 88,742.00Revenue Total:

Expense

2,683.77 17,933.52 35,276.4853,210.00 53,210.00501 - PROGRAM SALARIES & WAGES

0.00 926.50 1,264.502,191.00 2,191.00502 - PROGRAM CONTRACTUAL SERVICES

56.92 392.17 5,138.835,531.00 5,531.00503 - PROGRAM COMMODITES

2,740.69 19,252.19 41,679.8160,932.00 60,932.00Expense Total:

2,882.86 7,858.46 19,951.5427,810.00 27,810.00Center: 62 - ADULT RECREATION Surplus (Deficit):

Center: 63 - YOUTH RECREATION

Revenue

179,627.51 1,215,671.32 886,257.682,101,929.00 2,101,929.00430 - PROGRAM REVENUE

179,627.51 1,215,671.32 886,257.682,101,929.00 2,101,929.00Revenue Total:

Expense

42,334.09 670,513.05 331,959.951,002,473.00 1,002,473.00501 - PROGRAM SALARIES & WAGES

35,868.38 273,032.74 181,574.26454,607.00 454,607.00502 - PROGRAM CONTRACTUAL SERVICES

4,948.97 47,645.37 42,276.6389,922.00 89,922.00503 - PROGRAM COMMODITES

83,151.44 991,191.16 555,810.841,547,002.00 1,547,002.00Expense Total:

96,476.07 224,480.16 330,446.84554,927.00 554,927.00Center: 63 - YOUTH RECREATION Surplus (Deficit):

Center: 64 - PROGRAMS FOR ALL AGES

Revenue

14,775.92 84,147.45 67,836.55151,984.00 151,984.00430 - PROGRAM REVENUE

14,775.92 84,147.45 67,836.55151,984.00 151,984.00Revenue Total:



All Funds Income Statement For Fiscal: 2022-2023 Period Ending: 10/31/2022

11/11/2022 5:11:59 PM Page 29 of 34

MTD Activity YTD Activity
Budget

RemainingSubAccount
Current

Total Budget
Original

Total Budget

Expense

577.60 18,107.26 30,983.7449,091.00 49,091.00501 - PROGRAM SALARIES & WAGES

3,862.25 8,814.00 10,414.0019,228.00 19,228.00502 - PROGRAM CONTRACTUAL SERVICES

47.65 5,672.17 15,902.8321,575.00 21,575.00503 - PROGRAM COMMODITES

4,487.50 32,593.43 57,300.5789,894.00 89,894.00Expense Total:

10,288.42 51,554.02 10,535.9862,090.00 62,090.00Center: 64 - PROGRAMS FOR ALL AGES Surplus (Deficit):

Center: 65 - SENIOR CITIZENS

Revenue

5,271.96 18,822.68 7,232.3226,055.00 26,055.00430 - PROGRAM REVENUE

5,271.96 18,822.68 7,232.3226,055.00 26,055.00Revenue Total:

Expense

1,110.88 7,703.30 11,625.7019,329.00 19,329.00501 - PROGRAM SALARIES & WAGES

3,022.04 12,472.29 1,097.7113,570.00 13,570.00502 - PROGRAM CONTRACTUAL SERVICES

1,614.28 2,597.43 737.573,335.00 3,335.00503 - PROGRAM COMMODITES

5,747.20 22,773.02 13,460.9836,234.00 36,234.00Expense Total:

-475.24 -3,950.34 -6,228.66-10,179.00 -10,179.00Center: 65 - SENIOR CITIZENS Surplus (Deficit):

Center: 66 - SPECIAL EVENTS

Revenue

19,109.28 27,501.64 17,498.3645,000.00 45,000.00430 - PROGRAM REVENUE

19,109.28 27,501.64 17,498.3645,000.00 45,000.00Revenue Total:

Expense

-73.00 84.50 2,191.502,276.00 2,276.00501 - PROGRAM SALARIES & WAGES

5,825.00 13,425.00 6,405.0019,830.00 19,830.00502 - PROGRAM CONTRACTUAL SERVICES

5,800.57 13,688.49 11,996.5125,685.00 25,685.00503 - PROGRAM COMMODITES

11,552.57 27,197.99 20,593.0147,791.00 47,791.00Expense Total:

7,556.71 303.65 -3,094.65-2,791.00 -2,791.00Center: 66 - SPECIAL EVENTS Surplus (Deficit):

Center: 68 - LIPPOLD PARK COMPLEX

Revenue

14,581.65 102,653.70 -3,133.7099,520.00 99,520.00430 - PROGRAM REVENUE

5,072.25 86,313.50 186.5086,500.00 86,500.00440 - OPERATIONS INCOME

19,653.90 188,967.20 -2,947.20186,020.00 186,020.00Revenue Total:

Expense

4,934.67 43,499.75 5,617.2549,117.00 49,117.00501 - PROGRAM SALARIES & WAGES

40.00 40.00 1,017.001,057.00 1,057.00502 - PROGRAM CONTRACTUAL SERVICES

924.18 12,713.49 8,563.5121,277.00 21,277.00503 - PROGRAM COMMODITES

9,063.15 88,837.52 98,418.48187,256.00 187,256.00510 - SALARIES & WAGES

1,309.34 8,045.21 13,354.7921,400.00 21,400.00520 - CONTRACTUAL SERVICES

350.27 3,473.24 -773.242,700.00 2,700.00530 - COMMODITES

2,582.88 95,686.08 42,173.92137,860.00 137,860.00550 - UNCAPITALIZED IMPROVEMENTS

19,204.49 252,295.29 168,371.71420,667.00 420,667.00Expense Total:

449.41 -63,328.09 -171,318.91-234,647.00 -234,647.00Center: 68 - LIPPOLD PARK COMPLEX Surplus (Deficit):

23,293.36 944,835.91 -1,520,404.91-575,569.00 -575,569.00Fund: 02 - RECREATION Surplus (Deficit):

Fund: 03 - IMRF

Center: 11 - ADMINISTRATION

Revenue

4,717.65 382,499.15 -2,297.15380,202.00 380,202.00410 - TAXES

1,287.70 2,427.30 -1,727.30700.00 700.00440 - OPERATIONS INCOME

6,005.35 384,926.45 -4,024.45380,902.00 380,902.00Revenue Total:

Expense

29,757.20 190,593.78 190,406.22381,000.00 381,000.00520 - CONTRACTUAL SERVICES

29,757.20 190,593.78 190,406.22381,000.00 381,000.00Expense Total:

-23,751.85 194,332.67 -194,430.67-98.00 -98.00Center: 11 - ADMINISTRATION Surplus (Deficit):

-23,751.85 194,332.67 -194,430.67-98.00 -98.00Fund: 03 - IMRF Surplus (Deficit):



All Funds Income Statement For Fiscal: 2022-2023 Period Ending: 10/31/2022

11/11/2022 5:11:59 PM Page 30 of 34

MTD Activity YTD Activity
Budget

RemainingSubAccount
Current

Total Budget
Original

Total Budget

Fund: 04 - LIABILITY

Center: 11 - ADMINISTRATION

Revenue

1,908.76 154,758.25 -942.25153,816.00 153,816.00410 - TAXES

759.16 1,423.46 1,151.542,575.00 2,575.00440 - OPERATIONS INCOME

2,667.92 156,181.71 209.29156,391.00 156,391.00Revenue Total:

Expense

340.00 1,535.00 4,965.006,500.00 6,500.00520 - CONTRACTUAL SERVICES

0.00 0.00 1,000.001,000.00 1,000.00530 - COMMODITES

0.00 31,830.34 159,654.66191,485.00 191,485.00540 - INSURANCE

340.00 33,365.34 165,619.66198,985.00 198,985.00Expense Total:

2,327.92 122,816.37 -165,410.37-42,594.00 -42,594.00Center: 11 - ADMINISTRATION Surplus (Deficit):

2,327.92 122,816.37 -165,410.37-42,594.00 -42,594.00Fund: 04 - LIABILITY Surplus (Deficit):

Fund: 05 - BOND & INTEREST

Center: 11 - ADMINISTRATION

Revenue

12,917.38 1,047,316.68 8,494.321,055,811.00 1,055,811.00410 - TAXES

1,663.97 2,786.85 1,208,588.151,211,375.00 1,211,375.00440 - OPERATIONS INCOME

14,581.35 1,050,103.53 1,217,082.472,267,186.00 2,267,186.00Revenue Total:

Expense

0.00 47,975.00 2,161,136.002,209,111.00 2,209,111.00590 - BOND & DEBT SERVICES

0.00 47,975.00 2,161,136.002,209,111.00 2,209,111.00Expense Total:

14,581.35 1,002,128.53 -944,053.5358,075.00 58,075.00Center: 11 - ADMINISTRATION Surplus (Deficit):

14,581.35 1,002,128.53 -944,053.5358,075.00 58,075.00Fund: 05 - BOND & INTEREST Surplus (Deficit):

Fund: 06 - AUDIT

Center: 11 - ADMINISTRATION

Revenue

305.90 24,805.06 -55.0624,750.00 24,750.00410 - TAXES

24.35 49.80 -49.800.00 0.00440 - OPERATIONS INCOME

330.25 24,854.86 -104.8624,750.00 24,750.00Revenue Total:

Expense

1,150.00 17,950.00 6,800.0024,750.00 24,750.00520 - CONTRACTUAL SERVICES

1,150.00 17,950.00 6,800.0024,750.00 24,750.00Expense Total:

-819.75 6,904.86 -6,904.860.00 0.00Center: 11 - ADMINISTRATION Surplus (Deficit):

-819.75 6,904.86 -6,904.860.00 0.00Fund: 06 - AUDIT Surplus (Deficit):

Fund: 07 - SPECIAL RECREATION

Center: 11 - ADMINISTRATION

Revenue

8,257.49 669,501.42 -1,455.42668,046.00 668,046.00410 - TAXES

773.57 1,339.67 -189.671,150.00 1,150.00440 - OPERATIONS INCOME

9,031.06 670,841.09 -1,645.09669,196.00 669,196.00Revenue Total:

Expense

7,872.25 98,769.78 51,230.22150,000.00 150,000.00510 - SALARIES & WAGES

144,662.40 470,709.48 28,290.52499,000.00 499,000.00570 - OTHER EXPENSES

152,534.65 569,479.26 79,520.74649,000.00 649,000.00Expense Total:

-143,503.59 101,361.83 -81,165.8320,196.00 20,196.00Center: 11 - ADMINISTRATION Surplus (Deficit):

-143,503.59 101,361.83 -81,165.8320,196.00 20,196.00Fund: 07 - SPECIAL RECREATION Surplus (Deficit):

Fund: 08 - NATURAL HISTORY

Center: 11 - ADMINISTRATION

Revenue

3,462.53 280,736.09 -1,698.09279,038.00 279,038.00410 - TAXES

3,253.00 11,110.00 34,390.0045,500.00 45,500.00430 - PROGRAM REVENUE

466.16 1,249.22 3,335.784,585.00 4,585.00440 - OPERATIONS INCOME



All Funds Income Statement For Fiscal: 2022-2023 Period Ending: 10/31/2022

11/11/2022 5:11:59 PM Page 31 of 34

MTD Activity YTD Activity
Budget

RemainingSubAccount
Current

Total Budget
Original

Total Budget

0.00 0.00 4,200.004,200.00 4,200.00490 - MERCHANDISE

7,181.69 293,095.31 40,227.69333,323.00 333,323.00Revenue Total:

Expense

1,850.23 10,323.62 12,726.3823,050.00 23,050.00501 - PROGRAM SALARIES & WAGES

0.00 0.00 700.00700.00 700.00502 - PROGRAM CONTRACTUAL SERVICES

392.64 1,387.62 4,702.386,090.00 6,090.00503 - PROGRAM COMMODITES

12,936.31 102,393.70 110,511.30212,905.00 212,905.00510 - SALARIES & WAGES

1,012.22 5,218.80 70,231.2075,450.00 75,450.00520 - CONTRACTUAL SERVICES

611.95 13,324.91 7,261.0920,586.00 20,586.00530 - COMMODITES

1,819.57 27,716.40 44,883.6072,600.00 72,600.00540 - INSURANCE

0.00 88.62 2,661.382,750.00 2,750.00550 - UNCAPITALIZED IMPROVEMENTS

50.00 355.53 1,569.471,925.00 1,925.00570 - OTHER EXPENSES

18,672.92 160,809.20 255,246.80416,056.00 416,056.00Expense Total:

-11,491.23 132,286.11 -215,019.11-82,733.00 -82,733.00Center: 11 - ADMINISTRATION Surplus (Deficit):

-11,491.23 132,286.11 -215,019.11-82,733.00 -82,733.00Fund: 08 - NATURAL HISTORY Surplus (Deficit):

Fund: 11 - AQUATIC

Center: 00 - GENERAL

Expense

0.00 0.00 100.00100.00 100.00520 - CONTRACTUAL SERVICES

0.00 0.00 100.00100.00 100.00Expense Total:

0.00 0.00 100.00100.00 100.00Center: 00 - GENERAL Total:

Center: 11 - ADMINISTRATION

Revenue

4,011.94 32,883.42 14,898.5847,782.00 47,782.00420 - USER FEES

0.00 41,265.50 -4,421.5036,844.00 36,844.00430 - PROGRAM REVENUE

1,234.00 1,351.00 6,829.008,180.00 8,180.00440 - OPERATIONS INCOME

5,245.94 75,499.92 17,306.0892,806.00 92,806.00Revenue Total:

Expense

0.00 22,500.71 946.2923,447.00 23,447.00501 - PROGRAM SALARIES & WAGES

0.00 741.00 1,869.002,610.00 2,610.00502 - PROGRAM CONTRACTUAL SERVICES

0.00 2,829.78 -779.782,050.00 2,050.00503 - PROGRAM COMMODITES

3,065.14 35,889.78 41,959.2277,849.00 77,849.00510 - SALARIES & WAGES

0.00 0.00 200.00200.00 200.00520 - CONTRACTUAL SERVICES

0.00 47,068.61 19,786.3966,855.00 66,855.00530 - COMMODITES

0.00 0.00 1,000.001,000.00 1,000.00560 - MAINTENANCE & REPAIRS

0.00 1,316.07 20,558.9321,875.00 21,875.00570 - OTHER EXPENSES

3,065.14 110,345.95 85,540.05195,886.00 195,886.00Expense Total:

2,180.80 -34,846.03 -68,233.97-103,080.00 -103,080.00Center: 11 - ADMINISTRATION Surplus (Deficit):

Center: 21 - MAIN BEACH

Revenue

0.00 157,546.50 -892.50156,654.00 156,654.00420 - USER FEES

0.00 157,546.50 -892.50156,654.00 156,654.00Revenue Total:

Expense

-219.00 196,230.72 -9,730.72186,500.00 186,500.00510 - SALARIES & WAGES

109.20 3,646.97 103.033,750.00 3,750.00520 - CONTRACTUAL SERVICES

0.00 0.00 1,900.001,900.00 1,900.00530 - COMMODITES

0.00 2,159.05 4,340.956,500.00 6,500.00570 - OTHER EXPENSES

-109.80 202,036.74 -3,386.74198,650.00 198,650.00Expense Total:

109.80 -44,490.24 2,494.24-41,996.00 -41,996.00Center: 21 - MAIN BEACH Surplus (Deficit):

Center: 22 - WEST BEACH

Revenue

0.00 6,655.50 -1,785.504,870.00 4,870.00420 - USER FEES

0.00 6,655.50 -1,785.504,870.00 4,870.00Revenue Total:

Expense

0.00 26,578.00 -1,331.0025,247.00 25,247.00510 - SALARIES & WAGES



All Funds Income Statement For Fiscal: 2022-2023 Period Ending: 10/31/2022

11/11/2022 5:11:59 PM Page 32 of 34

MTD Activity YTD Activity
Budget

RemainingSubAccount
Current

Total Budget
Original

Total Budget

29.40 443.50 706.501,150.00 1,150.00520 - CONTRACTUAL SERVICES

0.00 0.00 1,600.001,600.00 1,600.00530 - COMMODITES

0.00 -4.32 54.3250.00 50.00570 - OTHER EXPENSES

29.40 27,017.18 1,029.8228,047.00 28,047.00Expense Total:

-29.40 -20,361.68 -2,815.32-23,177.00 -23,177.00Center: 22 - WEST BEACH Surplus (Deficit):

2,261.20 -99,697.95 -68,655.05-168,353.00 -168,353.00Fund: 11 - AQUATIC Surplus (Deficit):

Fund: 12 - FOOD SERVICE

Center: 11 - ADMINISTRATION

Revenue

0.00 2,995.16 3,154.846,150.00 6,150.00440 - OPERATIONS INCOME

16,933.50 157,145.50 -29,445.50127,700.00 127,700.00490 - MERCHANDISE

16,933.50 160,140.66 -26,290.66133,850.00 133,850.00Revenue Total:

Expense

216.56 45,883.93 -3,328.9342,555.00 42,555.00510 - SALARIES & WAGES

147.58 2,390.86 1,309.143,700.00 3,700.00520 - CONTRACTUAL SERVICES

3,606.92 82,622.38 -16,447.3866,175.00 66,175.00530 - COMMODITES

98.00 1,600.78 -450.781,150.00 1,150.00570 - OTHER EXPENSES

4,069.06 132,497.95 -18,917.95113,580.00 113,580.00Expense Total:

12,864.44 27,642.71 -7,372.7120,270.00 20,270.00Center: 11 - ADMINISTRATION Surplus (Deficit):

12,864.44 27,642.71 -7,372.7120,270.00 20,270.00Fund: 12 - FOOD SERVICE Surplus (Deficit):

Fund: 15 - CAPITAL EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT FUND

Center: 11 - ADMINISTRATION

Revenue

685.73 1,320.91 -1,020.91300.00 300.00440 - OPERATIONS INCOME

685.73 1,320.91 -1,020.91300.00 300.00Revenue Total:

685.73 1,320.91 -1,020.91300.00 300.00Center: 11 - ADMINISTRATION Total:

685.73 1,320.91 -1,020.91300.00 300.00Fund: 15 - CAPITAL EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT FUND Total:

Fund: 16 - CAPITAL PROJECTS

Center: 11 - ADMINISTRATION

Revenue

8,206.31 13,733.69 2,352,766.312,366,500.00 2,366,500.00440 - OPERATIONS INCOME

8,206.31 13,733.69 2,352,766.312,366,500.00 2,366,500.00Revenue Total:

Expense

5,667.08 23,872.70 241,477.30265,350.00 265,350.00520 - CONTRACTUAL SERVICES

525,404.03 1,045,345.73 2,908,254.273,864,400.00 3,953,600.00570 - OTHER EXPENSES

531,071.11 1,069,218.43 3,149,731.574,129,750.00 4,218,950.00Expense Total:

-522,864.80 -1,055,484.74 -796,965.26-1,763,250.00 -1,852,450.00Center: 11 - ADMINISTRATION Surplus (Deficit):

-522,864.80 -1,055,484.74 -796,965.26-1,763,250.00 -1,852,450.00Fund: 16 - CAPITAL PROJECTS Surplus (Deficit):

Fund: 19 - DRIVING RANGE

Center: 11 - ADMINISTRATION

Revenue

358.80 158,071.30 2,036.70160,108.00 160,108.00440 - OPERATIONS INCOME

0.00 6,941.85 -581.856,360.00 6,360.00490 - MERCHANDISE

358.80 165,013.15 1,454.85166,468.00 166,468.00Revenue Total:

Expense

-37.99 34,256.73 13,443.2747,700.00 47,700.00510 - SALARIES & WAGES

1,560.69 8,974.65 12,325.3521,300.00 21,300.00520 - CONTRACTUAL SERVICES

59.00 9,126.13 4,633.8713,760.00 13,760.00530 - COMMODITES

0.00 75,188.06 75,972.94151,161.00 151,161.00550 - UNCAPITALIZED IMPROVEMENTS

0.00 1,412.23 4,337.775,750.00 5,750.00560 - MAINTENANCE & REPAIRS

1,450.00 6,568.03 2,581.979,150.00 9,150.00570 - OTHER EXPENSES



All Funds Income Statement For Fiscal: 2022-2023 Period Ending: 10/31/2022

11/11/2022 5:11:59 PM Page 33 of 34

MTD Activity YTD Activity
Budget

RemainingSubAccount
Current

Total Budget
Original

Total Budget

3,031.70 135,525.83 113,295.17248,821.00 248,821.00Expense Total:

-2,672.90 29,487.32 -111,840.32-82,353.00 -82,353.00Center: 11 - ADMINISTRATION Surplus (Deficit):

-2,672.90 29,487.32 -111,840.32-82,353.00 -82,353.00Fund: 19 - DRIVING RANGE Surplus (Deficit):

Fund: 20 - RACKET CLUB

Center: 11 - ADMINISTRATION

Revenue

-15.00 33,466.74 -2,666.7430,800.00 30,800.00430 - PROGRAM REVENUE

113,214.00 524,075.19 602,191.811,126,267.00 1,126,267.00440 - OPERATIONS INCOME

4,580.55 36,880.20 24,335.8061,216.00 61,216.00480 - PRO SHOP

191.07 884.50 9,115.5010,000.00 10,000.00490 - MERCHANDISE

117,970.62 595,306.63 632,976.371,228,283.00 1,228,283.00Revenue Total:

Expense

-34.00 7,924.55 850.458,775.00 8,775.00501 - PROGRAM SALARIES & WAGES

0.00 279.89 220.11500.00 500.00503 - PROGRAM COMMODITES

43,003.79 353,165.00 400,734.00753,899.00 753,899.00510 - SALARIES & WAGES

5,055.17 46,331.11 116,343.89162,675.00 162,675.00520 - CONTRACTUAL SERVICES

3,391.43 16,782.13 27,471.8744,254.00 44,254.00530 - COMMODITES

5,214.27 50,794.86 48,205.1499,000.00 99,000.00540 - INSURANCE

117.89 223.87 526.13750.00 750.00550 - UNCAPITALIZED IMPROVEMENTS

191.51 23,161.42 30,288.5853,450.00 53,450.00560 - MAINTENANCE & REPAIRS

1,547.68 1,140.52 3,034.484,175.00 4,175.00570 - OTHER EXPENSES

3,254.64 25,383.54 10,342.4635,726.00 35,726.00580 - PRO SHOP

61,742.38 525,186.89 638,017.111,163,204.00 1,163,204.00Expense Total:

56,228.24 70,119.74 -5,040.7465,079.00 65,079.00Center: 11 - ADMINISTRATION Surplus (Deficit):

Center: 14 - POLICE

Expense

1,021.58 9,256.34 20,455.6629,712.00 29,712.00510 - SALARIES & WAGES

1,021.58 9,256.34 20,455.6629,712.00 29,712.00Expense Total:

1,021.58 9,256.34 20,455.6629,712.00 29,712.00Center: 14 - POLICE Total:

55,206.66 60,863.40 -25,496.4035,367.00 35,367.00Fund: 20 - RACKET CLUB Surplus (Deficit):

-903,987.59 3,151,018.21Total Surplus (Deficit): -5,262,867.00-5,173,667.00



All Funds Income Statement For Fiscal: 2022-2023 Period Ending: 10/31/2022

11/11/2022 5:11:59 PM Page 34 of 34

Fund Summary

MTD Activity YTD Activity
Budget

RemainingFund
Current

Total Budget
Original

Total Budget

01 - CORPORATE -310,104.13 1,682,220.28 -4,275,145.28-2,592,925.00-2,592,925.00

02 - RECREATION 23,293.36 944,835.91 -1,520,404.91-575,569.00-575,569.00

03 - IMRF -23,751.85 194,332.67 -194,430.67-98.00-98.00

04 - LIABILITY 2,327.92 122,816.37 -165,410.37-42,594.00-42,594.00

05 - BOND & INTEREST 14,581.35 1,002,128.53 -944,053.5358,075.0058,075.00

06 - AUDIT -819.75 6,904.86 -6,904.860.000.00

07 - SPECIAL RECREATION -143,503.59 101,361.83 -81,165.8320,196.0020,196.00

08 - NATURAL HISTORY -11,491.23 132,286.11 -215,019.11-82,733.00-82,733.00

11 - AQUATIC 2,261.20 -99,697.95 -68,655.05-168,353.00-168,353.00

12 - FOOD SERVICE 12,864.44 27,642.71 -7,372.7120,270.0020,270.00

15 - CAPITAL EQUIPMENT REP… 685.73 1,320.91 -1,020.91300.00300.00

16 - CAPITAL PROJECTS -522,864.80 -1,055,484.74 -796,965.26-1,852,450.00-1,763,250.00

19 - DRIVING RANGE -2,672.90 29,487.32 -111,840.32-82,353.00-82,353.00

20 - RACKET CLUB 55,206.66 60,863.40 -25,496.4035,367.0035,367.00

Total Surplus (Deficit): -903,987.59 3,151,018.21-5,262,867.00-5,173,667.00



11/11/2022 5:17:32 PM Page 1 of 6

Recreation Programs Income Statement
Crystal Lake Park District, IL Account Summary

For Fiscal: 2022-2023 Period Ending: 10/31/2022

MTD Activity YTD Activity
Budget

Remaining
Current

Total Budget
Original

Total Budget

Fund: 02 - RECREATION

Center: 62 - ADULT RECREATION

Revenue

169.2402-62-00-430207 CONTRACTUAL DANCE CLASSES 1,812.162,700.00 2,700.00 887.84

3,979.8102-62-00-430209 ADULT FITNESS 20,647.9861,200.00 61,200.00 40,552.02

481.8602-62-00-430328 SENIOR FITNESS 3,657.878,592.00 8,592.00 4,934.13

0.0002-62-20-430365 SNOWBIRD/KISS-IT TOURNS 0.002,600.00 2,600.00 2,600.00

992.6402-62-20-430430 ADULT VOLLEYBALL 992.6413,650.00 13,650.00 12,657.36

5,623.55 27,110.6588,742.00 88,742.00 61,631.35Revenue Total:

Expense

2,074.1402-62-00-501209 ADULT FITNESS SALARIES & WAGES 14,430.1439,630.00 39,630.00 25,199.86

477.3802-62-00-501328 SENIOR FITNESS SALARIES & WAGES 3,371.137,003.00 7,003.00 3,631.87

0.0002-62-00-502207 CONTRACTUAL DANCE CLASSES CONTRACTU… 926.501,890.00 1,890.00 963.50

56.9202-62-00-503209 ADULT FITNESS COMMODITIES 317.002,185.00 2,185.00 1,868.00

0.0002-62-00-503328 SENIOR FITNESS COMMODITIES 75.1730.00 30.00 -45.17

0.0002-62-20-501365 SNOWBIRD/KISS-IT TOURNS SALARIES & WA… 0.00727.00 727.00 727.00

132.2502-62-20-501430 ADULT VOLLEYBALL SALARIES & WAGES 132.255,850.00 5,850.00 5,717.75

0.0002-62-20-502365 SNOWBIRD/KISS-IT TOURNS CONTRACTUAL S… 0.0091.00 91.00 91.00

0.0002-62-20-502430 ADULT VOLLEYBALL CONTRACTUAL SVCS 0.00210.00 210.00 210.00

0.0002-62-20-503365 SNOWBIRD/KISS-IT TOURNS COMMODITIES 0.001,306.00 1,306.00 1,306.00

0.0002-62-20-503430 ADULT VOLLEYBALL COMMODITIES 0.002,010.00 2,010.00 2,010.00

2,740.69 19,252.1960,932.00 60,932.00 41,679.81Expense Total:

2,882.86 7,858.4627,810.00 27,810.00 19,951.54Center: 62 - ADULT RECREATION Surplus (Deficit):

Center: 63 - YOUTH RECREATION

Revenue

0.0002-63-00-430054 YOUTH FLAG FOOTBALL LEAGUE 0.0016,200.00 16,200.00 16,200.00

0.0002-63-00-430068 BABYSITTING TRAINING 2,260.002,560.00 2,560.00 300.00

19,998.9902-63-00-430133 EDUCATION/PRE-SCHOOL 64,713.88164,933.00 164,933.00 100,219.12

117.0002-63-00-430186 CAMP/YOUNG EXPLORERS 460,770.25375,575.00 375,575.00 -85,195.25

234.0002-63-00-430187 E.T. CAMP 101,720.4872,595.00 72,595.00 -29,125.48

234.0002-63-00-430188 JR HIGH & TEEN CAMPS 126,749.9798,588.00 98,588.00 -28,161.97

856.5002-63-00-430214 KID ROCK 5,871.447,508.00 7,508.00 1,636.56

159.7502-63-00-430217 KIDS FITNESS CLASSES 383.252,160.00 2,160.00 1,776.75

130,657.2002-63-00-430220 EXTENDED TIME 285,583.721,139,316.00 1,139,316.00 853,732.28

4,672.1602-63-00-430245 GYMNASTICS 26,576.1024,000.00 24,000.00 -2,576.10

0.0002-63-00-430276 JR. LEADERS 12,461.0014,750.00 14,750.00 2,289.00

1,913.1002-63-00-430287 YOUTH SPECIALTY CLASSES 9,771.4310,954.00 10,954.00 1,182.57

0.0002-63-00-430329 LITTLE CHEFS/TOT COOKING 1,928.0010,780.00 10,780.00 8,852.00

0.0002-63-20-430055 BOYS ASBB 0.0035,320.00 35,320.00 35,320.00

8,198.9602-63-20-430056 GIRLS ASBB 9,460.6424,070.00 24,070.00 14,609.36

10,792.1002-63-20-430094 YOUTH ATHLETICS 87,848.4180,950.00 80,950.00 -6,898.41

1,793.7502-63-20-430108 VOLLEYBALL 9,560.7518,880.00 18,880.00 9,319.25

0.0002-63-20-430420 SKYHAWKS CAMPS 10,142.002,790.00 2,790.00 -7,352.00

0.0002-63-20-430423 SKILLS FIRST SOCCER -130.000.00 0.00 130.00

179,627.51 1,215,671.322,101,929.00 2,101,929.00 886,257.68Revenue Total:

Expense

0.0002-63-00-501054 YOUTH FLAG FOOTBALL LEAGUE SALARIES &… 0.005,376.00 5,376.00 5,376.00

0.0002-63-00-501068 BABYSITTING TRAINING SALARIES & WAGES 151.25400.00 400.00 248.75

8,112.5802-63-00-501133 EDUCATION/PRE-SCHOOL SALARIES & WAGES 41,106.13106,689.00 106,689.00 65,582.87

391.3402-63-00-501186 CAMP/YOUNG EXPLORERS SALARIES & WAGES 309,007.29211,780.00 211,780.00 -97,227.29

0.0002-63-00-501187 E.T. CAMP SALARIES & WAGES 49,161.6446,431.00 46,431.00 -2,730.64

0.0002-63-00-501188 JR HIGH & TEEN CAMPS SALARIES & WAGES 75,926.9650,160.00 50,160.00 -25,766.96



Recreation Programs Income Statement For Fiscal: 2022-2023 Period Ending: 10/31/2022

11/11/2022 5:17:32 PM Page 2 of 6

MTD Activity YTD Activity
Budget

Remaining
Current

Total Budget
Original

Total Budget

99.7502-63-00-501217 KIDS FITNESS CLASSES SALARIES & WAGES 757.751,680.00 1,680.00 922.25

32,388.0402-63-00-501220 EXTENDED TIME SALARIES & WAGES 193,059.65558,627.00 558,627.00 365,567.35

0.0002-63-00-501287 YOUTH SPECIALTY CLASSES SALARIES & WAG… 0.001,080.00 1,080.00 1,080.00

0.0002-63-00-502054 YOUTH FLAG FOOTBALL LEAGUE CONTRACTU… 0.0084.00 84.00 84.00

1,297.1702-63-00-502133 EDUCATION/PRE-SCHOOL CONTRACTUAL SVCS 6,893.4111,300.00 11,300.00 4,406.59

0.0002-63-00-502186 CAMP/YOUNG EXPLORERS CONTRACTUAL SV… 53,452.2639,600.00 39,600.00 -13,852.26

118.7602-63-00-502187 E.T. CAMP CONTRACTUAL SVCS 10,869.947,600.00 7,600.00 -3,269.94

0.0002-63-00-502188 JR HIGH & TEEN CAMPS CONTRACTUAL SVCS 19,385.7416,558.00 16,558.00 -2,827.74

1,275.0002-63-00-502214 KID ROCK CONTRACTUAL SVCS 4,862.005,140.00 5,140.00 278.00

11,021.6502-63-00-502220 EXTENDED TIME CONTRACTUAL SVCS 86,507.33258,253.00 258,253.00 171,745.67

6,732.6002-63-00-502245 GYMNASTICS CONTRACTUAL SVCS 15,075.9016,800.00 16,800.00 1,724.10

0.0002-63-00-502276 JR. LEADERS CONTRACTUAL SVCS 9,699.829,700.00 9,700.00 0.18

224.0002-63-00-502287 YOUTH SPECIALTY CLASSES CONTRACTUAL SV… 5,461.354,984.00 4,984.00 -477.35

0.0002-63-00-502329 LITTLE CHEFS/TOT COOKING CONTRACTUAL S… 1,584.007,546.00 7,546.00 5,962.00

0.0002-63-00-503054 YOUTH FLAG FOOTBALL LEAGUE COMMODITI… 0.004,515.00 4,515.00 4,515.00

0.0002-63-00-503068 BABYSITTING TRAINING COMMODITIES 0.00900.00 900.00 900.00

268.5402-63-00-503133 EDUCATION/PRE-SCHOOL COMMODITIES 5,391.777,796.00 7,796.00 2,404.23

0.0002-63-00-503166 RAMBLING TOT COMMODITIES 130.000.00 0.00 -130.00

0.0002-63-00-503186 CAMP/YOUNG EXPLORERS COMMODITIES 14,660.8711,130.00 11,130.00 -3,530.87

0.0002-63-00-503187 E.T. CAMP COMMODITIES 3,341.822,201.00 2,201.00 -1,140.82

0.0002-63-00-503188 JR HIGH & TEEN CAMPS COMMODITIES 4,307.972,665.00 2,665.00 -1,642.97

3,684.0102-63-00-503220 EXTENDED TIME COMMODITIES 14,792.5741,495.00 41,495.00 26,702.43

0.0002-63-00-503276 JR. LEADERS COMMODITIES 0.00563.00 563.00 563.00

0.0002-63-00-503287 YOUTH SPECIALTY CLASSES COMMODITIES 10.79100.00 100.00 89.21

0.0002-63-20-501055 BOYS ASBB SALARIES & WAGES 0.0011,215.00 11,215.00 11,215.00

1,342.3802-63-20-501056 GIRLS ASBB SALARIES & WAGES 1,342.389,035.00 9,035.00 7,692.62

0.0002-63-20-502055 BOYS ASBB CONTRACTUAL SVCS 0.002,863.00 2,863.00 2,863.00

0.0002-63-20-502056 GIRLS ASBB CONTRACTUAL SVCS 0.002,345.00 2,345.00 2,345.00

14,454.2302-63-20-502094 YOUTH ATHLETICS CONTRACTUAL SVCS 47,758.9056,665.00 56,665.00 8,906.10

744.9702-63-20-502108 VOLLEYBALL CONTRACTUAL SVCS 5,058.8913,216.00 13,216.00 8,157.11

0.0002-63-20-502420 SKYHAWKS CAMPS CONTRACTUAL SVCS 6,423.201,953.00 1,953.00 -4,470.20

934.1302-63-20-503055 BOYS ASBB COMMODITIES 1,634.1310,275.00 10,275.00 8,640.87

62.2902-63-20-503056 GIRLS ASBB COMMODITIES 3,375.458,282.00 8,282.00 4,906.55

83,151.44 991,191.161,547,002.00 1,547,002.00 555,810.84Expense Total:

96,476.07 224,480.16554,927.00 554,927.00 330,446.84Center: 63 - YOUTH RECREATION Surplus (Deficit):

Center: 64 - PROGRAMS FOR ALL AGES

Revenue

4,234.5902-64-00-430205 ADULT/YOUTH DANCE 51,891.9376,190.00 76,190.00 24,298.07

394.5602-64-00-430265 GARDEN PLOTS 2,358.123,170.00 3,170.00 811.88

3,837.0002-64-00-430270 WAGON RIDES 4,182.005,250.00 5,250.00 1,068.00

2,253.1702-64-00-430282 SHOTOKAN 13,293.9421,185.00 21,185.00 7,891.06

675.2602-64-00-430283 HAPKIDO 3,961.934,664.00 4,664.00 702.07

265.0002-64-00-430284 ART CLASSES 2,966.004,500.00 4,500.00 1,534.00

3,116.3402-64-00-430383 THEATER/VOICE 5,493.5337,025.00 37,025.00 31,531.47

14,775.92 84,147.45151,984.00 151,984.00 67,836.55Revenue Total:

Expense

-563.5002-64-00-501205 ADULT/YOUTH DANCE SALARIES & WAGES 10,650.4138,875.00 38,875.00 28,224.59

820.0002-64-00-501270 WAGON RIDES SALARIES & WAGES 860.002,250.00 2,250.00 1,390.00

116.0002-64-00-501283 HAPKIDO SALARIES & WAGES 1,217.002,680.00 2,680.00 1,463.00

205.1002-64-00-501383 THEATER/VOICE SALARIES & WAGES 5,379.855,286.00 5,286.00 -93.85

0.0002-64-00-502205 ADULT/YOUTH DANCE CONTRACTUAL SVCS 0.001,048.00 1,048.00 1,048.00

0.0002-64-00-502265 GARDEN PLOTS CONTRACTUAL SVCS 0.00200.00 200.00 200.00

3,862.2502-64-00-502282 SHOTOKAN CONTRACTUAL SVCS 7,429.4014,830.00 14,830.00 7,400.60

0.0002-64-00-502284 ART CLASSES CONTRACTUAL SVCS 1,384.603,150.00 3,150.00 1,765.40

0.0002-64-00-503205 ADULT/YOUTH DANCE COMMODITIES 2,044.7811,495.00 11,495.00 9,450.22

0.0002-64-00-503265 GARDEN PLOTS COMMODITIES 172.831,500.00 1,500.00 1,327.17

0.0002-64-00-503270 WAGON RIDES COMMODITIES 273.55500.00 500.00 226.45

47.6502-64-00-503283 HAPKIDO COMMODITIES 422.20700.00 700.00 277.80



Recreation Programs Income Statement For Fiscal: 2022-2023 Period Ending: 10/31/2022

11/11/2022 5:17:32 PM Page 3 of 6

MTD Activity YTD Activity
Budget

Remaining
Current

Total Budget
Original

Total Budget

0.0002-64-00-503383 THEATER/VOICE COMMODITIES 2,758.817,380.00 7,380.00 4,621.19

4,487.50 32,593.4389,894.00 89,894.00 57,300.57Expense Total:

10,288.42 51,554.0262,090.00 62,090.00 10,535.98Center: 64 - PROGRAMS FOR ALL AGES Surplus (Deficit):

Center: 65 - SENIOR CITIZENS

Revenue

4,621.9602-65-00-430466 SENIOR TRIPS 15,383.6616,575.00 16,575.00 1,191.34

650.0002-65-00-430469 MISC. SENIOR PROGRAMS 3,439.029,480.00 9,480.00 6,040.98

5,271.96 18,822.6826,055.00 26,055.00 7,232.32Revenue Total:

Expense

0.0002-65-00-501466 SENIOR TRIPS SALARIES & WAGES 0.00480.00 480.00 480.00

1,110.8802-65-00-501469 MISC. SENIOR PROGRAMS SALARIES & WAGES 7,703.3018,849.00 18,849.00 11,145.70

3,022.0402-65-00-502466 SENIOR TRIPS CONTRACTUAL SVCS 12,374.2911,970.00 11,970.00 -404.29

0.0002-65-00-502469 MISC. SENIOR PROGRAMS CONTRACTUAL SV… 98.001,600.00 1,600.00 1,502.00

1,659.2802-65-00-503466 SENIOR TRIPS COMMODITIES 1,854.43130.00 130.00 -1,724.43

-45.0002-65-00-503469 MISC. SENIOR PROGRAMS COMMODITIES 743.003,205.00 3,205.00 2,462.00

5,747.20 22,773.0236,234.00 36,234.00 13,460.98Expense Total:

-475.24 -3,950.34-10,179.00 -10,179.00 -6,228.66Center: 65 - SENIOR CITIZENS Surplus (Deficit):

Center: 66 - SPECIAL EVENTS

Revenue

0.0002-66-00-430121 MOM SON NIGHT 0.002,500.00 2,500.00 2,500.00

0.0002-66-00-430122 DADDY DAUGHTER DANCE 0.005,000.00 5,000.00 5,000.00

19,066.8102-66-00-430128 SEASONAL SPECIAL EVENTS 20,774.5626,250.00 26,250.00 5,475.44

0.0002-66-00-430129 SUMMER MOVIES IN THE PARK 1,700.000.00 0.00 -1,700.00

0.0002-66-00-430235 CHILI OPEN 0.003,750.00 3,750.00 3,750.00

42.4702-66-00-430370 SUMMER CONCERT SERIES 5,027.087,500.00 7,500.00 2,472.92

19,109.28 27,501.6445,000.00 45,000.00 17,498.36Revenue Total:

Expense

-73.0002-66-00-501121 MOM SON NIGHT SALARIES & WAGES 54.50132.00 132.00 77.50

0.0002-66-00-501122 DADDY DAUGHTER DANCE SALARIES & WAGES 0.00180.00 180.00 180.00

0.0002-66-00-501128 SEASONAL SPECIAL EVENTS SALARIES & WAG… 30.001,860.00 1,860.00 1,830.00

0.0002-66-00-501235 CHILI OPEN SALARIES & WAGES 0.00104.00 104.00 104.00

5,825.0002-66-00-502128 SEASONAL SPECIAL EVENTS CONTRACTUAL S… 6,225.009,130.00 9,130.00 2,905.00

0.0002-66-00-502179 BEACH SPECIAL EVENTS CONTRACTUAL SVCS 0.003,500.00 3,500.00 3,500.00

0.0002-66-00-502370 SUMMER CONCERT SERIES CONTRACTUAL SV… 7,200.007,200.00 7,200.00 0.00

0.0002-66-00-503121 MOM SON NIGHT COMMODITIES 11.481,630.00 1,630.00 1,618.52

0.0002-66-00-503122 DADDY DAUGHTER DANCE COMMODITIES 0.002,935.00 2,935.00 2,935.00

5,800.5702-66-00-503128 SEASONAL SPECIAL EVENTS COMMODITIES 13,677.0114,050.00 14,050.00 372.99

0.0002-66-00-503179 BEACH SPECIAL EVENTS COMMODITIES 0.002,500.00 2,500.00 2,500.00

0.0002-66-00-503235 CHILI OPEN COMMODITIES 0.003,570.00 3,570.00 3,570.00

0.0002-66-00-503370 SUMMER CONCERT SERIES COMMODITIES 0.001,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00

11,552.57 27,197.9947,791.00 47,791.00 20,593.01Expense Total:

7,556.71 303.65-2,791.00 -2,791.00 -3,094.65Center: 66 - SPECIAL EVENTS Surplus (Deficit):

Center: 68 - LIPPOLD PARK COMPLEX

Revenue

0.0002-68-00-430356 SPRING SOFTBALL 14,233.449,600.00 9,600.00 -4,633.44

0.0002-68-00-430357 SUMMER SOFTBALL 51,932.6752,600.00 52,600.00 667.33

13,124.3802-68-00-430363 SOFTBALL/FALL LEAGUE 28,630.0028,000.00 28,000.00 -630.00

1,457.2702-68-00-430400 DOG PARK 7,857.599,320.00 9,320.00 1,462.41

14,581.65 102,653.7099,520.00 99,520.00 -3,133.70Revenue Total:

Expense

-1,396.0002-68-00-501356 SPRING SOFTBALL SALARIES & WAGES 7,060.845,375.00 5,375.00 -1,685.84

0.0002-68-00-501357 SUMMER SOFTBALL SALARIES & WAGES 21,497.9627,317.00 27,317.00 5,819.04

6,330.6702-68-00-501363 SOFTBALL/FALL LEAGUE SALARIES & WAGES 11,988.1314,871.00 14,871.00 2,882.87

0.0002-68-00-501400 DOG PARK SALARIES & WAGES 2,952.821,554.00 1,554.00 -1,398.82

0.0002-68-00-502356 SPRING SOFTBALL CONTRACTUAL SVCS 0.00238.00 238.00 238.00

0.0002-68-00-502357 SUMMER SOFTBALL CONTRACTUAL SVCS 0.00476.00 476.00 476.00



Recreation Programs Income Statement For Fiscal: 2022-2023 Period Ending: 10/31/2022

11/11/2022 5:17:32 PM Page 4 of 6

MTD Activity YTD Activity
Budget

Remaining
Current

Total Budget
Original

Total Budget

0.0002-68-00-502363 SOFTBALL/FALL LEAGUE CONTRACTUAL SVCS 0.00343.00 343.00 343.00

40.0002-68-00-502400 DOG PARK CONTRACTUAL SVCS 40.000.00 0.00 -40.00

0.0002-68-00-503356 SPRING SOFTBALL COMMODITIES 2,459.022,496.00 2,496.00 36.98

0.0002-68-00-503357 SUMMER SOFTBALL COMMODITIES 4,982.739,854.00 9,854.00 4,871.27

893.0202-68-00-503363 SOFTBALL/FALL LEAGUE COMMODITIES 4,021.996,102.00 6,102.00 2,080.01

31.1602-68-00-503400 DOG PARK COMMODITIES 1,249.752,825.00 2,825.00 1,575.25

5,898.85 56,253.2471,451.00 71,451.00 15,197.76Expense Total:

8,682.80 46,400.4628,069.00 28,069.00 -18,331.46Center: 68 - LIPPOLD PARK COMPLEX Surplus (Deficit):

125,411.62 326,646.41659,926.00 659,926.00Fund: 02 - RECREATION Surplus (Deficit):

125,411.62 326,646.41Total Surplus (Deficit): 659,926.00659,926.00



Recreation Programs Income Statement For Fiscal: 2022-2023 Period Ending: 10/31/2022

11/11/2022 5:17:32 PM Page 5 of 6

Group Summary

MTD Activity YTD Activity
Budget

RemainingAccount Type
Current

Total Budget
Original

Total Budget

Fund: 02 - RECREATION

Center: 62 - ADULT RECREATION

5,623.55 27,110.6588,742.00 88,742.00 61,631.35Revenue

2,740.69 19,252.1960,932.00 60,932.00 41,679.81Expense

2,882.86 7,858.46 19,951.5427,810.00 27,810.00Center: 62 - ADULT RECREATION Surplus (Deficit):

Center: 63 - YOUTH RECREATION

179,627.51 1,215,671.322,101,929.00 2,101,929.00 886,257.68Revenue

83,151.44 991,191.161,547,002.00 1,547,002.00 555,810.84Expense

96,476.07 224,480.16 330,446.84554,927.00 554,927.00Center: 63 - YOUTH RECREATION Surplus (Deficit):

Center: 64 - PROGRAMS FOR ALL AGES

14,775.92 84,147.45151,984.00 151,984.00 67,836.55Revenue

4,487.50 32,593.4389,894.00 89,894.00 57,300.57Expense

10,288.42 51,554.02 10,535.9862,090.00 62,090.00Center: 64 - PROGRAMS FOR ALL AGES Surplus (Deficit):

Center: 65 - SENIOR CITIZENS

5,271.96 18,822.6826,055.00 26,055.00 7,232.32Revenue

5,747.20 22,773.0236,234.00 36,234.00 13,460.98Expense

-475.24 -3,950.34 -6,228.66-10,179.00 -10,179.00Center: 65 - SENIOR CITIZENS Surplus (Deficit):

Center: 66 - SPECIAL EVENTS

19,109.28 27,501.6445,000.00 45,000.00 17,498.36Revenue

11,552.57 27,197.9947,791.00 47,791.00 20,593.01Expense

7,556.71 303.65 -3,094.65-2,791.00 -2,791.00Center: 66 - SPECIAL EVENTS Surplus (Deficit):

Center: 68 - LIPPOLD PARK COMPLEX

14,581.65 102,653.7099,520.00 99,520.00 -3,133.70Revenue

5,898.85 56,253.2471,451.00 71,451.00 15,197.76Expense

8,682.80 46,400.46 -18,331.4628,069.00 28,069.00Center: 68 - LIPPOLD PARK COMPLEX Surplus (Deficit):

125,411.62 326,646.41 333,279.59659,926.00 659,926.00Fund: 02 - RECREATION Surplus (Deficit):

125,411.62 326,646.41Total Surplus (Deficit): 659,926.00659,926.00



Recreation Programs Income Statement For Fiscal: 2022-2023 Period Ending: 10/31/2022

11/11/2022 5:17:32 PM Page 6 of 6

Fund Summary

MTD Activity YTD Activity
Budget

RemainingFund
Current

Total Budget
Original

Total Budget

02 - RECREATION 125,411.62 326,646.41 333,279.59659,926.00659,926.00

Total Surplus (Deficit): 125,411.62 326,646.41659,926.00659,926.00



11/11/2022 5:21:06 PM Page 1 of 24

Prior-Year Comparative Income Statement October 2022
Crystal Lake Park District, IL Account Summary

For the Period Ending 10/31/2022

2022-2023
Oct. Activity

2022-2023
YTD Activity

Oct. Variance
Favorable /

(Unfavorable)

YTD Variance
Favorable /

(Unfavorable)
2021-2022

YTD Activity
2021-2022

Oct. Activity Variance % Variance %

Fund: 01 - CORPORATE

Revenue

14,253.6101-11-00-410003 PROPERTY TAX 13,001.08 1,087,101.641,252.53 1,155,653.06 68,551.42 6.31%9.63%

29,549.9001-11-00-410005 ADDITIONAL (REFERENDUM) TAX 28,443.23 2,378,319.311,106.67 2,395,844.90 17,525.59 0.74%3.89%

50,757.3301-11-00-410015 REPLACEMENT TAX 33,158.16 82,901.2517,599.17 145,083.72 62,182.47 75.01%53.08%

14,234.2901-11-00-440014 INTEREST--MM/ILLINOIS FUNDS 279.54 854.9213,954.75 27,441.28 26,586.36 3,109.81%4,992.04%

0.0001-11-00-440017 GRANTS 0.00 6,206.880.00 0.00 -6,206.88 -100.00%0.00%

490.1401-11-00-440019 INVESTMENT INTEREST - CD'S 33.50 858.96456.64 848.36 -10.60 -1.23%1,363.10%

54.4601-11-00-440021 REIMBURSEMENT 71.00 421.00-16.54 426.46 5.46 1.30%-23.30%

220.3201-11-00-440022 INTEREST EARNED - CHECKING 18.78 149.41201.54 373.36 223.95 149.89%1,073.16%

0.0001-11-00-440023 OTHER INCOME 0.00 0.000.00 61.30 61.30 0.00%0.00%

0.0001-11-00-440029 DONATIONS/SPONSORSHIPS 50.00 50.00-50.00 0.00 -50.00 -100.00%-100.00%

875.8501-11-00-440196 CITATIONS 380.00 2,438.43495.85 4,587.42 2,148.99 88.13%130.49%

4.0001-11-00-440197 ELECTRONIC CITATIONS 4.00 12.000.00 12.00 0.00 0.00%0.00%

0.0001-11-00-440355 SPECIAL EVENT INSURANCE 585.00 3,555.00-585.00 2,323.00 -1,232.00 -34.66%-100.00%

0.0001-12-00-440021 REIMBURSEMENT 0.00 5.000.00 0.00 -5.00 -100.00%0.00%

0.0001-12-00-440026 MEMORIALS 2,400.00 9,259.00-2,400.00 3,520.00 -5,739.00 -61.98%-100.00%

60.0001-12-00-440046 FIELD RENTAL 82.50 232.50-22.50 100.00 -132.50 -56.99%-27.27%

240.0001-12-00-440050 PICNIC SHELTER RENTAL 825.00 15,995.00-585.00 12,652.00 -3,343.00 -20.90%-70.91%

0.0001-12-00-440051 RENTAL OF FACILITIES 0.00 195.000.00 0.00 -195.00 -100.00%0.00%

0.0001-12-00-440100 FIELD MAINTENANCE REIMBURSEMENT 0.00 2,120.000.00 11,330.00 9,210.00 434.43%0.00%

0.0001-12-00-440271 EQUIPMENT DISPOSAL 0.00 722.000.00 400.00 -322.00 -44.60%0.00%

5.0001-14-00-440021 REIMBURSEMENT 0.00 5.005.00 5.00 0.00 0.00%0.00%

13,514.5001-23-00-440051 RENTAL OF FACILITIES 8,880.00 54,677.504,634.50 69,689.50 15,012.00 27.46%52.19%

3,853.0001-23-00-440220 LINEN INCOME 309.00 9,047.503,544.00 12,025.00 2,977.50 32.91%1,146.93%

0.0001-23-00-440645 SPECIAL EVENTS 0.00 515.000.00 1,375.00 860.00 166.99%0.00%

Revenue Total: 88,520.79 3,655,642.30128,112.40 3,843,751.36 188,109.0639,591.61 5.15%44.73%

Expense

4,588.1601-11-00-510001 DIRECTOR 7,735.28 39,526.033,147.12 39,462.31 63.72 0.16%40.69%

3,754.7401-11-00-510002 SUPT OF BUSINESS SERVICES 6,301.03 31,065.832,546.29 32,106.47 -1,040.64 -3.35%40.41%

3,049.3001-11-00-510003 SUPT OF REC PROGRAMS & FACILITIES 5,092.00 25,048.362,042.70 26,019.12 -970.76 -3.88%40.12%

1,547.4301-11-00-510004 SUPT OF FACILITY SERVICES 2,551.21 12,531.681,003.78 13,142.54 -610.86 -4.87%39.35%

1,811.5601-11-00-510005 SUPT OF PARKS SERVICES 3,002.84 14,770.951,191.28 16,041.86 -1,270.91 -8.60%39.67%

3,161.0401-11-00-510007 OFFICE STAFF 5,104.65 25,469.971,943.61 26,544.31 -1,074.34 -4.22%38.08%

-526.0001-11-00-510008 CLERICAL-PART TIME 2,624.56 7,981.143,150.56 1,374.15 6,606.99 82.78%120.04%

787.7401-11-00-510015 PUBLIC RELATIONS COORDINATOR 1,306.02 6,685.37518.28 6,978.28 -292.91 -4.38%39.68%



Prior-Year Comparative Income Statement October 2022 For the Period Ending 10/31/2022

11/11/2022 5:21:06 PM Page 2 of 24

2022-2023
Oct. Activity

2022-2023
YTD Activity

Oct. Variance
Favorable /

(Unfavorable)

YTD Variance
Favorable /

(Unfavorable)
2021-2022

YTD Activity
2021-2022

Oct. Activity Variance % Variance %

3,226.6201-11-00-510018 BOOKKEEPERS 7,948.83 30,154.184,722.21 31,620.38 -1,466.20 -4.86%59.41%

3,708.3101-11-00-510041 DIRECTOR OF PARK DEVELOPMENT 8,222.23 40,527.754,513.92 41,626.42 -1,098.67 -2.71%54.90%

2,858.1901-11-00-510044 FACILITY RENTAL SUPER. 5,149.80 26,116.832,291.61 27,240.62 -1,123.79 -4.30%44.50%

3,494.3301-11-00-510070 HUMAN RESOURCE MANAGER 5,722.72 28,150.472,228.39 29,581.45 -1,430.98 -5.08%38.94%

15,948.2401-11-00-510405 FICA/MEDICARE 20,266.89 119,070.924,318.65 136,602.67 -17,531.75 -14.72%21.31%

75.0001-11-00-510450 AWARDS 0.00 0.00-75.00 75.00 -75.00 0.00%0.00%

2,186.0901-11-00-520206 ELECTRICITY 3,393.51 16,387.941,207.42 12,069.14 4,318.80 26.35%35.58%

0.0001-11-00-520207 HEAT 377.02 2,251.00377.02 3,210.19 -959.19 -42.61%100.00%

5,798.7801-11-00-520208 WATER/SEWER 6,803.67 22,318.391,004.89 23,808.69 -1,490.30 -6.68%14.77%

5,184.3001-11-00-520209 COMMUNICATION 3,413.61 17,162.66-1,770.69 20,492.79 -3,330.13 -19.40%-51.87%

5,543.0001-11-00-520212 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 3,500.00 8,297.00-2,043.00 37,591.89 -29,294.89 -353.08%-58.37%

3,100.0001-11-00-520213 COMPUTER/SOFTWARE EXPENSES 0.00 21,634.37-3,100.00 33,254.64 -11,620.27 -53.71%0.00%

401.2301-11-00-520215 MAINTENANCE AGREEMENTS 615.87 4,597.15214.64 3,064.48 1,532.67 33.34%34.85%

0.0001-11-00-520216 OFFICE EQUIPMENT LEASE 0.00 215.290.00 480.90 -265.61 -123.37%0.00%

0.0001-11-00-520217 SECURITY SYSTEM 0.00 553.590.00 1,093.59 -540.00 -97.55%0.00%

2,393.5401-11-00-520220 LEGAL FEES 3,285.94 6,306.57892.40 5,599.78 706.79 11.21%27.16%

0.0001-11-00-520222 SUBSCRIPTIONS 42.13 257.9542.13 0.00 257.95 100.00%100.00%

160.0001-11-00-520223 DUES 150.00 2,982.00-10.00 2,805.43 176.57 5.92%-6.67%

-142.5001-11-00-520225 EDUCATION/SEMINARS -199.00 645.00-56.50 1,625.00 -980.00 -151.94%-28.39%

1,402.5001-11-00-520228 PROSECUTION 1,075.00 2,681.25-327.50 3,033.75 -352.50 -13.15%-30.47%

115.5601-11-00-520250 MISCELLANEOUS 82.50 532.50-33.06 410.38 122.12 22.93%-40.07%

507.7101-11-00-520255 MISCELLANEOUS BANK CHARGES 245.65 2,250.35-262.06 5,478.66 -3,228.31 -143.46%-106.68%

1,609.2501-11-00-520265 IT SERVICE 1,558.00 8,890.00-51.25 7,333.25 1,556.75 17.51%-3.29%

0.0001-11-00-520337 UNEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS 0.00 1,773.800.00 0.00 1,773.80 100.00%0.00%

805.0001-11-00-520355 SPECIAL EVENT INSURANCE 780.00 1,620.00-25.00 2,888.00 -1,268.00 -78.27%-3.21%

9.4101-11-00-520574 POSTAGE 0.00 605.25-9.41 784.73 -179.48 -29.65%0.00%

0.0001-11-00-530250 MISCELLANEOUS 132.50 672.50132.50 0.00 672.50 100.00%100.00%

847.5001-11-00-530318 SAFETY EQUIPMENT 0.00 1,569.23-847.50 4,850.98 -3,281.75 -209.13%0.00%

0.0001-11-00-530365 ADVERTISING 0.00 100.000.00 98.58 1.42 1.42%0.00%

277.5601-11-00-530366 LEGAL ADS 508.22 815.26230.66 987.54 -172.28 -21.13%45.39%

94.7201-11-00-530395 PRINTING 21.43 439.22-73.29 490.70 -51.48 -11.72%-342.00%

94.8701-11-00-530425 COFFEE 248.24 502.73153.37 515.57 -12.84 -2.55%61.78%

0.0001-11-00-530551 BLUEPRINTS 0.00 139.920.00 22.36 117.56 84.02%0.00%

0.0001-11-00-530552 DRAFTING SUPPLIES 0.00 7.160.00 0.00 7.16 100.00%0.00%

691.3701-11-00-530553 OFFICE SUPPLIES 1,185.94 5,347.84494.57 4,595.53 752.31 14.07%41.70%

4,864.6601-11-00-530563 COMPUTERS 0.00 275.45-4,864.66 6,717.74 -6,442.29 -2,338.82%0.00%

287.0001-11-00-530694 UNIFORMS 0.00 98.99-287.00 1,587.00 -1,488.01 -1,503.19%0.00%

14,130.8501-11-00-540507 INSURANCE/HEALTH 28,622.47 104,399.6714,491.62 111,443.25 -7,043.58 -6.75%50.63%

0.0001-11-00-570014 REAL ESTATE TAXES 0.00 4,306.940.00 4,602.48 -295.54 -6.86%0.00%

0.0001-11-00-570028 FURNITURE/FIXTURES 0.00 0.000.00 20,635.51 -20,635.51 0.00%0.00%

-136.0001-11-00-570250 MISCELLANEOUS 58.00 1,553.67194.00 2,138.52 -584.85 -37.64%334.48%

2,912.2501-11-00-570676 MEETINGS/CONFERENCES 1,377.46 4,018.41-1,534.79 5,087.92 -1,069.51 -26.62%-111.42%



Prior-Year Comparative Income Statement October 2022 For the Period Ending 10/31/2022

11/11/2022 5:21:06 PM Page 3 of 24

2022-2023
Oct. Activity

2022-2023
YTD Activity

Oct. Variance
Favorable /

(Unfavorable)

YTD Variance
Favorable /

(Unfavorable)
2021-2022

YTD Activity
2021-2022

Oct. Activity Variance % Variance %

617.5301-11-00-570677 TRAVELING EXPENSE 311.86 2,024.73-305.67 3,461.29 -1,436.56 -70.95%-98.02%

0.0001-11-00-570960 CASH OVER/SHORT 0.00 21.500.00 65.00 -43.50 -202.33%0.00%

0.0001-11-00-590017 BOND INTEREST 0.00 5,300.000.00 2,750.00 2,550.00 48.11%0.00%

1,811.5601-12-00-510005 SUPT OF PARKS SERVICES 3,002.84 14,770.951,191.28 16,041.86 -1,270.91 -8.60%39.67%

2,800.3201-12-00-510020 PARK SUPERVISOR -6,628.87 33,331.01-9,429.19 23,593.88 9,737.13 29.21%-142.24%

3,024.2601-12-00-510028 GROUNDS SUPERVISOR 5,010.56 24,671.261,986.30 25,737.51 -1,066.25 -4.32%39.64%

28,092.5801-12-00-510035 MAINTENANCE STAFF 40,064.90 221,596.6511,972.32 236,957.40 -15,360.75 -6.93%29.88%

6,082.2301-12-00-510046 MANAGER OF NATURAL RESOURCES 1,789.21 8,803.73-4,293.02 14,192.01 -5,388.28 -61.20%-239.94%

1,394.0201-12-00-510058 PART TIME MAINTENANCE -53.12 36,169.53-1,447.14 51,027.63 -14,858.10 -41.08%-2,724.28%

1,820.3901-12-00-510065 BUILDING CUSTODIAN 2,781.74 14,568.62961.35 16,108.18 -1,539.56 -10.57%34.56%

185.9801-12-00-510694 UNIFORM REIMBURSEMENT 100.00 760.75-85.98 475.97 284.78 37.43%-85.98%

90.0001-12-00-520141 BUILDING/WOODSCREEK 0.00 308.82-90.00 1,108.85 -800.03 -259.06%0.00%

1,044.3901-12-00-520151 BUILDING/BONCOSKY 150.00 1,537.49-894.39 3,937.88 -2,400.39 -156.12%-596.26%

151.3001-12-00-520152 BUILDING/MAIN BEACH 1,090.78 10,049.89939.48 7,762.30 2,287.59 22.76%86.13%

4,266.0001-12-00-520153 BUILDING/GARAGE 225.00 3,411.51-4,041.00 7,901.58 -4,490.07 -131.62%-1,796.00%

1,117.0001-12-00-520154 BUILDING/WEST 105.00 9,340.22-1,012.00 2,894.18 6,446.04 69.01%-963.81%

0.0001-12-00-520155 BUILDING/ACRES 637.00 2,152.65637.00 513.06 1,639.59 76.17%100.00%

554.8801-12-00-520156 BUILDINGS/FARM 175.00 10,483.69-379.88 17,680.03 -7,196.34 -68.64%-217.07%

587.9801-12-00-520157 BUILDING/NATURE CENTER 4,426.00 5,429.823,838.02 7,974.05 -2,544.23 -46.86%86.72%

-2,841.0001-12-00-520158 BUILDING/SPOERL 173.74 2,479.563,014.74 10,895.43 -8,415.87 -339.41%1,735.20%

807.8501-12-00-520159 BUILDING/ADMINISTRATIVE CENTER 9,886.95 16,911.059,079.10 4,233.67 12,677.38 74.97%91.83%

5,610.2601-12-00-520160 BUILDING/ROTARY 197.80 3,542.20-5,412.46 17,195.87 -13,653.67 -385.46%-2,736.33%

0.0001-12-00-520161 BUILDING/BEAL'S 0.00 183.820.00 3,706.43 -3,522.61 -1,916.34%0.00%

241.8701-12-00-520164 BUILDING/GRAND OAKS -2,189.94 5,708.68-2,431.81 7,625.92 -1,917.24 -33.58%-111.04%

114.0001-12-00-520171 BUILDING/COLONEL PALMER HOUSE 57.00 620.82-57.00 642.43 -21.61 -3.48%-100.00%

0.0001-12-00-520173 BUILDING/POLICE HEADQUARTERS 0.00 183.820.00 186.43 -2.61 -1.42%0.00%

2,806.5901-12-00-520205 GARBAGE DISPOSAL 139.47 6,019.98-2,667.12 7,312.54 -1,292.56 -21.47%-1,912.33%

346.0801-12-00-520209 COMMUNICATION 87.95 5,120.79-258.13 5,184.22 -63.43 -1.24%-293.50%

5,320.0001-12-00-520219 CONTRACTUAL MOWING 0.00 0.00-5,320.00 27,895.00 -27,895.00 0.00%0.00%

7,650.0001-12-00-520221 TREE CARE -1,403.00 35,872.99-9,053.00 39,567.00 -3,694.01 -10.30%-645.26%

80.0001-12-00-520224 EQUIPMENT RENTAL 776.25 3,175.25696.25 1,224.12 1,951.13 61.45%89.69%

384.0001-12-00-520225 EDUCATION/SEMINARS 90.00 585.00-294.00 837.80 -252.80 -43.21%-326.67%

0.0001-12-00-520383 LIGHTING 127.56 247.47127.56 0.00 247.47 100.00%100.00%

0.0001-12-00-520660 VEHICLE/FLEET LEASE 0.00 0.000.00 7,429.90 -7,429.90 0.00%0.00%

9,018.7701-12-00-520673 EQUIPMENT REPAIRS 385.40 3,961.74-8,633.37 10,287.85 -6,326.11 -159.68%-2,240.11%

1,205.0601-12-00-520675 MOWER REPAIRS 193.60 10,189.47-1,011.46 6,209.94 3,979.53 39.06%-522.45%

3,932.3501-12-00-520691 TRUCK REPAIRS 11,270.99 15,702.047,338.64 17,854.51 -2,152.47 -13.71%65.11%

48.7001-12-00-520692 AUTO REPAIRS 15.00 15.00-33.70 69.50 -54.50 -363.33%-224.67%

539.0101-12-00-520694 TRAFFIC SIGNAL MAINT. 539.01 1,078.020.00 1,078.02 0.00 0.00%0.00%

9,211.5001-12-00-520695 LAKE CONSULTANT/IMPROVEMENTS 1,651.25 63,176.10-7,560.25 110,206.50 -47,030.40 -74.44%-457.85%

0.0001-12-00-530107 LAND IMPROVEMENT MATERIALS 0.00 9,500.000.00 12,492.48 -2,992.48 -31.50%0.00%

1,203.6801-12-00-530116 AUTO PARTS & REPAIRS 42.35 270.15-1,161.33 2,443.79 -2,173.64 -804.60%-2,742.22%



Prior-Year Comparative Income Statement October 2022 For the Period Ending 10/31/2022

11/11/2022 5:21:06 PM Page 4 of 24

2022-2023
Oct. Activity

2022-2023
YTD Activity

Oct. Variance
Favorable /

(Unfavorable)

YTD Variance
Favorable /

(Unfavorable)
2021-2022

YTD Activity
2021-2022

Oct. Activity Variance % Variance %

2,415.9001-12-00-530227 EXPENDABLE TOOL & SHOP SUPPLY 431.25 6,284.30-1,984.65 8,391.15 -2,106.85 -33.53%-460.21%

373.4101-12-00-530228 MECHANIC TOOLS/SUPPLIES 353.97 883.93-19.44 1,451.87 -567.94 -64.25%-5.49%

19,515.5501-12-00-530260 GAS & DIESEL FUEL 14,368.80 45,485.23-5,146.75 59,825.25 -14,340.02 -31.53%-35.82%

0.0001-12-00-530317 LUBRICANTS & MOTOR OIL 0.00 498.110.00 1,178.15 -680.04 -136.52%0.00%

194.2101-12-00-530318 SAFETY EQUIPMENT 259.23 7,629.0165.02 5,145.64 2,483.37 32.55%25.08%

250.0001-12-00-530335 STATE INSPECTION & LICENSING 54.00 636.00-196.00 672.00 -36.00 -5.66%-362.96%

804.2501-12-00-530353 CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES 559.05 5,434.28-245.20 5,791.66 -357.38 -6.58%-43.86%

0.0001-12-00-530354 BULB RECYCLING PROGRAM 200.51 200.51200.51 0.00 200.51 100.00%100.00%

4.5001-12-00-530425 COFFEE 0.00 9.95-4.50 4.50 5.45 54.77%0.00%

327.2001-12-00-530553 OFFICE SUPPLIES 87.61 1,848.69-239.59 1,410.61 438.08 23.70%-273.47%

17.9601-12-00-530620 HOLIDAY DECORATIONS 44.95 136.3126.99 96.05 40.26 29.54%60.04%

0.0001-12-00-530625 SNOW & ICE CONTROL 294.83 294.83294.83 0.00 294.83 100.00%100.00%

0.0001-12-00-530630 PARK SIGNAGE 237.24 3,197.01237.24 7,446.29 -4,249.28 -132.91%100.00%

-17.0001-12-00-530665 TIRES & TUBES 548.91 548.91565.91 1,425.50 -876.59 -159.70%103.10%

0.0001-12-00-530667 ELECTRIC/LIGHTING SUPPLIES 290.59 2,791.34290.59 1,269.65 1,521.69 54.51%100.00%

1,162.9801-12-00-530668 PAINT SUPPLIES 51.96 1,390.19-1,111.02 1,935.87 -545.68 -39.25%-2,138.22%

0.0001-12-00-530669 SIGN MATERIALS 26.94 900.0526.94 2,043.53 -1,143.48 -127.05%100.00%

0.0001-12-00-530670 PICNIC TABLE REPAIR MATERIALS 6.95 1,573.936.95 1,929.95 -356.02 -22.62%100.00%

0.0001-12-00-530672 FASTENERS 23.97 757.9123.97 389.56 368.35 48.60%100.00%

1,227.1501-12-00-530673 EQUIPMENT REPAIR PARTS 143.39 1,722.21-1,083.76 3,567.97 -1,845.76 -107.17%-755.81%

0.0001-12-00-530674 BOAT EQUIPMENT/SERVICE/REPAIRS 0.00 1,227.460.00 14.99 1,212.47 98.78%0.00%

-112.6301-12-00-530675 MOWER REPAIR PARTS 221.58 5,578.76334.21 4,768.16 810.60 14.53%150.83%

352.5601-12-00-530691 TRUCK REPAIR PARTS 154.08 2,524.08-198.48 1,363.82 1,160.26 45.97%-128.82%

0.0001-12-00-530693 RADIOS/COMMUNICATION EQUIP. 0.00 39.880.00 0.00 39.88 100.00%0.00%

309.0001-12-00-530694 UNIFORMS 0.00 356.92-309.00 4,940.63 -4,583.71 -1,284.24%0.00%

0.0001-12-00-530695 SEED/FERTILIZER 0.00 4,119.560.00 812.50 3,307.06 80.28%0.00%

2,395.3001-12-00-530696 FERTILIZER/WEED CONTROL 0.00 6,566.32-2,395.30 15,662.11 -9,095.79 -138.52%0.00%

303.0801-12-00-530697 IRRIGATION REPAIRS 0.00 3,533.87-303.08 31,889.17 -28,355.30 -802.39%0.00%

54.8901-12-00-550106 BUILDING/STERNES 0.00 74.44-54.89 523.35 -448.91 -603.05%0.00%

14.7501-12-00-550151 BUILDING/WOODSCREEK 26.76 675.8212.01 199.85 475.97 70.43%44.88%

36.0201-12-00-550152 BUILDING/MAIN BEACH 1,235.00 13,955.471,198.98 6,998.39 6,957.08 49.85%97.08%

1,452.2301-12-00-550153 BUILDING/GARAGE 155.97 554.63-1,296.26 8,238.76 -7,684.13 -1,385.45%-831.10%

0.0001-12-00-550154 BUILDING/WEST 186.57 1,352.87186.57 1,585.39 -232.52 -17.19%100.00%

99.9201-12-00-550155 BUILDING/V.A. 146.54 13,212.3546.62 1,285.69 11,926.66 90.27%31.81%

39.9901-12-00-550156 BUILDING/FARM 0.00 244.09-39.99 723.79 -479.70 -196.53%0.00%

14.9701-12-00-550157 BUILDING/NATURE CENTER 0.00 835.66-14.97 809.66 26.00 3.11%0.00%

0.0001-12-00-550158 BUILDING/SPOERL 0.00 40.200.00 29.97 10.23 25.45%0.00%

602.8801-12-00-550159 BUILDING/ADMINISTRATIVE CENTER 17.97 158.64-584.91 1,846.60 -1,687.96 -1,064.02%-3,254.92%

636.2601-12-00-550160 BUILDING/ROTARY 39.56 618.16-596.70 1,583.64 -965.48 -156.19%-1,508.34%

0.0001-12-00-550161 GROUNDS/BEAL'S 0.00 2,037.100.00 22.13 2,014.97 98.91%0.00%

7.5901-12-00-550163 GROUNDS/CHRIST 0.00 0.00-7.59 7.59 -7.59 0.00%0.00%

0.0001-12-00-550164 BUILDING/GRAND OAKS 100.24 855.34100.24 151.11 704.23 82.33%100.00%



Prior-Year Comparative Income Statement October 2022 For the Period Ending 10/31/2022

11/11/2022 5:21:06 PM Page 5 of 24

2022-2023
Oct. Activity

2022-2023
YTD Activity

Oct. Variance
Favorable /

(Unfavorable)

YTD Variance
Favorable /

(Unfavorable)
2021-2022

YTD Activity
2021-2022

Oct. Activity Variance % Variance %

11.7701-12-00-550170 BUILDING/LIPPOLD STORAGE COMP. 0.00 278.97-11.77 686.25 -407.28 -145.99%0.00%

0.0001-12-00-550171 BUILDING/PALMER HOUSE 0.00 153.660.00 804.88 -651.22 -423.81%0.00%

0.0001-12-00-550172 BUILDING/BONCOSKY COMPLEX 332.78 861.53332.78 -1,088.28 1,949.81 226.32%100.00%

0.0001-12-00-550176 BUILDING/SHAMROCK HILLS 0.00 363.910.00 617.80 -253.89 -69.77%0.00%

0.0001-12-00-550556 GROUNDS/MAIN 7,356.86 13,024.847,356.86 18,795.09 -5,770.25 -44.30%100.00%

0.0001-12-00-550557 GROUNDS/WEST 90.88 2,045.0390.88 1,796.32 248.71 12.16%100.00%

0.0001-12-00-550558 GROUNDS/V.A. 12,470.00 15,640.3312,470.00 7,734.73 7,905.60 50.55%100.00%

0.0001-12-00-550559 NEIGHBORHOOD PARKS--NORTH 476.10 12,361.09476.10 4,657.66 7,703.43 62.32%100.00%

0.0001-12-00-550560 GROUNDS/FARM 0.00 297.730.00 2,582.35 -2,284.62 -767.35%0.00%

900.0001-12-00-550566 GROUNDS/STERNES 0.00 215.00-900.00 2,650.00 -2,435.00 -1,132.56%0.00%

1,439.3401-12-00-550571 GROUNDS/LIPPOLD 510.85 5,596.17-928.49 20,883.57 -15,287.40 -273.18%-181.75%

0.0001-12-00-550573 GROUNDS/SUND BALLFIELD COMPLEX 0.00 60.940.00 0.00 60.94 100.00%0.00%

0.0001-12-00-550574 GROUNDS/SOCCER FIELDS 0.00 590.140.00 3,954.52 -3,364.38 -570.10%0.00%

0.0001-12-00-550661 GROUNDS/SPOERL 264.95 264.95264.95 551.90 -286.95 -108.30%100.00%

0.0001-12-00-550664 NEIGHBORHOOD PARKS--SOUTH 357.06 10,211.17357.06 8,289.09 1,922.08 18.82%100.00%

1,500.0001-12-00-550665 GROUNDS/FETZNER 14.87 3,732.36-1,485.13 2,308.50 1,423.86 38.15%-9,987.42%

0.0001-12-00-550666 GROUNDS/FOUR COLONIES 125.00 796.75125.00 518.76 277.99 34.89%100.00%

0.0001-12-00-550667 GROUNDS/WOODSCREEK 0.00 3,219.590.00 608.55 2,611.04 81.10%0.00%

0.0001-12-00-550668 GROUNDS/SAM JOHNS 0.00 115.840.00 0.00 115.84 100.00%0.00%

0.0001-12-00-550669 GROUNDS/FEINBERG 0.00 38.700.00 219.94 -181.24 -468.32%0.00%

0.0001-12-00-550670 GROUNDS/KEN BIRD 125.00 261.84125.00 364.58 -102.74 -39.24%100.00%

28.7601-12-00-550671 GROUNDS/PALMER HOUSE 76.00 931.7347.24 1,801.90 -870.17 -93.39%62.16%

0.0001-12-00-550672 GROUNDS/WILLOWS EDGE 0.00 0.000.00 539.50 -539.50 0.00%0.00%

0.0001-12-00-550674 GROUNDS/GRAND OAKS 0.00 471.910.00 479.36 -7.45 -1.58%0.00%

259.0001-12-00-550676 GROUNDS/SHAMROCK HILLS 986.66 2,364.78727.66 850.00 1,514.78 64.06%73.75%

80.0001-12-00-570024 MEMORIALS 675.56 10,696.03595.56 19,535.00 -8,838.97 -82.64%88.16%

60,000.0001-12-00-570030 EQUIPMENT PURCHASE 1,294.00 25,590.73-58,706.00 127,522.34 -101,931.61 -398.31%-4,536.79%

0.0001-12-00-570060 LAKE STOCK 0.00 0.000.00 3,997.50 -3,997.50 0.00%0.00%

0.0001-12-00-570800 VANDALISM REPAIR 32.48 217.9232.48 237.25 -19.33 -8.87%100.00%

132,053.1301-13-00-570029 NEIGHBORHOOD PARK IMPROVEMENT 0.00 155,933.40-132,053.13 148,149.13 7,784.27 4.99%0.00%

544.8801-14-00-510008 CLERICAL-PART TIME 810.63 4,204.25265.75 4,599.51 -395.26 -9.40%32.78%

1,671.5401-14-00-510074 PARK POLICE CHIEF 2,641.46 16,924.20969.92 14,202.79 2,721.41 16.08%36.72%

2,377.2001-14-00-510075 P.T. POLICE 3,670.73 28,583.411,293.53 26,402.80 2,180.61 7.63%35.24%

1,876.1201-14-00-510076 F.T. POLICE 0.00 0.00-1,876.12 8,298.59 -8,298.59 0.00%0.00%

49.4401-14-00-520209 COMMUNICATION 138.59 1,280.3289.15 1,025.95 254.37 19.87%64.33%

0.0001-14-00-520225 EDUCATION/SEMINARS 0.00 89.000.00 1,979.08 -1,890.08 -2,123.69%0.00%

0.0001-14-00-520227 PHYSICAL EXAMINATIONS 0.00 135.000.00 270.00 -135.00 -100.00%0.00%

0.0001-14-00-520290 DISPATCH FEE 0.00 11,801.600.00 12,182.52 -380.92 -3.23%0.00%

78.9001-14-00-530553 OFFICE SUPPLIES 96.10 538.4817.20 537.04 1.44 0.27%17.90%

0.0001-14-00-550601 MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES 0.00 28.980.00 82.19 -53.21 -183.61%0.00%

69.9501-14-00-550602 UNIFORMS 155.45 1,057.7585.50 1,255.54 -197.79 -18.70%55.00%

1,400.0001-14-00-550603 MEMBERSHIP & TRAINING 295.00 760.00-1,105.00 3,082.89 -2,322.89 -305.64%-374.58%



Prior-Year Comparative Income Statement October 2022 For the Period Ending 10/31/2022

11/11/2022 5:21:06 PM Page 6 of 24

2022-2023
Oct. Activity

2022-2023
YTD Activity

Oct. Variance
Favorable /

(Unfavorable)

YTD Variance
Favorable /

(Unfavorable)
2021-2022

YTD Activity
2021-2022

Oct. Activity Variance % Variance %

180.0001-14-00-550605 COMMUNICATION EQUIPMENT 180.00 900.000.00 1,080.00 -180.00 -20.00%0.00%

0.0001-14-00-560604 COMMUNICATION EQUIPMENT REPAIR 0.00 0.000.00 105.95 -105.95 0.00%0.00%

0.0001-14-00-570030 EQUIPMENT PURCHASE 0.00 1,281.850.00 18.96 1,262.89 98.52%0.00%

889.5001-23-00-510048 PART-TIME STAFF 1,362.56 5,600.19473.06 8,916.73 -3,316.54 -59.22%34.72%

90.6301-23-00-510051 BEER SALES 92.25 378.691.62 514.64 -135.95 -35.90%1.76%

291.0001-23-00-510058 PART TIME MAINTENANCE 225.00 225.00-66.00 8,886.15 -8,661.15 -3,849.40%-29.33%

0.0001-23-00-520238 LICENSES 20.00 802.8820.00 750.00 52.88 6.59%100.00%

0.0001-23-00-520260 LINEN EXPENSE 254.84 4,730.13254.84 7,319.72 -2,589.59 -54.75%100.00%

0.0001-23-00-570028 FURNITURE/FIXTURES 0.00 0.000.00 562.78 -562.78 0.00%0.00%

Expense Total: 268,935.58 1,729,028.39438,216.53 2,161,531.08 -432,502.69-169,280.95 -25.01%-62.94%

Fund 01 Surplus (Deficit): -180,414.79 1,926,613.91-310,104.13 1,682,220.28 -244,393.63-129,689.34 -12.69%-71.88%

Fund: 02 - RECREATION

Revenue

21,720.0502-11-00-410003 PROPERTY TAX 20,739.88 1,734,194.09980.17 1,761,020.11 26,826.02 1.55%4.73%

9,526.7002-11-00-440014 INTEREST--MM/ILLINOIS FUNDS 169.95 496.069,356.75 18,474.97 17,978.91 3,624.34%5,505.59%

303.8702-11-00-440019 INVESTMENT INTEREST - CD'S 20.76 532.52283.11 525.97 -6.55 -1.23%1,363.73%

80.6902-11-00-440021 REIMBURSEMENT 177.60 530.64-96.91 512.90 -17.74 -3.34%-54.57%

912.7702-11-00-440037 BROCHURE ADVERTISING REVENUE 544.45 3,037.40368.32 5,522.20 2,484.80 81.81%67.65%

169.2402-62-00-430207 CONTRACTUAL DANCE CLASSES 267.20 1,437.49-97.96 1,812.16 374.67 26.06%-36.66%

3,979.8102-62-00-430209 ADULT FITNESS 2,873.90 18,386.391,105.91 20,647.98 2,261.59 12.30%38.48%

481.8602-62-00-430328 SENIOR FITNESS 441.14 1,725.8640.72 3,657.87 1,932.01 111.94%9.23%

992.6402-62-20-430430 ADULT VOLLEYBALL 992.64 992.640.00 992.64 0.00 0.00%0.00%

0.0002-63-00-430068 BABYSITTING TRAINING 0.00 1,325.000.00 2,260.00 935.00 70.57%0.00%

19,998.9902-63-00-430133 EDUCATION/PRE-SCHOOL 19,117.86 54,585.51881.13 64,713.88 10,128.37 18.56%4.61%

117.0002-63-00-430186 CAMP/YOUNG EXPLORERS 0.00 362,160.44117.00 460,770.25 98,609.81 27.23%0.00%

234.0002-63-00-430187 E.T. CAMP 0.00 54,632.72234.00 101,720.48 47,087.76 86.19%0.00%

234.0002-63-00-430188 JR HIGH & TEEN CAMPS 0.00 72,671.82234.00 126,749.97 54,078.15 74.41%0.00%

856.5002-63-00-430214 KID ROCK 584.00 2,266.01272.50 5,871.44 3,605.43 159.11%46.66%

159.7502-63-00-430217 KIDS FITNESS CLASSES 178.50 477.50-18.75 383.25 -94.25 -19.74%-10.50%

130,657.2002-63-00-430220 EXTENDED TIME 108,248.38 254,625.7522,408.82 285,583.72 30,957.97 12.16%20.70%

4,672.1602-63-00-430245 GYMNASTICS 2,991.48 19,887.731,680.68 26,576.10 6,688.37 33.63%56.18%

0.0002-63-00-430276 JR. LEADERS 0.00 13,895.000.00 12,461.00 -1,434.00 -10.32%0.00%

1,913.1002-63-00-430287 YOUTH SPECIALTY CLASSES 392.00 3,662.481,521.10 9,771.43 6,108.95 166.80%388.04%

0.0002-63-00-430329 LITTLE CHEFS/TOT COOKING 0.00 0.000.00 1,928.00 1,928.00 0.00%0.00%

8,198.9602-63-20-430056 GIRLS ASBB 5,464.44 6,814.742,734.52 9,460.64 2,645.90 38.83%50.04%

10,792.1002-63-20-430094 YOUTH ATHLETICS 4,747.85 57,053.906,044.25 87,848.41 30,794.51 53.97%127.30%

1,793.7502-63-20-430108 VOLLEYBALL 885.00 11,546.42908.75 9,560.75 -1,985.67 -17.20%102.68%

0.0002-63-20-430420 SKYHAWKS CAMPS 0.00 0.000.00 10,142.00 10,142.00 0.00%0.00%

0.0002-63-20-430423 SKILLS FIRST SOCCER 0.00 0.000.00 -130.00 -130.00 0.00%0.00%

4,234.5902-64-00-430205 ADULT/YOUTH DANCE 5,386.41 37,621.69-1,151.82 51,891.93 14,270.24 37.93%-21.38%

394.5602-64-00-430265 GARDEN PLOTS 338.72 2,079.7955.84 2,358.12 278.33 13.38%16.49%



Prior-Year Comparative Income Statement October 2022 For the Period Ending 10/31/2022

11/11/2022 5:21:06 PM Page 7 of 24

2022-2023
Oct. Activity

2022-2023
YTD Activity

Oct. Variance
Favorable /

(Unfavorable)

YTD Variance
Favorable /

(Unfavorable)
2021-2022

YTD Activity
2021-2022

Oct. Activity Variance % Variance %

3,837.0002-64-00-430270 WAGON RIDES 3,492.00 3,722.00345.00 4,182.00 460.00 12.36%9.88%

2,253.1702-64-00-430282 SHOTOKAN 1,979.84 11,732.24273.33 13,293.94 1,561.70 13.31%13.81%

675.2602-64-00-430283 HAPKIDO 376.83 1,871.08298.43 3,961.93 2,090.85 111.75%79.19%

265.0002-64-00-430284 ART CLASSES 133.00 281.00132.00 2,966.00 2,685.00 955.52%99.25%

3,116.3402-64-00-430383 THEATER/VOICE 1,909.14 12,391.081,207.20 5,493.53 -6,897.55 -55.67%63.23%

4,621.9602-65-00-430466 SENIOR TRIPS 578.00 3,488.304,043.96 15,383.66 11,895.36 341.01%699.65%

650.0002-65-00-430469 MISC. SENIOR PROGRAMS 409.61 2,681.36240.39 3,439.02 757.66 28.26%58.69%

19,066.8102-66-00-430128 SEASONAL SPECIAL EVENTS 636.99 1,328.6418,429.82 20,774.56 19,445.92 1,463.60%2,893.27%

0.0002-66-00-430129 SUMMER MOVIES IN THE PARK 0.00 23,540.000.00 1,700.00 -21,840.00 -92.78%0.00%

42.4702-66-00-430370 SUMMER CONCERT SERIES 0.00 12,900.0042.47 5,027.08 -7,872.92 -61.03%0.00%

0.0002-68-00-430356 SPRING SOFTBALL 0.00 7,957.000.00 14,233.44 6,276.44 78.88%0.00%

0.0002-68-00-430357 SUMMER SOFTBALL 207.00 53,515.00-207.00 51,932.67 -1,582.33 -2.96%-100.00%

13,124.3802-68-00-430363 SOFTBALL/FALL LEAGUE 11,928.71 26,000.001,195.67 28,630.00 2,630.00 10.12%10.02%

1,457.2702-68-00-430400 DOG PARK 886.89 4,031.68570.38 7,857.59 3,825.91 94.90%64.31%

4,384.2502-68-00-440046 FIELD RENTAL 4,707.50 57,918.00-323.25 75,875.50 17,957.50 31.01%-6.87%

688.0002-68-00-440404 BATTING CAGES 519.00 7,843.00169.00 10,438.00 2,595.00 33.09%32.56%

Revenue Total: 202,326.67 2,947,839.97276,606.20 3,348,277.09 400,437.1274,279.53 13.58%36.71%

Expense

4,588.1502-11-00-510001 DIRECTOR 7,735.26 39,525.923,147.11 39,462.21 63.71 0.16%40.69%

2,731.1802-11-00-510002 SUPT OF BUSINESS SERVICES 4,581.92 22,592.691,850.74 23,350.61 -757.92 -3.35%40.39%

3,049.2602-11-00-510003 SUPT OF REC PROGRAMS & FACILITIES 5,091.97 25,048.242,042.71 26,018.95 -970.71 -3.88%40.12%

2,063.2402-11-00-510004 SUPT OF FACILITY SERVICES 3,402.28 16,709.601,339.04 17,523.33 -813.73 -4.87%39.36%

1,811.5602-11-00-510005 SUPT OF PARKS SERVICES 3,002.84 14,770.951,191.28 16,041.86 -1,270.91 -8.60%39.67%

3,159.0002-11-00-510007 OFFICE STAFF 5,104.60 25,469.801,945.60 26,542.10 -1,072.30 -4.21%38.11%

12,930.4002-11-00-510009 RECREATIONAL SUPERVISORS 16,454.95 81,332.513,524.55 108,974.04 -27,641.53 -33.99%21.42%

2,353.1702-11-00-510015 PUBLIC RELATIONS COORDINATOR 3,919.04 20,057.171,565.87 20,924.49 -867.32 -4.32%39.96%

4,143.6202-11-00-510018 BOOKKEEPERS 3,438.73 25,644.04-704.89 34,311.04 -8,667.00 -33.80%-20.50%

15,555.6302-11-00-510035 MAINTENANCE STAFF 22,896.07 126,628.907,340.44 132,838.75 -6,209.85 -4.90%32.06%

1,236.7702-11-00-510041 DIRECTOR OF PARK DEVELOPMENT 2,192.51 10,807.24955.74 13,876.10 -3,068.86 -28.40%43.59%

0.0002-11-00-510057 PART TIME RECREATION -148.00 3,660.84-148.00 0.00 3,660.84 100.00%-100.00%

614.0902-11-00-510058 PART TIME MAINTENANCE -23.94 15,938.59-638.03 22,486.64 -6,548.05 -41.08%-2,665.12%

3,441.9302-11-00-510063 MARKETING COORDINATOR 5,353.05 27,547.221,911.12 28,934.20 -1,386.98 -5.03%35.70%

2,780.7502-11-00-510065 BUILDING CUSTODIAN 4,248.96 22,256.751,468.21 24,609.09 -2,352.34 -10.57%34.55%

1,255.4602-11-00-510070 HUMAN RESOURCE MANAGER 2,070.15 10,168.73814.69 10,664.10 -495.37 -4.87%39.35%

2,087.6502-11-00-510405 FICA/MEDICARE 2,933.92 30,435.32846.27 47,179.03 -16,743.71 -55.01%28.84%

75.0002-11-00-510450 AWARDS 0.00 0.00-75.00 75.00 -75.00 0.00%0.00%

124.4002-11-00-520201 SCHOLARSHIP 0.00 0.00-124.40 176.70 -176.70 0.00%0.00%

131.6202-11-00-520205 GARBAGE DISPOSAL 2,076.39 3,472.251,944.77 667.93 2,804.32 80.76%93.66%

2,186.1702-11-00-520206 ELECTRICITY 3,393.57 16,304.711,207.40 12,069.12 4,235.59 25.98%35.58%

0.0002-11-00-520207 HEAT 377.09 2,250.99377.09 3,210.19 -959.20 -42.61%100.00%

5,689.8502-11-00-520208 WATER/SEWER 6,730.31 22,499.471,040.46 22,972.57 -473.10 -2.10%15.46%

3,576.1902-11-00-520209 COMMUNICATION 4,119.12 18,076.31542.93 17,170.11 906.20 5.01%13.18%



Prior-Year Comparative Income Statement October 2022 For the Period Ending 10/31/2022

11/11/2022 5:21:06 PM Page 8 of 24

2022-2023
Oct. Activity

2022-2023
YTD Activity

Oct. Variance
Favorable /

(Unfavorable)

YTD Variance
Favorable /

(Unfavorable)
2021-2022

YTD Activity
2021-2022

Oct. Activity Variance % Variance %

135.0002-11-00-520211 COUPONS RECREATION 40.00 265.00-95.00 260.00 5.00 1.89%-237.50%

3,100.0002-11-00-520213 COMPUTER/SOFTWARE EXPENSES 0.00 21,798.24-3,100.00 32,832.97 -11,034.73 -50.62%0.00%

401.2202-11-00-520215 MAINTENANCE AGREEMENTS 615.89 4,084.14214.67 3,318.47 765.67 18.75%34.86%

0.0002-11-00-520216 OFFICE EQUIPMENT LEASE 0.00 215.290.00 480.90 -265.61 -123.37%0.00%

0.0002-11-00-520217 SECURITY SYSTEM 0.00 1,826.130.00 2,513.63 -687.50 -37.65%0.00%

797.8402-11-00-520220 LEGAL FEES 1,095.31 2,102.18297.47 1,866.60 235.58 11.21%27.16%

0.0002-11-00-520222 SUBSCRIPTIONS 0.00 11.940.00 0.00 11.94 100.00%0.00%

0.0002-11-00-520223 DUES 0.00 2,232.000.00 2,337.00 -105.00 -4.70%0.00%

65.0002-11-00-520225 EDUCATION/SEMINARS 0.00 0.00-65.00 65.00 -65.00 0.00%0.00%

115.5602-11-00-520250 MISCELLANEOUS 82.50 917.93-33.06 305.56 612.37 66.71%-40.07%

4,077.5902-11-00-520255 MISCELLANEOUS BANK CHARGES 2,785.48 25,781.48-1,292.11 37,048.92 -11,267.44 -43.70%-46.39%

1,609.2502-11-00-520265 IT SERVICE 1,558.00 8,790.00-51.25 7,333.25 1,456.75 16.57%-3.29%

0.0002-11-00-520337 UNEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS 0.00 1,773.820.00 0.00 1,773.82 100.00%0.00%

4,900.0002-11-00-520574 POSTAGE 9,500.00 13,822.204,600.00 15,568.91 -1,746.71 -12.64%48.42%

0.0002-11-00-530250 MISCELLANEOUS 132.50 672.50132.50 0.00 672.50 100.00%100.00%

0.0002-11-00-530260 GAS & DIESEL FUEL 0.00 0.000.00 1,299.18 -1,299.18 0.00%0.00%

847.5002-11-00-530318 SAFETY EQUIPMENT 0.00 1,569.23-847.50 5,084.71 -3,515.48 -224.03%0.00%

1,833.7802-11-00-530353 CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES 1,193.11 11,132.68-640.67 13,184.97 -2,052.29 -18.43%-53.70%

1,082.8302-11-00-530360 PUBLIC INFORMATION SUPPLIES 4,222.82 13,908.243,139.99 14,180.40 -272.16 -1.96%74.36%

2,512.8902-11-00-530365 ADVERTISING 1,529.18 4,498.51-983.71 5,581.83 -1,083.32 -24.08%-64.33%

214.7202-11-00-530395 PRINTING 21.43 4,632.67-193.29 40,858.26 -36,225.59 -781.96%-901.96%

94.8702-11-00-530425 COFFEE 248.23 400.02153.36 291.39 108.63 27.16%61.78%

846.4502-11-00-530553 OFFICE SUPPLIES 1,185.91 5,174.36339.46 4,727.15 447.21 8.64%28.62%

101.9402-11-00-530560 OFFICE EQUIPMENT 0.00 0.00-101.94 101.94 -101.94 0.00%0.00%

62.9802-11-00-530563 COMPUTERS 0.00 551.73-62.98 8,479.00 -7,927.27 -1,436.80%0.00%

0.0002-11-00-530694 UNIFORMS 0.00 32.990.00 1,218.43 -1,185.44 -3,593.33%0.00%

19,964.2902-11-00-540507 INSURANCE/HEALTH 48,911.09 154,061.5928,946.80 136,159.44 17,902.15 11.62%59.18%

49.9802-11-00-570028 FURNITURE/FIXTURES 0.00 1,037.21-49.98 12,895.90 -11,858.69 -1,143.33%0.00%

0.0002-11-00-570250 MISCELLANEOUS 58.00 1,183.7758.00 1,982.11 -798.34 -67.44%100.00%

45.0002-11-00-570574 DONATIONS 0.00 165.00-45.00 150.00 15.00 9.09%0.00%

1,188.1802-11-00-570676 MEETINGS/CONFERENCES 576.80 1,155.78-611.38 2,508.43 -1,352.65 -117.03%-106.00%

328.2502-11-00-570677 TRAVELING EXPENSE 118.41 633.13-209.84 1,924.90 -1,291.77 -204.03%-177.21%

0.0002-11-00-570960 CASH OVER/SHORT 0.00 -3.000.00 -2.00 -1.00 -33.33%0.00%

543.8802-14-00-510008 CLERICAL-PART TIME 810.63 4,204.25266.75 4,598.51 -394.26 -9.38%32.91%

1,671.5402-14-00-510074 PARK POLICE CHIEF 2,641.46 16,924.20969.92 14,202.79 2,721.41 16.08%36.72%

2,377.2002-14-00-510075 P.T. POLICE 3,670.73 28,583.411,293.53 26,402.80 2,180.61 7.63%35.24%

1,876.1202-14-00-510076 F.T. POLICE 0.00 0.00-1,876.12 8,298.59 -8,298.59 0.00%0.00%

2,074.1402-62-00-501209 ADULT FITNESS SALARIES & WAGES 2,762.38 12,975.98688.24 14,430.14 -1,454.16 -11.21%24.91%

477.3802-62-00-501328 SENIOR FITNESS SALARIES & WAGES 509.50 1,971.0432.12 3,371.13 -1,400.09 -71.03%6.30%

0.0002-62-00-502207 CONTRACTUAL DANCE CLASSES CONTR… 0.00 0.000.00 926.50 -926.50 0.00%0.00%

0.0002-62-00-502209 ADULT FITNESS CONTRACTUAL SVCS 18.98 116.9818.98 0.00 116.98 100.00%100.00%

56.9202-62-00-503209 ADULT FITNESS COMMODITIES 75.87 487.7918.95 317.00 170.79 35.01%24.98%



Prior-Year Comparative Income Statement October 2022 For the Period Ending 10/31/2022

11/11/2022 5:21:06 PM Page 9 of 24

2022-2023
Oct. Activity

2022-2023
YTD Activity

Oct. Variance
Favorable /

(Unfavorable)

YTD Variance
Favorable /

(Unfavorable)
2021-2022

YTD Activity
2021-2022

Oct. Activity Variance % Variance %

0.0002-62-00-503328 SENIOR FITNESS COMMODITIES 0.00 0.000.00 75.17 -75.17 0.00%0.00%

132.2502-62-20-501430 ADULT VOLLEYBALL SALARIES & WAGES 223.50 223.5091.25 132.25 91.25 40.83%40.83%

0.0002-62-20-502430 ADULT VOLLEYBALL CONTRACTUAL SVCS 0.00 599.000.00 0.00 599.00 100.00%0.00%

0.0002-62-20-503430 ADULT VOLLEYBALL COMMODITIES 4.47 4.474.47 0.00 4.47 100.00%100.00%

0.0002-63-00-501068 BABYSITTING TRAINING SALARIES & W… 0.00 80.000.00 151.25 -71.25 -89.06%0.00%

8,112.5802-63-00-501133 EDUCATION/PRE-SCHOOL SALARIES & … 13,088.43 36,636.334,975.85 41,106.13 -4,469.80 -12.20%38.02%

391.3402-63-00-501186 CAMP/YOUNG EXPLORERS SALARIES &… 685.50 168,982.63294.16 309,007.29 -140,024.66 -82.86%42.91%

0.0002-63-00-501187 E.T. CAMP SALARIES & WAGES 0.00 33,973.650.00 49,161.64 -15,187.99 -44.71%0.00%

0.0002-63-00-501188 JR HIGH & TEEN CAMPS SALARIES & W… 0.00 33,744.540.00 75,926.96 -42,182.42 -125.01%0.00%

99.7502-63-00-501217 KIDS FITNESS CLASSES SALARIES & WAG… 157.00 850.5057.25 757.75 92.75 10.91%36.46%

32,388.0402-63-00-501220 EXTENDED TIME SALARIES & WAGES 51,906.53 164,078.4819,518.49 193,059.65 -28,981.17 -17.66%37.60%

1,297.1702-63-00-502133 EDUCATION/PRE-SCHOOL CONTRACTU… 1,759.71 5,996.88462.54 6,893.41 -896.53 -14.95%26.29%

0.0002-63-00-502186 CAMP/YOUNG EXPLORERS CONTRACTU… 0.00 21,198.480.00 53,452.26 -32,253.78 -152.15%0.00%

118.7602-63-00-502187 E.T. CAMP CONTRACTUAL SVCS 0.00 6,744.70-118.76 10,869.94 -4,125.24 -61.16%0.00%

0.0002-63-00-502188 JR HIGH & TEEN CAMPS CONTRACTUAL … 0.00 8,456.610.00 19,385.74 -10,929.13 -129.24%0.00%

1,275.0002-63-00-502214 KID ROCK CONTRACTUAL SVCS 0.00 904.00-1,275.00 4,862.00 -3,958.00 -437.83%0.00%

11,021.6502-63-00-502220 EXTENDED TIME CONTRACTUAL SVCS 30,536.18 74,096.1319,514.53 86,507.33 -12,411.20 -16.75%63.91%

6,732.6002-63-00-502245 GYMNASTICS CONTRACTUAL SVCS 2,753.10 11,548.78-3,979.50 15,075.90 -3,527.12 -30.54%-144.55%

0.0002-63-00-502276 JR. LEADERS CONTRACTUAL SVCS 0.00 4,423.680.00 9,699.82 -5,276.14 -119.27%0.00%

224.0002-63-00-502287 YOUTH SPECIALTY CLASSES CONTRACT… 87.50 2,678.50-136.50 5,461.35 -2,782.85 -103.90%-156.00%

0.0002-63-00-502329 LITTLE CHEFS/TOT COOKING CONTRAC… 0.00 0.000.00 1,584.00 -1,584.00 0.00%0.00%

0.0002-63-00-503068 BABYSITTING TRAINING COMMODITIES 0.00 265.000.00 0.00 265.00 100.00%0.00%

268.5402-63-00-503133 EDUCATION/PRE-SCHOOL COMMODITI… 244.05 3,532.26-24.49 5,391.77 -1,859.51 -52.64%-10.03%

0.0002-63-00-503166 RAMBLING TOT COMMODITIES 0.00 0.000.00 130.00 -130.00 0.00%0.00%

0.0002-63-00-503186 CAMP/YOUNG EXPLORERS COMMODITI… 61.06 8,650.0061.06 14,660.87 -6,010.87 -69.49%100.00%

0.0002-63-00-503187 E.T. CAMP COMMODITIES 0.00 1,989.760.00 3,341.82 -1,352.06 -67.95%0.00%

0.0002-63-00-503188 JR HIGH & TEEN CAMPS COMMODITIES 0.00 2,111.050.00 4,307.97 -2,196.92 -104.07%0.00%

3,684.0102-63-00-503220 EXTENDED TIME COMMODITIES 3,392.87 11,718.75-291.14 14,792.57 -3,073.82 -26.23%-8.58%

0.0002-63-00-503276 JR. LEADERS COMMODITIES 0.00 608.000.00 0.00 608.00 100.00%0.00%

0.0002-63-00-503287 YOUTH SPECIALTY CLASSES COMMODIT… 196.00 196.00196.00 10.79 185.21 94.49%100.00%

1,342.3802-63-20-501056 GIRLS ASBB SALARIES & WAGES 662.95 662.95-679.43 1,342.38 -679.43 -102.49%-102.49%

14,454.2302-63-20-502094 YOUTH ATHLETICS CONTRACTUAL SVCS 5,483.80 39,554.20-8,970.43 47,758.90 -8,204.70 -20.74%-163.58%

744.9702-63-20-502108 VOLLEYBALL CONTRACTUAL SVCS 577.50 6,660.50-167.47 5,058.89 1,601.61 24.05%-29.00%

0.0002-63-20-502420 SKYHAWKS CAMPS CONTRACTUAL SVCS 0.00 0.000.00 6,423.20 -6,423.20 0.00%0.00%

934.1302-63-20-503055 BOYS ASBB COMMODITIES 748.26 748.26-185.87 1,634.13 -885.87 -118.39%-24.84%

62.2902-63-20-503056 GIRLS ASBB COMMODITIES 4.38 589.38-57.91 3,375.45 -2,786.07 -472.71%-1,322.15%

-563.5002-64-00-501205 ADULT/YOUTH DANCE SALARIES & WA… 3,878.15 12,064.044,441.65 10,650.41 1,413.63 11.72%114.53%

820.0002-64-00-501270 WAGON RIDES SALARIES & WAGES 1,240.00 1,240.00420.00 860.00 380.00 30.65%33.87%

116.0002-64-00-501283 HAPKIDO SALARIES & WAGES 288.75 638.00172.75 1,217.00 -579.00 -90.75%59.83%

205.1002-64-00-501383 THEATER/VOICE SALARIES & WAGES 480.00 4,959.29274.90 5,379.85 -420.56 -8.48%57.27%

0.0002-64-00-502205 ADULT/YOUTH DANCE CONTRACTUAL S… 0.00 1,031.510.00 0.00 1,031.51 100.00%0.00%

3,862.2502-64-00-502282 SHOTOKAN CONTRACTUAL SVCS 0.00 6,218.10-3,862.25 7,429.40 -1,211.30 -19.48%0.00%



Prior-Year Comparative Income Statement October 2022 For the Period Ending 10/31/2022

11/11/2022 5:21:06 PM Page 10 of 24

2022-2023
Oct. Activity

2022-2023
YTD Activity

Oct. Variance
Favorable /

(Unfavorable)

YTD Variance
Favorable /

(Unfavorable)
2021-2022

YTD Activity
2021-2022

Oct. Activity Variance % Variance %

0.0002-64-00-502284 ART CLASSES CONTRACTUAL SVCS 0.00 52.500.00 1,384.60 -1,332.10 -2,537.33%0.00%

0.0002-64-00-502383 THEATER/VOICE CONTRACTUAL SVCS 0.00 186.000.00 0.00 186.00 100.00%0.00%

0.0002-64-00-503205 ADULT/YOUTH DANCE COMMODITIES 0.00 278.250.00 2,044.78 -1,766.53 -634.87%0.00%

0.0002-64-00-503265 GARDEN PLOTS COMMODITIES 0.00 0.000.00 172.83 -172.83 0.00%0.00%

0.0002-64-00-503270 WAGON RIDES COMMODITIES 0.00 0.000.00 273.55 -273.55 0.00%0.00%

47.6502-64-00-503283 HAPKIDO COMMODITIES 24.12 121.74-23.53 422.20 -300.46 -246.80%-97.55%

0.0002-64-00-503383 THEATER/VOICE COMMODITIES 0.00 2,683.930.00 2,758.81 -74.88 -2.79%0.00%

1,110.8802-65-00-501469 MISC. SENIOR PROGRAMS SALARIES & … 1,584.04 5,891.96473.16 7,703.30 -1,811.34 -30.74%29.87%

3,022.0402-65-00-502466 SENIOR TRIPS CONTRACTUAL SVCS 520.00 2,308.93-2,502.04 12,374.29 -10,065.36 -435.93%-481.16%

0.0002-65-00-502469 MISC. SENIOR PROGRAMS CONTRACTU… 0.00 0.000.00 98.00 -98.00 0.00%0.00%

1,659.2802-65-00-503466 SENIOR TRIPS COMMODITIES 26.64 401.64-1,632.64 1,854.43 -1,452.79 -361.71%-6,128.53%

-45.0002-65-00-503469 MISC. SENIOR PROGRAMS COMMODITI… 100.00 460.23145.00 743.00 -282.77 -61.44%145.00%

-73.0002-66-00-501121 MOM SON NIGHT SALARIES & WAGES 0.00 0.0073.00 54.50 -54.50 0.00%0.00%

0.0002-66-00-501128 SEASONAL SPECIAL EVENTS SALARIES &… 0.00 0.000.00 30.00 -30.00 0.00%0.00%

5,825.0002-66-00-502128 SEASONAL SPECIAL EVENTS CONTRACT… 0.00 0.00-5,825.00 6,225.00 -6,225.00 0.00%0.00%

0.0002-66-00-502129 SUMMER MOVIES IN THE PARK CONTR… 0.00 799.770.00 0.00 799.77 100.00%0.00%

0.0002-66-00-502370 SUMMER CONCERT SERIES CONTRACT… 0.00 8,725.000.00 7,200.00 1,525.00 17.48%0.00%

0.0002-66-00-503121 MOM SON NIGHT COMMODITIES 0.00 0.000.00 11.48 -11.48 0.00%0.00%

5,800.5702-66-00-503128 SEASONAL SPECIAL EVENTS COMMODIT… 0.00 0.00-5,800.57 13,677.01 -13,677.01 0.00%0.00%

0.0002-66-00-503129 SUMMER MOVIES IN THE PARK COMM… 0.00 7,946.520.00 0.00 7,946.52 100.00%0.00%

0.0002-66-00-503179 BEACH SPECIAL EVENTS COMMODITIES 0.00 873.790.00 0.00 873.79 100.00%0.00%

0.0002-66-00-503370 SUMMER CONCERT SERIES COMMODIT… 0.00 1,232.470.00 0.00 1,232.47 100.00%0.00%

-1,396.0002-68-00-501356 SPRING SOFTBALL SALARIES & WAGES -1,377.00 4,432.3919.00 7,060.84 -2,628.45 -59.30%1.38%

0.0002-68-00-501357 SUMMER SOFTBALL SALARIES & WAGES 0.00 25,034.190.00 21,497.96 3,536.23 14.13%0.00%

6,330.6702-68-00-501363 SOFTBALL/FALL LEAGUE SALARIES & W… 11,220.52 12,771.334,889.85 11,988.13 783.20 6.13%43.58%

0.0002-68-00-501400 DOG PARK SALARIES & WAGES 280.00 280.00280.00 2,952.82 -2,672.82 -954.58%100.00%

40.0002-68-00-502400 DOG PARK CONTRACTUAL SVCS 0.00 0.00-40.00 40.00 -40.00 0.00%0.00%

0.0002-68-00-503356 SPRING SOFTBALL COMMODITIES 0.00 0.000.00 2,459.02 -2,459.02 0.00%0.00%

0.0002-68-00-503357 SUMMER SOFTBALL COMMODITIES 0.00 5,602.160.00 4,982.73 619.43 11.06%0.00%

893.0202-68-00-503363 SOFTBALL/FALL LEAGUE COMMODITIES 84.16 2,569.69-808.86 4,021.99 -1,452.30 -56.52%-961.10%

31.1602-68-00-503400 DOG PARK COMMODITIES 0.00 0.00-31.16 1,249.75 -1,249.75 0.00%0.00%

301.6002-68-00-510005 SUPT OF PARKS SERVICES 500.46 2,461.81198.86 2,673.34 -211.53 -8.59%39.74%

329.9202-68-00-510020 PARK SUPERVISOR -779.53 3,921.68-1,109.45 2,776.24 1,145.44 29.21%-142.32%

378.2602-68-00-510028 GROUNDS SUPERVISOR 625.82 3,083.40247.56 3,217.37 -133.97 -4.34%39.56%

7,798.0402-68-00-510035 MAINTENANCE STAFF 7,631.36 42,209.22-166.68 57,753.52 -15,544.30 -36.83%-2.18%

19.1402-68-00-510057 PART TIME RECREATION 856.80 12,334.75837.66 13,768.24 -1,433.49 -11.62%97.77%

236.1902-68-00-510058 PART TIME MAINTENANCE -9.35 6,130.10-245.54 8,648.81 -2,518.71 -41.09%-2,626.10%

604.0702-68-00-520205 GARBAGE DISPOSAL 494.01 2,359.99-110.06 3,188.91 -828.92 -35.12%-22.28%

705.2702-68-00-520206 ELECTRICITY 1,319.71 5,220.60614.44 4,004.68 1,215.92 23.29%46.56%

0.0002-68-00-520208 WATER/SEWER 0.00 0.000.00 148.00 -148.00 0.00%0.00%

0.0002-68-00-520217 SECURITY SYSTEM 0.00 249.620.00 703.62 -454.00 -181.88%0.00%

96.4702-68-00-530353 CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES 62.77 585.81-33.70 694.08 -108.27 -18.48%-53.69%



Prior-Year Comparative Income Statement October 2022 For the Period Ending 10/31/2022

11/11/2022 5:21:06 PM Page 11 of 24

2022-2023
Oct. Activity

2022-2023
YTD Activity

Oct. Variance
Favorable /

(Unfavorable)

YTD Variance
Favorable /

(Unfavorable)
2021-2022

YTD Activity
2021-2022

Oct. Activity Variance % Variance %

253.8002-68-00-530404 BATTING CAGES 0.00 1,039.92-253.80 2,779.16 -1,739.24 -167.25%0.00%

34.8902-68-00-550172 BUILDING/BONCOSKY COMPLEX 0.00 0.00-34.89 89,731.89 -89,731.89 0.00%0.00%

14.9902-68-00-550177 BUILDING/SUND BALLFIELD COMPLEX 0.00 0.00-14.99 507.19 -507.19 0.00%0.00%

2,533.0002-68-00-550572 GROUNDS/BONCOSKY COMPLEX 0.00 1,907.12-2,533.00 5,033.00 -3,125.88 -163.91%0.00%

0.0002-68-00-550573 GROUNDS/SUND BALLFIELD COMPLEX 0.00 7,218.100.00 414.00 6,804.10 94.26%0.00%

Expense Total: 334,939.22 1,780,921.17253,312.84 2,403,441.18 -622,520.0181,626.38 -34.95%24.37%

Fund 02 Surplus (Deficit): -132,612.55 1,166,918.8023,293.36 944,835.91 -222,082.89155,905.91 -19.03%117.56%

Fund: 03 - IMRF

Revenue

4,717.6503-11-00-410003 PROPERTY TAX 5,179.16 433,064.98-461.51 382,499.15 -50,565.83 -11.68%-8.91%

1,207.7803-11-00-440014 INTEREST--MM/ILLINOIS FUNDS 31.34 76.931,176.44 2,288.96 2,212.03 2,875.38%3,753.80%

79.9203-11-00-440019 INVESTMENT INTEREST - CD'S 5.46 140.0574.46 138.34 -1.71 -1.22%1,363.74%

Revenue Total: 5,215.96 433,281.966,005.35 384,926.45 -48,355.51789.39 -11.16%15.13%

Expense

29,757.2003-11-00-520236 IMRF PARTICIPATING 0.00 171,342.80-29,757.20 190,593.78 -19,250.98 -11.24%0.00%

Expense Total: 0.00 171,342.8029,757.20 190,593.78 -19,250.98-29,757.20 -11.24%0.00%

Fund 03 Surplus (Deficit): 5,215.96 261,939.16-23,751.85 194,332.67 -67,606.49-28,967.81 -25.81%-555.37%

Fund: 04 - LIABILITY

Revenue

1,908.7604-11-00-410003 PROPERTY TAX 2,014.80 168,470.69-106.04 154,758.25 -13,712.44 -8.14%-5.26%

676.2104-11-00-440014 INTEREST--MM/ILLINOIS FUNDS 8.07 34.24668.14 1,279.88 1,245.64 3,637.97%8,279.31%

82.9504-11-00-440019 INVESTMENT INTEREST - CD'S 5.66 145.3577.29 143.58 -1.77 -1.22%1,365.55%

Revenue Total: 2,028.53 168,650.282,667.92 156,181.71 -12,468.57639.39 -7.39%31.52%

Expense

340.0004-11-00-520227 PHYSICAL EXAMINATIONS 145.00 1,695.00-195.00 1,535.00 160.00 9.44%-134.48%

0.0004-11-00-540408 INSURANCE/PROPERTY 0.00 10,160.610.00 12,240.32 -2,079.71 -20.47%0.00%

0.0004-11-00-540410 INSURANCE/LIABILITY 0.00 4,957.470.00 5,972.58 -1,015.11 -20.48%0.00%

0.0004-11-00-540411 INSURANCE/EMPLOYMENT PRACTICES 0.00 1,664.850.00 2,077.50 -412.65 -24.79%0.00%

0.0004-11-00-540412 INSURANCE/POLLUTION LIABILITY 0.00 301.430.00 363.96 -62.53 -20.74%0.00%

0.0004-11-00-540700 WORKER'S COMPENSATION 0.00 10,825.400.00 10,350.98 474.42 4.38%0.00%

0.0004-11-00-540900 DEDUCTIBLE 1,000.00 1,000.001,000.00 825.00 175.00 17.50%100.00%

Expense Total: 1,145.00 30,604.76340.00 33,365.34 -2,760.58805.00 -9.02%70.31%

Fund 04 Surplus (Deficit): 883.53 138,045.522,327.92 122,816.37 -15,229.151,444.39 -11.03%163.48%

Fund: 05 - BOND & INTEREST

Revenue

12,917.3805-11-00-410003 PROPERTY TAX 12,323.48 1,030,445.02593.90 1,047,316.68 16,871.66 1.64%4.82%

1,546.3905-11-00-440014 INTEREST--MM/ILLINOIS FUNDS 48.34 292.971,498.05 2,583.33 2,290.36 781.77%3,098.99%

117.5805-11-00-440019 INVESTMENT INTEREST - CD'S 8.03 206.05109.55 203.52 -2.53 -1.23%1,364.26%

Revenue Total: 12,379.85 1,030,944.0414,581.35 1,050,103.53 19,159.492,201.50 1.86%17.78%



Prior-Year Comparative Income Statement October 2022 For the Period Ending 10/31/2022

11/11/2022 5:21:06 PM Page 12 of 24

2022-2023
Oct. Activity

2022-2023
YTD Activity

Oct. Variance
Favorable /

(Unfavorable)

YTD Variance
Favorable /

(Unfavorable)
2021-2022

YTD Activity
2021-2022

Oct. Activity Variance % Variance %

Expense

0.0005-11-00-590017 BOND INTEREST 6,386.67 75,686.676,386.67 47,975.00 27,711.67 36.61%100.00%

0.0005-11-00-590018 BOND PRINCIPAL 982,565.00 982,565.00982,565.00 0.00 982,565.00 100.00%100.00%

Expense Total: 988,951.67 1,058,251.670.00 47,975.00 1,010,276.67988,951.67 95.47%100.00%

Fund 05 Surplus (Deficit): -976,571.82 -27,307.6314,581.35 1,002,128.53 1,029,436.16991,153.17 3,769.77%101.49%

Fund: 06 - AUDIT

Revenue

305.9006-11-00-410003 PROPERTY TAX 213.47 17,849.8892.43 24,805.06 6,955.18 38.96%43.30%

24.3506-11-00-440023 OTHER INCOME 0.58 1.8623.77 49.80 47.94 2,577.42%4,098.28%

Revenue Total: 214.05 17,851.74330.25 24,854.86 7,003.12116.20 39.23%54.29%

Expense

1,150.0006-11-00-520111 AUDIT EXPENSE 0.00 15,850.00-1,150.00 17,950.00 -2,100.00 -13.25%0.00%

Expense Total: 0.00 15,850.001,150.00 17,950.00 -2,100.00-1,150.00 -13.25%0.00%

Fund 06 Surplus (Deficit): 214.05 2,001.74-819.75 6,904.86 4,903.12-1,033.80 244.94%-482.97%

Fund: 07 - SPECIAL RECREATION

Revenue

8,257.4907-11-00-410003 PROPERTY TAX 7,720.90 645,593.32536.59 669,501.42 23,908.10 3.70%6.95%

722.7107-11-00-440014 INTEREST--MM/ILLINOIS FUNDS 28.79 48.15693.92 1,251.65 1,203.50 2,499.48%2,410.28%

50.8607-11-00-440019 INVESTMENT INTEREST - CD'S 3.48 89.1147.38 88.02 -1.09 -1.22%1,361.49%

Revenue Total: 7,753.17 645,730.589,031.06 670,841.09 25,110.511,277.89 3.89%16.48%

Expense

7,872.2507-11-00-510150 INCLUSION 10,494.31 88,791.192,622.06 98,769.78 -9,978.59 -11.24%24.99%

0.0007-11-00-570001 NISRA CONTRIBUTION 0.00 278,978.000.00 278,978.00 0.00 0.00%0.00%

144,662.4007-11-00-570200 ADA COMPLIANCE PROJECTS 0.00 106,662.86-144,662.40 191,731.48 -85,068.62 -79.75%0.00%

Expense Total: 10,494.31 474,432.05152,534.65 569,479.26 -95,047.21-142,040.34 -20.03%-1,353.50%

Fund 07 Surplus (Deficit): -2,741.14 171,298.53-143,503.59 101,361.83 -69,936.70-140,762.45 -40.83%-5,135.18%

Fund: 08 - NATURAL HISTORY

Revenue

3,462.5308-11-00-410003 PROPERTY TAX 3,259.23 272,524.98203.30 280,736.09 8,211.11 3.01%6.24%

2,343.0008-11-00-430620 NATURE PROGRAMS 1,721.00 9,816.00622.00 9,479.00 -337.00 -3.43%36.14%

910.0008-11-00-430636 PALMER HOUSE PROGRAMS 0.00 0.00910.00 1,631.00 1,631.00 0.00%0.00%

394.5108-11-00-440014 INTEREST--MM/ILLINOIS FUNDS 3.96 18.34390.55 737.39 719.05 3,920.67%9,862.37%

55.6508-11-00-440019 INVESTMENT INTEREST - CD'S 3.80 97.5251.85 96.33 -1.19 -1.22%1,364.47%

0.0008-11-00-440021 REIMBURSEMENT 85.00 85.00-85.00 76.00 -9.00 -10.59%-100.00%

16.0008-11-00-440029 DONATIONS/SPONSORSHIPS 107.00 451.00-91.00 339.50 -111.50 -24.72%-85.05%

0.0008-11-00-490690 GIFT SHOP 75.00 1,942.00-75.00 0.00 -1,942.00 -100.00%-100.00%

Revenue Total: 5,254.99 284,934.847,181.69 293,095.31 8,160.471,926.70 2.86%36.66%

Expense

1,161.2308-11-00-501620 NATURE PROGRAMS SALARIES & WAGES 1,046.46 5,302.72-114.77 7,025.42 -1,722.70 -32.49%-10.97%



Prior-Year Comparative Income Statement October 2022 For the Period Ending 10/31/2022

11/11/2022 5:21:06 PM Page 13 of 24

2022-2023
Oct. Activity

2022-2023
YTD Activity

Oct. Variance
Favorable /

(Unfavorable)

YTD Variance
Favorable /

(Unfavorable)
2021-2022

YTD Activity
2021-2022

Oct. Activity Variance % Variance %

689.0008-11-00-501636 PALMER HOUSE PROGRAMS SALARIES &… 2,119.47 9,135.381,430.47 3,298.20 5,837.18 63.90%67.49%

0.0008-11-00-502636 PALMER HOUSE PROGRAMS CONTRAC… 0.00 200.000.00 0.00 200.00 100.00%0.00%

205.7308-11-00-503620 NATURE PROGRAMS COMMODITIES 17.91 645.72-187.82 704.30 -58.58 -9.07%-1,048.69%

186.9108-11-00-503636 PALMER HOUSE PROGRAMS COMMODI… 37.22 313.16-149.69 683.32 -370.16 -118.20%-402.18%

3,239.4108-11-00-510046 MANAGER OF NATURAL RESOURCES 5,369.63 26,413.192,130.22 27,568.71 -1,155.52 -4.37%39.67%

1,835.3308-11-00-510048 PART-TIME STAFF 2,570.67 13,385.63735.34 16,265.44 -2,879.81 -21.51%28.60%

2,363.4408-11-00-510053 NATURE CENTER FACILITY SUPERVISOR 4,011.35 19,997.141,647.91 20,360.81 -363.67 -1.82%41.08%

2,668.4008-11-00-510068 RECREATION SUPERVISOR 4,132.98 20,321.381,464.58 22,180.52 -1,859.14 -9.15%35.44%

234.5008-11-00-510072 PALMER HOUSE SUPERVISOR 0.00 0.00-234.50 7,667.01 -7,667.01 0.00%0.00%

2,595.2308-11-00-510405 FICA/MEDICARE 1,749.98 7,510.82-845.25 8,351.21 -840.39 -11.19%-48.30%

157.1808-11-00-520157 BUILDING/NATURE CENTER 0.00 0.00-157.18 157.18 -157.18 0.00%0.00%

331.1508-11-00-520206 ELECTRICITY 378.27 2,088.3047.12 1,441.81 646.49 30.96%12.46%

0.0008-11-00-520207 HEAT 47.00 271.7547.00 592.47 -320.72 -118.02%100.00%

176.5508-11-00-520208 WATER/SEWER 37.26 180.03-139.29 1,010.31 -830.28 -461.19%-373.83%

248.5808-11-00-520209 COMMUNICATION 345.60 1,327.8797.02 1,267.59 60.28 4.54%28.07%

0.0008-11-00-520223 DUES 0.00 200.000.00 0.00 200.00 100.00%0.00%

0.0008-11-00-520225 EDUCATION/SEMINARS 0.00 95.000.00 0.00 95.00 100.00%0.00%

98.7608-11-00-520255 MISC BANK FEES 52.08 385.39-46.68 749.44 -364.05 -94.46%-89.63%

0.0008-11-00-520574 POSTAGE 0.00 1.530.00 0.00 1.53 100.00%0.00%

0.0008-11-00-530107 LAND IMPROVEMENT MATERIALS 0.00 19.760.00 92.72 -72.96 -369.23%0.00%

55.5408-11-00-530352 NATURALIST'S SUPPLIES 42.26 532.79-13.28 1,140.09 -607.30 -113.98%-31.42%

160.8508-11-00-530353 CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES 104.67 976.56-56.18 1,156.59 -180.03 -18.44%-53.67%

56.0508-11-00-530364 EXHIBITS 16.56 739.19-39.49 365.96 373.23 50.49%-238.47%

52.1108-11-00-530553 OFFICE SUPPLIES 0.00 123.23-52.11 191.23 -68.00 -55.18%0.00%

0.0008-11-00-530690 GIFT SHOP 0.00 288.000.00 0.00 288.00 100.00%0.00%

0.0008-11-00-530694 UNIFORMS 554.97 1,023.66554.97 395.00 628.66 61.41%100.00%

195.1208-11-00-530700 ANIMAL CARE/SUPPLIES 29.70 599.66-165.42 1,082.54 -482.88 -80.53%-556.97%

92.2808-11-00-530705 GREENHOUSE SUPPLIES 0.00 5,091.43-92.28 6,390.82 -1,299.39 -25.52%0.00%

0.0008-11-00-530710 ENVIRONMENTAL COMMITTEE 0.00 783.170.00 2,339.96 -1,556.79 -198.78%0.00%

0.0008-11-00-530735 SALES TAX 2.00 134.002.00 170.00 -36.00 -26.87%100.00%

-1,295.3908-11-00-540237 IMRF NON-PARTICIPATING 0.00 0.001,295.39 0.00 0.00 0.00%0.00%

3,114.9608-11-00-540507 INSURANCE/HEALTH 8,358.88 23,735.215,243.92 27,716.40 -3,981.19 -16.77%62.73%

0.0008-11-00-550157 BUILDING/NATURE CENTER 0.00 43.890.00 9.04 34.85 79.40%0.00%

0.0008-11-00-550562 GROUNDS/NATURE CENTER 0.00 9.880.00 29.79 -19.91 -201.52%0.00%

0.0008-11-00-550601 MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES 129.55 298.71129.55 49.79 248.92 83.33%100.00%

50.0008-11-00-570677 TRAVELING EXPENSE 62.16 230.7212.16 355.53 -124.81 -54.10%19.56%

Expense Total: 31,216.63 142,404.8718,672.92 160,809.20 -18,404.3312,543.71 -12.92%40.18%

Fund 08 Surplus (Deficit): -25,961.64 142,529.97-11,491.23 132,286.11 -10,243.8614,470.41 -7.19%55.74%

Fund: 11 - AQUATIC

Revenue

3,368.0411-11-00-420520 BOAT GATE KEYS 3,754.88 24,944.08-386.84 21,198.47 -3,745.61 -15.02%-10.30%



Prior-Year Comparative Income Statement October 2022 For the Period Ending 10/31/2022

11/11/2022 5:21:06 PM Page 14 of 24

2022-2023
Oct. Activity

2022-2023
YTD Activity

Oct. Variance
Favorable /

(Unfavorable)

YTD Variance
Favorable /

(Unfavorable)
2021-2022

YTD Activity
2021-2022

Oct. Activity Variance % Variance %

74.2511-11-00-420521 FISHERMEN'S KEYS 103.68 631.80-29.43 441.00 -190.80 -30.20%-28.39%

564.7911-11-00-420525 DRY STORAGE 316.48 1,861.73248.31 3,215.51 1,353.78 72.72%78.46%

0.0011-11-00-420540 N.R. ADULT BEACH PASSES 0.00 1,301.000.00 1,690.00 389.00 29.90%0.00%

0.0011-11-00-420541 N.R. YOUTH BEACH PASSES 0.00 697.000.00 750.00 53.00 7.60%0.00%

4.8611-11-00-420546 RESIDENT BEACH PASSES 1.59 6,163.473.27 5,588.44 -575.03 -9.33%205.66%

0.0011-11-00-430165 SAILING INSTRUCTION 0.00 2,261.500.00 4,360.50 2,099.00 92.81%0.00%

0.0011-11-00-430266 CARDBOARD BOAT REGATTA 0.00 0.000.00 8,400.00 8,400.00 0.00%0.00%

0.0011-11-00-430375 SWIMMING-LESSONS 0.00 25,025.000.00 28,505.00 3,480.00 13.91%0.00%

1,234.0011-11-00-440021 REIMBURSEMENT 3,030.00 3,030.00-1,796.00 1,234.00 -1,796.00 -59.27%-59.27%

0.0011-11-00-440602 UNIFORM REIMBURSEMENT 0.00 134.000.00 117.00 -17.00 -12.69%0.00%

0.0011-21-00-420498 RESIDENT DAILY ADMISSION 0.00 12,309.000.00 9,425.00 -2,884.00 -23.43%0.00%

0.0011-21-00-420500 NON RES DAILY ADMISSION/YOUTH 0.00 26,763.000.00 28,087.50 1,324.50 4.95%0.00%

0.0011-21-00-420501 NON RES DAILY ADMISSION/ADULT 0.00 65,522.500.00 68,470.00 2,947.50 4.50%0.00%

0.0011-21-00-420505 RESIDENT ADDITIONAL GUESTS 0.00 3,548.000.00 3,344.00 -204.00 -5.75%0.00%

0.0011-21-00-420507 GROUP RENTAL 0.00 7,101.000.00 5,091.00 -2,010.00 -28.31%0.00%

0.0011-21-00-420509 DRAGON BOAT RENTAL 0.00 3,686.720.00 0.00 -3,686.72 -100.00%0.00%

0.0011-21-00-420510 CANOE RENTAL 0.00 1,107.000.00 442.00 -665.00 -60.07%0.00%

0.0011-21-00-420511 ROWBOAT RENTAL 0.00 536.920.00 529.00 -7.92 -1.48%0.00%

0.0011-21-00-420512 SAILBOAT RENTAL 0.00 709.280.00 2,238.00 1,528.72 215.53%0.00%

0.0011-21-00-420514 PADDLE BOAT RENTAL 0.00 6,058.800.00 7,131.00 1,072.20 17.70%0.00%

0.0011-21-00-420515 KAYAK RENTAL 0.00 6,173.040.00 5,589.00 -584.04 -9.46%0.00%

0.0011-21-00-420516 PADDLE BOARD RENTAL 0.00 7,238.000.00 5,550.00 -1,688.00 -23.32%0.00%

0.0011-21-00-420530 FIREWORKS ADMISSIONS 0.00 19,915.000.00 21,650.00 1,735.00 8.71%0.00%

0.0011-22-00-420498 RESIDENT DAILY ADMISSION 0.00 1,769.000.00 1,969.00 200.00 11.31%0.00%

0.0011-22-00-420500 NON RES  DAILY ADMISSION/YOUTH 0.00 855.000.00 1,255.50 400.50 46.84%0.00%

0.0011-22-00-420501 NON RES DAILY ADMISSION/ADULT 0.00 2,670.000.00 2,824.00 154.00 5.77%0.00%

0.0011-22-00-420505 RESIDENT ADDITIONAL GUESTS 0.00 604.000.00 552.00 -52.00 -8.61%0.00%

0.0011-22-00-420507 GROUP RENTAL 0.00 32.000.00 55.00 23.00 71.88%0.00%

Revenue Total: 7,206.63 232,647.845,245.94 239,701.92 7,054.08-1,960.69 3.03%-27.21%

Expense

0.0011-11-00-501165 BOATING-SAILING INSTRUCTION SALARI… 0.00 1,653.610.00 2,084.65 -431.04 -26.07%0.00%

0.0011-11-00-501266 CARDBOARD BOAT REGATTA SALARIES … 0.00 0.000.00 3,912.31 -3,912.31 0.00%0.00%

0.0011-11-00-501375 SWIMMING-INSTRUCTION SALARIES &… 0.00 12,882.810.00 16,503.75 -3,620.94 -28.11%0.00%

0.0011-11-00-502375 SWIMMING-INSTRUCTION CONTRACTU… 0.00 0.000.00 741.00 -741.00 0.00%0.00%

0.0011-11-00-503266 CARDBOARD BOAT REGATTA COMMOD… 0.00 0.000.00 1,815.32 -1,815.32 0.00%0.00%

0.0011-11-00-503375 SWIMMING-INSTRUCTION COMMODITI… 0.00 3,093.470.00 1,014.46 2,079.01 67.21%0.00%

164.9611-11-00-510020 PARK SUPERVISOR -389.76 1,960.79-554.72 1,388.04 572.75 29.21%-142.32%

189.1611-11-00-510028 GROUNDS SUPERVISOR 313.41 1,542.21124.25 1,608.76 -66.55 -4.32%39.64%

2,592.4311-11-00-510035 MAINTENANCE STAFF 3,814.79 21,103.911,222.36 22,139.78 -1,035.87 -4.91%32.04%

118.5911-11-00-510058 PART TIME MAINTENANCE -4.19 3,065.43-122.78 4,324.45 -1,259.02 -41.07%-2,930.31%

0.0011-11-00-510374 INSERVICE TRAINING 0.00 4,574.620.00 6,428.75 -1,854.13 -40.53%0.00%

0.0011-11-00-530200 FIRST AID SUPPLIES 0.00 1,194.480.00 1,510.70 -316.22 -26.47%0.00%



Prior-Year Comparative Income Statement October 2022 For the Period Ending 10/31/2022

11/11/2022 5:21:06 PM Page 15 of 24

2022-2023
Oct. Activity

2022-2023
YTD Activity

Oct. Variance
Favorable /

(Unfavorable)

YTD Variance
Favorable /

(Unfavorable)
2021-2022

YTD Activity
2021-2022

Oct. Activity Variance % Variance %

0.0011-11-00-530220 OFFICE SUPPLIES 0.00 1,589.690.00 2,230.65 -640.96 -40.32%0.00%

0.0011-11-00-530230 BOAT GATE KEYS 0.00 0.000.00 462.75 -462.75 0.00%0.00%

0.0011-11-00-530235 FISHING KEYS 0.00 250.000.00 0.00 250.00 100.00%0.00%

0.0011-11-00-530245 SIGN MATERIALS 0.00 1,609.500.00 1,049.59 559.91 34.79%0.00%

0.0011-11-00-530270 RESCUE EQUIPMENT 0.00 5,765.750.00 33,594.08 -27,828.33 -482.65%0.00%

0.0011-11-00-530374 INSERVICE TRAINING 0.00 3,030.000.00 3,360.00 -330.00 -10.89%0.00%

0.0011-11-00-530602 UNIFORMS 0.00 3,832.140.00 4,820.67 -988.53 -25.80%0.00%

0.0011-11-00-530645 SPECIAL EVENTS 0.00 0.000.00 40.17 -40.17 0.00%0.00%

0.0011-11-00-570010 BOATS 0.00 0.000.00 877.20 -877.20 0.00%0.00%

0.0011-11-00-570021 BEACH EQUIPMENT 0.00 539.900.00 438.87 101.03 18.71%0.00%

0.0011-21-00-510019 BEACH MANAGER -164.00 26,867.81-164.00 36,125.96 -9,258.15 -34.46%-100.00%

0.0011-21-00-510021 LIFEGUARDS 0.00 52,357.240.00 82,945.57 -30,588.33 -58.42%0.00%

0.0011-21-00-510022 HEAD GUARD 0.00 4,630.850.00 9,693.92 -5,063.07 -109.33%0.00%

0.0011-21-00-510023 LOT/GATE/BOAT RENTAL STAFF -11.00 51,537.10-11.00 58,827.52 -7,290.42 -14.15%-100.00%

-219.0011-21-00-510032 BEACH DIRECTOR 0.00 0.00219.00 8,637.75 -8,637.75 0.00%0.00%

0.0011-21-00-520204 WATER TESTING 0.00 0.000.00 1,300.00 -1,300.00 0.00%0.00%

0.0011-21-00-520211 COUPONS MB 0.00 49.000.00 0.00 49.00 100.00%0.00%

109.2011-21-00-520255 MISCELLANEOUS BANK CHARGES 200.12 2,421.4090.92 2,346.97 74.43 3.07%45.43%

0.0011-21-00-530515 MISCELLANEOUS 0.00 150.000.00 0.00 150.00 100.00%0.00%

0.0011-21-00-570530 FIREWORKS 0.00 717.680.00 2,576.84 -1,859.16 -259.05%0.00%

0.0011-21-00-570960 CASH OVER/SHORT 0.00 201.670.00 -417.79 619.46 307.17%0.00%

0.0011-22-00-510019 BEACH MANAGER 0.00 7,556.040.00 7,577.02 -20.98 -0.28%0.00%

0.0011-22-00-510021 LIFEGUARDS 0.00 13,961.720.00 19,000.98 -5,039.26 -36.09%0.00%

29.4011-22-00-520255 MISC BANK CHARGES 39.40 307.6210.00 443.50 -135.88 -44.17%25.38%

0.0011-22-00-570960 CASH OVER/SHORT 0.00 32.610.00 -4.32 36.93 113.25%0.00%

Expense Total: 3,798.77 228,479.052,984.74 339,399.87 -110,920.82814.03 -48.55%21.43%

Fund 11 Surplus (Deficit): 3,407.86 4,168.792,261.20 -99,697.95 -103,866.74-1,146.66 -2,491.53%-33.65%

Fund: 12 - FOOD SERVICE

Revenue

0.0012-11-01-440544 VENDING COMMISSION 173.03 2,817.82-173.03 1,447.16 -1,370.66 -48.64%-100.00%

0.0012-11-01-490003 RESALE-FOOD 0.00 22,957.750.00 29,121.50 6,163.75 26.85%0.00%

0.0012-11-01-490005 RESALE-CANDY 0.00 1,960.000.00 2,984.00 1,024.00 52.24%0.00%

0.0012-11-01-490010 RESALE-ICE CREAM 0.00 24,069.250.00 29,382.00 5,312.75 22.07%0.00%

1,204.0012-11-01-490015 RESALE-POP 0.00 7,360.501,204.00 8,219.50 859.00 11.67%0.00%

11,323.0012-11-01-490016 RESALE-BEER 0.00 15,816.0011,323.00 15,304.00 -512.00 -3.24%0.00%

0.0012-11-04-440544 VENDING COMMISSION 0.00 1,785.000.00 1,548.00 -237.00 -13.28%0.00%

2,495.5012-11-04-490003 RESALE-FOOD 2,810.48 26,027.53-314.98 37,543.50 11,515.97 44.25%-11.21%

360.0012-11-04-490005 RESALE-CANDY 476.00 3,314.00-116.00 5,986.00 2,672.00 80.63%-24.37%

64.0012-11-04-490010 RESALE-ICE CREAM 0.00 278.0064.00 68.00 -210.00 -75.54%0.00%

1,114.0012-11-04-490015 RESALE-POP 1,592.00 13,942.17-478.00 17,954.00 4,011.83 28.77%-30.03%



Prior-Year Comparative Income Statement October 2022 For the Period Ending 10/31/2022

11/11/2022 5:21:06 PM Page 16 of 24

2022-2023
Oct. Activity

2022-2023
YTD Activity

Oct. Variance
Favorable /

(Unfavorable)

YTD Variance
Favorable /

(Unfavorable)
2021-2022

YTD Activity
2021-2022

Oct. Activity Variance % Variance %

373.0012-11-04-490016 RESALE-BEER 392.00 16,900.50-19.00 10,583.00 -6,317.50 -37.38%-4.85%

Revenue Total: 5,443.51 137,228.5216,933.50 160,140.66 22,912.1411,489.99 16.70%211.08%

Expense

0.0012-11-01-510045 CONCESSIONS COORDINATOR 0.00 367.900.00 892.00 -524.10 -142.46%0.00%

0.0012-11-01-510047 CONCESSIONS STAFF 0.00 19,583.820.00 26,182.11 -6,598.29 -33.69%0.00%

0.0012-11-01-520211 COUPONS 0.00 0.000.00 13.00 -13.00 0.00%0.00%

24.2612-11-01-520255 MISCELLANEOUS BANK CHARGES 25.85 1,041.371.59 1,035.72 5.65 0.54%6.15%

0.0012-11-01-530003 PRODUCT-FOOD 0.00 7,699.850.00 13,049.90 -5,350.05 -69.48%0.00%

0.0012-11-01-530005 PRODUCT-CANDY 0.00 1,094.450.00 1,866.12 -771.67 -70.51%0.00%

0.0012-11-01-530010 PRODUCT-ICE CREAM 0.00 12,182.470.00 14,452.70 -2,270.23 -18.64%0.00%

0.0012-11-01-530015 PRODUCT-POP 0.00 3,706.910.00 4,791.55 -1,084.64 -29.26%0.00%

0.0012-11-01-530016 PRODUCT - BEER & ALCOHOL 0.00 3,940.500.00 0.00 3,940.50 100.00%0.00%

0.0012-11-01-530020 MISC. CONCESSION PRODUCT 0.00 605.310.00 0.00 605.31 100.00%0.00%

0.0012-11-01-530025 PAPER PRODUCTS 0.00 777.960.00 2,032.64 -1,254.68 -161.28%0.00%

44.0012-11-01-530735 SALES TAX 29.00 5,100.00-15.00 5,121.00 -21.00 -0.41%-51.72%

0.0012-11-01-530741 MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES 0.00 560.380.00 221.93 338.45 60.40%0.00%

0.0012-11-01-570030 EQUIPMENT PURCHASE 0.00 0.000.00 1,895.91 -1,895.91 0.00%0.00%

3.0012-11-01-570960 CASH OVER/SHORT 0.00 49.96-3.00 -258.28 308.24 616.97%0.00%

0.0012-11-04-510045 CONCESSIONS COORDINATOR -56.00 507.64-56.00 278.00 229.64 45.24%-100.00%

204.7512-11-04-510047 CONCESSIONS STAFF 873.18 10,455.26668.43 16,494.99 -6,039.73 -57.77%76.55%

11.8112-11-04-510051 BEER SALES 374.73 3,616.11362.92 2,036.83 1,579.28 43.67%96.85%

123.3212-11-04-520255 MISCELLANEOUS BANK CHARGES 56.21 1,292.55-67.11 1,342.14 -49.59 -3.84%-119.39%

1,030.7912-11-04-530003 PRODUCT-FOOD 537.01 7,475.15-493.78 11,930.72 -4,455.57 -59.61%-91.95%

144.9912-11-04-530005 PRODUCT-CANDY 0.00 974.25-144.99 2,782.26 -1,808.01 -185.58%0.00%

381.8712-11-04-530015 PRODUCT-POP 0.00 5,029.81-381.87 8,976.13 -3,946.32 -78.46%0.00%

1,150.0012-11-04-530016 PRODUCT - BEER & ALCOHOL 1,240.25 11,575.1590.25 9,793.40 1,781.75 15.39%7.28%

312.2712-11-04-530020 MISC. CONCESSION PRODUCT 0.00 417.16-312.27 1,005.14 -587.98 -140.95%0.00%

0.0012-11-04-530025 PAPER PRODUCTS 0.00 290.200.00 829.04 -538.84 -185.68%0.00%

0.0012-11-04-530353 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 0.00 10.980.00 0.00 10.98 100.00%0.00%

543.0012-11-04-530735 SALES TAX 310.00 4,719.00-233.00 5,728.00 -1,009.00 -21.38%-75.16%

0.0012-11-04-530741 MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES 0.00 750.480.00 41.85 708.63 94.42%0.00%

0.0012-11-04-530742 CONCESSION EQUIPMENT 559.90 967.37559.90 0.00 967.37 100.00%100.00%

95.0012-11-04-570960 CASH OVER/SHORT 317.90 -45.70222.90 -36.85 -8.85 -19.37%70.12%

Expense Total: 4,268.03 104,746.294,069.06 132,497.95 -27,751.66198.97 -26.49%4.66%

Fund 12 Surplus (Deficit): 1,175.48 32,482.2312,864.44 27,642.71 -4,839.5211,688.96 -14.90%994.40%

Fund: 15 - CAPITAL EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT FUND

Revenue

685.7315-11-00-440020 INVESTMENT INTEREST-MONEY MARKET 2.18 17.59683.55 1,320.91 1,303.32 7,409.44%31,355.50%

Revenue Total: 2.18 17.59685.73 1,320.91 1,303.32683.55 7,409.44%31,355.50%

Fund 15 Total: 2.18 17.59685.73 1,320.91 1,303.32683.55 7,409.44%31,355.50%



Prior-Year Comparative Income Statement October 2022 For the Period Ending 10/31/2022

11/11/2022 5:21:06 PM Page 17 of 24

2022-2023
Oct. Activity

2022-2023
YTD Activity

Oct. Variance
Favorable /

(Unfavorable)

YTD Variance
Favorable /

(Unfavorable)
2021-2022

YTD Activity
2021-2022

Oct. Activity Variance % Variance %

Fund: 16 - CAPITAL PROJECTS

Revenue

50.7016-11-00-440019 INVESTMENT INTEREST - CD'S 3.47 88.8547.23 87.75 -1.10 -1.24%1,361.10%

8,155.6116-11-00-440020 INVESTMENT INTEREST-MONEY MARKET 135.11 761.808,020.50 13,645.94 12,884.14 1,691.28%5,936.27%

Revenue Total: 138.58 850.658,206.31 13,733.69 12,883.048,067.73 1,514.49%5,821.71%

Expense

5,667.0816-11-00-520212 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 8,953.24 24,204.953,286.16 23,872.70 332.25 1.37%36.70%

287,279.2816-11-00-570022 PLAYGROUNDS 0.00 147,828.21-287,279.28 514,621.62 -366,793.41 -248.12%0.00%

0.0016-11-00-570023 LIPPOLD PARK 116.80 20,427.30116.80 13,147.05 7,280.25 35.64%100.00%

238,124.7516-11-00-570031 MISC. CAPITAL PROJECTS 1,700.00 35,475.00-236,424.75 421,813.85 -386,338.85 -1,089.05%-13,907.34%

0.0016-11-00-570038 VETERAN ACRES 142.80 53,813.40142.80 95,763.21 -41,949.81 -77.95%100.00%

0.0016-11-00-570050 MAIN BEACH 0.00 6,434.000.00 0.00 6,434.00 100.00%0.00%

0.0016-11-00-570090 MACHINERY & EQUIPMENT 0.00 0.000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%0.00%

0.0016-11-00-570091 VEHICLES 0.00 0.000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%0.00%

Expense Total: 10,912.84 288,182.86531,071.11 1,069,218.43 -781,035.57-520,158.27 -271.02%-4,766.48%

Fund 16 Surplus (Deficit): -10,774.26 -287,332.21-522,864.80 -1,055,484.74 -768,152.53-512,090.54 -267.34%-4,752.91%

Fund: 19 - DRIVING RANGE

Revenue

358.8019-11-00-440014 INTEREST 9.07 40.30349.73 690.83 650.53 1,614.22%3,855.90%

0.0019-11-00-440710 DRIVING RANGE 0.00 36,496.000.00 31,813.00 -4,683.00 -12.83%0.00%

0.0019-11-00-440712 GROUP LESSONS--SPRING 0.00 0.000.00 398.00 398.00 0.00%0.00%

0.0019-11-00-440713 GROUP LESSONS--SUMMER 0.00 8,525.750.00 307.00 -8,218.75 -96.40%0.00%

0.0019-11-00-440725 MEMBERSHIPS 0.00 2,772.400.00 2,072.71 -699.69 -25.24%0.00%

0.0019-11-00-440750 MINI GOLF SALES 0.00 99,405.500.00 119,826.50 20,421.00 20.54%0.00%

0.0019-11-00-440755 MINI GOLF PARTIES 0.00 1,579.970.00 1,699.26 119.29 7.55%0.00%

0.0019-11-00-440762 REPLAYS 0.00 597.000.00 1,264.00 667.00 111.73%0.00%

0.0019-11-00-490001 RESALE--CONCESSIONS 0.00 6,140.530.00 6,810.74 670.21 10.91%0.00%

0.0019-11-00-490589 SALES TAX 0.00 7.070.00 9.37 2.30 32.53%0.00%

0.0019-11-00-490761 MERCHANDISE SALES 0.00 93.930.00 121.74 27.81 29.61%0.00%

Revenue Total: 9.07 155,658.45358.80 165,013.15 9,354.70349.73 6.01%3,855.90%

Expense

0.0019-11-00-510011 MANAGER 240.99 5,074.71240.99 0.00 5,074.71 100.00%100.00%

-87.5019-11-00-510012 ASSISTANT MANAGER 92.11 14,216.62179.61 20,306.28 -6,089.66 -42.83%195.00%

0.0019-11-00-510014 PROFESSIONAL LESSONS 0.00 6,972.600.00 0.00 6,972.60 100.00%0.00%

-35.0019-11-00-510035 MAINTENANCE STAFF 226.50 3,572.04261.50 2,733.38 838.66 23.48%115.45%

84.5119-11-00-510061 RANGE ATTENDANT -34.50 8,972.21-119.01 11,217.07 -2,244.86 -25.02%-344.96%

568.1319-11-00-520205 GARBAGE DISPOSAL 106.59 552.14-461.54 1,099.21 -547.07 -99.08%-433.00%

869.4819-11-00-520206 ELECTRICITY 869.08 4,680.31-0.40 3,927.34 752.97 16.09%-0.05%

30.5819-11-00-520208 WATER/SEWER 24.54 108.50-6.04 152.90 -44.40 -40.92%-24.61%

0.0019-11-00-520209 COMMUNICATION 174.81 700.72174.81 370.13 330.59 47.18%100.00%

0.0019-11-00-520211 COUPONS 0.00 0.000.00 10.00 -10.00 0.00%0.00%



Prior-Year Comparative Income Statement October 2022 For the Period Ending 10/31/2022

11/11/2022 5:21:06 PM Page 18 of 24

2022-2023
Oct. Activity

2022-2023
YTD Activity

Oct. Variance
Favorable /

(Unfavorable)

YTD Variance
Favorable /

(Unfavorable)
2021-2022

YTD Activity
2021-2022

Oct. Activity Variance % Variance %

0.0019-11-00-520217 SECURITY SYSTEM 0.00 470.320.00 680.32 -210.00 -44.65%0.00%

0.0019-11-00-520250 MISCELLANEOUS 0.00 25.970.00 100.00 -74.03 -285.06%0.00%

92.5019-11-00-520255 MISCELLANEOUS BANK CHARGES 319.69 3,858.03227.19 2,634.75 1,223.28 31.71%71.07%

0.0019-11-00-530020 MISC. CONCESSION PRODUCT 0.00 2,540.200.00 3,041.98 -501.78 -19.75%0.00%

0.0019-11-00-530107 LAND IMPROVEMENT MATERIALS 0.00 1,049.980.00 189.67 860.31 81.94%0.00%

0.0019-11-00-530250 MISCELLANEOUS 0.00 0.000.00 240.63 -240.63 0.00%0.00%

0.0019-11-00-530353 CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES 0.00 33.510.00 0.00 33.51 100.00%0.00%

0.0019-11-00-530395 PRINTING 0.00 -87.890.00 45.89 -133.78 -152.21%0.00%

0.0019-11-00-530401 GOLF BALLS 0.00 974.160.00 4,422.45 -3,448.29 -353.98%0.00%

0.0019-11-00-530402 MINI-GOLF 0.00 0.000.00 551.63 -551.63 0.00%0.00%

0.0019-11-00-530694 UNIFORMS 0.00 0.000.00 135.88 -135.88 0.00%0.00%

59.0019-11-00-530735 SALES TAX 36.00 459.00-23.00 498.00 -39.00 -8.50%-63.89%

0.0019-11-00-550005 BUILDING REPAIR-CONTRACTUAL 0.00 2,059.800.00 2,990.39 -930.59 -45.18%0.00%

0.0019-11-00-550010 FACILITY REPAIR--MINI-GOLF 0.00 1,276.190.00 72,197.67 -70,921.48 -5,557.28%0.00%

0.0019-11-00-560151 BUILDING REPAIR 60.97 75.9660.97 397.51 -321.55 -423.31%100.00%

0.0019-11-00-560562 GROUNDS MAINTENANCE 0.00 540.720.00 560.00 -19.28 -3.57%0.00%

0.0019-11-00-560673 EQUIPMENT REPAIR 0.00 23.980.00 25.16 -1.18 -4.92%0.00%

0.0019-11-00-560675 EQUIPMENT REPAIR--MINI-GOLF 0.00 0.000.00 148.87 -148.87 0.00%0.00%

0.0019-11-00-560676 FACILITY REPAIR--MINI-GOLF 0.00 39.990.00 280.69 -240.70 -601.90%0.00%

0.0019-11-00-570028 FURNITURE/FIXTURES 0.00 0.000.00 1,980.00 -1,980.00 0.00%0.00%

0.0019-11-00-570030 EQUIPMENT PURCHASE 0.00 2,915.690.00 1,375.61 1,540.08 52.82%0.00%

1,450.0019-11-00-570120 FACILITY IMPROVEMENT 0.00 3,364.47-1,450.00 3,123.22 241.25 7.17%0.00%

0.0019-11-00-570960 CASH OVER/SHORT 0.00 96.000.00 89.20 6.80 7.08%0.00%

Expense Total: 2,116.78 64,565.933,031.70 135,525.83 -70,959.90-914.92 -109.90%-43.22%

Fund 19 Surplus (Deficit): -2,107.71 91,092.52-2,672.90 29,487.32 -61,605.20-565.19 -67.63%-26.82%

Fund: 20 - RACKET CLUB

Revenue

-15.0020-11-00-430385 SUMMER TENNIS 0.00 34,505.84-15.00 33,474.27 -1,031.57 -2.99%0.00%

0.0020-11-00-430386 MCHENRY COUNTY CLASSIC 2,780.45 3,633.89-2,780.45 -7.53 -3,641.42 -100.21%-100.00%

20.6720-11-00-440019 INVESTMENT INTEREST - CD'S 1.41 36.2219.26 35.79 -0.43 -1.19%1,365.96%

252.7320-11-00-440020 INVESTMENT INTEREST-MONEY MARKET 3.97 14.89248.76 492.12 477.23 3,205.04%6,265.99%

82.8020-11-00-440421 ADVERTISING 70.68 500.1912.12 491.46 -8.73 -1.75%17.15%

172.0020-11-00-440536 NO SHOW FEES 0.00 70.00172.00 810.00 740.00 1,057.14%0.00%

1,650.2520-11-00-440550 INITIATION FEE 900.00 5,325.00750.25 6,438.25 1,113.25 20.91%83.36%

19,062.0020-11-00-440551 MEMBERSHIP DUES 16,927.00 95,122.002,135.00 109,155.50 14,033.50 14.75%12.61%

30.0020-11-00-440552 OUTDOOR COURT FEES 156.00 812.00-126.00 448.00 -364.00 -44.83%-80.77%

21,125.7420-11-00-440553 PERMANENT COURT TIME 19,662.67 61,567.041,463.07 69,448.96 7,881.92 12.80%7.44%

5,945.8820-11-00-440554 OPEN COURT TIME 6,141.18 26,793.43-195.30 25,074.03 -1,719.40 -6.42%-3.18%

720.0020-11-00-440556 GUEST FEES 660.00 2,420.0060.00 2,480.00 60.00 2.48%9.09%

0.0020-11-00-440558 TOURNAMENTS -2,180.45 1,843.152,180.45 8,221.22 6,378.07 346.04%100.00%

251.5020-11-00-440559 PRACTICE LANE 288.00 1,026.00-36.50 1,619.25 593.25 57.82%-12.67%



Prior-Year Comparative Income Statement October 2022 For the Period Ending 10/31/2022

11/11/2022 5:21:06 PM Page 19 of 24

2022-2023
Oct. Activity

2022-2023
YTD Activity

Oct. Variance
Favorable /

(Unfavorable)

YTD Variance
Favorable /

(Unfavorable)
2021-2022

YTD Activity
2021-2022

Oct. Activity Variance % Variance %

1,560.0020-11-00-440564 TRAVEL TEAM MATCH 1,490.00 3,190.0070.00 4,860.00 1,670.00 52.35%4.70%

812.0020-11-00-440566 ADULT EVENTS/ACTIVITIES 780.00 1,893.0032.00 2,563.00 670.00 35.39%4.10%

0.0020-11-00-440567 PARTIES 0.00 0.000.00 80.00 80.00 0.00%0.00%

0.0020-11-00-440569 ADULT IN-CLUB LEAGUE 0.00 804.000.00 990.00 186.00 23.13%0.00%

3,608.8920-11-00-440570 TRAVEL TEAM PRACTICE 3,260.55 9,819.20348.34 10,469.67 650.47 6.62%10.68%

18,382.8820-11-00-440572 PRIVATE LESSONS 17,707.08 92,096.75675.80 82,968.98 -9,127.77 -9.91%3.82%

35,529.4020-11-00-440573 GROUP LESSONS 26,704.74 161,419.108,824.66 183,181.27 21,762.17 13.48%33.05%

0.0020-11-00-440574 JUNIOR EVENTS/ACTIVITIES 0.00 1,091.000.00 0.00 -1,091.00 -100.00%0.00%

847.4020-11-00-440578 JUNIOR IN-CLUB LEAGUES 251.08 2,842.75596.32 3,384.96 542.21 19.07%237.50%

375.0020-11-00-440579 FINANCE CHARGES 175.18 425.18199.82 550.00 124.82 29.36%114.07%

817.0020-11-00-480580 RACKETS 743.15 4,859.9673.85 6,754.10 1,894.14 38.97%9.94%

1,079.3020-11-00-480581 RACKET STRINGING 1,838.57 9,560.54-759.27 8,632.92 -927.62 -9.70%-41.30%

252.3520-11-00-480582 GRIPS/OVERWRAPS 337.76 1,404.26-85.41 1,334.96 -69.30 -4.93%-25.29%

266.6220-11-00-480583 LADIES CLOTHING 341.24 1,979.85-74.62 2,675.66 695.81 35.14%-21.87%

0.0020-11-00-480584 MEN'S CLOTHING 109.63 252.35-109.63 310.88 58.53 23.19%-100.00%

1,413.4420-11-00-480586 SHOES 1,351.94 3,506.5161.50 6,048.28 2,541.77 72.49%4.55%

268.8020-11-00-480589 SALES TAX 279.04 1,646.24-10.24 2,103.69 457.45 27.79%-3.67%

313.3420-11-00-480591 TENNIS BALLS 234.32 7,177.6379.02 8,103.44 925.81 12.90%33.72%

0.0020-11-00-480592 TENNIS BAGS 0.00 74.950.00 153.90 78.95 105.34%0.00%

103.5520-11-00-480593 MISC. CLOTHES 60.65 188.4742.90 247.74 59.27 31.45%70.73%

51.1520-11-00-480594 ACCESSORIES 73.72 759.54-22.57 424.63 -334.91 -44.09%-30.62%

15.0020-11-00-480596 DEMO RACKET RENTAL 27.00 105.00-12.00 90.00 -15.00 -14.29%-44.44%

191.0720-11-00-490604 VENDING - POP 0.00 0.00191.07 884.50 884.50 0.00%0.00%

1,557.8320-11-30-440051 RENTAL OF FACILITIES-PICKLEBALL COU… 412.25 412.251,145.58 3,146.27 2,734.02 663.19%277.88%

1,227.0320-11-30-440573 GROUP LESSONS-PICKLEBALL 140.00 140.001,087.03 7,166.46 7,026.46 5,018.90%776.45%

Revenue Total: 101,728.81 539,318.18117,970.62 595,306.63 55,988.4516,241.81 10.38%15.97%

Expense

-34.0020-11-00-501385 SUMMER TENNIS SALARIES & WAGES 0.00 6,337.0334.00 7,924.55 -1,587.52 -25.05%0.00%

0.0020-11-00-503385 SUMMER TENNIS COMMODITIES 0.00 6.530.00 279.89 -273.36 -4,186.22%0.00%

0.0020-11-00-503386 MCHENRY COUNTY CLASSIC COMMODIT… 0.00 1,627.100.00 0.00 1,627.10 100.00%0.00%

341.5220-11-00-510002 SUPT OF BUSINESS SERVICES 572.37 2,823.76230.85 2,918.88 -95.12 -3.37%40.33%

1,547.4620-11-00-510004 SUPT OF FACILITY SERVICES 2,551.21 12,531.671,003.75 13,142.60 -610.93 -4.88%39.34%

301.5520-11-00-510005 SUPT OF PARKS SERVICES 500.46 2,461.70198.91 2,673.11 -211.41 -8.59%39.75%

851.8120-11-00-510007 OFFICE STAFF 1,335.54 6,695.43483.73 7,036.75 -341.32 -5.10%36.22%

4,763.9820-11-00-510011 MANAGER 8,007.08 39,468.933,243.10 40,755.45 -1,286.52 -3.26%40.50%

787.7120-11-00-510015 PUBLIC RELATIONS COORDINATOR 1,306.01 6,685.35518.30 6,978.10 -292.75 -4.38%39.69%

371.4820-11-00-510017 BOOKKEEPER 599.33 3,243.67227.85 3,505.76 -262.09 -8.08%38.02%

189.1520-11-00-510028 GROUNDS SUPERVISOR 313.41 1,542.21124.26 1,608.77 -66.56 -4.32%39.65%

12,845.9220-11-00-510029 ASSOC. PRO LESSONS 18,168.99 98,110.985,323.07 103,377.25 -5,266.27 -5.37%29.30%

5,329.1120-11-00-510030 FRONT DESK 7,961.24 35,786.102,632.13 44,795.35 -9,009.25 -25.18%33.06%

-29.0020-11-00-510032 TOURNAMENT DIRECTOR -43.00 92.00-14.00 80.95 11.05 12.01%-32.56%

296.6120-11-00-510034 PRO ADMIN SALARIES 598.15 2,787.27301.54 2,426.67 360.60 12.94%50.41%



Prior-Year Comparative Income Statement October 2022 For the Period Ending 10/31/2022

11/11/2022 5:21:06 PM Page 20 of 24

2022-2023
Oct. Activity

2022-2023
YTD Activity

Oct. Variance
Favorable /

(Unfavorable)

YTD Variance
Favorable /

(Unfavorable)
2021-2022

YTD Activity
2021-2022

Oct. Activity Variance % Variance %

1,296.1820-11-00-510035 MAINTENANCE STAFF 1,908.05 10,551.55611.87 11,069.14 -517.59 -4.91%32.07%

2,692.5020-11-00-510036 DESK/PLAYROOM SUPERVISOR 3,929.60 19,276.111,237.10 21,416.26 -2,140.15 -11.10%31.48%

1,299.1020-11-00-510037 RACKET CLUB BUSINESS MGR 2,180.40 10,630.17881.30 11,025.19 -395.02 -3.72%40.42%

0.0020-11-00-510041 DIRECTOR OF PARK DEVELOPMENT 547.89 2,701.62547.89 0.00 2,701.62 100.00%100.00%

394.0020-11-00-510050 RACKET REPAIR 1,094.50 4,738.25700.50 4,468.75 269.50 5.69%64.00%

4,612.3720-11-00-510055 TENNIS DIRECTOR 7,695.60 37,933.893,083.23 39,358.89 -1,425.00 -3.76%40.06%

537.6920-11-00-510065 BUILDING CUSTODIAN 414.80 4,488.06-122.89 6,621.61 -2,133.55 -47.54%-29.63%

386.0720-11-00-510070 HUMAN RESOURCE MANAGER 488.64 2,356.43102.57 2,525.00 -168.57 -7.15%20.99%

4,188.5820-11-00-510405 FICA/MEDICARE 5,660.73 25,467.011,472.15 27,380.52 -1,913.51 -7.51%26.01%

460.8420-11-00-520205 GARBAGE DISPOSAL 336.29 1,605.23-124.55 2,216.78 -611.55 -38.10%-37.04%

1,419.8720-11-00-520206 ELECTRICITY 2,163.83 11,292.23743.96 8,995.49 2,296.74 20.34%34.38%

408.1820-11-00-520207 HEAT 161.84 2,014.72-246.34 1,815.84 198.88 9.87%-152.21%

348.0720-11-00-520209 COMMUNICATION 357.95 1,788.759.88 1,786.91 1.84 0.10%2.76%

177.6420-11-00-520212 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 2,880.00 2,880.002,702.36 4,247.90 -1,367.90 -47.50%93.83%

0.0020-11-00-520213 COMPUTER/SOFTWARE EXPENSES 0.00 2,500.000.00 2,814.55 -314.55 -12.58%0.00%

0.0020-11-00-520214 CLEANING SERVICES 0.00 790.000.00 3,818.41 -3,028.41 -383.34%0.00%

247.8020-11-00-520215 MAINTENANCE AGREEMENTS 284.92 6,082.4337.12 6,283.74 -201.31 -3.31%13.03%

0.0020-11-00-520216 OFFICE EQUIPMENT LEASE 0.00 215.230.00 192.36 22.87 10.63%0.00%

0.0020-11-00-520217 SECURITY SYSTEM 495.00 885.71495.00 2,177.66 -1,291.95 -145.87%100.00%

42.4820-11-00-520226 LAUNDRY/LINENS 0.00 99.44-42.48 594.42 -494.98 -497.77%0.00%

50.0020-11-00-520250 MISCELLANEOUS 0.00 50.00-50.00 810.00 -760.00 -1,520.00%0.00%

1,900.2920-11-00-520255 MISCELLANEOUS BANK CHARGES 1,254.05 8,368.11-646.24 10,508.15 -2,140.04 -25.57%-51.53%

0.0020-11-00-520574 POSTAGE 0.00 298.170.00 42.18 255.99 85.85%0.00%

0.0020-11-00-520581 COLLECTION FEES 0.00 0.000.00 26.72 -26.72 0.00%0.00%

0.0020-11-00-530231 PLAYROOM EXPENSE 0.00 0.000.00 3.00 -3.00 0.00%0.00%

0.0020-11-00-530242 FIRST AID/SAFETY 31.58 31.5831.58 34.76 -3.18 -10.07%100.00%

1,458.8020-11-00-530365 ADVERTISING 0.00 344.99-1,458.80 1,822.80 -1,477.81 -428.36%0.00%

0.0020-11-00-530389 LOCKER ROOM SUPPLIES 63.21 377.2063.21 31.88 345.32 91.55%100.00%

0.0020-11-00-530460 SUPPLIES-TEACHING & COURTS 0.00 2,407.880.00 485.27 1,922.61 79.85%0.00%

0.0020-11-00-530553 OFFICE SUPPLIES 59.64 405.2259.64 285.30 119.92 29.59%100.00%

0.0020-11-00-530560 OFFICE EQUIPMENT 0.00 0.000.00 15.06 -15.06 0.00%0.00%

0.0020-11-00-530563 COMPUTERS 489.99 489.99489.99 0.00 489.99 100.00%100.00%

990.8120-11-00-530564 TEAM MATCHES 526.38 526.38-464.43 990.81 -464.43 -88.23%-88.23%

553.2420-11-00-530566 ADULT EVENT EXPENSE 0.00 13.40-553.24 858.20 -844.80 -6,304.48%0.00%

0.0020-11-00-530573 GROUP LESSONS 743.70 8,065.07743.70 6,929.40 1,135.67 14.08%100.00%

0.0020-11-00-530579 TOURNAMENTS 494.25 1,450.03494.25 2,215.73 -765.70 -52.81%100.00%

0.0020-11-00-530600 PAPER PRODUCTS 98.00 460.4998.00 514.72 -54.23 -11.78%100.00%

388.5820-11-00-530605 VENDING - COFFEE 54.88 774.66-333.70 699.40 75.26 9.72%-608.05%

0.0020-11-00-530694 UNIFORMS 0.00 67.980.00 1,522.00 -1,454.02 -2,138.89%0.00%

5,214.2720-11-00-540507 INSURANCE/HEALTH 13,432.02 35,074.668,217.75 50,794.86 -15,720.20 -44.82%61.18%

117.8920-11-00-550541 FURNITURE/FIXTURES 0.00 494.02-117.89 223.87 270.15 54.68%0.00%

159.9720-11-00-560025 LAND IMPROVEMENT 0.00 68.59-159.97 1,249.91 -1,181.32 -1,722.29%0.00%



Prior-Year Comparative Income Statement October 2022 For the Period Ending 10/31/2022

11/11/2022 5:21:06 PM Page 21 of 24

2022-2023
Oct. Activity

2022-2023
YTD Activity

Oct. Variance
Favorable /

(Unfavorable)

YTD Variance
Favorable /

(Unfavorable)
2021-2022

YTD Activity
2021-2022

Oct. Activity Variance % Variance %

1.6020-11-00-560151 BUILDING REPAIR 206.65 4,484.41205.05 1,125.06 3,359.35 74.91%99.23%

29.9420-11-00-560227 TOOLS/MAINT EQUIPMENT 0.00 195.38-29.94 1,086.53 -891.15 -456.11%0.00%

0.0020-11-00-560248 EQUIPMENT REPAIR 568.46 3,208.60568.46 791.88 2,416.72 75.32%100.00%

0.0020-11-00-560353 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 143.64 562.84143.64 451.84 111.00 19.72%100.00%

0.0020-11-00-560383 LIGHTING SUPPLIES 0.00 49.440.00 104.99 -55.55 -112.36%0.00%

0.0020-11-00-560562 GROUNDS MAINTENANCE 164.76 10,412.39164.76 18,351.21 -7,938.82 -76.24%100.00%

987.6820-11-00-570250 MISCELLANEOUS 494.25 592.80-493.43 396.75 196.05 33.07%-99.83%

560.0020-11-00-570676 MEETINGS/CONFERENCES 0.00 99.04-560.00 743.77 -644.73 -650.98%0.00%

0.0020-11-00-570677 TRAVELING EXPENSE 0.00 44.800.00 0.00 44.80 100.00%0.00%

1,291.6820-11-00-580591 TENNIS BALLS 1,228.20 7,115.02-63.48 5,795.51 1,319.51 18.55%-5.17%

715.5720-11-00-580710 LADIES CLOTHING 0.00 4,051.09-715.57 2,253.43 1,797.66 44.37%0.00%

0.0020-11-00-580712 MEN'S CLOTHING 0.00 206.800.00 0.00 206.80 100.00%0.00%

0.0020-11-00-580720 SHOES 291.99 5,269.54291.99 8,519.93 -3,250.39 -61.68%100.00%

565.5420-11-00-580725 RACKETS 683.08 3,568.80117.54 3,625.41 -56.61 -1.59%17.21%

0.0020-11-00-580732 MISC. CLOTHES 0.00 565.180.00 0.00 565.18 100.00%0.00%

0.0020-11-00-580733 ACCESSORIES 0.00 202.080.00 519.06 -316.98 -156.86%0.00%

195.0820-11-00-580734 GRIPS/OVERWRAPS 83.88 1,021.06-111.20 1,101.28 -80.22 -7.86%-132.57%

303.0020-11-00-580735 SALES TAX 260.00 1,601.00-43.00 2,121.00 -520.00 -32.48%-16.54%

183.7720-11-00-580745 RACKET REPAIR SUPPLIES 758.71 4,931.44574.94 1,447.92 3,483.52 70.64%75.78%

0.0020-11-30-530460 SUPPLIES-TEACHING & COURTS-PICKLE… 0.00 0.000.00 373.80 -373.80 0.00%0.00%

120.5320-14-00-510008 CLERICAL-PART TIME 180.62 934.8260.09 1,021.56 -86.74 -9.28%33.27%

175.8420-14-00-510074 PARK POLICE CHIEF 278.15 1,781.58102.31 1,494.86 286.72 16.09%36.78%

527.7320-14-00-510075 P.T. POLICE 815.38 6,351.52287.65 5,866.41 485.11 7.64%35.28%

197.4820-14-00-510076 F.T. POLICE 0.00 0.00-197.48 873.51 -873.51 0.00%0.00%

Expense Total: 95,876.30 485,514.6162,763.96 534,443.23 -48,928.6233,112.34 -10.08%34.54%

Fund 20 Surplus (Deficit): 5,852.51 53,803.5755,206.66 60,863.40 7,059.8349,354.15 13.12%843.30%

Total Surplus (Deficit): -1,314,432.34 3,676,272.49-903,987.59 3,151,018.21 -525,254.28410,444.75 -14.29%31.23%



Prior-Year Comparative Income Statement October 2022 For the Period Ending 10/31/2022

11/11/2022 5:21:06 PM Page 22 of 24

Group Summary

Account Typ…
2022-2023

Oct. Activity
2022-2023

YTD Activity

Oct. Variance
Favorable /

(Unfavorable)

YTD Variance
Favorable /

(Unfavorable)
2021-2022

YTD Activity
2021-2022

Oct. Activity Variance % Variance %

Fund: 01 - CORPORATE

Revenue 88,520.79 3,655,642.30128,112.40 39,591.61 3,843,751.36 188,109.06 5.15%44.73%

Expense 268,935.58 1,729,028.39438,216.53 -169,280.95 2,161,531.08 -432,502.69 -25.01%-62.94%

-180,414.79 1,926,613.91-310,104.13 -129,689.34 1,682,220.28 -244,393.63 -12.69%-71.88%Fund 01 Surplus (Deficit):

Fund: 02 - RECREATION

Revenue 202,326.67 2,947,839.97276,606.20 74,279.53 3,348,277.09 400,437.12 13.58%36.71%

Expense 334,939.22 1,780,921.17253,312.84 81,626.38 2,403,441.18 -622,520.01 -34.95%24.37%

-132,612.55 1,166,918.8023,293.36 155,905.91 944,835.91 -222,082.89 -19.03%117.56%Fund 02 Surplus (Deficit):

Fund: 03 - IMRF

Revenue 5,215.96 433,281.966,005.35 789.39 384,926.45 -48,355.51 -11.16%15.13%

Expense 0.00 171,342.8029,757.20 -29,757.20 190,593.78 -19,250.98 -11.24%0.00%

5,215.96 261,939.16-23,751.85 -28,967.81 194,332.67 -67,606.49 -25.81%-555.37%Fund 03 Surplus (Deficit):

Fund: 04 - LIABILITY

Revenue 2,028.53 168,650.282,667.92 639.39 156,181.71 -12,468.57 -7.39%31.52%

Expense 1,145.00 30,604.76340.00 805.00 33,365.34 -2,760.58 -9.02%70.31%

883.53 138,045.522,327.92 1,444.39 122,816.37 -15,229.15 -11.03%163.48%Fund 04 Surplus (Deficit):

Fund: 05 - BOND & INTEREST

Revenue 12,379.85 1,030,944.0414,581.35 2,201.50 1,050,103.53 19,159.49 1.86%17.78%

Expense 988,951.67 1,058,251.670.00 988,951.67 47,975.00 1,010,276.67 95.47%100.00%

-976,571.82 -27,307.6314,581.35 991,153.17 1,002,128.53 1,029,436.16 3,769.77%101.49%Fund 05 Surplus (Deficit):

Fund: 06 - AUDIT

Revenue 214.05 17,851.74330.25 116.20 24,854.86 7,003.12 39.23%54.29%

Expense 0.00 15,850.001,150.00 -1,150.00 17,950.00 -2,100.00 -13.25%0.00%

214.05 2,001.74-819.75 -1,033.80 6,904.86 4,903.12 244.94%-482.97%Fund 06 Surplus (Deficit):

Fund: 07 - SPECIAL RECREATION

Revenue 7,753.17 645,730.589,031.06 1,277.89 670,841.09 25,110.51 3.89%16.48%

Expense 10,494.31 474,432.05152,534.65 -142,040.34 569,479.26 -95,047.21 -20.03%-1,353.50%

-2,741.14 171,298.53-143,503.59 -140,762.45 101,361.83 -69,936.70 -40.83%-5,135.18%Fund 07 Surplus (Deficit):

Fund: 08 - NATURAL HISTORY

Revenue 5,254.99 284,934.847,181.69 1,926.70 293,095.31 8,160.47 2.86%36.66%

Expense 31,216.63 142,404.8718,672.92 12,543.71 160,809.20 -18,404.33 -12.92%40.18%

-25,961.64 142,529.97-11,491.23 14,470.41 132,286.11 -10,243.86 -7.19%55.74%Fund 08 Surplus (Deficit):

Fund: 11 - AQUATIC

Revenue 7,206.63 232,647.845,245.94 -1,960.69 239,701.92 7,054.08 3.03%-27.21%

Expense 3,798.77 228,479.052,984.74 814.03 339,399.87 -110,920.82 -48.55%21.43%

3,407.86 4,168.792,261.20 -1,146.66 -99,697.95 -103,866.74 -2,491.53%-33.65%Fund 11 Surplus (Deficit):



Prior-Year Comparative Income Statement October 2022 For the Period Ending 10/31/2022

11/11/2022 5:21:06 PM Page 23 of 24

Account Typ…
2022-2023

Oct. Activity
2022-2023

YTD Activity

Oct. Variance
Favorable /

(Unfavorable)

YTD Variance
Favorable /

(Unfavorable)
2021-2022

YTD Activity
2021-2022

Oct. Activity Variance % Variance %

Fund: 12 - FOOD SERVICE

Revenue 5,443.51 137,228.5216,933.50 11,489.99 160,140.66 22,912.14 16.70%211.08%

Expense 4,268.03 104,746.294,069.06 198.97 132,497.95 -27,751.66 -26.49%4.66%

1,175.48 32,482.2312,864.44 11,688.96 27,642.71 -4,839.52 -14.90%994.40%Fund 12 Surplus (Deficit):

Fund: 15 - CAPITAL EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT FUND

Revenue 2.18 17.59685.73 683.55 1,320.91 1,303.32 7,409.44%31,355.50%

2.18 17.59685.73 683.55 1,320.91 1,303.32 7,409.44%31,355.50%Fund 15 Total:

Fund: 16 - CAPITAL PROJECTS

Revenue 138.58 850.658,206.31 8,067.73 13,733.69 12,883.04 1,514.49%5,821.71%

Expense 10,912.84 288,182.86531,071.11 -520,158.27 1,069,218.43 -781,035.57 -271.02%-4,766.48%

-10,774.26 -287,332.21-522,864.80 -512,090.54 -1,055,484.74 -768,152.53 -267.34%-4,752.91%Fund 16 Surplus (Deficit):

Fund: 19 - DRIVING RANGE

Revenue 9.07 155,658.45358.80 349.73 165,013.15 9,354.70 6.01%3,855.90%

Expense 2,116.78 64,565.933,031.70 -914.92 135,525.83 -70,959.90 -109.90%-43.22%

-2,107.71 91,092.52-2,672.90 -565.19 29,487.32 -61,605.20 -67.63%-26.82%Fund 19 Surplus (Deficit):

Fund: 20 - RACKET CLUB

Revenue 101,728.81 539,318.18117,970.62 16,241.81 595,306.63 55,988.45 10.38%15.97%

Expense 95,876.30 485,514.6162,763.96 33,112.34 534,443.23 -48,928.62 -10.08%34.54%

5,852.51 53,803.5755,206.66 49,354.15 60,863.40 7,059.83 13.12%843.30%Fund 20 Surplus (Deficit):

Total Surplus (Deficit): -1,314,432.34 3,676,272.49-903,987.59 410,444.75 3,151,018.21 -525,254.28 -14.29%31.23%



Prior-Year Comparative Income Statement October 2022 For the Period Ending 10/31/2022

11/11/2022 5:21:06 PM Page 24 of 24

Fund Summary

Fund
2022-2023

Oct. Activity
2022-2023

YTD Activity

Oct. Variance
Favorable /

(Unfavorable)

YTD Variance
Favorable /

(Unfavorable)
2021-2022

YTD Activity
2021-2022

Oct. Activity Variance % Variance %

01 - CORPORATE -180,414.79 1,926,613.91-310,104.13 -129,689.34 1,682,220.28 -244,393.63 -12.69%-71.88%

02 - RECREATION -132,612.55 1,166,918.8023,293.36 155,905.91 944,835.91 -222,082.89 -19.03%117.56%

03 - IMRF 5,215.96 261,939.16-23,751.85 -28,967.81 194,332.67 -67,606.49 -25.81%-555.37%

04 - LIABILITY 883.53 138,045.522,327.92 1,444.39 122,816.37 -15,229.15 -11.03%163.48%

05 - BOND & INTEREST -976,571.82 -27,307.6314,581.35 991,153.17 1,002,128.53 1,029,436.16 3,769.77%101.49%

06 - AUDIT 214.05 2,001.74-819.75 -1,033.80 6,904.86 4,903.12 244.94%-482.97%

07 - SPECIAL RECREATION -2,741.14 171,298.53-143,503.59 -140,762.45 101,361.83 -69,936.70 -40.83%-5,135.18%

08 - NATURAL HISTORY -25,961.64 142,529.97-11,491.23 14,470.41 132,286.11 -10,243.86 -7.19%55.74%

11 - AQUATIC 3,407.86 4,168.792,261.20 -1,146.66 -99,697.95 -103,866.74 -2,491.53%-33.65%

12 - FOOD SERVICE 1,175.48 32,482.2312,864.44 11,688.96 27,642.71 -4,839.52 -14.90%994.40%

15 - CAPITAL EQUIPMENT REP… 2.18 17.59685.73 683.55 1,320.91 1,303.32 7,409.44%31,355.50%

16 - CAPITAL PROJECTS -10,774.26 -287,332.21-522,864.80 -512,090.54 -1,055,484.74 -768,152.53 -267.34%-4,752.91%

19 - DRIVING RANGE -2,107.71 91,092.52-2,672.90 -565.19 29,487.32 -61,605.20 -67.63%-26.82%

20 - RACKET CLUB 5,852.51 53,803.5755,206.66 49,354.15 60,863.40 7,059.83 13.12%843.30%

Total Surplus (Deficit): -1,314,432.34 3,676,272.49-903,987.59 410,444.75 3,151,018.21 -525,254.28 -14.29%31.23%



11/11/2022 5:26:49 PM Page 1 of 2

Prior-Year Comparative Revenue Producing Funds October 2022
Crystal Lake Park District, IL Group Summary

For the Period Ending 10/31/2022

Fun…
2022-2023

Oct. Activity
2022-2023

YTD Activity

Oct. Variance
Favorable /

(Unfavorable)

YTD Variance
Favorable /

(Unfavorable)
2021-2022

YTD Activity
2021-2022

Oct. Activity Variance % Variance %

Revenue

01 - CORPORATE 88,520.79 3,655,642.30128,112.40 39,591.61 3,843,751.36 188,109.06 5.15%44.73%

02 - RECREATION 202,326.67 2,947,839.97276,606.20 74,279.53 3,348,277.09 400,437.12 13.58%36.71%

08 - NATURAL HISTORY 5,254.99 284,934.847,181.69 1,926.70 293,095.31 8,160.47 2.86%36.66%

11 - AQUATIC 7,206.63 232,647.845,245.94 -1,960.69 239,701.92 7,054.08 3.03%-27.21%

12 - FOOD SERVICE 5,443.51 137,228.5216,933.50 11,489.99 160,140.66 22,912.14 16.70%211.08%

19 - DRIVING RANGE 9.07 155,658.45358.80 349.73 165,013.15 9,354.70 6.01%3,855.90%

20 - RACKET CLUB 101,728.81 539,318.18117,970.62 16,241.81 595,306.63 55,988.45 10.38%15.97%

410,490.47 7,953,270.10552,409.15 141,918.68 8,645,286.12 692,016.02 8.70%34.57%Revenue Total:

Expense

01 - CORPORATE 268,935.58 1,729,028.39438,216.53 -169,280.95 2,161,531.08 -432,502.69 -25.01%-62.94%

02 - RECREATION 334,939.22 1,780,921.17253,312.84 81,626.38 2,403,441.18 -622,520.01 -34.95%24.37%

08 - NATURAL HISTORY 31,216.63 142,404.8718,672.92 12,543.71 160,809.20 -18,404.33 -12.92%40.18%

11 - AQUATIC 3,798.77 228,479.052,984.74 814.03 339,399.87 -110,920.82 -48.55%21.43%

12 - FOOD SERVICE 4,268.03 104,746.294,069.06 198.97 132,497.95 -27,751.66 -26.49%4.66%

19 - DRIVING RANGE 2,116.78 64,565.933,031.70 -914.92 135,525.83 -70,959.90 -109.90%-43.22%

20 - RACKET CLUB 95,876.30 485,514.6162,763.96 33,112.34 534,443.23 -48,928.62 -10.08%34.54%

741,151.31 4,535,660.31783,051.75 -41,900.44 5,867,648.34 -1,331,988.03 -29.37%-5.65%Expense Total:

Total Surplus (Deficit): -330,660.84 3,417,609.79-230,642.60 100,018.24 2,777,637.78 -639,972.01 -18.73%30.25%



Prior-Year Comparative Revenue Producing Funds October 2022 For the Period Ending 10/31/2022

11/11/2022 5:26:49 PM Page 2 of 2

Fund Summary

Fund
2022-2023

Oct. Activity
2022-2023

YTD Activity

Oct. Variance
Favorable /

(Unfavorable)

YTD Variance
Favorable /

(Unfavorable)
2021-2022

YTD Activity
2021-2022

Oct. Activity Variance % Variance %

01 - CORPORATE -180,414.79 1,926,613.91-310,104.13 -129,689.34 1,682,220.28 -244,393.63 -12.69%-71.88%

02 - RECREATION -132,612.55 1,166,918.8023,293.36 155,905.91 944,835.91 -222,082.89 -19.03%117.56%

08 - NATURAL HISTORY -25,961.64 142,529.97-11,491.23 14,470.41 132,286.11 -10,243.86 -7.19%55.74%

11 - AQUATIC 3,407.86 4,168.792,261.20 -1,146.66 -99,697.95 -103,866.74 -2,491.53%-33.65%

12 - FOOD SERVICE 1,175.48 32,482.2312,864.44 11,688.96 27,642.71 -4,839.52 -14.90%994.40%

19 - DRIVING RANGE -2,107.71 91,092.52-2,672.90 -565.19 29,487.32 -61,605.20 -67.63%-26.82%

20 - RACKET CLUB 5,852.51 53,803.5755,206.66 49,354.15 60,863.40 7,059.83 13.12%843.30%

Total Surplus (Deficit): -330,660.84 3,417,609.79-230,642.60 100,018.24 2,777,637.78 -639,972.01 -18.73%30.25%






























































	11.17.22 Web Board Packet
	11.17.22 Reg Mtg Agenda
	1.  Vouchers Oct 2022
	2.  Interim Vouchers Nov 2022
	3. Treasurers Report 10-2022 - with statements
	4.  10.20.22 Reg Mtg Min
	5.  11.03.22 COTW Meeting Minutes
	6.  Aquatics 2023 11.17.22
	7.  GLC - 2023 11.17.22
	1.  GO Limited Tax Park Bonds 2022A
	2.  2022 Tax Levy
	3.  Appt of Delegate and Alternate IAPD
	4.  Picnic Buildings  Field Rentals 11.17.22
	5. TRC Annual Recommendeation
	6.  Nature Center Interior Exhibits Project
	7.  TRC Outdoor Tennis Rehab Project

	1.  Jason Herbster
	2.  Tina Becke
	3.  Erik Jakubowski
	4.  Amy Olson
	5.  Chief John Longo
	6.  Kurt Reckamp
	7.  Jenny Leech
	02-Fund Balance Report 10-2022
	03-Income Statement All Funds 10-2022
	04-Income Statement Rec Programs 10-2022
	05-Prior-Year Comparative Income Statement All Funds 10-2022
	06-Prior-Year Comparative Income Statement Revenue Producing 10-2022
	Purchasing Card 10.22



